
Please note that this Agenda is subject to change.  (Times are approximate and subject to change) 
455 Mountain Village Blvd., Suite A, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435 

Phone:  (970) 369-8242                                                                              Fax: (970) 728-4342 
  

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at the above numbers or email: cd@mtnvillage.org.  We would 
appreciate it if you would contact us at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s). 

 
 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING  

AGENDA  
THURSDAY NOVEMBER 5, 2020 10:00 AM 

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL 
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO 

TO BE HELD   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81182917825?pwd=YjZHVHdmbFJXZDluNllLWHZyU01QZz09  
  (see login details below) 

 Time Min. Presenter Type  

1.  10:00  Chair  Call to Order 

2.  10:00 2 Ward Action Reading and Approval of Summary of Motions of the of 
the October 1, 2020 Design Review Board Meeting. 

3.  10:02 3 Haynes Action  Approval of the DRB Schedule 2021 

4.  10:05 5 Miller Action 

Review and Recommendation to Town Council 
regarding a Density Transfer and Rezone located at Lot 
60RA, 650 Mountain Village Blvd #C, to rezone La 
Chamonix Unit C from one (1) Efficiency Lodge Zoning 
Designation to one (1) Lodge Zoning Designation.  A 
motion to continue will be considered before the public 
hearing is opened. This item was continued from 
3.26.2020, 5.7.2020, 6.4.2020, 7.2.2020, 8.6.2020, 
9.3.2020 and 10.1.2020 

5.  10:10 20 
Haynes 

Applicant 
Action 

A recommendation to Town Council regarding a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow for driveway access 
over an estimated 800 square foot portion of OSP 20 
for Lot 716 driveway consistent with Table 3-1: Town of 
Mountain Village Use Schedule.  

6.  10:30 45 
Miller 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a new single-family residence on Lot 716, 
167 Adams Ranch Road, pursuant to CDC Section 
17.4.11. 

7.  11:15 45 
Miller 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial  

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a Class 3 Residential Addition, Lot 424, 121 
Touchdown Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 
This item was continued from 10.01.2020. 

8.  12:00 30 
Ward 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial 

Review and Recommendation to the Design Review 
Board regarding a Density Transfer and Rezone located 
at Lots 517 and 518, 146 Russell Dr., to transfer one 
single-family unit of density into the density bank.  

9.  12:30 5 
Miller 

Applicant 
Action 

Review and Recommendation to Town Council 
regarding a Conditional Use Permit to allow for a Health 
and Wellness Program to occur within a Single-Family 
Home located at Lot 114, 160 Country Club Drive, 
pursuant to Section 17.4.14. This item was continued 
from 10.01.2020. The applicant has withdrawn this 
application.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81182917825?pwd=YjZHVHdmbFJXZDluNllLWHZyU01QZz09


 
 
 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING           
AGENDA FOR NOVEMBER 5, 2020                                                     
 

Please note that this Agenda is subject to change.  (Times are approximate and subject to change) 
455 Mountain Village Blvd., Suite A, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435 

Phone:  (970) 369-8242                                                                              Fax: (970) 728-4342 
 
 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at the above numbers or email: 
cd@mtnvillage.org.  We would appreciate it if you would contact us at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so arrangements 

can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s). 
 

 
Topic: November 5, 2020 Regular DRB Meeting 

Time: Nov 5, 2020 10:00 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81182917825?pwd=YjZHVHdmbFJXZDluNllLWHZyU01QZz09 

 
Meeting ID: 811 8291 7825 

Passcode: 495918 
One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,81182917825#,,,,,,0#,,495918# US (San Jose) 
+12532158782,,81182917825#,,,,,,0#,,495918# US (Tacoma) 

 
Dial by your location 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Meeting ID: 811 8291 7825 

Passcode: 495918 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kepajtbEHv 

 
Consistent with Resolution No. 2020-0514-10 regarding virtual (electronic) meetings, written testimony shall 
be submitted to cd@mtnvillage.org and must be received no later than 48 hours prior to the public hearing.  
Oral testimony, for those wishing to testify, must register by  sending an email to cd@mtnvillage.org at least 

one hour prior to the agendized hearing.    

10.  12:35 30 
Haynes 

Applicant 
Action 

A recommendation to Town Council regarding a Major 
PUD Amendment to Extend the Length of Validity and 
Vested Property Rights for a Site-Specific Development 
Plan for Lot 109R from December 8, 2020 to December 
8, 2022 

11.  1:05  Chair  Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kepajtbEHv
mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org
mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org


1 

 DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING  
THURSDAY OCTOBER 8, 2020 

Call to Order  
Vice Chairman David Craige called the meeting of the Design Review Board (DRB) of the Town of 
Mountain Village to order at 10:01 AM on OCTOBER 8, 2020, held remotely via ZOOM: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85616106288?pwd=K1haeWRrUHJQZzV3L3FsS3dEZEJOZz09 

Attendance  
The following Board members were present and acting: 
David Craige 
Greer Garner 
Cath Jett 
Liz Caton 
Ellen Kramer (1nd alternate) 
Scott Bennett (2nd alternate) 

The following Board members were absent: 
Banks Brown 
David Eckman 

Town Staff in attendance:  
Michelle Haynes, Planning & Development Services Director 
John Miller, Senior Planner 
Amy Ward, Planner 
Paul Wisor, Town Attorney 

Public in attendance: 
Anton Benitez  
Jean Nictakis 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a MOTION by Jett, SECONDED by Garner, the DRB approved the minutes dated September 3, 
2020. Scott Bennet abstained because he was absent from the meeting and we otherwise have a 
quorum of those in attendance voting on the matter. 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONTINUATION 
Staff requested the continuation of Agenda Item #3 and Item #5  to the November 5, 2020, Design 
Review Board (DRB) meeting. The following items were heard for the purposes of continuation and the 
Public Hearing was not opened.  

On a MOTION made by Garner and SECONDED by Jett, the DRB voted unanimously to continue DRB 
Agenda Item #3  and Item #5 to the November 5, 2020 Regular DRB meeting 

Item 4. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture and Site Review for a new single-
family residence on Lot 630, Double Eagle Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.  
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Narcis Tudor, architect, presented as the applicant  



 

2 
 

Public comment: none  
 
On a MOTION by Garner and SECONDED by Bennet, the DRB voted unanimously to the Final 
Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 630, based on the evidence 
provided within the Staff Report of record dated September 18, 2020, and with the following specific 
approval of:  
 

1) Earthen Roof; planted with native grasses 
 
And, with the following conditions: 

1) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the address monument must be revised 
to demonstrate dry stack rock arrangement to match the home. 

2) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide an updated 
lighting plan to be reviewed and approved by staff and a member of the DRB. 

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 

4) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

5) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for 
the general easement encroachments approved. 

6) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

7) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

8) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot 
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 

 
Item 6. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new single-
family residence on Lot 716, 167 Adams Ranch Road, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Justin Kilbane, architect, presented as the applicant 
 
Public comment: none 
 
On a MOTION by Caton and SECONDED by Kramer, the DRB voted unanimously to approve the 
Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 716, based on the 
evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated September 18, 2020, with the following 
Design Variations and Specific Approvals: 
 
1) Composite Wood Siding; 
2) Metal Fascia; 



 

3 
 

3) Retaining wall heights for driveways 
 
And, with the following conditions: 
 

1) Prior to submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the 
exterior elevations to demonstrate pre-disturbed and finished grade in relation to 
the overall height of the home to include exterior elevations and parallel plane 
analysis. 

2) Prior to submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall either revise 
the building siting or provide an alternative analysis to demonstrate that the 
required GE encroachments cannot be addressed through minor modifications to 
the design of the home and parking area. 

3) Prior to submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall demonstrate 
all areas of exterior snowmelt. 

4) Prior to submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide 
design and location details for the address monument, to include lighting details. 

5) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide 
an updated landscaping plan providing additional variation in the proposed tree 
species. 

6) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide 
a detailed lighting plan to include specific fixture cut sheets, dimmer switch details, 
and a photometric study of the Lot demonstrating compliance with the CDC lighting 
standards. 

7) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the owner must demonstrate that all 
necessary approvals related to access through adjacent Open Space lots have 
been obtained. If the easement and necessary approvals have not been obtained, 
the owner will be required to submit a revision to the plan according to CDC 
requirements. 

8) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 

9) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

10) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for 
the general easement encroachments approved. 

11) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

12) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

13) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot 
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 

 



 

4 
 

 
Item 7. Review and Recommendation to Town Council regarding a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow for a Health and Wellness Program to occur within a Single Family Home located at Lot 
114, 160 Country Club Drive, pursuant to Section 17.4.14 
 
On a MOTION made by Jett and SECONDED by Garner, the DRB voted unanimously to continue DRB 
Agenda Item #7 to the November 5, 2020 Regular DRB meeting 
 
ADJOURN 
MOTION to adjourn by Kramer seconded by Jett by unanimous consent, the Design Review Board 
voted to adjourn the October 1, 2020 meeting at 12:10 pm. 
 
Prepared and Submitted by,  
 
Amy Ward 
Planner 



2021 DRB Meeting Schedule 

DRB Meeting Dates for 2021  

Thursday, January 7, 2021  10am 

Thursday, February 4, 2021 10am 

Thursday, March 4, 2021 10am 

Thursday, March 25, 2021 (Replaces April 1st) 10am 

Thursday, May 6, 2021 10am 

Thursday, June 3, 2021 10am 

Thursday, July 1, 2021 10am 

Thursday, August 5, 2021 10am 

Thursday, September 2, 2021 10am 

Thursday, October 7, 2021 10am 

Thursday, November 4, 2021 10am 

Thursday, December 2, 2021 10am 

 

 

JohnMiller
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 3.



1 

Agenda Item No. 4
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 DEPARTMENT 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 369-8250

TO: 

FROM: 

FOR: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Mountain Village Design Review Board 

John Miller, Senior Planner

Design Review Board Meeting; November 5, 2020 

October 26, 2020

Motion to Continue Agenda Item 4

BACKGROUND: Staff is requesting the continuation of Agenda Items 4 to the December 
3, 2020, Design Review Board (DRB) meeting. The memo is being provided not to open 
the public hearing for the agenda item but solely for the purpose of the DRB providing a 
motion to continue to the December meeting date. DRB could otherwise table the item, which 
would require the applicants to re-notice the project at a time in the future. 

AGENDA ITEM FOR CONTINUATION: 

Agenda Item 4: Review and Recommendation to Town Council regarding a Density Transfer and 
Rezone located at Lot 60RA, 650 Mountain Village Blvd #C, to rezone La Chamonix Unit C from 
one (1) Efficiency Lodge Zoning Designation to one (1) Lodge Zoning Designation.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to continue, DRB Agenda Item 4 as detailed in this Staff 
Memo, to the Regular DRB Meeting scheduled December 3, 2020.

/JJM 



1 

 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392

Agenda Item #5 

TO: Design Review Board   

FROM: Michelle Haynes, Planning and Development Services Director 

FOR: November 5, 2020  

DATE: October 19, 2020 

RE: A Recommendation to the Town Council Regarding a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow for driveway access over an estimated 800 square foot portion of OSP 20 
for Lot 716 driveway consistent with Table 3-1: Town of Mountain Village Use 
Schedule found in the Community Development Code. 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description: Lot 716 and OSP 20 on file with the planning department 
Address: 168 Adams Ranch Road 
Applicant/Agent: Justin Kilbane 
Owner:  Justin Kilbane 
Zoning:   Single Family and Active Open Space 
Existing Use: Single Family and Active Open Space 
Proposed Use:   Use of a portion of OSP 20 for a driveway and access 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Telluride Ski and Golf 
    Active Open Space 

o South: Vacant Single-Family Lot 
o East: Vacant Single-Family Lot 
o West: Active Open space Golf 

   Course Use  

ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A: Applicant Narrative   
Exhibit B:     Existing Conditions Survey 
Exhibit C: Easement Agreement 
Exhibit D: Conditional Use Permit Exhibit, limits of 

asphalt - red hatch layer 

REQUEST 
The owner’s property (Lot 716) is configured with a narrow driveway entry with above grade 
utilities that further encumber the use of the property for typical driveway access.  A Conditional 
Use Permit is required in order to perfect driveway access by utilizing a portion of Telluride Ski 
and Golf Active Open Space for driveway and access.  Approximately 800 square feet is needed 
to shift the driveway slightly north for this purpose. The owner has a concurrent design review 

Lot 716 



2 

application in review with the Design Review Board that is conditioned upon receiving the 
appropriate Conditional Use Permit review and approval.  

SITE ORIENTATION AND BACKGROUND 
Lot 716 is adjacent to open space on the north and west, and vacant single family lots on the east 
and south.  The owner has a concurrent design review application in review for a single-family 
home. 

CRITERIA FOR DECISION, CDC Section 17.4.14.D. 

a) The proposed conditional use is in general conformity with the principles, policies
and actions set forth in the Comprehensive Plan;
The proposal is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, Mountain Village Subarea
Principal Policies and Actions that support single family home development and
consistency in the development pattern.

b) The proposed conditional use is in harmony and compatible with surrounding land
uses and the neighborhood and will not create a substantial adverse impact on
adjacent properties or on services and infrastructure;
A conditional use permit for to allow for a portion of driveway over open space is consistent
with the surround land use and does not create a substantial adverse impact on adjacent
properties or on service infrastructure.  It rather, allows for all surface infrastructure to
remain in place that otherwise currently encumber a portion of the entry to the lot.

c) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use will not
constitute a substantial physical hazard to the neighborhood, public facilities,
infrastructure or open space;

This will not constitute a substantial physical hazard to the neighborhood, public facilities
infrastructure or open space.  TSG and the homeowner are agreement to the use.

d) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not
have significant adverse effect to the surrounding property owners and uses;
The small portion of driveway use will not have any significant adverse effect to the
surrounding property.

e) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not
have a significant adverse effect on open space or the purposes of the facilities
owned by the Town;
The application does not have a significant adverse effect on open space or the purposes
of the facilities owned by the Town.

f) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall
minimize adverse environmental and visual impacts to the extent possible
considering the nature of the proposed conditional use;
The driveway use will look cohesive and simply shifted north to accommodate
reasonable driveway access.  Some associated grading will occur and is in review as
part of the design review application.



3 

g) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall
provide adequate infrastructure;
Adequate infrastructure is being provided.

h) The proposed conditional use does not potentially damage or contaminate any
public, private, residential or agricultural water supply source;
No water source will be impacted by the driveway use.

i) The proposed conditional use permit meets all applicable Town regulations and
standards.

Yes. 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP).  The Conditional Use Permit is 
generally good for five years unless the Town Council determine another time frame that is then 
incorporated into the approval Resolution or development agreement.  In this case, the CUP 
should be valid as long as the use is occurring and consistent with the easement agreement. 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD PROPOSED MOTION 

I move to recommend approval to the Town Council for a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 716  
to allow for driveway access and a driveway over an estimated 800 square foot portion of OSP 
20 consistent with Table 3-1: Town of Mountain Village Use Schedule found in the Community 
Development Code with the findings as stated in the staff memo of record and the following 
conditions: 

1) The Resolution and Easement Agreement will be recorded concurrently and before a
building permit is issued for the property.

2) Any disturbance or grading within the OSP 20 property for the purposes of home
construction will require TSG approval.

3) The CUP remain valid so long as the driveway use remain and consistent with the
easement agreement terms.

/mbh



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A  
Mountain Village, CO 81435  
970-728-1392

Narrative for Lot 716 Adams Ranch Rd. Conditional Use Permit: 

Lot 716 was originally platted with a flag driveway with only 40’ of access off Adams Ranch Rd.  Since the 
lot was platted at some point utilities were brought down Adams Ranch Rd and inside the 40’ of frontage 
a fire hydrant, two power pedestals, three data pedestals and a water main were all installed. One of the 
power pedestals installed feeds three phase power to the entire village and to be moved would require 
trenching over 2,000ft.   the best solution agreed upon between TSGC, the town and I was to purchase an 
easement over OSP 20 adjacent to 716 for a small sliver of land shown on the attached drawings to gain 
access to lot 716 without disrupting the in place utilities.  Please call or email me with any questions or 
comments regarding this application. 

1. The following criteria will be met for the review authority to approve a conditional use permit:
a. The proposed conditional use is in general conformity with the policies of the principles, policies and
actions set forth in the Comprehensive Plan;
b. The proposed conditional use is in harmony and compatible with surrounding land uses and the
neighborhood and will not create a substantial adverse impact on adjacent properties or on services and
infrastructure;
c. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not constitute a
substantial physical hazard to the neighborhood, public facilities, infrastructure or open space;
d. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not have significant
adverse effect to the surrounding property owners and uses;
e. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not have a significant
adverse effect on open space or the purposes of the facilities owned by the Town;
f. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall minimize adverse
environmental and visual impacts to the extent possible considering the nature of the proposed
conditional use;
g. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall provide adequate
infrastructure;
h. The proposed conditional use does not potentially damage or contaminate any public, private,
residential or agricultural water supply source; and
i. The proposed conditional use permit meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

Thank You, 

Justin Kilbane 

Exhibit A. 



N

TR
AN
S

LEGEND:

TRANS

WS O

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOT 716, TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, FILING 25, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED OCTOBER
21, 1991 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 1196,

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL,

STATE OF COLORADO.

LAND SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

I, Thomas A. Clark, being a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado, do hereby certify for and on behalf of All Points Land Survey, LLC. to Land Title Guarantee Company and
Justin Kilbane that a survey of the premises of the parcel described hereon was made under my direct supervision, responsibility and checking on 7/25/2020, and that the information
contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I further certify that the improvements on the above described parcel on this date, July 25, 2020, except utility connections, are entirely within the boundaries of the parcel, except as shown,
that there are no encroachments upon the described premises by improvements on any adjoining premises, except as indicated and, there is no apparent evidence or sign of any easement
crossing or burdening any part of said parcel, except as noted.

__________________________________
Thomas A. Clark PLS. 38014

NOTES:

1. Easement research and property description provided by LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY - TELLURIDE, Order Number TLR86010192 effective  on 07/15/2020 at 5:00 P.M.

3. Bearings for this survey are based on found monuments on the Western boundary of Lot 716, Filing No. 25, Telluride  Mountain Village, as Recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 1196, as
shown here on.

4. Lineal units represented on this map are in U.S. Survey Feet or a decimal portion thereof.

5. This survey is valid only if a printed or electronic copy has a seal and signature of the surveyor noted within the statement above.

6. The word certify as used hereon means an expression of professional opinion regarding the facts of this survey and does not constitute a warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied.

7. This survey is prepared for the exclusive use of the party or parties indicated within the surveyor's statement. Said statement does not extend to any unnamed person or parties without an
expressed statement by the surveyor naming said entities.

8. NOTICE: According to Colorado law you must commence any legal action based upon defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect. In no event may any
action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more then ten years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE:

Deposited this_________day of __________. 2020, at _____m., in Book Number_______of the

County, surveyor's land survey plats/right-of-way surveys at Page_________,

File number_____.

_________________________________
San Miguel County Clerk

C

W

S O

C

LOT ���

LOT 717

OSP 20

ADDRESS IS NOT FIELD POSTED
VACANT (NO BUILDINGS OBSERVED)

0.585 ACRES

TRANS

A
D

A
M

S 
RA

N
CH

 R
O

A
D

16' EASEMENT

PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 1197

16' EASEMENT
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 1197

16
' E

AS
EM

EN
T

PL
AT

 B
O

O
K 

1,
 P

AG
E 

11
97

16
' E

AS
EM

EN
T

PL
AT

 B
O

O
K 

1,
 P

AG
E 

11
97

TSG SKI & GOLF LLC

SHACK VENTURES LP

OSP 20
TSG SKI & GOLF LLC

GOLF COURSE
IRRIGATION CONTROL
BOX

DATE:_7/27/2020
DRAWN_BY TC
CHECKED_BY

JOB#_20045

SHEET-1-OF-1PO BOX 754 OPHIR, COLORADO 81435 (970) 708-9694
ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY L.L.C.IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT OF LOT 716, FILING 25, TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,

SECTION 33, T43N, R9W, N.M.P.M. SAN MIGUEL COUNTY, COLORADO. JCC

Exhibit B. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 20632

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 38014

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUTOFF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
38014

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/28/2020



Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 1 of 8 

DRIVEWAY EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
(Lot 716, Town of Mountain Village) 

THIS DRIVEWAY EASEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated for reference purposes as of 
October 15, 2020, by and between TSG SKI & GOLF, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 
(“Grantor”) and JUSTIN KILBANE and KENDRA KILBANE, husband and wife (“Grantee”).  Grantor 
and Grantee may sometimes individually be referred to herein as a “Party” and sometimes collectively as 
the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

A. Grantee is the owner of Lot 716 Telluride Mountain Village Filing 25 filling plat book 1
page 119. (“Grantee’s Property”). 

B. Grantor is the owner of the following described real property located in the Town of
Mountain Village, San Miguel County, Colorado (collectively the “Grantor’s Property”): 

OSP-20, a tract of land lying in the E Half of the NE quarter of Section 5 the W half of 
the NW quarter of Section 4 T42N the SE quarter of the SE quarter of Section 32 and the SW quarter of 
the SW quarter of Section 33 T43N R9W NMPM San Miguel County, Colorado described as active open 
space Tract OSP 20, Telluride Mountain Village, according to Plat Book 1, Page 1430, recorded in the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of SMC, Colorado, on February 19, 1993; 

C. Grantee seeks and Grantor is willing to grant and convey to Grantee a permanent, perpetual
and non-exclusive easement for ingress and egress (“Driveway Easement”) over a portion of Grantor’s 
Property as the same is depicted on attached Exhibit “A” and described on attached Exhibit “B” 
(“Driveway Easement Area”) to allow Grantee to construct, use, repair and maintain a driveway 
(“Driveway”) that will serve Grantee’s Property subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein.    

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above-recited premises and the mutual covenants set forth 
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows:  

1. Grant of Easement.

1.1 Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Grantor hereby grants and 
conveys to Grantee, and their heirs, successors and assigns (collectively, “Successors”) a perpetual, and 
non-exclusive easement on, over and across the Driveway Easement Area for (a) ingress and egress for 
vehicles, equipment, and machinery by Grantee, and their Successors, agents, contractors, invitees, tenants, 
guests, and occupants; (b) ingress and egress by emergency vehicles and service equipment; 
(c) construction and maintenance of the Driveway by Grantee’s contractors and subcontractors;
(d) installation and maintenance of snow melt or snow removal systems; (e) to inspect, maintain, repair,
reconstruct, upgrade, replace and improve the Driveway; and (f) foot traffic and non-motorized vehicle
access to and from Grantee’s Property.  Such rights may be exercised by Grantee and their Successors
without charge, payment or fee.

1.2 Grantor reserves the right to use the Driveway Easement and, if reasonable and 
feasible, the Driveway Easement Area for access to and from Grantor’s Property, provided such use does 

Exhibit C. Draft Easement Agreement



Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 2 of 8 

not block any portion of the Driveway Easement Area or otherwise impede Grantee’s use of the Driveway 
Easement and the Driveway. 

1.3 Grantee hereby represents and warrants that the Driveway shall be constructed in 
material compliance with all governing laws, rules and regulations. 

2. Approval of Drawings.  The Driveway shall be constructed in accordance with the plans
for the Driveway approved by the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado. 

3. Construction.  Grantee shall, at its sole cost and expense:  (a) incur all costs associated
with the construction and use of the Driveway and the Driveway Easement Area; (b) carry out all 
construction activities related to the Driveway in a workmanlike and professional manner; (c) to the extent 
reasonably possible and not cost prohibitive, minimize disturbance to the natural condition of the surface 
area of the Driveway Easement Area; and (d) cause any disturbance to the natural condition of the 
unimproved surface area of the Driveway Easement Area to be reseeded and/or recontoured as may be 
necessary to return such area as nearly as practicable to its condition prior to the construction of the 
Driveway, in compliance with the Wetlands Management Plan and governing laws. 

4. Wetlands Management Plan.  Grantee acknowledges that they have received a copy of
the Wetlands Management Plan for the Telluride Mountain Village dated October 1996 (“Wetlands 
Management Plan”).  Grantee hereby covenants and agrees that any and all installations, construction, 
operation, maintenance and/or repair carried out by Grantee within the Driveway Easement Area will 
comply with the Wetlands Management Plan or such other compliance protocol agreed to by the Army 
Corp of Engineers and Grantor. 

5. Contractors and Sub-Contractors Affidavits.  Prior to the commencement of
construction of the Driveway and the use of the Driveway Easement Area, Grantee shall cause those 
contractors and subcontractors working on the Driveway to execute Contractor and Sub-Contractor 
Affidavits in accordance with Section 6.2 of the Wetlands Management Plan and shall forward executed 
copies of all such affidavits to Grantor. 

6. Indemnification.  The Grantee hereby agrees to indemnify and save harmless Grantor and
its affiliates, parent, subsidiaries, agents, employees, representatives, assignees, directors, officers, partners, 
shareholders, successors and assigns from any and all mechanics’ lien(s), expense, claim, action, liability, 
loss, damage, or suit (including attorneys’ fees and costs), and costs of any kind (collectively, “Claims”) 
arising out of, or in any way connected with the Driveway or the existence of the Driveway on or about the 
Driveway Easement Area, including without limitation, any claim brought by the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency or the United States Army Corps of Engineers; but excluding any Claims 
resulting from the negligence or intentional acts of Grantor, or its employees, agents, invitees, or 
contractors. 

7. Insurance.  Grantee shall keep and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, a general liability
insurance coverage for the Driveway Easement Area and the operation of the Driveway containing 
minimum limits per occurrence of $1,000,000 and $2,000,000 in the aggregate.  Prior to the commencement 
of construction of the Driveway, Grantee shall provide Grantor with written proof of such insurance.  Said 
insurance coverage shall commence with the commencement of the construction of the Driveway and shall 
continue until the Driveway Easement is terminated.  The amount of the coverage shall be reviewed as 
necessary and any changes mutually agreed upon, at least every five years, and adjusted to keep pace with 



Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 3 of 8 

the market for similar transportation systems, but in no event will the amount of the coverage be less than 
the amount stated above. 

8. Term.  The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall commence upon the recordation of this 
Agreement in the Official Records of the San Miguel County Recorder, and, thereafter, shall be perpetual 
until terminated by written instrument executed by the Parties. 

9. Runs with the Land, Successors and Assigns.  The easements, benefits and rights granted 
and agreed to herein and the burdens, duties and obligations imposed and agreed to herein shall run with 
the land and shall be a benefit of and burden upon Grantor’s Property on the one hand, and Grantee’s 
Property on the other hand, as applicable, during the Term defined herein.  Further, the easements, benefits 
and rights granted and agreed to herein and the burdens, duties and obligations imposed and agreed to herein 
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of, and be a burden upon, the designees, successors, and 
assigns of all of the Parties to this Agreement during the Term.  

10. Governing Law. Remedies. Costs and Expenses.  This Agreement is and shall be made 
pursuant to the laws of the State of Colorado. Venue shall be in the courts of San Miguel County.  The 
prevailing party in any legal action shall be entitled to an award of all reasonable costs and expenses, 
including attorneys’ fees. 

11. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be found invalid or unenforceable, 
this shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this Agreement, and the remaining provisions 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

12. No Implied Rights.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to expressly or 
implicitly grant Grantee any right to enter upon any portion of property owned by Grantor other than the 
Driveway Easement Area. 

13. Authorization and Signatories.  The undersigned represent and warrant that they are fully 
authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of their respective principals and that they have taken all 
actions necessary to obtain such authorization authorized to execute this Agreement. 

14. Recording.  This Agreement will be recorded with the Clerk and Recorder for San Miguel 
County, Colorado. 

15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding of 
the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other representations, promises, agreements or 
understandings or obligations with respect to the payment of consideration or agreements to undertake other 
actions regarding the subject matter hereof shall be of any force or effect unless in writing, executed by all 
Parties hereto and dated after the date hereof. 

16. Modifications and Waiver.  No amendment, modification or termination of this 
Agreement or any portion thereof shall be valid or binding unless it is in writing, dated subsequent to the 
date hereof and signed by each of the Parties hereto.  No waiver of any breach, term or condition of this 
Agreement by any party shall constitute a subsequent waiver of the same or any other breach, term or 
condition. 

17. Notice.  All notices, demands or writings in this Agreement provided to be given or made 
or sent that may be given or made or sent by either party hereto to the other, shall be deemed to have been 
fully given or made or sent when made in writing and delivered either by Fax, Email or United States Mail 



  

Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 4 of 8 
 

(certified, return receipt requests and postage pre-paid), and addressed to the party, at the below stated 
mailing address, email address or fax number. The mailing address, email address or fax number to which 
any notice, demand or writing may be changed by sending written notice to each party notifying the party 
of the change. 

If to Grantor: 
 
TSG SKI & GOLF, LLC 
  
  
Phone:    
Fax:                         
Email:  
 

If to Grantee: 
 
Justin Kilbane 
Post Office Box 2006 
Carefree, AZ 85377 
480-225-7282 
justin@jk.studio 
 

With a Copy to 
 
TSG Ski & Golf, LLC 
Legal Department 
565 Mountain Village Blvd 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

With a Copy to 
 
INSERT   
 

 
18. Counterparts and Electronic Copies.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
document.  Electronic copies of any party’s signature hereon shall be deemed an original for all purposes 
of this Agreement. 

 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW] 

mailto:justin@jk.studio


Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 5 of 8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement, intending it to be effective 
as of the Effective Date. 
 
 
GRANTOR: 
 
TSG SKI & GOLF, LLC,  
a Delaware limited liability company 
 
 
By: _________________________________  Date: _________________ 
Printed Name: ________________________ 
Title: __________________________ 
 
 
 
 
State of Colorado ) 
   )ss 
County of San Miguel ) 
 
Subscribed to and acknowledged before me this ____ day of ____________, 2020, by 
_____________________________, as the ___________________________ of TSG SKI & GOLF, 
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
_____________________________  My commission expires: ______________ 
Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 6 of 8 
 

GRANTEE: 
 
 
__________________________  Date:______________________ 
JUSTIN KILBANE 
 
__________________________  Date:______________________ 
KENDRA KILBANE 
 
 
 
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA ) 
 
 
Acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of ______________, 2020, by JUSTIN 
KILBANE. 
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
________________________________  My commission expires:      
Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA ) 
 
 
Acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of ______________, 2020, by 
KENDRA KILBANE. 
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
________________________________  My commission expires:      
Notary Public 
 

 
  
 
  



Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 7 of 8 

EXHIBIT “A” 
(Depiction of Driveway Easement Area) 

 



  

Lot 716 Driveway Easement Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
(Description of Driveway Easement Area) 



T.O.R. 9151

T.
O.

R.
 9

15
1

T.
O.

R.
 9

15
1

T.
O.

W
. 9

15
1

T.O.W. 9151

T.
O.

R.
 9

15
1

N

09-26-20

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 Lot 716
Mtn. Village, CO

Grading
and

Drainage

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9142

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Knock-Out in Wall as a Scupper for V-Pan Water.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9138

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
9151

AutoCAD SHX Text
9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heat

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heat

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Wide V-Pan

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Wide Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Wide Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 LF of 18" Culvert with 2 - Flared End Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conform Fill at Pedestals

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Earthwork, Access, and Maintenance Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
From Front Entry Porch to this Corner, Score Edge of Concrete at 2' Width to Match Look of V-Pan. That Concrete will Match Motorcourt Grade and Sheet Drain. V-Pan Starts Here and Drains South.

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACO K100 Trench Drain with 4" SCH40 Side Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drip Through Decks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Limits on TSG Land

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-09-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL



AGENDA ITEM 6 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: John Miller, Senior Planner 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; November 5, 2020   
 
DATE:  October 24, 2020 
 
RE: Staff Memo – Final Architecture Review (FAR) Lot 716  
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   Lot 716, Telluride Mountain Village, Filing 25, Plat Book 1 at Page 

1196, County of San Miguel, State of Colorado.  
 
Address:    167 Adams Ranch Road 
Applicant/Agent:   Justin Kilbane, JK Companies 
Owner:   Justin Kilbane 
Zoning:    Single-Family  
Existing Use:   Vacant Lot 
Proposed Use:   Single-Family 
Lot Size:  0.585 AC  
 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Open Space 
o South: Single-Family 
o East: Single-Family 
o West: Open Space 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
 
 
Case Summary: Justin Kilbane of the JK Companies, Applicant for Lot 716, is requesting 
Design Review Board (DRB) approval of an Final Architecture Review for a new single-
family home on Lot 716, 167 Adams Ranch Road. The Lot is approximately 0.585 acres 
and is zoned Single-Family. The overall square footage of the home is approximately 
5,887 gross square feet and provides 4 interior parking spaces within the proposed 
garage. 
 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Home on Lot 716 

 
Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 
Maximum Building Height** 35’ (shed)  / 40’ (gable) Maximum 35’-0” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed) / 35’ (gable)  Maximum  25.96’ 
Maximum Lot Coverage 40% Maximum  39.8% 
General Easement Setbacks*   

North 16’ setback from lot line 16-5”’ 
South 16’ setback from lot line 16’-1” 
East 16’ setback from lot line 168.50’ 
West 16’ setback from lot line 16’ 

Roof Pitch   
Primary 

 
3:12 

Secondary 
 

  n/a 
Exterior Material**   

Stone 35% minimum  35% 
Wood (composite siding)  31% 
Wood Fascia  6% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 22% 
Metal Accents  6% 

Parking 2 enclosed / 2 exterior 4/2 
** Please see staff notes under building height limits below.  
 
Design Review Board Design Variation Requests:  

1. Synthetic Siding Materials - Composite Wood 
 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 

1. Metal Fascia to match roof materials  
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building 
Height and Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for 
specific types of buildings based on their architectural form. The proposed design 
incorporates both Gabled and Shed roof forms which are granted different height 
allowances in the CDC. Gabled roof forms are granted a maximum building height of 40 
feet with shed roof forms limited to 35 feet. The maximum average height must be at or 
below 30 feet for shed roof forms and 35 feet for gable roof forms. The average height is 
an average of measurements from a point halfway between the roof ridge and eave. The 
points are generally every 20 feet around the roof. The maximum height is measured from 
the highest point on a roof directly down to the existing grade or finished grade, whichever 
is more restrictive. 
 
Staff: As part of this application, the applicant provided both a Maximum Building Height 
and Average Building Height analysis located on Page A-6.2. Based on the heights 
provided within this table, the applicant has indicated that tallest portion of the home is 35’ 
feet from the highest ridge to the grade below.  



 
During the Initial Architectural and Site Review (IASR), the applicant was directed to 
provide more information on the building heights as it relates to the most restrictive grade 
(natural pre-distrubed grade versus finished grade). The applicant did provide these 
details on page A-4.1, but staff believes that the parallal plane analysis does not accurately 
demonstrate the height due to the complex nature of the roof. The applicant has 
alternatively provided a 3-D model demonstrating that no portion of the roof penetrates 
the 35 foot parallel plane which does sufficiently satisfy staffs concerns related to building 
height.  
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 716 is burdened by a sixteen (16) foot General Easement (GE) which surrounds its 
perimeter. The CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be maintained in a natural, 
undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. The CDC does provide 
for some development activity within the GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, Utilities, 
Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. All encroachments not listed above will require 
encroachment agreements between the property owner and the Town. 
 
Staff: The proposal includes several GE encroachments that fall into the above category 
of permitted GE development activity including the following: 
 

• Driveway and Address Monument: Although the address monument has not been 
shown at this time, it is assumed that the monument will be located within the GE 
and will require a GE encroachment agreement.  
 

• Utilities: Utilities are already located within Double Eagle Drive and will require 
crossing the GE to the home.    
 

Staff: There are additional encroachments into the GE as shown within this proposal.  
These include roof overhangs within three of the GE areas as well as grading and 
landscaping in the GE. The DRB indicated at the IASR that they were generally ok with 
the design of the home but wanted the applicant to investigate if the structural 
encroachment could be removed.  It appears based on the plans submitted for final, that 
there are still minor encorachments into the GE as described above. Any GE disturbed as 
part of construction shall be returned to its original condition. The DRB needs to grant 
approval for any GE encroachments not provided for within the CDC.  
 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong 
image and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, 
architecture and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine 
design – reflecting elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie 
the town to mountain buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to 
evolve and create a regionally unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must 
continue to embrace nature and traditional style in a way that respects the design context 
of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  
 
Staff: Based on feedback from the DRB at the IASR, there was general comfort with the 
mass and form of the home as well as the material palette as proposed.The home is very 
contemporary and is designed with shed roof forms that are accented with glazing and 
composite wood siting. A very important feature of the home is the large projecting glass 



atrium-like feature that will be seen from Adams Ranch Road. Although relatively a-typical 
for homes in the Mountain Village, the DRB discussed and felt comfortable with the design 
with minor changes. As part of the discussion, there was a request for the applicant to 
revise the glass atrium to remove the glass ceiling in order to reduce potential light 
pollution. 
 
It appears based on the applicant’s submittal that the material palette for the project blends 
well with both the surrounding community, as well as the overall modern mountain 
vernacular. The DRB expressed comfort at the IASR with the use of composite wood 
materials discussed in more depth below.  
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  
 
Staff: The building siting for the proposed design is largely driven by both the shape and 
topography of the lot. Due to the topography, the home has been pushed to the rear for a 
flatter homesite. If the home was required to be pushed forward on the lot to the east, it 
would require additional grading and site disturbance. As currently designed, the home 
will require significant retainage for the exterior parking areas which could maybe be 
accomplished better in other areas of the Lot. If its unfeasible to relocate exterior parking, 
then staff requests that the associated retaining wall be reduced in height through the use 
of stepped walls with no individual portion of the wall over 5 feet in height (discussed in 
more detail below).  
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: The CDC requires that building form and exterior wall forms portray a mass that is 
thick and strong with a heavy grounded foundation. In order to accomplish this, the 
applicant is proposing a dry stack telluride gold stone in a random rectangular 
arrangement. Based on the plans provided, the applicant is meeting all materials 
requirements for Stone and Glazing. The proposed siding is a composite wood material 
called Newtech Norwegian Siding which is proposed in two alternate colors. Because the 
CDC requires natural materials and prohibits the use of plastic or vinyl siding, the DRB 
must issue a design variation for its use in the Mountain Village. Overall, the contrast of 
the composite wood color and arrangement appears to complement the design.  
 
Window and door trim is proposed as Sierra Pacific dark anodized product, and the garage 
is proposed as metal panels and tempered glass. The home would have clear glass doors. 
The proposed roofing material is a matte black standing seam product, and the fascia of 
the home will match. According to the CDC, the use of metal fascia is a specific approval 
and the DRB will need to grant this approval as part of this application. The CDC allows 
for black and grey standing seam roofing materials and this appears to meet that 
requirement.  
 
The applicant has not proposed any snowmelt at this time, but it is anticipated that this 
home will have exterior snowmelt. Prior to submittal for a building permit, the applicant 
shall verify total snow melt areas in order to determine if any energy off-set fees are 
required.   
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: Since the IASR, the applicant has updated the Grading and Drainage Plan 
demonstrating areas of grading and disturbance as well as demonstrating positive 
drainage away from the home. As stated at the IASR, all retaining wall heights must be 



demonstrated as retaining walls associated with driveways and parking areas are not 
permitted to be more than 5 feet in height. Any walls that are determined to be over 5’ 
must be modified to step with the landscape to reduce the overall perceived height. This 
is particularly important in the front parking area facing Adams Ranch Road.The specific 
standards for parking and driveway design are listed in the supplementary regulation 
portion of the CDC – which is not authorized in the CDC for the DRB granting of a Design 
Variation.  
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The CDC requires all single-family developments to provide two interior and two 
exterior parking spaces. At the IASR, the applicant was directed to demonstrate the 
parking spaces meet the dimensional requirements of the CDC. It does not appear that 
this information has been provided. Staff believes that the applicant is meeting the size 
requirements, but the plans need to specifically address how they do in fact meet those 
standards.   
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has provided a landscaping plan to include irrigation notes, revegetation 
notes, and other general requirements. This plan shall be revised to meet the Forestry 
provisions of the CDC and in particular the removal of the Limber Pine and Blue Spruce 
from the Zone 1 Fire Mitigation Area. The applicant has revised their plan to otherwise 
address plant diversity, satisfying staffs request.   
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: All utilities are currently located within the Adams Ranch Rd roadway and will only 
require connections from the road to the home. The applicant shall work with the Public 
Works Director before the final review to determine the specific locations of the 
connections for the home. The plan set shows the proposed connections and the locations 
of the proposed utilities based on field research.   
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided an updated lighting plan demonstrating the locations 
and types of fixtures per the CDC requirements.The lighting plan does appear to meet the 
requirements of the code with the exception of the address monument fixture labled “GU”, 
which is an uplit fixture.  This needs to be revised so that the address monument is down 
lit – a solution may be an downlighting LED strip in a capped block or c-chanel. The 
applicant has revised the lighting plan to also include the footcandle study demonstrating 
lighting levels on the property.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has updated their plans to include an address monument.  The 
monument needs to be revised so that the bottom of the numbers are 54” above adjacent 
grade.  Currently, the monument is 54” to the top from adjacent grade. Additionally, the 
numbering needs to be identified as having a reflective coating in the case of power 
outages. Due to the proposed lighting and number heights, the address monument will 
likely need to be redesigned. 
 
 Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: Due to the size of the site and lack of 
vegetation, staff is requesting that the fire mitigation requirement be waived except for 
Zone 1. This would necessitate the Limber Pine and Blue Spruce be removed from the 
area 15 feet from the dripline of the home.  



 
Steep Slopes: The building site does not contain steep slopes.    
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: Although not shown on the plans explicitly, the driveway as shown meets the CDC 
standards with 12 feet width and 2-foot shoulders on each side. The maximum grade of 
the driveway appears to be approximately 6.50% for a very short distance but overall, it 
ranges from 2-4.5% grade.  It should be noted that the applicant has submitted an 
application that will run slightly concurrently with the FAR of this home, requesting to allow 
for the driveway of the home to cross over roughly 800 square feet the adjacent open 
space lot by a Conditional Use Permit approval and through an easement agreement. 
TSG has consented to the town application and easement agreement. If this Conditional 
Use Permit is not granted, the driveway will need to be redesigned.  The CDC requires 
that retaining walls associated with driveways and parking not exceed five feet in height, 
and instead step down to reduce the overall appearance of the mass. Staff is 
recommending the plans be revised so that this step is shown for the retaining wall 
associated with guest parking. The DRB does not have the authority to grant specific 
approval for this requirement. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the proposed home does include fireplaces that will 
solely utilize gas.     
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The applicant has submitted some requirements of the CMP in the final submittal, 
but the application still does not address the requiments related to material staging, 
parking for workers, toilets and trash locations. It is also still unclear to staff if there will be 
a crane necessary for this project and if so, how it will be staged. Its recommended that 
either before FAR approval or at minimum building permit issuance, that the CMP be 
modified to specifically address all the requirements of the CDC. 
 
Staff supports the proposal with the note that any areas of the General Easement to be 
utilized shall be returned to the pre-disturbed condition before the project’s issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy.  
 
Staff Recommendation: Based on the narrative provided above, Staff recommends the 
DRB approve the Final Architecture Review for Lot 716, 167 Adams Ranch Road.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
I move to approve the Final Architecture Review for a new single-family home located at 
Lot 716, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated October 
24, 2020, with the following Design Variations and Specific Approvals:  
 

1) Composite Wood Siding; 
2) Metal Fascia;  

 
And, with the following conditions: 
 



1) Prior to submittal for a building permit, the applicant shall revise the address 
monuments height and specific lighting to meet CDC requirments. 

2) Prior to the submittal for a building permit,  the applicant shall provide a revised 
landscaping plan removing the limber pine and blue spruce from Zone 1.  

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the owner must demonstrate that all 
necessary approvals related to access through adjacent Open Space lots have 
been obtained and legally executed (conditional use permit resolution and 
associated easement agreement). If the easement and necessary approvals have 
not been obtained, the owner will be required to submit a revision to the plan 
according to CDC requirements.  

4) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 

5) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

6) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for 
the general easement encroachments approved by the DRB. 

7) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

8) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

9) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
 

 
/jjm 

 



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-0

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 716 TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN
VILLAGE FILING 25 CONT 0.585

ACRES ACC TO PLAT BK
1 PG 1196.

SITE ADDRESS:

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 814359522

PARCEL NUMBER:

456532425716

MEETS & BOUNDS

SE 14 OF SE 14 SECTION 32 & SW 14
OF SW 14 SECTION 33/T43NR9W

NMPM

VICINITY MAP:SHEET INDEX:

SITE DATA:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR: FLOOR PLAN NOTES: GENERAL NOTES:

THE COMPANIES

ARCHITECTURE    I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO POST BOX 2006

CAREFREE, AZ 85377

(480)225-7282

ROC 322127

LISTING OF CODES-MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
The following codes are effective Feb. 15, 2014
2012 International Building Code
2012 International Residential Code
2012 International Mechanical Code
2012 International Plumbing Code
2012 International Fuel Gas Code
2012 International Energy Conservation Code
2012 International Fire Code
2017 National Electrical Code
Disabilities Act -Federal ADA  (ADAAG)

a) Doors and Windows
1. Provide a 1-3/8” solid wood / solid or honeycomb-core steel / 20-minute fire-rated self-closing doors

between residence and garage. (R302.5.1)
2. Provide permanent landing at exterior doors. (R311.3)
3. Doors shall not open directly between a sleeping room and a garage. (R302.5.1)
4. Shower doors shall have safety glazing; hinged shower doors shall open outward. (R308.4.5 &

P2708.1)
5. Provide and identify all required safety glazing. (R308)
6. Indicate emergency escape and rescue openings in basements and bedrooms. (R310.1)
7. Show direction of door swing. (R311.3)
8. Show size of each window and type of operation. (R303.1 & 310.2)
9. Site built windows shall comply with section 2404 of the IBC. (R308.5)
10.Glazing maximum U-factor 0.40, Solar Heat Gain Coefficient (SHGC) maximum 0.25 (TN1102.1.2)
11.Opaque doors separating conditioned and unconditioned space- maximum U-factor 0.40.

(TN1102.1.2)
12.Skylight - maximum U-factor 0.65, SHGC maximum 0.30.  Provide manufacture and ICC-ES

number.  (TN1102.1.2)

b) Light and Ventilation
1. Provide required natural light and ventilation for habitable rooms- Light: 8%, ventilation: 4%.

(R303.1)
2. Provide mechanical exhaust ventilation for bathrooms, water closet rooms, laundry room, and

kitchen, ducted direct to outside. Except where functioning as a component of a whole house
ventilation system, exhaust fans in bathrooms shall be provided with a delay timer or
humidity/condensation control sensor. Exhaust fans shall be switched separately from lighting
systems. (R303.3 amended & M1507.2)

3. Provide attic ventilation per (R806.1) unless insulation is applied on the under-side of roof sheathing.
(R806.5)

c) Stairways, handrails, guardrails
1. Show handrail, notes and dimensions. (R311.7.8)
2. Show guardrails where required. (R312.1)
3. Provide a floor or landing at the top and bottom of each stairway. (R311.7.6)
4. Provide code complying stairways. Address tread and riser dimensions per type of stairway.

(R311.7)
5. Provide stairway illumination per (R303.7 & R303.8)
6. Stairway maximum 12'-3” vertical rise between floor/landing (R311.7.3)

d) Fire Places/Gas Appliances
1. Provide manufacture, model number and ICC report or equal for each fireplace. (R1002, R1004 &

R1005)
2. Provide a permanently installed approved decorative appliance/gas log set. (R1004.4)
3. Fireplace dampers: Where a listed decorative appliance is installed, the fireplace damper opening

shall comply with listed decorative appliance manufacture's installation instructions.  (G2453.1)
4. Decorative shrouds shall not be installed at the termination of chimneys of factory-built fireplaces

except where listed and labeled for such use. (R1004.3)
5. Provide outside combustion air for interior fireplaces. (R1006.2).

2015 International Building Code(ord. # 4284, resolution #10597)
2015 International Residential Code(ord. # 4284, resolution #10599)
2015 International Fire Code(ord. # 4283, resolution #10598)

1. All products listed by an Evaluation Service Report (ESR) shall be installed per the report
and the manufactures written instructions.  Product substitutions shall also be listed by an
ESR.

2.Provide Fire Sprinkler System per Scottsdale Fire Code (IRC R313 amended)
3. Separate permits required: pools, spas, fences, site walls, retaining walls, and gas storage

tanks.
4.Foundation & Footing depth shall be a minimum of 18 inches below grade (or per property

soil report), provide a minimum of 3 inch clearance between Rebar and soil. (R403.1
amended)

5.Doors between the garage and residence shall be self-closing minimum 1 3/8” thick solid
core or 20 minute fire rated. (R302.5.1)

6.Exterior wall penetrations by pipes, ducts or conduits shall be sealed. (R703.1)
7. Wood sill plates shall be pressure treated or decay resistant.  Exterior sill plates shall bear a

minimum of 6 inches above finish grade. (R317.1)
8.   Gypsum board applied to a ceiling shall be 1/2” when framing members are 16” o.c. or 5/8”

when framing members are 24” o.c. or use labeled 1/2” sag-resistant gypsum ceiling
board. (Table R702.3.5 (d))

9. Showers and tub-shower combinations shall be provided with individual control valves of the
pressure balance or thermostatic mixing valve type. (P2708.4)

10. Shower area walls shall be finished with a smooth, hard non-absorbent surface, such as
ceramic tile, to a height of not less than 72 inches above the drain inlet. Cement,
fiber-cement or glass mat gypsum backers installed in accordance with manufacturers'
recommendations shall be used as backers for wall tile in tub and shower areas and wall
panels in shower areas. (R702.4.2)

11. Plumbing fixtures shall comply with the following conservation requirements:  Water
closets-Tank type 1.28 gal. /flush. Shower heads- 2.0 gpm. Sinks- 2.2 gpm. Lavatory-1.5
gpm (Table P2903.2 amended)

12. Storage-tank type water heaters shall be installed with a drain pan and drain line.
(P2801.6)

13. A demand-controlled hot water circulation system shall be provided in accordance with
amended Sections N1103.5.1.1 and N1103.5.1.2.

14. Provide roof/attic ventilation unless insulation is applied directly to underside of roof
sheathing or the dimension is 24 inches or less between the ceiling and bottom of roof
sheathing. (R806.1 Amended)

15. The building thermal envelope shall comply with climate zone 2. Energy compliance shall
be demonstrated by UA trade-off (REScheck) OR performance (REM/Rate) compliance
path OR by the following prescriptive values (Table N1102.1.2):

i. Prescriptive minimum R-values : <Ceiling=R-38>   /  < Walls=R-13>
ii. Prescriptive maximum Window Fenestration values: <U-Factor=0.40>   /

<SHGC=0.25>
16. Provide Minimum R-3 insulation on hot water pipes. (N1103.5.3)
17. Supply and return ducts in attics shall be insulated to a minimum R-8.  Ducts in other

portions of the building shall be insulated to minimum R-6. Ducts and air handlers located
completely inside the building thermal envelope are exempt. (N1103.3.1).

18. Registers, diffusers and grilles shall be mechanically fastened to rigid supports or
structural members on at least two opposite sides.

19.  Exhaust air from bathrooms, kitchens and toilet rooms shall be exhausted directly to the
outdoors, not recirculated or discharged indoors. (M1507.2 amended)

20. Exhaust fans in bathrooms with a shower or tub shall be provided with a delay timer or
humidity/condensation control sensor. Exhaust fans shall be switched separately from
lighting systems. (R303.3)

21. Provide a wall mounted GFCI protected receptacle outlet within 36” of a bathroom or
powder room lavatory. (E3901.6)

22. Receptacles serving kitchen countertops installed in bathrooms, garages, unfinished
accessory buildings, outdoors and located within 6 feet of sinks shall have GFCI protection
for personnel. (E3902)

23. All branch circuits that supply 15- and 20-ampere outlets installed in kitchens, family
rooms, dining rooms, living rooms, parlors, libraries, dens, bedrooms, sunrooms, recreations

rooms, closets, hallways, laundry areas and similar rooms or areas shall be protected by a
combination type arc-fault circuit interrupter (AFCI) installed to provide protection of the
branch circuit. (E3902.12)

24. General purpose 15- and 20-ampere receptacles shall be listed tamper-resistant.
(E4002.14)

25. Provide Smoke Alarms in new and existing areas of home. (R314)
26.  Approved Carbon Monoxide Alarms shall be installed outside of each separate sleeping

area in the immediate vicinity of the bedrooms in dwelling units within which fuel-fired
appliances are installed and in dwelling units that have attached garages. (R315)

27. A minimum of 90 percent of the permanently installed lighting fixtures shall contain only
high-efficacy lamps. (N1104.1 amended)

28. Recessed luminaires installed in the building thermal envelope shall be IC-rated and
labeled as having an air leakage rate not more than 2.0 cfm. All recessed luminaires shall
be sealed with a gasket or caulk between the housing and the interior wall or ceiling
covering.  (N1102.4.5).

29. Provide illumination with wall switches for stairways when there are 6 or more risers.
(R303.7)

30. Receptacle outlets shall be installed so that no point along the floor line in any wall space
is more than 6 feet, measured horizontally, from an outlet in that space, including any wall
space 2 feet or more in width. (E3901.2)

31. Provide a minimum of two 20-amp small appliance branch circuits for the
kitchen/dining/breakfast. (E3703.2)

32. Both metal piping systems and grounded metal parts in contact with the circulating water
associated with a hydro massage tub shall be bonded together using an insulated, covered,
or bare solid copper bonding jumper not smaller than 8 AWG. (E4209)

33. Provide outside combustion air to all indoor fireplaces with air intake located not higher
than the firebox. (R1006.1)

34. At least one thermostat shall be provided for each separate heating and cooling system.
(N1103.1)

The following three notes are applicable to New Construction only (BPI certified
professionals are approved for testing air leakage in existing buildings, otherwise RESNET
professionals are approved for new and existing):
35. The building shall be provided with a whole-house mechanical ventilation system that

meets the requirements of Section M1507. Outdoor air intakes and exhausts shall have
automatic or gravity dampers that close when the ventilation system is not operating.
(N1103.6)

36. The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and verified as having an air leakage rate not
exceeding five air changes per hour for detached dwelling units and seven air changes per
hour for attached dwelling units. Testing shall be conducted in accordance with ASTM E
779 or ASTM E 1827 and reported at a pressure of 0.2 inch w.g. (50 Pascals). Testing shall
be conducted by an approved third party (RESNET certified). A written report of the results
of the test shall be signed by the party conducting the test and provided to the code official.
Testing shall be performed at any time after creation of all penetrations of the building
thermal envelope. (N1102.4.1.2 amended)

37. Ducts, air handlers, and filter boxes shall be sealed in accordance with N1103.3.2. Joints
and seams shall comply with Section M1601.4.1. Ducts shall be pressure tested to
determine leakage by one of the following methods (N1103.3.3):

1. Rough-in test: Total leakage shall be measured with a pressure differential of 0.1 inches
w.g. (25 Pa) across the system, including the manufacturer's air handler enclosure if
installed at the time of the test. All registers shall be taped or otherwise sealed during the
test.

2.Post-construction test: Total leakage shall be measured with a pressure differential of 0.1
inches w.g. (25 Pa) across the system, including the manufacturer's air handler enclosure.
Registers shall be taped or otherwise sealed during the test.
Exception: A duct leakage test shall not be required where the ducts and air handlers are
located entirely within the building thermal envelope.
A written report of the results shall be signed by the party conducting the test and
provided to the code official prior to the Building Final.

Compliance with chapter 11 of the 2012 IRC or chapter 4 of the 2012 IECC
is required (zone 7).  A permanent energy certificate (R,U, & SHGC values)
is required at time of final inspection to be posted in the electrical
distribution panel.
Building envelope (insulation, R-value, U-factor, SHGC) to comply with
section 402. mechanical systems to comply with section 403.Minimize air
leakage per IECC 402.4
All modifications to the building envelope must comply with the following:
Solar heat gain coefficient = NR
Fenestration  u-factor = >0.32
Fenestration  shgc = NR
Insulation at walls =20+5 OR 13+10
Insulation at ceiling = r-49  minimum
Ductwork insulation = r-8    minimum
Basement wall = 15/19
Slab = 10, 4 ft

ENERGY COMPILANCE:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

UNCOMPAHGRE ENGINEERING
BOX 3945
TELLURIDE CO  81435
(970) 729-0683

PROJECT TEAM:

LIGHTING DESIGNER:

ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP
16074 N. 78TH WAY SUITE B104
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
(888) 296-0950

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

CF DESIGN
8308 E. PLAZA AVE.
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85250
(602)561-3373

INTERIOR DESIGNER:

KENDRA KILBANE DESIGN
BOX 2006
CAREFREE, AZ 85377
(480) 231-2471

THE SQUARE FOOTAGE IS MEASURED AND CALCULATED TO THE
OUTSIDE FACE OF EXTERIOR ENCLOSING WALLS IN ACCORDANCE TO
ANSI Z765-2003. THE CALCULATIONS WERE MADE BASED ON PLAN
DIMENSIONS ONLY AND MAY VARY FROM THE FINISHED HOUSE AS
BUILT.

AREA CALCULATIOINS:

MAIN CONDITIONED
UPPER LEVEL
BASEMENT LEVEL
TOTAL CONDITIONED
GARAGE & STORAGE
TOTAL UNDER ROOF:
RETAINING WALLS
SITE WALLS
LOT SIZE
LOT COVERAGE

2,270 SQ.FT.
  1,427 SQ.FT.

2,190 SQ.FT.
 5,887 SQ.FT.
 1,415 SQ.FT.
 5,636 SQ.FT.

  LN.FT.
LN.FT.

 25,480.65 SQ.FT.
 10,164=39.8% SQ.FT.

A-0 A R C H I T E C T U R A L  C O V E R
C-1 C I V I L  C O V E R  S H E E T
C-2 G R A D I N G  A N D  D R A I N A G E
A-1.1 A R C H .  S I T E  P L A N
A-2.1 F L O O R  P L A N
A2.2 F L O O R  P L A N  D E T A I L S
A-3.1 D I M E N S I O N  P L A N
A-4.1 B U I L D I N G  E L E V A T I O N S
A-5.1 S I T E  S E C T I O N S
A-5.2 W A L L  S E C T I O N S
A-5.3 S E C T I O N  D E T A I L S
A-5.4 S E C T I O N  D E T A I L S
A-6.1 O V E R A L L  R O O F  P L A N
A-6.2 R O O F  A N A L Y S I S
A-6.3 R O O F  P L A N  D E T A I L S
A-7.1 O V E R A L L  C E I L I N G  P L A N
A-7.2 C E I L I N G  P L A N  D E T A I L S
A-8.1 WINDOW SCHEDULES/ELEVATIONS
A-8.2 W I N D O W / D O O R  D E T A I L S
A-8.3 W I N D O W / D O O R  D E T A I L S
A-8.4 W I N D O W / D O O R  D E T A I L S
S1.0 S T R U C T U R A L  N O T E S
S2.0 B A S E M E N T  F O U N D A T I O N  P L A N
S2.1 M A I N  L E V E L  F R A M I N G  P L A N
S3.0 MAIN LEVEL ROOF FRAMING PLAN
S3.1 UPPER LEVEL ROOF FRAMING PLAN
S4.0 M A I N  L E V E L  S H E A R  W A L L  P L A N
S4.1 U P P E R  L E V E L  S H E A R  W A L L  P L A N
S5.0 D E T A I L S
S5.1 D E T A I L S
S6.0 D E T A I L S
S7.0 D E T A I L S
S7.1 D E T A I L S
M1 M E C H A N I C A L   N O T E S
M2 M E C H A N I C A L  P L A N
M3 M E C H A N I C A L  P L A N
E100 ELECTRICAL NOTES AND ONE-LINE
E200 ELECTRICAL NOTES AND SCHEDULES
E300 E L E C T R I C A L  P L A N
PL-1 P H O T O M E T R I C  P L A N
PL-2 P H O T O M E T R I C  C U T S H E E T S
PL-3 P H O T O M E T R I C  C U T S H E E T S
PL-4 P H O T O M E T R I C  C U T S H E E T S
NP-1 N A T I V E  P L A N T
L-1 L A N D S C A P E  S I T E  P L A N
L-2 R E V E G  P L A N S

STRUCTURAL  ENGINEER:

PH STRUCTURAL
2812 N. NORWALK SUITE 113
MESA, AZ 85215
(480)854-3343

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T





DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

J. FLOORING: NEWTECH PERUVIAN TEAK COMPOSITE
DECKING.

G. WINDOWS: ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE
WINDSOR WINDOWS DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH.

F. ROOFING: STANDING SEAM 24 OZ.  WESTERN
STATES MATTE BLACK ORE METAL SET PER ARCH.
DETAILS.

E. FASCIAS: 24 OZ.  WESTERN STATES MATTE BLACK
ORE METAL SET PER ARCH. DETAILS. SPANS NOT TO
EXCEED 4' IN ANY DIRECTION .

B. STONE VENEER: TELLURIDE GOLD DRYSATCK
INTEGRAL COLORED MORTAR- UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

A. PAVERS: BELGARD CATALINA PAVERS IN CHARCOAL
COLOR. POLYMERIC SAND SET WITH 12" CONCRETE
BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

MATERIAL LIST

I. DRYWALL: 58" GYP BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE.
SMOOTH WALL LEVEL 5 FINISH. FINISH PAINT OR
SPECIALTY WALL PRODUCT BY INT. DESIGNER.

C1. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN HAWAII CHARCOAL SET HORIZONTAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

C. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN PERUVIAN TEAK SET VERTICAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

LEGEND

NOTES:
VIEW DIRECTIONS

T.O
.R

. 9
15

1

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.W. 9151

T.O
.W

. 9
15

1

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.R. 9151

WWWWWWWWW

SCALE= 1"-10'-0"

SITE PLAN A-1.1

SITE PLAN NOTES:

1. DRIVEWAY PAVERS TO BE SET IN POLYMERIC SAND WITH
12" WIDE CONCRETE BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

2. ALL MECHANICAL SCREEN WALLS SHALL BE MIN. 1'
HIGHER THAN ANY EQUIPMENT AND TRASH CANS.

3. POOL GATE TO BE OUT-SWINGING AND SELF CLOSING
PER SCOTTSDALE POOL CODE.

4. POOL BARRIER FENCE OF WALL SHALL COMPLY WITH
ARTICLE 5-3 OF THE SCOTTSDALE CODE AND SECTION
9.09 OF THE SCOTTSDALE ZONING ORDINANCE.

5. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND PRECISE GRADING PLAN FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

6. ALL SITE & RETAINING WALLS TO BE FINISHED WITH STUCCO
OR STONE TO THE MATCH HOUSE PLASTER IN COLOR &
TEXTURE.

7. COURTYARD WATER FEATURE/POOL/SPA FINISHES, FIRE
ELEMENT AND SITE DETAILS BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

8. POOL, SPA AND WATER FEATURE REQUIRE SEPARATE
PERMITS.

9. LANDINGS AT DOORS SHALL HAVE A LENGTH MEASURED IN
DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF NOT LESS THAN 36 INCHES. 2015 IRC
R311.3.

10. PROVIDE CONCRETE PADS FOR ALL MECHANICAL, POOL, SPA,
AND WATER FEATURE EQUIPMENT.

11. EXPOSED GRADING SHALL BE NATURALLY AND GENTLY
CONTOURED. NO "MAN-MADE SLOPES" OR "ENGINEERED
DRAINAGE DITCHES" ALLOWED. MAN-MADE GRADING SHALL
SOFTLY TRANSITION TO NATURAL GRADE WITH NO "BREAK
POINT" OR DEMARCATION.

12. THE SES PANEL SHALL BE SCREENED BY A SOLID WALL AND
SOLID GATE THAT ARE A MINIMUM OF 4" TALLER THAN THE
HIGHEST POINT OF THE SES PANEL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
INSTALL THE SES PANEL AS LOW AS ALLOWED BY BUILDING
CODE AND APS IN AN EFFORT TO MINIMIZE THE HEIGHT OF THE
SCREEN WALL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY COMPLIANCE
DURING CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL RESULT IN
THE WORK HAVING TO BE REDONE UNTIL COMPLIANCE IS
ACHIEVED REGARDLESS OF COST OR DELAY.

13. EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
HVAC EQUIPMENT, POOL EQUIPMENT AND TRASH CANS
SHALL BE SCREENED BY A SOLID WALL AND SOLID GATE
THAT ARE A MINIMUM OF 12" TALLER THAN THE HIGHEST
POINT OF THE EQUIPMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY THE HEIGHT OF THE EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF THE SITE WALL TO
ENSURE COMPLIANCE DURING CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE
TO COMPLY WILL RESULT IN THE WORK HAVING TO BE
REDONE UNTIL COMPLIANCE IS ACHIEVED REGARDLESS
OF COST OR DELAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conditions/Improvements Survey Lot 716, Town of Mountain Village

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.585 ACRES +\- VACANT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR AND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP L.S. 20632

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE-TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR AND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP L.S. 38014

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR AND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP L.S. 36577

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION  CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION  CONTROL VALVES (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 717

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG SKI & GOLF LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG SKI & GOLF LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
This Existing Conditions / Improvements Survey Lot 716, Town of Mountain Village was field surveyed on July 30, 2020 under the direct responsibility, supervision and checking of David R. Bulson, being a Colorado Licensed Surveyor.  It does not constitute a Land Survey Plat or Improvement Survey Plat as defined by section 38-51-102 C.R.S. __________________________________ P.L.S. NO. 37662            Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  This survey does not constitute a title search by Foley Associates, Inc. to determine the ownership of this property or easements of record. 2.  Contour interval is one foot. 3.  NOTICE:  According to Colorado law, you must commence any legal action based upon any defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect.  In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°00'00" E   120.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16°28'26" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   235.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°30'00" E   160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°30'00" W   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9154

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FILING 25 UTILITY EASEMENT PER PLAT LOTS 716-720  TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE REC.273384 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT TERMINAL 90%%D21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT (EAST END) 89%%D50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAYHEAD 86%%D50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDHILL CHAIR 81%%D19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON PEAK 83%%D28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSHINE 83%%D38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON RANGE EAST 85%%D29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON RANGE WEST 86%%D11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLES ENUMERATED ARE VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

2X SOUND WALL: 2X6 STUD WALL WITH 58" QUITE
ROCK EACH SIDE AND OPEN CELL FOAM
INSULATION.
2X6 INTERIOR WALL: 58" DRYWALL EACH SIDE

2X6 EXTERIOR WALL STONE: 58" DRYWALL
INTERIOR-R19 MIN. SPRAY FOAM INSULATION-
STONE VENEER EXTERIOR.

2X6 EXTERIOR WALL SIDING: 58" DRYWALL
INTERIOR-R19 MIN. SPRAY FOAM INSULATION-
COMPOSITE WOOD WALL PANEL EXTERIOR.

CONCRETE WALL: 8" CONCRETE

WALL TYPES

GARAGE

MUD
ROOM FOYER

BAR

DINING

KITCHEN

GREAT ROOM

STORAGE

PA
N

TR
Y

F.F. ELEV.
9148

T.
O

.R
. 9

15
1

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.W. 9151 T.
O

.W
. 9

15
1

T.O.R. 9151

ELEV.

A-5.1

1

A-5.1

1
A-5.1

3

A-5.1

3
A-5.1

2

A-5.1

2

FIREPIT (#
7)

 2
0-

0X
10

-0
PO

C
KE

T 
SL

ID
ER

(#3) 16-0x10-0
OXXO SLIDER

(#4) 12-0x10-0
OXO SLIDER

(#5) 8-0x8-0
XO SLIDER

2' A.F.F.

(#
2)

 1
6-

0x
7-

0
O

XX
O

(#1) 8-0x6-0 XO
3' A.F.F.

PWDR

(#8) 12-0xVARIES
FIXED (#

9)
 1

8-
0x

VA
R

IE
S

FI
XE

D
7-

0X
10

-0
PI

VO
T

30
80

CANTINA

3080

30
80

28
80

2880

(#6) 8-0x8-0
XO SLIDER

2' A.F.F.

2

2

32

29 25

26

27

18-0x8-0  OHD

18-0x8-0  OHD

(#10) 12-0xVARIES
FIXED

CLERESTORY

(#
11

) 1
8-

0x
VA

R
IE

S
FI

XE
D

C
LE

R
ES

TO
R

Y

4
A2.2

23

21

22

7
6

7

31

24

24

28

34

34

T.O.R. 9151

29 35

36

37

37

T.O.R. 9151

BATH

GUEST
ROOM 1

GUEST
ROOM 2

CLST

GUEST
ROOM 3

LAUNDRY

MECH

COMMON
ROOM

(#
19

) 1
2-

0x
5-

0
XO

X
C

AS
EM

EN
T

3'
 A

.F
.F

.

(#17) 8-0x5-0
XOX CASEMENT

3' A.F.F.

ELEV.

(#18) 8-0x5-0
XOX CASEMENT

3' A.F.F.

(#20) 8-0x5-0
XOX CASEMENT

3' A.F.F.

(#21) 8-0x5-0
XOX CASEMENT

3' A.F.F.

CLST

CLST

CLST

GUEST
ROOM 4 BATH

BATH
BATH

2880

2880

3080

3080

28
80

28
80

28
80

28
80

28
80

28
80

28
80

28
80

2880

F.F. ELEV.
9136

4
A2.2

33
33

30

K-8336CERICBATHLITHOCAST

MSTR
BEDROOM

MSTR
CLSTMSTR

BATH

MSTR
LNDRY

F.F.ELEV.
9159

FIREPLACE

(#
13

) 1
6-

0x
10

-0
O

XX
O

 S
LI

D
ER

(#12) 8-0x16-0
FIXED

(#
14

) 8
-0

xV
AR

IE
S

FI
XE

D
(#15)18-0x1-6

FIXED
6'-6" A.F.F.

ELEV.

(#8) 12-0xVARIES
FIXED

(#
9)

 1
8-

0x
VA

R
IE

S
FI

XE
D

2880 2880

2880

2880

28
80

(#16)18-0x1-6
FIXED

6'-6" A.F.F.

(#
22

) 4
-0

xV
AR

IE
S

FI
XE

D

4
A2.2

34

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN A-2.11

A

B

C

32 4

D

E

1 2 3 4

5

5

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
1. CEMENT BOARD INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS

INSTALLED AT ALL SHOWER AND TUB AREAS PER (R702.4.2).  WATER
RESISTANT GYP. BOARD SHALL NOT BE USED IN TUB, SHOWERS, OR AREAS
ON CONTINUOUS HUMIDITY.

2. ISOKERN MANUFACTURED FIREPLACES PER ICC-ESR2316. PROVIDE
OUTSIDE COMBUSTION AIR FOR INTERIOR FIREPLACES.
(R1006.2).FIREPLACE DAMPERS: WHERE A LISTED DECORATIVE APPLIANCE
IS INSTALLED, THE FIREPLACE DAMPER OPENING SHALL COMPLY WITH
LISTED DECORATIVE APPLIANCE MANUFACTURE'S INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS. (G2453.1)PROVIDE A PERMANENTLY INSTALLED APPROVED
DECORATIVE APPLIANCE GAS LOG SET. R1004.4.

3. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS  TO BE DIRECT VENT.
4. TANK-LESS DIRECT VENT RINNAI WATER HEATER.
5. MECHANICAL ROOMS TO HAVE 5

8" TYPE X DRYWALL AT WALLS AND  CEILING
AND 18" NON- COMBUSTIBLE PLATFORMS FOR EQUIPMENT.

6. PROVIDE A 20 MINUTE FIRE RATED  1-3/8" SOLID DOOR ... SELF-CLOSING,
SELF-LATCHING, BETWEEN RESIDENCE AND GARAGE. (R302.5.1 AMEND.).

7. THE GARAGE SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE RESIDENCE AND ITS ATTIC
AREA BY NOT LESS THAN 5

8" TYPE X GYPSUM APPLIED TO THE GARAGE
SIDE.

8. ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR GLAZING IN BATHROOMS MUST BE SAFTEY
GLAZING WHEN THE WHEN THE BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 60 PER
308.4.5" ABOVE FLOOR LEVEL.  (BATHROOMS SHALL BE DEFINED AS A
ROOM PROVIDED WITH A TUB OR SHOWER).

9. ALL AIR DUCTS PENETRATING SEPARATION WALL OR CEILING BETWEEN GARAGE
AND LIVING AREA SHALL BE 26 GAUGE MINIMUM. 2012 IRC R302.5.2.

10. WALL CONSTRUCTION. TYPICAL EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION
TO BE 2X6 STUDS @ 16” O.C., U.N.O. WALL FRAMING TO BE DONE PER STRUCT.
DWGS & SPECS

11. FIRE BLOCKING SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE LOCATIONS SPECIFIED IN 2012 IRC
R302.11, INCLUDING: CONCEALED SPACES OF STUD WALLS AND PARTITIONS,
FLOOR AND CEILING AT 10 FT. MAXIMUM INTERVALS BOTH VERTICALLY AND
HORIZONTALLY, INTERCONNECTIONS BETWEEN CONCEALED VERTICAL AND
HORIZONTAL SPACES, CONCEALED SPACE BETWEEN STAIR STRINGERS AT TOP
AND BOTTOM RUN, AND AT OPENINGS AROUND VENTS, PIPES, DUCTS, AND
CHIMNEYS.

12. PROVIDE NON-REMOVABLE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE ON ALL EXTERIOR
HOSE BIBS. 2012 UPC 603.0 AND 603.1.

13. ALL DOORS WITH DIRECT ACCESS TO THE POOL SHALL COMPLY WITH 2012 IRC
3109.4.1.8.1.

14. ALL FOAM PLASTIC INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF NOT
GREATER THAN 75 AND SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450.
2012 IRC R316.3.

15. WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX NOT
GREATER THAN 200 AND SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450.
2012 IRC R302.9.1, 2.9.4.

16. DRAFT STOPPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION SO
CONCEALED (ATTIC AND/OR FLOOR CEILING SPACE(S) DO NOT EXCEED 1,000
SQFT. 2012 IRC R302.12.

17.  WATER CLOSETS, URINALS, LAVATORIES OR BIDET SHALL NOT BE SET CLOSER
THAN 15" FROM ITS CENTER TO ANY SIDE WALL PARTITION VANITY OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION, OR CLOSER THAN 30" CENTER TO CENTER BETWEEN ADJACENT
FIXTURES.  THERE SHALL BE AT LEAST A 21" CLEARANCE IN FRONT OF THE
WATER CLOSET , URINAL, LAVATORY OR BIDET TO ANY WALL, FIXTURE OR
DOOR.  WATER CLOSET COMPARTMENTS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 30" WIDE.
R307.1.

18. GYPSUM BOARD APPLIED TO A CEILING SHALL BE 1/2” WHEN FRAMING
MEMBERS ARE 16” O.C. OR 5/8” WHEN FRAMING MEMBERS ARE 24” O.C. OR
USE LABELED 1/2” SAG-RESISTANT GYPSUM CEILING BOARD. (TABLE R702.3.5)

19. CORNER WINDOW POST SHALL BE BRAKE METAL TO MATCH WINDOW FRAME
20. MECHANICAL EQUIP.-SEE MECHANICAL PLANS
21. SES-SEE ELECTRICAL
22. WATER SERVICE
23. GAS METER LOCATION- SEE PLUMBING PLANS
24. MILLWORK-SEE INTERIORS
25. OVEN/STEAM
26. REFRIG.
27. FREEZER
28. RANGE/HOOD
29. DISHWASHER
30. WASHER/DRYER
31. BBQ
32. WINE RACK
33. 14" WIDE LADDER PER IRC R310.2.1
34. PAINTED STEEL RAILING 36" A.F.F.
35. UNDER COUNTER FRIDGE
36. UNDER COUNTER ICE
37. TRASH DRAWER PULL OUT.

EN

N
W

SW

NE

S
E

SW

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

BASEMENT PLAN

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

MASTER LEVEL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-2.2

1. 2. 3.

4. 5.

6.

GARAGE DOOR DESIGN 1"=1'-0"

1. INSULATED GARAGE DOOR PANEL.
2. METAL PANELS
3.    18-0X8-0 OR 9-0X8-0 AS APPLIES.
4.    TEMP. GLASS

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES12

34

FRONT DOOR 1/2"=1'-0"

1. TEMPERED CLEAR FLOAT GLASS.
2. 6" PAINTED STEEL FRAME
3. CONCEALED PIVOT HARDWARE

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1 2 3

EXTERIOR GATE 3"=1'-0"

1. 1.25" X 3" POWDER COATED STYLE AND RAIL
STEEL FRAME TO MATCH WESTERN STATES MATTE
MUSKET GRAY COLOR.

2. 18 GA STEEL PLATE POWDER COATED TO MATCH
WESTERN STATES MATTE MUSKET GRAY COLOR.

3. KEYED HARDWARE IN FRAME.
4. 1.25" X 1.25" POWDER COATED STEEL TUBE TO

MATCH WESTERN STATES MATTE MUSKET GRAY
COLOR.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

A. ALL DOORS WITH POOL ACCESS SHALL BE
OUT-SWINGING WITH HARDWARE ABOVE
54" A.F.F. AND CONFORM TO ALL
GOVERNING POOL CODES.

B. DOOR SIZES ON PLAN THAT DIFFER FROM
DETAILS SHALL GOVERN.

3

1

5'

3'

4

2

1

2

ADDRESS MARKER 1"=1'-0"

1. 6"H X1" THICK BLACK METAL ADDRESS
NUMBERS.

2. LANDSCAPE LIGHT PER PLAN. 
3. STONE VENEER ON CMU WITH CAP TO MATCH

HOUSE.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

MARKER HEIGHT AND PLACEMENT SHALL BE CHECKED
WITH TO AVOID ANY UTILITIES AND VERIFIED WITH
ARCHITECT.

4"
-6

"

1

2

37
1
6

HANDRAIL 3"=1'-0"

1. PRE-FINISHED PAINTED STEEL GRAB BAR.
2. 3" SQUARE PRE-FINISHED STEEL PLATE OVER LAG

SCREW CONNECTIONS.
3. 2X WALL WITH BLOCKING WHERE NEEDED

FOR SUPPORT.

A. TOP OF HANDRAILS AND EXTENSIONS
SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 34 INCHES OR
MORE THAN 38 INCHES ABOVE THE
NOSING OF TREADS AND LANDINGS.
R311.7.8.1

B. THE HANDGRIP PORTION OF HANDRAILS
SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1-1/4" NOR
MORE THAN 2" IN CROSS SECTIONAL
DIMENSION OR THE SHAPE SHALL
PROVIDE AN EQUIVALENT GRIPPING
SURFACE. THE HANDGRIP PORTION OF
HANDRAILS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH
SURFACE WITH NO SHARP CORNERS.

C. R311.7.8.3
D. HANDRAILS PROJECTING FROM A WALL

SHALL HAVE A SPACE OF NOT LESS THAN
1-1/2 INCHES BETWEEN THE WALL AND
THE HANDRAIL. SHALL BE ABLE TO
RESIST A SINGLE CONCENTRATED LOAD
OF 200 POUNDS, APPLIED IN ANY POINT
ALONG THE TOP.

E.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

A
-

ENLARGED STAIR 1/4"=1'-0"

STAIR SECTION "A"

1. HANDRAIL.
2. 36" HIGH STEEL RAILING.
3. TREAD-SEE STRUCTURAL.
4. STRINGER-SEE STRUCTURAL.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

BASEMENT STAIR PLAN MAIN STAIR PLAN MASTER STAIR PLAN
8 

TR
EA

DS
 @

 8
'-0

"
4'-

6"

4'-0" 4 TREADS @ 4'-0" 4'-0"

4'-
6"

3'-1034"

9 
RI

SE
RS

DOWN

5 RISERS

1'-
0"

UPDOWN

9 
RI

SE
RS

9 
RI

SE
RS

9 
TR

EA
DS

 @
 9

'-0
"

4'-
6"

4'-0" 4 TREADS @ 4'-0" 4'-0"

3'-1034" 4'-212" 3'-1034"

5 RISERS

UP

9 
RI

SE
RS

9 
TR

EA
DS

 @
 9

'-0
"

4'-
4"

3'-10" 4 TREADS @ 4'-0" 3'-10"

9136'-0"
BASEMENT

9148'-0"
MAIN LEVEL

9159'-0"
MASTER LEVEL

9136'-0"
BASEMENT

9148'-0"
MAIN LEVEL

9159'-0"
MASTER LEVEL

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

B
-

A
-

B
-

A
-

B
-

3'-834"

STAIR SECTION "B"

3

4

1

2

1. HANDRAIL.
2. 36" HIGH STEEL RAILING.
3. TREAD-SEE STRUCTURAL.
4. STRINGER-SEE STRUCTURAL.

2

1

2

1

2

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

25'-91
2" 22'-11

2"
3'-8" 18'-6" 3'-8" 18'-6" 3'-8"

9"

7'
-6

"

8'
-0

"
8'

-4
"

7'
-2

"
16

'-0
"

3'
-0

"

42
'-6

"

4'
-6

"
1'

-0
"

2'-4" 6'-2" 2'-8" 9'-3"

2'-6"

9"

9"

24
'-6

"
12

'-6
"

2'-6"3'-103
4"4'-21

2" 4'-43
4"

11'-9" 10'-3" 2'-6" 18'-3" 6'-6"

6'
-3

"
10

'-9
"

8'
-6

" 4'
-0

"

2'
-3

"

2'
-0

"

16
'-0

"
16

'-0
"

4'
-6

"
20

'-1
"

2'
-8

"

5'-11"

20
'-3

"
2'

-6
"

19'-8" 2'-3" 8'-3" 9'-9" 8'-3" 2'-6" 12'-3" 2'-6" 16'-3" 3'-3"

2'-8" 10'-5" 7'-9" 10'-5" 2'-8" 2'-2"8"

10
'-0

"
2'

-6
"

13
'-3

"
1'

-3
"

8'
-0

"
9"

4'
-0

"2
'-3

"
22

'-3
"

9'
-0

"
20

'-6
"

3'
-3

"

2'-3" 4'-0" 11'-9" 6'-6" 18'-9" 2'-6" 16'-3"

9"

1'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

4'
-0

"

2'
-3

"

3'
-0

"
5'

-2
"

5'
-1

"

4'
-6

"
5'

-5
"

2'
-3

"

33'-11"

22
'-6

"
19

'-6
"

5'-3"

97'-2"

85
'-5

"

11
"

1'
-9

"

29'-2"

8"

3'
-8

"

2'-7"

8"

3'-9"

20'-0" 13'-0" 37'-6"

13
'-6

"
29

'-0
"

29'-2"
10'-3" 8'-8"

16'-7" 19'-6" 5'-3"

4'-
9"

16
'-0

"
20

'-6
"

3'-
3"

10'-3"

4'-
8"

7'-
0"

7'-
0"

3'-
8"

5'-
6"

5'-
10

"

12'-9" 5'-9" 8'-0" 4'-0" 1'-6" 6'-6" 4'-6" 6'-6" 15'-9"

13'-6"6'-9"5'-9"12'-2"3'-834"4'-212"3'-834"

10'-6"

9'-
6"

6'-
0"

4'-
0"

5'-
6"

6'-
6"

4'-
0"

4'-
3"

11
'-0

"
4'-

0"
4'-

6"1'-
0"

2'-
6"1

'-0
"

6'-
6"

1'-
0"

5'-
3"

2'-
3"

4'-
3"

4'-
6"

9'-
6"

6'-0" 11'-5"

2'-
8"

25'-5" 22'-6"

4'-0" 18'-6" 2'-11" 18'-6" 4'-0"

9"

7'
-6

"

8'
-0

"
8'

-4
"

7'
-2

"
16

'-0
"

3'
-0

"

42
'-6

"

4'
-6

"

2'-4" 6'-2" 2'-8" 9'-3"

9"

19
'-0

"

3'-103
4" 4'-21

2" 4'-43
4"

11'-9"

6'
-3

"
10

'-9
"

8'
-6

"

4'
-0

"
17

'-6
"

9'
-6

"
6'

-6
"

6'-6" 8'-6"

3'-6"

4'
-6

"
12

'-6
"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"
4'

-3
"

2'
-3

"

59'-8"

6'
-6

"
6'

-0
"

3'-5"

16'-3" 12'-6" 7'-6"

8'-9" 5'-0" 13'-6" 9'-0"

1'-6"

10'-11"

4'
-6

"

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

DIM. PLAN A-3.1

DIMENSION  PLAN NOTES:
1. DIMENSIONS ARE TYPICALLY FROM EDGE OF STUD, CENTER OF RADIUS, CENTER OF

OPENING, CENTER OF STEEL OR EDGE OF CONCRETE.
2. NOTE EDGE OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION @ STONE LEDGE AND/OR WAINSCOT = F.O.C.
3. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING ANY DISCREPENCIES WITH THESE DIMENSIONS TO

THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.
4. EXISTING FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE DIMENSIONALLY VERIFIED PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.
5. DEPRESS ALL SLABS 1 1/2" FOR STONE SETTING BED.  SEE NOTED FLOOR PLAN FOR

LOCATIONS.  SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SHOWER AND TUB DEPRESSIONS.

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

BASEMENT PLAN

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

UPPER LEVEL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

J. FLOORING: NEWTECH PERUVIAN TEAK COMPOSITE
DECKING.

G. WINDOWS: ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE
WINDSOR WINDOWS DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH.

F. ROOFING: STANDING SEAM 24 OZ.  WESTERN
STATES MATTE BLACK ORE METAL SET PER ARCH.
DETAILS.

E. FASCIAS: 24 OZ.  WESTERN STATES MATTE BLACK
ORE METAL SET PER ARCH. DETAILS. SPANS NOT TO
EXCEED 4' IN ANY DIRECTION .

B. STONE VENEER: TELLURIDE GOLD DRYSATCK
INTEGRAL COLORED MORTAR- UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

A. PAVERS: BELGARD CATALINA PAVERS IN CHARCOAL
COLOR. POLYMERIC SAND SET WITH 12" CONCRETE
BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

MATERIAL LIST

I. DRYWALL: 58" GYP BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE.
SMOOTH WALL LEVEL 5 FINISH. FINISH PAINT OR
SPECIALTY WALL PRODUCT BY INT. DESIGNER.

C1. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN HAWAII CHARCOAL SET HORIZONTAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

C. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN PERUVIAN TEAK SET VERTICAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

NORTH  ELEVATION

EAST  ELEVATION

SOUTH  ELEVATION

C1 CB B

MASTER LEVEL
9159' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

9179' - 4"

9168' - 10"

9180' - 0"

9162' - 0"

9174' - 0"

9167' - 7"

9165' - 0"

9160' - 1"

9181' - 0"

9158' - 2"

BASEMENT
9136' - 0"

MASTER LEVEL
9159' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

9180' - 0"

9177' - 0"
9179'-4"

9181' - 0"

9162' - 0"

9158' - 2"

9175' - 0"

9170' - 2"

9165' - 4"

9151' - 6"

MASTER LEVEL
9159' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

9179' - 4"

9181' - 0"

9176' - 4"

9166' - 2"

9180' - 0"

9177' - 0"

9175' - 0"

9170' - 2"

9165' - 4"

9151' - 6"

BASEMENT
9136' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

9167' - 7"

9160' - 1"

9170' - 2"

9162' - 0"

9181' - 0"

9174' - 0"

9165' - 0"

9169' - 0"

9180' - 0"
9179' - 4"

G E

C1 C B B
B

G E

C1CB G E

C1 C
B G E

F

F

9 9

9

9

9 9

3"
12"

3"
12"

3"
12"

3"
12"

3"
12"

3"
12"

3"
12"

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

NATURAL GRADE

NATURAL GRADE

NATURAL GRADE

NATURAL GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

35' PROPOSED
GRADE OFFSET

35' PROPOSED
GRADE OFFSET

35' PROPOSED
GRADE OFFSET

35' PROPOSED
GRADE OFFSET

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

SITE ELEVATION A-4.11

A

B

C

32 4

D

E

1 2 3 4

5

5 6

ELEVATION NOTES:
1. WESTERN ONE COAT EXTERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO. SMOOTH

HAND TROWELED FINE FINISH.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PER 2015 IRC
R703.6. SEE DETAIL.

2. EXTERIOR BRICK VENEER. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PER 2015 IRC
CHAPTER 7, TABLE R703.4 AND FIGURE R703.7.  SEE DETAIL 1/A-5.3.

3. METAL ROOF SET OVER 90 POUND CAP SHEET -REFER TO ROOF PLAN
FOR SPECIFICATIONS. SEE DETAIL

4. G.I. WEEP SCREED AT PERIMETER OF BUILDING SHELL BE PLACED A
MINIMUM OF 4" ABOVE THE EARTH OR 2" MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM
CONCRETE STEPS, PORCH SLABS, AND SIMILAR HORIZONTAL
SURFACES EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER SHALL BE NATURALLY DURABLE
WOOD OR WOOD THAT IS PRESERVATIVE TREATED. 2015 IRC 317.1 (5).
SEE DETAILS THROUGH 3,4A5.3 &5.4

5. SES LOCATION BEYOND SCREEN WALL
6. WINDOW POST SHALL BE CLAD IN BRAKE METAL TO MATCH WINDOW

FRAMES. POST SHALL LOOK LIKE INTEGRAL PART OF THE WINDOW
ASSEMBLY.

7. THE SES PANEL SHALL BE SCREENED BY A SOLID WALL AND SOLID
GATE THAT ARE A MINIMUM OF 4" TALLER THAN THE HIGHEST POINT OF
THE SES PANEL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE SES PANEL AS
LOW AS ALLOWED BY BUILDING CODE AND APS IN AN EFFORT TO
MINIMIZE THE HEIGHT OF THE SCREEN WALL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY COMPLIANCE DURING CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO COMPLY
WILL RESULT IN THE WORK HAVING TO BE REDONE UNTIL COMPLIANCE
IS ACHIEVED REGARDLESS OF COST OR DELAY.

8. EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO HVAC
EQUIPMENT, POOL EQUIPMENT AND TRASH CANS SHALL BE SCREENED
BY A SOLID WALL AND SOLID GATE THAT ARE A MINIMUM OF 12" TALLER
THAN THE HIGHEST POINT OF THE EQUIPMENT. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY THE HEIGHT OF THE EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SITE WALL TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE DURING
CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL RESULT IN THE WORK
HAVING TO BE REDONE UNTIL COMPLIANCE IS ACHIEVED REGARDLESS
OF COST OR DELAY.

9. PAINT STEEL RAILING, 36" MIN. A.F.F.- NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY

R312.1 Guards.
Guards shall be provided in accordance with Sections R312.1.1 through
R312.1.4.

R312.1.1 Where required.
Guards shall be located along open-sided walking surfaces, including stairs,
ramps and landings, that are located more than 30 inches (762 mm) measured
vertically to the floor or grade below at any point within 36 inches (914 mm)
horizontally to the edge of the open side. Insect screening shall not be considered
as a guard.

R312.1.2 Height.
Required guards at open-sided walking surfaces, including stairs, porches,
balconies or landings, shall be not less than 36 inches (914 mm) high measured
vertically above the adjacent walking surface, adjacent fixed seating or the line
connecting the leading edges of the treads.

R312.1.3 Opening limitations.
Required guards shall not have openings from the walking surface to the required
guard height which allow passage of a sphere 4 inches (102 mm) in diameter.

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

J. FLOORING: NEWTECH PERUVIAN TEAK COMPOSITE
DECKING.

G. WINDOWS: ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE
WINDSOR WINDOWS DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH.

F. ROOFING: STANDING SEAM 24 OZ.  WESTERN
STATES MATTE BLACK ORE METAL SET PER ARCH.
DETAILS.

E. FASCIAS: 24 OZ.  WESTERN STATES MATTE BLACK
ORE METAL SET PER ARCH. DETAILS. SPANS NOT TO
EXCEED 4' IN ANY DIRECTION .

B. STONE VENEER: TELLURIDE GOLD DRYSATCK
INTEGRAL COLORED MORTAR- UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

A. PAVERS: BELGARD CATALINA PAVERS IN CHARCOAL
COLOR. POLYMERIC SAND SET WITH 12" CONCRETE
BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

MATERIAL LIST

I. DRYWALL: 58" GYP BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE.
SMOOTH WALL LEVEL 5 FINISH. FINISH PAINT OR
SPECIALTY WALL PRODUCT BY INT. DESIGNER.

C1. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN HAWAII CHARCOAL SET HORIZONTAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

C. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN PERUVIAN TEAK SET VERTICAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

1
SECTION 1

2
SECTION 2

3
SECTION 3

BASEMENT
9136' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

MASTER LEVEL
9159' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

BASEMENT
9136' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL
9148' - 0"

KITCHEN DINING CANTINA

3"
12"

3"
12"

9170' - 2"

GUEST ROOM 2 GUEST ROOM 110
'-0

"

GARAGE POWDER

MASTER BEDROOM

9'-
0"

X' - X"
T.O.BEAMX' - X"

T.O.PLATE

X' - X"
T.O.PLATE

X' - X"
T.O.BEAM

3"
12"

3"
12"

17' - 1 1/2"
T.O.PLATE

14
'-0

"

9'-
0"

MASTER CLOSET

10
'-0

"

COMMON ROOM

BAR

3"
12"

1
A5.1

2
A5.1

3
A5.1

4
A5.2

3
A6.3

5
A5.2

3
A6.3

6
A5.2

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

NATURAL GRADE

NATURAL GRADE

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

35' NATURAL
GRADE OFFSET

NATURAL GRADE

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

SITE SECTION A-5.0

SECTION NOTES:
1. ALL AIR DUCTS PENETRATING SEPARATION WALL OR CEILING BETWEEN

GARAGE AND LIVING AREA SHALL BE 26 GAUGE MINIMUM.  IRC R302.5.2.

2. FIRE BLOCKING SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE LOCATIONS SPECIFIED IN
IRC R302.11, INCLUDING: CONCEALED SPACES OF STUD WALLS AND
PARTITIONS, FLOOR AND CEILING AT 10 FT. MAXIMUM INTERVALS BOTH
VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY, INTERCONNECTIONS BETWEEN
CONCEALED VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL SPACES, CONCEALED SPACE
BETWEEN STAIR STRINGERS AT TOP AND BOTTOM RUN, AND AT
OPENINGS AROUND VENTS, PIPES, DUCTS, AND CHIMNEYS.

3. NO COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS SHALL BE LESS THAN 12" OF FIREPLACE
OPENINGS PER  IRC R1001.9 THRU R1001.11.

4. TYPICAL EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE 2X6
STUDS @ 16” O.C. UNLESS DIMENSIONED OR NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL
EXTERIOR WALLS TO RECEIVE 1

2" OSB SHEAR. WALL FRAMING TO BE DONE
PER STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND SPECS.

5. 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE. CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL PER  IRC R702.3

6. WALL AND CEILING/FLOOR INSULATION TO BE ISYNENE SPRAY FOAM R-21
AND R-38 MINIMUM RESPECTIVELY PER ICC-ESR 1826.

7. ROOF TRUSSES.  REFER TO FRAMING PLAN FOR ON-CENTER SPACING.
REFER TO TRUSS MANUFACTURER'S CALCULATIONS AND SHOP
DRAWINGS FOR DEPTH AND TYPE.  TRUSSES TO BE INSTALLED PER
STRUCT. ENGINEER'S SPECS / DETAILS AND PER TRUSS
MANUFACTURER'S SHOP DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.

8. EXTERIOR BRICK VENEER. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PER  IRC CHAPTER
7, TABLE R703.4 AND FIGURE R703.7.

9. WESTERN ONE KOTE PRE- BLENDED EXTERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT
PLASTER SMOOTH HAND TROWELED SENERGY SERNERLASTIC FINE
FINISH.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PER  IRC R703.6..

10. METAL BATTEN ROOF. REFER ROOF PLAN FOR SPECIFICATIONS. HIGH
TEMP. UNDERLAYMENT SYSTEM . PROVIDE INSTALLATION COMPLETE
WITH ALL ROOF TO WALL FLASHING AND CANT STRIPS.  PROVIDE
FLASHING AT ALL ROOF CAPS AND ROOF PENETRATIONS.

#ESR-1274 OR APPROVED EQUAL. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS. ROOF SHALL HAVE A CLASS 'A' FIRE RATING LABEL.

11. SPARK ARRESTOR. SPARK ARRESTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL
REQUIREMENTS UNDER  IRC R 1003.9.1 INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES
SPECS.

12. G.I. WEEP SCREED AT PERIMETER OF BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED A
MINIMUM OF 4" ABOVE THE EARTH OR 2" MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM
CONCRETE STEPS, PORCH SLABS, AND SIMILAR HORIZONTAL SURFACES
EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER SHALL BE NATURALLY DURABLE WOOD OR
WOOD THAT IS PRESERVATIVE TREATED.

13. DRAPERY POCKET. SINGLE LUTRON ROLLER SHADE. PROVIDE 6"X6"
FRAMED OPENING.

14. DRAPERY POCKET. DOUBLE LUTRON ROLLER SHADES W/BLACKOUT.
PROVIDE 8"X12" FRAMED OPENING.

15. FORCED AIR PLATFORM @ +18" A.F.F. HOLD PLATFORM AWAY FROM
INTERIOR WALLS MIN. 2" TO MINIMIZE SOUND ATTENUATION.

16. RECESSED OPENING FOR FLAT PANEL TELEVISION. CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY OPENING PER TELEVISION SPECIFICATIONS.

17. RAISED HEARTH W/ NON COMBUSTIBLE FINISHED MATERIAL PER
INTERIOR SPECIFICATIONS. RAISED HEARTH TO COMPLY WITH IRC
SECTIONS R1001.9 & R1001.10

18. DWELLING/GARAGE FIRE SEPARATION - 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BOARD @
WALLS AND CELING. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PER IRC 2015 R302.6.

19. 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BOARD APPLIED TO THE UNDERSIDE OF AN ENCLOSED
ACCESSIBLE STAIRWAY PER IRC  R302.7.

20. 4" CONCRETE ON 4" A.B.C. ON NATURAL GRADE STRIP A MIN. 12" DOWN
AND FILL WITH ENGINEERED NON-EXPANSIVE ENGINEERED COMPACTED
SOIL TO MIN. 95% COMPACTION.

9. FOAM PLASTICS SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM ATTICS AND CRAWL
SPACES. (R314.2.3).

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

J. FLOORING: NEWTECH PERUVIAN TEAK COMPOSITE
DECKING.

G. WINDOWS: ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE
WINDSOR WINDOWS DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH.

F. ROOFING: STANDING SEAM 24 OZ.  WESTERN
STATES MATTE BLACK ORE METAL SET PER ARCH.
DETAILS.

E. FASCIAS: 24 OZ.  WESTERN STATES MATTE BLACK
ORE METAL SET PER ARCH. DETAILS. SPANS NOT TO
EXCEED 4' IN ANY DIRECTION .

B. STONE VENEER: TELLURIDE GOLD DRYSATCK
INTEGRAL COLORED MORTAR- UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

A. PAVERS: BELGARD CATALINA PAVERS IN CHARCOAL
COLOR. POLYMERIC SAND SET WITH 12" CONCRETE
BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

MATERIAL LIST

I. DRYWALL: 58" GYP BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE.
SMOOTH WALL LEVEL 5 FINISH. FINISH PAINT OR
SPECIALTY WALL PRODUCT BY INT. DESIGNER.

C1. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN HAWAII CHARCOAL SET HORIZONTAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

C. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN PERUVIAN TEAK SET VERTICAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

0'-0" (9148')
MAIN LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

7
A8.3

1
A8.3

3
A6.3

1
WALL SECTION

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF

ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD

TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

METAL FASCIA
PANEL

COMPOSITE
WOOD SOFFIT

COMPOSITE
WOOD SIDING

WEATHER
BARRIER

PLYWOOD
SHEATHING ON

2X FRAMING- SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

EXTERIOR

BEAM-SEE
STRUCTURAL

DOOR

GYP. BD.

R-49 INSUL.

FINISH FLOOR
PER INTERIORS

SHEATHING ON
PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC.
FOOTING-SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC WALL-SEE
STRUCTURAL

WATERPROOFING

CONC. SLAB ON
GRADE -SEE
STRUCTURAL

9136'
BASEMENT F.F.ELEV.

+17'-0"
T.O.PLATE

COMPOSITE
WOOD DECK

ON JOIST

INTERIOR

-
-

CONC.
FOOTING-SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC WALL-SEE
STRUCTURAL

WATERPROOFING

CONC. SLAB ON
GRADE -SEE

STRUCTURAL

COMPOSITE
WOOD DECK
ON JOIST

0'-0" (9148')
MAIN LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

9136'
BASEMENT F.F.ELEV.

GLASS
CURTAIN WALL
SYSTEM

ROOF PER
PLAN

BEAM-SEE
STRUCTURAL

9180'

2
WALL SECTION

STEEL AND GLASS
STAIR -SEE

STRUCTURAL

STEEL AND GLASS
STAIR -SEE

STRUCTURAL

9
A8.3

3
A6.3

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF

ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD

TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

COMPOSITE
WOOD SOFFIT

COMPOSITE
WOOD SIDING

WEATHER
BARRIER

PLYWOOD
SHEATHING ON

2X FRAMING- SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

BEAM-SEE
STRUCTURAL

GYP. BD.

R-49 INSUL.

+19'-0"
B.O.BEAM

WINDOW

OVERHEAD
DOOR

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF

ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD

TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC. SLAB ON
GRADE -SEE
STRUCTURAL

FINISH FLOOR
PER INTERIORS

SHEATHING ON
PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

0'-0" (9148')
MAIN LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

9159'
MASTER LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

CONC.
PAVERS

3
WALL SECTION

8'

3
A6.3

2
A6.3

2
A8.3

3"

12"

3"

12"

4"

12"

10
'

COMPOSITE
WOOD FASCIA

PANEL

METAL FASCIA
PANEL

COMPOSITE
WOOD FASCIA

PANEL

METAL FASCIA
PANEL

COMPOSITE
WOOD FASCIA

PANEL

ROLL SHADE

2X LAY FLAT

R-10 INSULATION

R-15 INSULATION

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

R-10 INSULATION

SCALE= 3/4"-1'-0"

WALL SECTIONS A-5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



0'-0" (9148')
MAIN LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

9159'
MASTER LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

9181'

COMPOSITE
WOOD SOFFIT

STONE VENEER
ON MORTAR
BED

WEATHER
BARRIER

PLYWOOD
SHEATHING ON
2X FRAMING- SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF
ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

1
A6.3

3
A6.3

4
A5.3

CONC. SLAB ON
GRADE -SEE

STRUCTURAL

FINISH FLOOR
PER INTERIORS

SHEATHING ON
PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

GYP. BD.

R-49 INSUL.

GYP. BD.

9'

METAL FASCIA
PANEL

3"

12"

3"

12"

4
WALL SECTION

3
A6.3

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF

ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD

TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

COMPOSITE
WOOD SOFFIT

R-49 INSUL.

3"

12"

5
WALL SECTION

COMPOSITE
WOOD SIDING

WEATHER
BARRIER

PLYWOOD
SHEATHING ON

2X FRAMING- SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

0'-0" (9148')
MAIN LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

9136'
BASEMENT F.F.ELEV.

COMPOSITE
WOOD DECK

ON JOIST

COMPOSITE
WOOD SIDING

WEATHER
BARRIER

PLYWOOD
SHEATHING ON

2X FRAMING- SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION 6

A5.3

-
- FINISH FLOOR

PER INTERIORS

SHEATHING ON
PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC. SLAB ON
GRADE -SEE
STRUCTURAL

10
'

+10'-0"
T.O.PLATE

3'

PAINTED STEEL
RAILING

-
-

SLOPE

T&G SOFFIT

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF
ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

3"

12"

COMPOSITE
WOOD SIDING

WEATHER
BARRIER

PLYWOOD
SHEATHING ON
2X FRAMING- SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

COMPOSITE
WOOD DECK
ON JOIST

DOOR

7
A8.3

CONC.
FOOTING-SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC WALL-SEE
STRUCTURAL

WATERPROOFING

CONC.
FOOTING-SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONC WALL-SEE
STRUCTURAL

WATERPROOFING

CONC. SLAB ON
GRADE -SEE

STRUCTURAL

FINISH FLOOR
PER INTERIORS

SHEATHING ON
PREFAB WOOD
TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

GYP. BD.

R-49 INSUL.

0'-0" (9148')
MAIN LEVEL F.F.ELEV.

9136'
BASEMENT F.F.ELEV.

9170'-2"
T.O.RIDGE

6
WALL SECTION

3"

12"

ASPHALT
SHINGLE  ROOF

ON FELT

ROOF SHEATHING
ON PREFAB WOOD

TRUSSES -SEE
STRUCTURAL

10
'

COMPOSITE
WOOD FASCIA
PANEL

METAL FASCIA
PANEL

COMPOSITE
WOOD FASCIA

PANEL

METAL FASCIA
PANEL
COMPOSITE
WOOD FASCIA
PANEL

4
A6.3

3
A6.3

ROLL SHADE

2X LAY FLAT

1
A8.3

R-21 MIN.
INSULATION

R-10 INSULATIONR-10 INSULATIONR-10 INSULATION

DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

J. FLOORING: NEWTECH PERUVIAN TEAK COMPOSITE
DECKING.

G. WINDOWS: ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE
WINDSOR WINDOWS DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH.

F. ROOFING: STANDING SEAM 24 OZ.  WESTERN
STATES MATTE BLACK ORE METAL SET PER ARCH.
DETAILS.

E. FASCIAS: 24 OZ.  WESTERN STATES MATTE BLACK
ORE METAL SET PER ARCH. DETAILS. SPANS NOT TO
EXCEED 4' IN ANY DIRECTION .

B. STONE VENEER: TELLURIDE GOLD DRYSATCK
INTEGRAL COLORED MORTAR- UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

A. PAVERS: BELGARD CATALINA PAVERS IN CHARCOAL
COLOR. POLYMERIC SAND SET WITH 12" CONCRETE
BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

MATERIAL LIST

I. DRYWALL: 58" GYP BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE.
SMOOTH WALL LEVEL 5 FINISH. FINISH PAINT OR
SPECIALTY WALL PRODUCT BY INT. DESIGNER.

C1. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN HAWAII CHARCOAL SET HORIZONTAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

C. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN PERUVIAN TEAK SET VERTICAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

SCALE= 3/4"-1'-0"

W A L L  S E C T I O N S A-5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-5.3

1. 2. 3.

4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9.

STONE VENEER WALL ASSEMBLY 3"=1'-0"

1. STONE VENEER. SEE SPECIFICATIONS
2. MORTAR BED
3. 2X WALL PER PLAN.
4. VERSA BOND SCRATCH COAT W/

HORIZONTAL RAKE
5. SELF-FURRING GALVANIZED METAL LATH
6. GRACE ULTRA BITUTHENE WEATHER

RESISTIVE BARRIER
7. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER

STRUCTURAL
8. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
9. 5

8" GYP. BD.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

9 6

7

8

STONE OUTSIDE CORNER =1'-0"3"

1. STONE VENEER WALL ASSEMBLY PER
PLANS

2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER PLANS AND

STRUCTURAL
4. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. EXPANDED CORNER BEAD
6. 4" CUT L CORNER TYP.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

4

2

3

1

5

6

STONE VENEER AT GRADE 3"=1'-0"

1. STONE VENEER WALL ASSEMBLY PER
PLANS

2. GRACE ULTRA WEATHER RESISTIVE
BARRIER

3. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER
STRUCTURAL

4. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. WEEP SCREED
6. WEEP HOLE
7. SELF-ADHEARED FLASHING
8. FINISHED GRADE PER LANDSCAPING.

SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING 2%
9. PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
10. WALL BASE BOARD WHERE OCCURS
11. FLOORING AS OCCURS
12. CONCRETE SLAB PER STRUCTURAL
13. CONCRETE STEM AND FOOTING PER

STRUCTURAL- CMU @ CONTRACTORS
OPTION

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

2

3

4

1

5

6

7

9

10

11

12

8
13

STONE VENEER  AT HARDSCAPE 3"=1'-0"

1. STONE VENEER WALL ASSEMBLY PER
PLANS

2. GRACE ULTRA WEATHER RESISTIVE
BARRIER

3. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER
STRUCTURAL

4. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. WEEP SCREED
6. WEEP HOLE
7. SELF-ADHERED FLASHING
8. HARDSCAPE PER PLANS. SLOPE AWAY

FROM BUILDING 2%
9. PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
10. WALL BASE BOARD WHERE OCCURS
11. FLOORING AS OCCURS
12. CONCRETE SLAB PER STRUCTURAL
13. CONCRETE STEM @ FOOTING PER

STRUCTURAL-CMU @ CONTRACTORS
OPTION.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

2

3

4

1

5

6

7

9

10

11

12

8

STONE SITE WALL 3"=1'-0"

A. ALL  SITE WALL HEIGHTS SHALL BE VERIFIED
BY ARCHITECT.

B. ALL STUCCO SHALL MEET MAG STANDARDS.
C. ALL WALLS WITH EXPOSED MASONRY ENDS

SHALL BE 12" BLOCK FOR THICKER
APPEARANCE.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1. MASONRY SITE WALL PER PLAN.
2. STONE VENEER PER PLAN.
3. L-CUT BRICK CAP TO MATCH ALL EXTERIOR BRICK.

COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL OUTSIDE CORNER =1'-0"3"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD  PANEL ASSEMBLY
PER PLANS

2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING/SHEATING PER STRUCTURAL
4. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. ALUM. CLIP PER MANUF.
6. COMPOSITE WOOD CORNER TRIM

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

2

1

3

6

4

5

KEY NOTES

COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL  AT GRADE 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL ASSEMBLY
PER PLANS TO STEP MAX 8" ABOVE
FINISHED GRADE AS SITE SLOPES.

2. GRACE ULTRA WEATHER RESISTIVE
BARRIER

3. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER
STRUCTURAL

4. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. TAPE SEAL
6. FINISHED GRADE PER LANDSCAPING.

SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING 2%
7. PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
8. WALL BASE BOARD WHERE OCCURS
9. FLOORING AS OCCURS
10. CONCRETE SLAB  PER STRUCTURAL
11. BRICK VENEER PER PLAN
12. CONCRETE STEM AND FOUNDATION PER

STRUCTURAL- CMU @ CONTRACTORS
OPTION.

GENERAL NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

11

7

8

9

10

6

12

COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL WALL ASSEMBLY 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL
2. ALUM. CLIP PER MANUF. SPEC
3. TYVEK WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
4. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER STRUCTURAL
5. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
6. 5

8" GYP. BD.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

VERTICAL INSTALLATION HORIZONTAL INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-5.4

1. 2. 3.

4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9.

SOUND WALL 3"=1'-0"

1. 2X6 PLATTED WALL WITH 2X4
STAGGERED STUDS.

2. WRAP BATT INSULATION BETWEEN
STAGGERED STUDS.

3. 1
2" SOUND BOARD.

4. FOAM FILL ANY ELEC. OR MECH.
PENETRATIONS..

SOUND WALLS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER THIS DETAIL
AT:
A. BATHROOMS.
B. MECHANICAL ROOMS.
C. LAUNDRY.
D. GARAGES.
E. PUBLIC AREAS ADJACENT TO BEDROOMS.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

2X
4

2X
42X

4

12

34

1 HOUR RATED FIRE WALL 3"=1'-0"

1. 2x WALL FRAMING PER PLANS
2. 5

8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. BOTH SIDES
3. (1) LAYER 5

8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. APPLIED
PARALLEL OR AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH
SIDE OF 2x WOOD FRAMING W/ 6d
COATED NAILS 17

8" LONG, .0915" SHANK,
1

4" HEADS, @ 7" O.C. JOINTS STAGGERED
24" ON OPPOSITE SIDES (LOAD BEARING)

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
2

1

3

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

LPNG 9149=19.87'
9168.87 ABOVE

LPNG 9149.83=29.17'
9179.33 ABOVE

LPNG 9144.5=29.67'
9174.17 ABOVE

LPNG 9144=35'
9179.00 ABOVE

LPNG 9143=34'
9176.00 ABOVE

LPNG 9143.5=34'
9177.50 ABOVE

3:12

3
:1

2

LPNG 9143=32'
9175 ABOVE

LPNG 9144.5=26.83'
9171.33 ABOVE

LPNG 9146=21.67'
9167.67 ABOVE

3
:1

2

LPNG 9139=21.17
9160.17 ABOVE

LPNG 9141=24
9165 ABOVE

LPNG 9143.83=26.34
9170.17 ABOVE

LPNG 9143=23
9166 ABOVE

LPNG 9145=18.33
9163.33 ABOVE

LPNG 9146=14.1
9160.1 ABOVE

3
:1

2

3
:1

2

LPNG 9144.5=29.67'
9174.17 ABOVE

SCALE= 3/16"-1'-0"

ROOF PLAN A-6.1

ROOF PLAN NOTES:
1. RESIN TECH. CO. FOAM ROOF INSTALLED PER ICC-ER 5979 AND SLOPED TO

SCUPPERS OR ROOF DRAIN R314.2.2. PROVIDE INSTALLATION COMPLETE
WITH ALL ROOF TO WALL FLASHING AND CANT STRIPS.  PROVIDE FLASHING
AT ALL ROOF CAPS AND ROOF PENETRATIONS. PROVIDE  BUILT-UP ROOFING
FELT AND BASE SHEETS ICC #ESR-1274 OR APPROVED EQUAL. INSTALL PER
MFR SPECS. ROOF SHALL HAVE A CLASS 'A' FIRE RATING LABEL.

2. METAL BATTEN ROOF INSTALLED PER-
3. CHIMNEY ASSEMBLY W/ APPROVED SPARK ARRESTOR LISTED UL-130. SPARK

ARRESTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS UNDER 2015 IRC R1003.9.1.
INSTALL PER MFR SPECS. SEE ARCH. DETAILS FOR CONCEALMENT DESIGN.

4. THE CHIMNEY SHALL TERMINATE A MINIMUM OF 2'-0" ABOVE ANY PART OF
THE BUILDING WITHIN A 10'-0" RADIUS.

5. 5/8” CDX PLYWOOD CRICKET WITH MIN. 26 GA SHEET METAL FLASHING
WHERE REQUIRED.  PROVIDE MINIMUM 1/4” PER FOOT SLOPE ON ALL
CRICKETS.  MINIMUM SLOPE TO BE 1/4” PER FOOT WITH VALLEY FLASHING AT
TRANSITIONS TO MAIN ROOF.

6. FOAM PLASTIC MAY BE USED IN A ROOF COVERING ASSEMBLY; WITHOUT
THERMAL BARRIER WHEN THE FOAM IS SEPARATED FROM THE INTERIOR OF
THE BUILDING BY WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING IN ACCORDANCE
WITH SECTION R803. NOT LESS THAN 15

32" IN THICKNESS BONDED WITH
EXTERIOR GLUE AND IDENTIFIED AS EXPOSURE 1, WITH EDGE SUPPORTED
BY BLOCKING OR TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINTS. THE SMOKE DEVELOPED
RATING SHALL NOT BE LIMITED.

7. A SOLAR-READY ZONE OF NOT LESS THAN 300 SQUARE FEET IS REQUIRED
ON THE ROOF EXCLUSIVE OF MANDATORY ACCESS AND SET BACK AREAS AS
REQUIRED BY THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE. THE ZONE SHALL BE FREE
FROM OBSTRUCTIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO VENTS, CHIMNEYS,
AND ROOF-MOUNTED EQUIPMENT

8. ALL MECHANICAL ROOF PENETRATIONS SHALL BE LOCATED TO MECHANICAL
ROOF WELLS. NO ROOF PENETRATIONS OF ANY TYPE ARE ALLOWED IN A
NON-PARAPETTED FLAT ROOF. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY COMPLIANCE
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

9. THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF ANY FASCIA MUST REMAIN LEVEL AND
HORIZONTAL. THE FASCIA MAY NOT SLOPE, INCLUDING ON ANY EXPOSED
SIDES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY COMPLIANCE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

10. ROOF DRAINS MUST OUTLET NO HIGHER THAN 4" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

LPNG 9149=19.87'
9168.87 ABOVE

LPNG 9149.83=29.17'
9179.33 ABOVE

LPNG 9144.5=29.67'
9174.17 ABOVE

LPNG 9144=35'
9179.00 ABOVE

LPNG 9143=34'
9176.00 ABOVE

LPNG 9143.5=34'
9177.50 ABOVE

3:12

3
:1

2

LPNG 9143=32'
9175 ABOVE

LPNG 9144.5=26.83'
9171.33 ABOVE

LPNG 9146=21.67'
9167.67 ABOVE

3
:1

2

LPNG 9139=21.17
9160.17 ABOVE

LPNG 9141=24
9165 ABOVE

LPNG 9143.83=26.34
9170.17 ABOVE

LPNG 9143=23
9166 ABOVE

LPNG 9145=18.33
9163.33 ABOVE

LPNG 9146=14.1
9160.1 ABOVE

3
:1

2

3
:1

2

# 1

# 2

# 3

# 4

# 5

LPNG 9144.5=29.67'
9174.17 ABOVE

# ROOF
ELEVATION

CALC.
HEIGHT

1
2
3
4
5

MAX. ROOF HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

9179.33 9149.83 29.17'
9179 9144 35'
9175 9143 32'
9166 9143 23'

9170.17 9143.83 26.34''

NATURAL
GRADE

ELEVATION

FINISHED
GRADE

ELEVATION
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

# ROOF
ELEVATION

CALC.
HEIGHT

1
2
3
4
5

MAX. AVERAGE HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

9174.17 9144.5 29.67'
9177.5 9143.5 34'
9171.33 9144.5 26.83'
9163.33 9145 18.33'

9165 9144 21'

NATURAL
GRADE

ELEVATION

FINISHED
GRADE

ELEVATION
NG
NA
NA
NA
NA

AVERAGE HEIGHT: 25.96
ALLOWABLE AVERAGE: 30'
COMPLIANT BY: 4.04'

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

ROOF ANALYSIS A-6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.585 ACRES +\- VACANT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION  CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION  CONTROL VALVES (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 717

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG SKI & GOLF LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG SKI & GOLF LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°00'00" E   120.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16°28'26" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   235.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°30'00" E   160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9154

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-6.3

1. 2. 3.

4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9.

TOP OF BRICK VENEER WALL 3"=1'-0"

1. CORNER BRICK AT WALL TOP.
2. GRACE ULTRA TO COVER TOP OF WALL

AND OVERLAP BUILDING PAPER ON ALL
SIDES 12" MIN.

3. BRICK VENEER OVER SCRATCH AND
BROWN COAT OVER METAL LATH

4. GRACE ULTRA TO TOP OF WALL
5. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER PLANS
6. FRAMING PER PLANS

1. SLOPE CAP TO OUTSIDE AT 2%
GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6

GENERAL NOTES:

KEY NOTES:

1

5

3

4

2

6

CHIMNEY CAP 3"=1'-0"

1. STONE VENEER PER PLAN.
2. 14" OCM METAL CONCEALMENT CAP.
3. METAL FLU PER CODE AND NOTES.
4. IRC APPROVED SPARK ARRESTOR.
5. 2" METAL CLEATS EACH CORNER FOR

CAP STRUCTURE.
6. GRACE ULTRA OVER ENTIRE STRUCTURE

& OCM METAL CAP WITH DRIP EDGE
PRIOR TO FINISH OR SHROUD.

BATTEN ROOF AT BRICK WALL 3"=1'-0"

1. STONE WALL ASSEMBLY PER PLANS
2. GRACE ULTRA WEATHER RESISTIVE

BARRIER
3. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER STRUCTURAL
4. R-38 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. WEEP SCREED
6. METAL FLASHING
7. STEP FLASHING
8.  ROOF ASSEMBLY PER PLANS
9. (2) LAYERS OF ROOF UNDERLAYMENT

LAP HOUSE WRAP  6" MIN.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

6

OVERHANG FASCIA 3"=1'-0"

1. ROOF FRAMING PER STRUCTURAL
PLAN.

2. ROOFING PER ROOF ASSEMBLY DETAIL.
3. BLOCKING AS REQUIRED.
4. METAL DRIP EDGE
5. METAL FASCIA PANEL
6. COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL
7. COMPOSITE FASCIA TRIM
8. COMPOSTIE SOFFIT CEILING PER PLAN
9. WEATHER BARRIER
10. WALL ASSEMBLY PER PLAN

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

10

8

2

1

5

3

9

4

6

7

ASPHALT TILE ROOF AT COMPOSITE WALL 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD WALL ASSEMBLY PER
PLANS

2. TYVEK WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER STRUCTURAL
4. R-38 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. ALUM. CLIP
6. METAL FLASHING-PAINT TO MATCH

SIDING
7. STEP FLASHING
8. STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PER

PLANS.
9. (2) LAYERS OF ROOF UNDERLAYMENT

LAP HOUSE WRAP  6" MIN.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6 8

9
7

ROOF ASSEMBLY 3"=1'-0"

1. COLORED EPOXY FINISH
2. 1" FOAM ROOFING
3. ROOF SHEATHING/FRAMING PER

STRUCTURAL
4. R-38 OR BETTER INSULATION

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1 2 3 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  
 I

  
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

  
  
 I

  
  
H

O
M

E
S

 +
 L

A
N

D
J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

J. FLOORING: NEWTECH PERUVIAN TEAK COMPOSITE
DECKING.

G. WINDOWS: ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE
WINDSOR WINDOWS DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH.

F. ROOFING: STANDING SEAM 24 OZ.  WESTERN
STATES MATTE BLACK ORE METAL SET PER ARCH.
DETAILS.

E. FASCIAS: 24 OZ.  WESTERN STATES MATTE BLACK
ORE METAL SET PER ARCH. DETAILS. SPANS NOT TO
EXCEED 4' IN ANY DIRECTION .

B. STONE VENEER: TELLURIDE GOLD DRYSATCK
INTEGRAL COLORED MORTAR- UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

A. PAVERS: BELGARD CATALINA PAVERS IN CHARCOAL
COLOR. POLYMERIC SAND SET WITH 12" CONCRETE
BORDER UNDER SOLIDER COURSE.

MATERIAL LIST

I. DRYWALL: 58" GYP BOARD SCREWED IN PLACE.
SMOOTH WALL LEVEL 5 FINISH. FINISH PAINT OR
SPECIALTY WALL PRODUCT BY INT. DESIGNER.

C1. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN HAWAII CHARCOAL SET HORIZONTAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

C. WOOD SIDING: NEWTECH NORWEGIAN SIDING BOARD
IN PERUVIAN TEAK SET VERTICAL PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS.

SLOPED CEILING

14' SOFFIT

SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

9' CLG. 9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

14
' S

O
F

F
IT

SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

14
' S

O
F

F
IT

12' SOFFIT

SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.
SLOPED CEILING

SLOPED CEILING

9' CLG.
9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

10' CLG.

10' CLG.
10' CLG.9' CLG.

9' CLG.

9' CLG.

10' CLG.

9' CLG.

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

CEILING PLAN A-7.1

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES:

1. HEIGHTS NOTED ON THE MAIN LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN ARE
NOTED IN RELATIONSHIP TO FINISH FLOOR PLAN ELEVATION OF THAT
SPACE.

2. REFER TO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & FIRE SPRINKLER DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO BE LOCATED IN THE CEILING.  COORDINATE SIZES
AND LOCATIONS OF CEILING DIFFUSERS WITH THIS DRAWING.

3. THE DESIGN INTENT FOR ALL VISIBLE ITEMS INSTALLED IN THE CEILING
ARE TO BE EQUALLY SPACED, CENTERED, AND/OR ALIGNED UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF INCONSISTENCIES.

4. FLAT-PLATE CONCEALED PENDANT FIRE SPRINKLER COVER PLATE TO BE
FINISHED BY THE MANUFACTURER TO MATCH THE SURROUNDING
CEILING FINISH.  PROVIDE A CUSTOM COLOR COVER PLATE SAMPLE
FROM THE MANUFACTURER FOR THE ARCHITECTS REVIEW AND
APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING.  VERIFY COVER PLATE FINISH WITH THE
ARCHITECT WHEN THE CONCEALED PENDANT FIRE SPRINKLER OCCURS
IN A WOOD CEILING.

5. 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD @ CEILING - SMOOTH FINISH.CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL PER 2015 IRC R702.3

6. THE LIGHT SOURCE OR BULB LOCATED IN AN EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE IN
CEILINGS AND SOFFITS MUST BE RECESSED A MINIMUM OF 3" INTO
CEILING SO THAT THE LIGHT SOURCE IS FULLY SHIELDED.

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

BASEMENT PLAN

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE= 1/8"-1'-0"

UPPER LEVEL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9. 11. 12.

13. 14. 15.

20.

16.

9148'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

17.

19.

9148'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

18.

9148'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

21.

6'-
0"

8'-0"

TEMP.

2
A8.3

3
a8.3

1
A8.3

TEMP.

3'-
0"

7'-
0"

4 EQ. @ 16'-0"

1
A8.3

7
a8.3

7
a8.3

4
A8.3 TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

4 EQ. @ 16'-0"

10
'-0

"

1
A8.4

4
a8.4

7
a8.3

7
A8.3

10
'-0

"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

3 EQ. @ 12'-0"

1
A8.4

7
a8.3

7
a8.3

7
A8.3

8'-
0"

8'-0"

TEMP.

8
A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

TEMP.

2'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

5 EQ. @ 20'-0"

12
'-0

"

9
A8.3

PKT

3
A8.4

2
a8.4

TEMP.

10.

16
'-0

"

8'-0"

8
A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

9159'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

4 EQ. @ 16'-0"

10
'-0

"

1
A8.4

4
a8.4

7
a8.3

4
A8.3

9159'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

9'-
8"

 F
.V

.

8'-0"

8
A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

1'-
6"

6'-
6"

4 EQ. @ 18'-0"

1'-
6"

6'-
6"

4 EQ. @ 18'-0"

5'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

3 EQ. @ 8'-0"

3'-
0" 8

A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

5'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

3 EQ. @ 8'-0"

3'-
0" 8

A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

5'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

3 EQ. @ 8'-0"

3'-
0" 8

A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

5'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

3 EQ. @ 8'-0"

3'-
0" 8

A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

5'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

3 EQ. @ 12'-0"

3'-
0" 8

A8.3

3
a8.3

9148'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

2 EQ. @ 12' 2 EQ. @ 12'4 EQ. @ 18'

4 EQ. @ 18'

3'-
0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

1'-
2"

10
'-8

"

1'-
0"

4'-
9"

 F
.V

.

9'-
9"

 F
.V

.

6'-
11 2" 

F.
V.

15
'-1

1 2" 
F.

V.

10
'-0

"
1'-

0"

TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.

TEMP. TEMP.

1'-
0"

4'-
6"

2'-
6"

 F
.V

. 6'-
6"

 F
.V

.

7'-
8"

 F
.V

.

22.

6'-
0"

 4'-0"

5'-
0"

8
A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

9159'-0"
F.F.ELEV.

5'-
0"

1'-
0"

8'-
0"

8'-0"

TEMP.

8
A8.3

3
a8.3

2
A8.3

TEMP.

2'-
0"

6'-
11 2" 

F.
V.

15
'-1

1 2" 
F.

V. 1'-
0"

28
'-1

0"

23
'-0

5 16
"

2'-
0"

6'-
93 8"

28
'-1

0"

6'-
9"

2'-
3"

2'-
7"

2'-
5"

2'-
0"

1'-
3"

5'-
8"

steel tube frame-
see structural

steel tube frame-
see structural

steel tube frame-
see structural

6
A8.3

7'-
10

"
4"

7'-
8"

4"
6'-

10
5 16
"

911 16
" 4

"10
5 16
"

5'-7" 4" 5'-7"

SCALE= 1/4"-1'-0"

WINDOW SCHED A-8.1
 PPG CO. SOLAR BAN 70 U= .34 SHGC. .25 ON ALL GLASS WINDOW AND DOORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-8.2

1. 2. 3.

4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9.

GARAGE DOOR SILL 3"=1'-0"

1. OVERHEAD METAL DOOR
2. 1

2" ALUMINUM THRESHOLD SET IN
SEALANT

3. 1
2" COMPRESSION FILLER

4. FINISHED FLOORING PER LANDSCAPE.
SLOPE AWAY FROM DOOR AT 2%

5. EPOXY FLOOR COATING

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

5 4

3

2

1

DOOR HEAD/JAMB  AT COMPOSITE WOOD 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD WALL ASSEMBLY PER
PLANS

2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER

STRUCTURAL
4. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. HEAD FLASHING SET IN SEALANT LAPPED

UNDER W.R.B.
6. DOOR AND FRAME PAINT TO MATCH
7. 5

8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.
8. COMPOSITE WOOD TRIM

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

8

7

6

5

INTERIOR DOOR JAMB 3"=1'-0"

1. 5
8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.

2. METAL KERF TRIM EA. SIDE. SPACKLE
AND PAINT TO MATCH

3. 11
2" WOOD CASING

4. 1
2" WOOD STOP

5. 1-3/4"FLUSH WOOD DOOR PER PLANS

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1

2

3

4
5

2

1

INTERIOR WOOD DOOR HEAD/JAMB 3"=1'-0"

1. 5
8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.

2. SHIM SPACE
3. METAL KERF TRIM EA. SIDE
4. 11

2" WOODJAMBS
5. 1

2" WOOD STOP
6. 1-3/4" FLUSH WOOD DOOR PER PLANS

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES1

2

3
4

5

6

PIVOT DOOR SEAL 3"=1'-0"

1. PIVOT DOOR PER PLANS
2. WEATHER SEAL
3. COMPRESSIBLE FILLER
4. HARDSCAPE PER PLANS
5. FOUNDATION AND FOOTING PER PLANS
6. STONE TILE AND SETTING BED

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1

2

3

4

5

6

 GARAGE DOOR HEADER 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD WALL PER PLANS
2. 5

8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.
3. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER STRUCTURAL
4. TORSION SPRING MOUNTING BOARD.

PAINT TO MATCH INTERIOR FINISH
5. SELF-ADHERED W.P. MEMBRANE LAPPED

UNDER W.R.B.
6. COMPOSITE SOFFIT PANEL
7. COMPOSITE FASCIA TRIM
8. CLIMATE SEAL TRIM
9. OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR. SEE PLANS

FOR SPECS.

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

5

7

8

4

9

1

3

2

6

GARAGE DOOR JAMB AT STONE 3"=1'-0"

1. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER STRUCTURAL
2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. STONE VENEER WALL PER PLANS
4. CLIMATE SEAL
5. OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR. SEE PLANS
6. TRACK MOUNTING BOARD. PAINT TO

MATCH INTERIOR FINISH
7. 5

8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.
8. L-CUT STONE VENEER CORNER

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1

2

3

4 5

7 6

8

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.



DATE
10/21/2020

SHEET NO

K
IL

B
A

N
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

L
O

T
 7

16
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

A
D

A
M

S
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

T
H

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  

 I
  

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

  
 I

  
  

H
O

M
E

S
 +

 L
A

N
D

J
U

S
T

IN
@

J
K

.S
T

U
D

IO
P

O
S

T
 B

O
X

 2
0

0
6

- 
C

A
R

E
F

R
E

E
, 
A

Z
 8

5
3

7
7

(4
8

0
)2

2
5

-7
2

8
2

A-8.3

1. 2. 3.

4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9.

WINDOW JAMB AT STONE 3"=1'-0"

1. STONE VENEER PER PLAN
2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER PLAN
4. R-19 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. SHIM TO ALIGN WINDOW W/ FINISH FACE

OF JAMB
6. CONT. SEALANT W/ BACKER ROD
7. WINDOW PER PLAN
8. AIR SEAL

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

WINDOW SILL AT HARDSCAPE 3"=1'-0"

1. WINDOW PER PLAN
2. ALUM. SILL PAN AND SILL COVER SET IN

SEALANT. FINISH TO MATCH WINDOW
3. COMPRESSIBLE FILLER
4. HARDSCAPE PER PLANS
5. FOUNDATION AND FOOTING PER PLANS
6. STONE TILE AND SETTING BED

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1

2

3

4

5

6

SLIDING DOOR HEAD AT PUBLIC SPACE 3"=1'-0"

1. WINDOW PER SCHEDULE
2. SLIDING POCKET DOOR W/ SCREEN
3. STEEL BEAM PER PLANS/STRUCTURAL
4. SHIM AND SEALANT
5. 5

8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD.
6. COVER PLATE. PAINT TO MATCH CEILING
7. SINGLE ROLLER SHADE POCKET.

CONFIRM REQUIREMENTS WITH SHADE
MFR

8. AIR SEAL
9. 2X FLAT BUILD WALL TO WALL

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

3

4

1

2

4

5

9

6

7

9

WINDOW JAMB AT SIDING 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD SIDING PER PLAN
2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER PLAN
4. R-19 OR BETTER INSULATION
5. COMPOSITE TRIM
6. CONT. SEALANT W/ BACKER ROD
7. WINDOW PER PLAN
8. GYP. BD.
9. SEALANT-COLOR MATCH SIDING
10. BATTEN TRIM

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

6

WINDOW HEAD AT
COMPOSITE WOOD WALL 3"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1. COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL PER PLANS
2. FRAMING/SHEATHING PER STRUCTURAL
3. WINDOW-SEE FRAME TYPES
4. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
5. SEALANT
6. GYP BD
7. WINDOW FLASHING
7. COVER PLATE. PAINT TO MATCH CEILING
8. SINGLE ROLLER SHADE POCKET.

CONFIRM REQUIREMENTS WITH SHADE
MFR

9. AIR SEAL
10. 2X FLAT BUILD WALL TO WALL

1

2

3

4

5

7

6

7

8

9

10

WINDOW SILL AT SIDING 3"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

3

4

5

2

7

11 2"
4"

1. WINDOW PER PLAN
2. COMPOSITE WOOD WALL ASSEMBLY PER

PLANS
3. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
4. FRAMING & SHEATHING PER

STRUCTURAL
5. R-21 OR BETTER INSULATION
6. COMPOSITE WOOD TRIM
7. STONE VENEER ON MORTAR BED.
8. FINISHED GRADE PER LANDSCAPING.

SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING 2%
9. PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
10. WALL BASE BOARD WHERE OCCURS
11. FLOORING AS OCCURS
12. CONCRETE SLAB & FOUNDATION PER

STRUCTURAL
13. SEALANT
14. WINDOW FLASHING

13

9

10

11

12

84"
 M

IN
.

4"
 M

IN
.

6

14

TYP. POCKET SLIDING DOOR SILL 3"=1'-0"

1. SLIDING DOOR PER PLANS. INSTALL PER
MFR INSTRUCTIONS

2. SILL PAN. INSTALL PER MFR
INSTRUCTIONS

3. SEALANT
4. METAL FLASHING
5. COMPOSITE DECKING
6. FLOORING AND SUBSTRATE PER PLANS

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES
1

2

3

6

4

4

TYPICAL SLIDING DOOR
POCKET 3"=1'-0"

1. COMPOSITE WOOD PER PLAN.
2. WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER
3. FRAMING PER PLANS/STRUCTURAL
4. POCKET DOOR FRAME AND MOUNTING
5. WRAP POCKET INTERIOR W/ BREAK

METAL. PAINT TO MATCH DOOR FINISH
6. POCKET CLOSER PANELS
7. PANELS IN OPEN POSITION ALIGN FLUSH

1. WEATHERSTRIP AND WEATHERPROOF
POCKET OPENING WHEN DOORS ARE IN
CLOSED POSITION

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

2

3

4

5 7

5

6

WINDOW JAMB AT CORNER 3"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

KEY NOTES

1

1. BRAKE METAL ON WEATHER RESISTIVE
BARRIER-MATCH WINDOW FRAME COLOR

2. FRAMING PER PLAN
3. CONT. SEALANT W/ BACKER ROD
4. SHIM TO ALIGN WINDOW W/ FINISH FACE

OF JAMB
5. WINDOW PER PLAN

3

4

5

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
406403

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
23027045BKBQ



REINFORCING NOTES:

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS: STEEL NOTES: SHOP DRAWING NOTES: GENERAL NOTES:

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS NOTES:

MASONRY NOTES:

PREFAB WOOD TRUSSES:

EXP. AND EPOXY NOTES:

CONCRETE NOTES:

FRAMING NOTES:

STRUCTURAL ABBREVIATIONS

FOUNDATION NOTES:

PREMANUFACTURED STEEL STAIRS NOTES:

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, GRADE 60 (Fy = 60 KSI) REINFORCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, GRADE 60 (Fy = 60 KSI) DEFORMED BARS FOR ALL BARS #4 AND LARGER. ASTM A615, GRADE 40 (Fy = 40 KSI) DEFORMED BARS FOR ALL BARS #3 AND SMALLER. REINFORCING TO BE WELDED SHALL CONFORM ASTM A706, GRADE 60 (Fy = 60KSI) LOW ALLOY DEFORMED BARS. NO TACK WELDING OF REINFORCING BARS ALLOWED. 2. ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE ACCURATELY PLACED AND SUPPORTED BY ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE ACCURATELY PLACED AND SUPPORTED BY GALVANIZED METAL CHAIRS, SPACERS OR HANGERS. PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM CLEAR CONCRETE COVERAGE:   CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH:      3"     EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER:                       #6 AND LARGER                                    2"   #5 AND SMALLER                                   1-1/2"   ALL OTHERS PER LATEST EDITION OF ACI 318. 3. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, LAP SPLICES IN CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS "B" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, LAP SPLICES IN CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS "B" TENSION LAP SPLICES (2'-0" MINIMUM) PER THE LATEST EDITION OF ACI 318. STAGGER ALTERNATE SPLICES A MINIMUM OF ONE LAP LENGTH. EXTEND ALL HORIZONTAL REINFORCING CONTINUOUS AROUND CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS OR PROVIDE BENT CORNER BARS TO MATCH AND LAP HORIZONTAL BARS AT CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS OF FOOTINGS AND WALLS. 4. REINFORCING BAR HOOKS SHALL BE STANDARD ACI HOOKS UNLESS NOTED REINFORCING BAR HOOKS SHALL BE STANDARD ACI HOOKS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A QUALIFIED INSPECTOR APPROVED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A QUALIFIED INSPECTOR APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT AND THE BUILDING OFFICIAL. 2. SPECIAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED DURING THE FOLLOWING OPERATIONS PER IBC SPECIAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED DURING THE FOLLOWING OPERATIONS PER IBC CHAPTER 17. A. EXPANSION BOLTING: REVIEW TORQUE OF ALL BOLTS TO ENSURE THAT INSTALLATION EXPANSION BOLTING: REVIEW TORQUE OF ALL BOLTS TO ENSURE THAT INSTALLATION AND EMBEDMENT REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET. B. EPOXY BOLTING: DURING INSTALLATION OF ALL BOLTS TO ENSURE THAT INSTALLATION EPOXY BOLTING: DURING INSTALLATION OF ALL BOLTS TO ENSURE THAT INSTALLATION AND EMBEDMENT REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET. C. MASONRY: VERIFICATION OF IN-PLACE REINFORCING STEEL, PLACEMENT OF GROUT MASONRY: VERIFICATION OF IN-PLACE REINFORCING STEEL, PLACEMENT OF GROUT AND TESTING OF MASONRY PRISMS. D. STEEL CONSTRUCTION: CONTINUOUSLY DURING ALL STRUCTURAL FIELD WELDING & STEEL CONSTRUCTION: CONTINUOUSLY DURING ALL STRUCTURAL FIELD WELDING & SHOP WELDING. EXCEPT WHERE WORK IS DONE ON THE PREMISES OF A FABRICATOR REGISTERED & APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL. 3. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR: DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR: a. THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE WORK ASSIGNED FOR CONFORMANCE THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE WORK ASSIGNED FOR CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPROVED DESIGN DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. b. THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL FURNISH INSPECTION REPORTS TO THE BUILDING THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL FURNISH INSPECTION REPORTS TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL AND TO THE ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT OF RECORD. ALL DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR CORRECTION, THEN, IF UNCORRECTED, TO THE ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT OF RECORD AND THE BUILDING OFFICIAL. c. UPON COMPLETION OF THE ASSIGNED WORK, THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL UPON COMPLETION OF THE ASSIGNED WORK, THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL COMPLETE AND SIGN A FINAL REPORT CERTIFYING THAT TO THE BEST OF THE INSPECTOR'S KNOWLEDGE, THE WORK IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPLICABLE WORKMANSHIP PROVISIONS OF THE CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STRUCTURAL STEEL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST AISC "CODE STRUCTURAL STEEL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST AISC "CODE OF STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STEEL BUILDING AND BRIDGES", AISC "SPECIFICATION FOR STRUCTURAL STEEL BUILDINGS - ALLOWABLE STRESS DESIGN AND PLASTIC DESIGN", INCLUDING COMMENTARY, AND APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF AWS "STRUCTURAL WELDING CODE." PARAGRAPH 4.2.1 OF THE AISC "CODE OF STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STEEL BUILDINGS AND BRIDGES" IS HEREBY MODIFIED BY DELETION OF THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE: "THIS APPROVAL CONSTITUTES THE OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN ADEQUACY OF ANY DETAIL CONFIGURATION OF CONNECTION DEVELOPED BY THE FABRICATOR AS PART OF THEIR PREPARATION OF THESE SHOP DRAWINGS. 2. STEEL W-SECTIONS SHALL BE ASTM A992 (Fy = 50KSI), STEEL TUBES SHALL BE STEEL W-SECTIONS SHALL BE ASTM A992 (Fy = 50KSI), STEEL TUBES SHALL BE ASTM A500/GRADE B (Fy = 46KSI) & OTHER STRUCTURAL SHAPES AND PLATES SHALL BE ASTM A36 (Fy = 36KSI).   3. BOLTS SHALL BE ASTM A325. BOLTS SHALL BE ASTM A325. 4. ANCHOR BOLTS AND PLAIN THREADED BARS AND ANCHORS SHALL BE ASTM A36 OR ANCHOR BOLTS AND PLAIN THREADED BARS AND ANCHORS SHALL BE ASTM A36 OR A307, GRADE A. 5. BOLTS, ANCHOR BOLTS, EXPANSION BOLTS, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH STEEL BOLTS, ANCHOR BOLTS, EXPANSION BOLTS, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH STEEL WASHERS. 6. WELDING ELECTRODES SHALL CONFORM TO AWS D1.1, GRADE E70XX. E90 SERIES WELDING ELECTRODES SHALL CONFORM TO AWS D1.1, GRADE E70XX. E90 SERIES ELECTRODES SHALL BE USED FOR ASTM A706 REINFORCING BARS. ALL WELDING SHALL BE DONE BY WELDERS HOLDING VALID CERTIFICATES ISSUED BY AN ACCEPTED TESTING AGENCY AND HAVING CURRENT EXPERIENCE IN TYPE OF WELDS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS OR NOTES. ALL WELDING PER AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY STANDARDS. ALL WELDS ON DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS SHOP WELDS. CONTRACTOR MAY SHOP WELD OR FIELD WELD AT THEIR DISCRETION. SHOP WELDS OR FIELD WELDS SHALL BE SHOWN ON SHOP DRAWINGS. 7. DRYPACK FOR COLUMN BASE PLATES AND BEARING PLATES SHALL BE FIVE STAR DRYPACK FOR COLUMN BASE PLATES AND BEARING PLATES SHALL BE FIVE STAR GROUT OR AN EQUAL NON-METALLIC SHRINKAGE-RESISTANT GROUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR ALL STRUCTURAL ITEMS IN ADDITION TO SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR ALL STRUCTURAL ITEMS IN ADDITION TO ANY ITEMS REQUIRED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIFICATIONS. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED FOR USE AS SHOP DRAWINGS. 2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND STAMP ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND STAMP ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND PRODUCT DATA FOR CONFORMANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL. ANY SHOP DRAWINGS OR PRODUCT DATA NOT REVIEWED AND STAMPED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL BE RETURNED WITHOUT REVIEW. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLOUD OR FLAG ALL ITEMS NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECT. 3. ANY CHANGES, SUBSTITUTIONS, OR DEVIATIONS FROM THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT ANY CHANGES, SUBSTITUTIONS, OR DEVIATIONS FROM THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL BE CLOUDED BY THE MANUFACTURER OR FABRICATOR. ANY CHANGES, SUBSTITUTIONS OR DEVIATIONS WHICH ARE NOT CLOUDED OR FLAGGED BY SUBMITTING PARTIES, SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED ALLOWED AFTER THE ENGINEER'S REVIEW, UNLESS NOTED ACCORDINGLY BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. 4. THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ALLOW OR NOT ALLOW ANY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ALLOW OR NOT ALLOW ANY CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS AT ANY TIME BEFORE OR AFTER SHOP DRAWING REVIEW.  5. THE SHOP DRAWINGS DO NOT REPLACE THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ITEMS THE SHOP DRAWINGS DO NOT REPLACE THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ITEMS OMITTED OR SHOWN INCORRECTLY AND WHICH ARE NOT NOTED AS ALLOWED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT ARE NOT TO BE CONSIDERED CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ITEMS OMITTED OR SHOWN INCORRECTLY ARE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. 6. ALL ENGINEER DESIGNS AND LAYOUTS PERFORMED BY OTHERS SHALL BE SEALED BY ALL ENGINEER DESIGNS AND LAYOUTS PERFORMED BY OTHERS SHALL BE SEALED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE IN WHICH THE PROJECT IS LOCATED. 7. REVIEWING IS INTENDED ONLY AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR IN OBTAINING REVIEWING IS INTENDED ONLY AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR IN OBTAINING CORRECT SHOP DRAWINGS. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CORRECTNESS AND COMPLETENESS SHALL REST WITH THE CONTRACTOR. 8. SHOP DRAWINGS WILL BE RETURNED FOR RESUBMITTAL IF MAJOR ERRORS ARE SHOP DRAWINGS WILL BE RETURNED FOR RESUBMITTAL IF MAJOR ERRORS ARE FOUND DURING REVIEW. 9. NO MORE THAN TWO SETS OF BLUELINE PRINTS AND ONE SET OF REPRODUCIBLES NO MORE THAN TWO SETS OF BLUELINE PRINTS AND ONE SET OF REPRODUCIBLES WILL BE REVIEWED FOR ANY ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL. 10.  ALLOW A MINIMUM OF FIVE WORKING DAYS FOR REVIEW OF SHOP DRAWINGS BY  ALLOW A MINIMUM OF FIVE WORKING DAYS FOR REVIEW OF SHOP DRAWINGS BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE. 2. CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE SPREAD OUT IF PLACED ON FRAMED ROOF OR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE SPREAD OUT IF PLACED ON FRAMED ROOF OR FLOOR. LOAD SHALL NOT EXCEED THE DESIGN LIVE LOAD PER SQUARE FOOT. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, BRACING, SHORING, ETC. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ALL SCAFFOLDING, BRACING AND SHORING. OBSERVATION VISITS TO THE SITE BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER SHALL NOT INCLUDE INSPECTION OF THE ABOVE ITEMS. THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES OF CONSTRUCTION, NOR WILL THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY, OR THE SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND THE PROGRAMS INCIDENT THERETO. 4. THE CONTRACT STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS REPRESENT THE FINISHED STRUCTURE. THEY THE CONTRACT STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS REPRESENT THE FINISHED STRUCTURE. THEY DO NOT INDICATE THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. 5. WHERE ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN PLANS, DETAILS, GENERAL STRUCTURAL WHERE ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN PLANS, DETAILS, GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE GREATER REQUIREMENTS SHALL GOVERN. WHERE NO SPECIFIC DETAIL IS SHOWN, CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO SIMILAR WORK ON THE PROJECT. FOR BIDDING PURPOSES, WHERE ANY MEMBER OR STRUCTURAL ELEMENT IS SHOWN BUT NOT CALLED OUT ON THE PLANS OR DETAILS, THE LARGEST SIMILAR MEMBER OR ELEMENT USED IN THE PROJECT SHALL BE UTILIZED. 6. DESIGN LOADS: DESIGN LOADS: ROOF DEAD LOAD (SLOPED) =  20 PSF 20 PSF ROOF LIVE LOAD =   20 PSF (REDUCIBLE) 20 PSF (REDUCIBLE) FLOOR DEAD LOAD =   30 PSF  30 PSF  FLOOR LIVE LOAD =   40 PSF 40 PSF SNOW: GROUND SNOW LOAD = 130PSF (REDUCIBLE), Ce = 1.1, Is = 1.0, Ct = 1.0 WIND: ULTIMATE WIND SPEED = 115 MPH (ULT.) - 3 SEC. GUST, EXPOSURE "C" SEISMIC: DESIGN CATEGORY "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE ISSUED AS A DEFERRED SUBMITTAL PER 2012 IBC  THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE ISSUED AS A DEFERRED SUBMITTAL PER 2012 IBC  A. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES. B. STEEL STAIRS. STEEL STAIRS. 2. ALL ITEMS ISSUED AS DEFERRED SUBMITTALS SHALL BE ISSUED A MINIMUM OF 30 ALL ITEMS ISSUED AS DEFERRED SUBMITTALS SHALL BE ISSUED A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED UNTIL THEIR DESIGN AND SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED FOR GENERAL CONFORMANCE TO THE DRAWINGS FIRST BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND THEN THE CITY JURISDICTION BUILDING OFFICIAL. A COPY OF THE SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE CITY BUILDING INSPECTOR AFTER THE ENGINEER OF RECORD HAS REVIEWED THE DOCUMENTS AND PRIOR TO ERECTION OF THE DEFERRED SUBMITTAL ITEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MASONRY WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF IRC AND ACI 530, MASONRY WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF IRC AND ACI 530, "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR MASONRY STRUCTURES." VERTICAL REINFORCING SHALL BE #5 BAR AT 32" O.C. AND AT ALL CORNERS, WALL ENDS, JAMBS AND EACH SIDE OF CONTROL JOINTS. HORIZONTAL REINFORCING SHALL BE 9 GAGE LADDER JOINT REINFORCING AT 16"O.C. VERTICALLY & (2)#5 CONTINUOUS BARS IN 8" BOND BEAM AT ALL ROOF AND FLOOR LEVELS. SEE PLANS, DETAILS & SEE PLANS, DETAILS & TYPICAL REINFORCING SCHEDULE ON SHEET S2.0 FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS - TYPICAL. 2. HOLLOW CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C90, GRADE N, TYP HOLLOW CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C90, GRADE N, TYP 1, F'm = 1500 PSI, NET COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 1900 PSI PER ASTM C140, RUNNING BOND. 3. MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C270, TYPE S WITH 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C270, TYPE S WITH 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 1800 PSI, TESTED PER 2018 IRC TABLE R607.1. MASONRY CEMENT, PRE-MIXED MORTAR AND RETARDANT ADDITIVES SHALL NOT BE USED. 4. GROUT SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C476, FINE OR COARSE GROUT, WITH 28 DAY GROUT SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C476, FINE OR COARSE GROUT, WITH 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2000 PSI, TESTED PER 2018 IRC R609.1.1. GROUT SHALL BE FREE OF FLY ASH AND/OR CHLORIDE. 5. ALL CELLS AND COURSES WITH REINFORCING AND ADDITIONAL GROUT SPACES AS ALL CELLS AND COURSES WITH REINFORCING AND ADDITIONAL GROUT SPACES AS REQUIRED BY THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE FILLED SOLID WITH GROUT. MAXIMUM GROUT LIFT 4'-8" WITH EACH GROUT POUR STOPPING 1-1/2 INCHES BELOW THE TOP COURSE OF LIFT. PROVIDE CLEANOUTS IF GROUT LIFT EXCEEDS 5'-0". PLACE GROUT CONTINUOUSLY. DO NOT INTERRUPT GROUTING FOR MORE THAN ONE HOUR. MECHANICALLY VIBRATE GROUT IN VERTICAL SPACES IMMEDIATELY AFTER POURING AND AGAIN ABOUT 5 MINUTES LATER. RODDING OF GROUT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. 6. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 20'-0" O.C. MAXIMUM. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 20'-0" O.C. MAXIMUM. 7. ANY RADIUS WALLS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF #5 VERTICALS AT 24" O.C. AND #4 ANY RADIUS WALLS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF #5 VERTICALS AT 24" O.C. AND #4 HORIZONTALS AT 24' O.C. UNLESS MORE IS REQUIRED ON PLAN/DETAIL. 8. ANY STACK BOND WALLS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF #4 VERTICALS AT 16" O.C. ANY STACK BOND WALLS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF #4 VERTICALS AT 16" O.C. AND #4 HORIZONTALS AT 24' O.C. UNLESS MORE IS REQUIRED ON PLANS/DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETE DESIGN, THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETE DESIGN, FABRICATION AND ERECTION PROCEDURES FOR ALL TRUSSES, BLOCKING, INCIDENTAL FRAMING, FRAMING FOR OPENINGS NOT SHOWN ON DRAWINGS, TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT BRACING AND BRIDGING, CONNECTIONS, HOLDOWN ANCHORS AND ALL OTHER ITEMS REQUIRED FOR COMPLETE AND SAFE INSTALLATION OF THE TRUSS SYSTEM. TRUSS CONFIGURATIONS ARE SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. 2. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED AND FABRICATED IN PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED AND FABRICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2018 IBC TO SUPPORT THEIR OWN WEIGHT PLUS SUPERIMPOSED DEAD, LIVE AND LATERAL LOADS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DESIGN CALCULATIONS AND SHOP DRAWINGS SEALED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE THE PROJECT IS LOCATED FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE. CALCULATIONS AND SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO DESIGN LOADS, ALLOWABLE STRESSES, STRESS DIAGRAMS, TRUSS TO TRUSS CONNECTIONS, SPECIAL BEARING OR CONNECTION DETAILS AND ERECTION DRAWINGS. 3. ALL TOP AND BOTTOM CHORD MATERIAL SHALL BE FINGER JOINTED AT SPLICES ALL TOP AND BOTTOM CHORD MATERIAL SHALL BE FINGER JOINTED AT SPLICES BETWEEN PANEL POINTS AND TENSION TESTED TO MINIMUM OF 1.2 TIMES THE ALLOWABLE TENSION PARALLEL TO THE GRAIN (PER NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS). LIVE LOAD DEFLECTION SHALL BE LIMITED TO SPAN/360 AT ROOF AND SPAN/480 AT FLOOR AT SIMPLE SPAN MEMBERS AND 2 X SPAN/360 AT CANTILEVER MEMBERS. ROOF TRUSS DURATION OF LOAD FACTOR SHALL BE 1.25 UNLESS THERE IS A SNOW LOAD WHICH WOULD REDUCE IT TO 1.15. ALL TRUSSES SHALL BE CAMBERED FOR 1.2 TIMES THE DESIGN DEAD LOAD. LIVE LOAD DEFLECTION DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ADJACENT TRUSSES SHALL BE KEPT TO LESS THAN 1/4" DIFFERENCE. 4. BRACING AND BRIDGING SIZES AND SPACING BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER IN BRACING AND BRIDGING SIZES AND SPACING BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (TPI). MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS ARE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. INSTALL AND LAP BRACING AND BRIDGING PER LATEST TPI RECOMMENDATIONS. SPECIAL BRACING MAY BE REQUIRED FOR MULTIPLE OR CANTILEVER TRUSSES AND WIND UPLIFT CONDITIONS. 5. ADDITIONAL TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT MECHANICAL ADDITIONAL TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT. 6. ALL CONNECTORS SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER SHALL HAVE CURRENT ICC ALL CONNECTORS SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER SHALL HAVE CURRENT ICC APPROVAL AND SHALL BE DESIGNED AND SIZED FOR TWICE THE CALCULATED LOAD. NO OFF-SETS FOR CONNECTIONS WILL BE PERMITTED. 7. ALL TRUSS TO TRUSS CONNECTIONS ARE THE DESIGN RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TRUSS ALL TRUSS TO TRUSS CONNECTIONS ARE THE DESIGN RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER. CALCULATIONS AND DETAILS FOR CONNECTIONS SEALED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF ARIZONA SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXPANSION BOLTS USED IN CONCRETE SHALL BE A "STRONG-BOLT 2" BY SIMPSON EXPANSION BOLTS USED IN CONCRETE SHALL BE A "STRONG-BOLT 2" BY SIMPSON STRONG-TIE, INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ICC REPORT NO. ESR-3037. 2. EPOXY BOLTS AND DOWELS USED IN "CONCRETE" SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR EPOXY BOLTS AND DOWELS USED IN "CONCRETE" SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR "CONCRETE" SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR  SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR REINFORCING BAR DOWEL WITH THE "SET-XP" ADHESIVE SYSTEM BY SIMPSON STRONG-TIE, INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ICC REPORT NO. ESR-2508. 3. EPOXY BOLTS AND DOWELS USED IN "MASONRY" SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR EPOXY BOLTS AND DOWELS USED IN "MASONRY" SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR "MASONRY" SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR  SHALL BE A THREADED ROD OR REINFORCING BAR DOWEL WITH THE "SET" ADHESIVE SYSTEM BY SIMPSON STRONG-TIE, INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ICC REPORT NO. ESR-1772. 4. CONTRACTOR MAY SUBSTITUTE EXPANSION BOLTS OR EPOXY ADHESIVE OF EQUAL CONTRACTOR MAY SUBSTITUTE EXPANSION BOLTS OR EPOXY ADHESIVE OF EQUAL VALUE IN THE SPECIFIED MATERIAL WITH CURRENT ICC REPORT. EXPANSION BOLTS SHALL NOT BE USED IN MASONRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ACI 301, CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ACI 301, "SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE FOR BUILDINGS" AND ACI 318, "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE." 2. CONCRETE SHALL BE READY MIXED CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C94. CONCRETE SHALL BE READY MIXED CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C94. MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH SHALL BE 3,000 PSI (DESIGNED FOR 2,500 PSI U.N.O.) EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: SLABS ON GRADE              3,000 PSI FOUNDATIONS                 2,500 PSI 3. CEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C150, TYPE II. AGGREGATE PER ASTM C33. CEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C150, TYPE II. AGGREGATE PER ASTM C33. LIGHTWEIGHT AGGREGATE PER ASTM C330. MAXIMUM 3" SLUMP FOR SLABS ON GRADE, 4' FOR OTHER CONCRETE. CONCRETE CONTAINING SUPERPLASTICIZING ADMIXTURE SHALL HAVE FIELD-VERIFIED 3" MAXIMUM SLUMP PRIOR TO ADDING ADMIXTURE AND 8" MAXIMUM SLUMP AT PLACEMENT. MIX DESIGNS SHALL BE DESIGNED BY THE CONCRETE PRODUCTION FACILITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 301 AND REVIEWED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4. CONCRETE SHALL BE FREE OF CHLORIDE. NO FLY ASH ADDITIVES SHALL BE USED IN CONCRETE SHALL BE FREE OF CHLORIDE. NO FLY ASH ADDITIVES SHALL BE USED IN CONCRETE WHEN USED IN FLATWORK OR ARCHITECTURALLY EXPOSED CONCRETE. WHEN USED, FLY ASH SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C618, CLASS F. FLY ASH SHALL NOT REPLACE MORE THAN 15% OF CEMENT BY WEIGHT. 5. MECHANICALLY VIBRATE ALL CONCRETE WHEN PLACED, EXCEPT THAT SLABS ON MECHANICALLY VIBRATE ALL CONCRETE WHEN PLACED, EXCEPT THAT SLABS ON GRADE NEED TO BE VIBRATED ONLY AROUND UNDERFLOOR DUCTS, ETC. CAST CLOSURE POUR AROUND COLUMNS AFTER DEAD LOAD IS APPLIED UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE IN WRITING BY ARCHITECT. ALL CONCRETE SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE BOUNDED BY CONTROL JOINTS, KEYED OR SAW CUT SUCH THAT THE ENCLOSED AREA DOES NOT EXCEED 225 SQUARE FEET. KEYED CONTROL JOINTS NEED ONLY OCCUR AT EXPOSED EDGES DURING POURING. ALL OTHER JOINTS MAY BE SAW CUT. 6. CONCRETE WHICH HAS CONTAINED WATER FOR MORE THAN 90 MINUTES (60 MINUTES CONCRETE WHICH HAS CONTAINED WATER FOR MORE THAN 90 MINUTES (60 MINUTES IF AIR TEMPERATURE EXCEEDS 85F) SHALL NOT BE USED. RETEMPERING OF CONCRETE INITIAL SET HAS OCCURRED IS NOT PERMITTED. 7. CURE EXPOSED CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF 7 DAYS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI CURE EXPOSED CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF 7 DAYS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 301 PROCEDURES IN ORDER TO PREVENT CRACKING. CURE WITH CURING AND SEALING COMPOUND, MOIST CURING, MOISTURE-RETAINING COVER CURING OR COMBINATIONS THEREOF. 8. CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AND SLUMP SHALL BE TESTED PER ASTM C31, CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AND SLUMP SHALL BE TESTED PER ASTM C31, C39 AND C143. PROVIDE 3 CYLINDERS PER TEST FOR EACH DAY'S CONCRETE PLACEMENT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ARCHITECT. TEST ONE CYLINDER AT 7 DAYS AND TWO AT 28 DAYS. TESTING SHALL BE DONE BY A QUALIFIED TESTING LABORATORY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD FRAMING SHALL CONFORM TO 2018 IBC. WOOD FRAMING SHALL CONFORM TO 2018 IBC. 2. FRAMING LUMBER SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL DESIGN FRAMING LUMBER SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION. ALL SAWN LUMBER SHALL BE STAMPED WITH THE GRADE MARK OF A LUMBER GRADING AGENCY CERTIFIED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS COMMITTEE. MAXIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT SHALL NOT EXCEED 19%. ALL SAWN LUMBER SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH WITH THE FOLLOWING GRADES: TYPICAL U.N.O. - #2 6X POSTS AND BEAMS - #1 3. ALL PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO PRODUCT STANDARD 1-192 OR APA PRP-108 ALL PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO PRODUCT STANDARD 1-192 OR APA PRP-108 AND HAVE AN EXTERIOR OR EXPOSURE 1 DURABILITY CLASSIFICATION, AND SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF AN ICC APPROVED TESTING AGENCY. LAY UP ROOF WITH LONG DIMENSION PERPENDICULAR TO SUPPORTS AND STAGGER JOINTS. ON ROOFS WHERE PLYWOOD IS LAID UP WITH THE LONG DIMENSION PARALLEL TO SUPPORTS, USE A MINIMUM OF 5-PLY PLYWOOD. AT WALLS, PROVIDE 2X WOOD BLOCKING AT ALL UNSUPPORTED EDGES. ALL NAILING SHALL BE WITH COMMON NAILS. ALL PLYWOOD SHALL BE OF THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM THICKNESS, SPAN/INDEX RATIO, AND SHALL BE NAILED AS FOLLOWS: GLUE ALL FLOOR SHEATHING TO FRAMING MEMBERS BELOW AND USE 3" LONG X #10 SCREWS MINIMUM. 4. ALL OSB STRUCTURAL PANELS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE PROPERTIES OF THE ALL OSB STRUCTURAL PANELS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE PROPERTIES OF THE PLYWOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS SPECIFIED FOR USE ON THE PLANS. WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS (INCLUDING THOSE USED FOR SIDING, ROOF AND WALL SHEATHING, SUBFLOORING, DIAPHRAGMS AND BUILT-UP MEMBERS) SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR ITS TYPE IN DOC PS 1 OR PS 2. EACH PANEL OR MEMBER SHALL BE IDENTIFIED FOR GRADE AND GLUE TYPE BY THE TRADEMARKS OF AN APPROVED TESTING AND GRADING AGENCY (IBC PARAGRAPH 2303.1.4). 5. ALL NAILING SHALL BE WITH COMMON NAILS. DOUBLE UP JOISTS AND TRUSSES ALL NAILING SHALL BE WITH COMMON NAILS. DOUBLE UP JOISTS AND TRUSSES BELOW MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE 2X SOLID BLOCKING AT MID-SPAN AND AT SUPPORTS OF ALL JOISTS. DOUBLE UP STUDS AT JAMBS AND UNDER BEAMS IN BEARING WALLS. PROVIDE 2X BLOCKING AT MID-HEIGHT OF BEARING STUD WALLS. ALL NAILING NOT NOTED SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE. 6. DO NOT NOTCH, DRILL OR SPLICE JOISTS, BEAMS OR LOAD BEARING OR STRUCTURAL DO NOT NOTCH, DRILL OR SPLICE JOISTS, BEAMS OR LOAD BEARING OR STRUCTURAL STUDS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. 7. JOISTS HANGERS AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS FRAMING ANCHORS SHALL BE AS JOISTS HANGERS AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS FRAMING ANCHORS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY THE SIMPSON STRONG-TIE COMPANY OR EQUAL BY OTHER MANUFACTURER WITH CURRENT ICC APPROVAL. MULTIPLE, SKEWED AND/OR SLOPED HANGERS SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY. ALL NAIL HOLES IN JOIST HANGERS AND MISCELLANEOUS FRAMING ANCHORS SHALL BE FILLED WITH NAILS OF THE LARGEST SIZE SHOWN IN THE MANUFACTURER'S LATEST CATALOG. 8. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF ARIZONA FOR THE DEAD AND LIVE LOADS STATE ON THE DRAWINGS. ADDITIONAL TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT. SHOP DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS STAMPED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF ARIZONA SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER THROUGH THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FABRICATION. 9. GLULAM BEAMS SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH 24F-V4 WITH THE FOLLOWING GLULAM BEAMS SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH 24F-V4 WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROPERTIES: Fb = 2,400 PSI, Fv = 265 PSI, Fc (PERP.) = 650 PSI AND  E = 1,800,000 PSI. BEAMS CANTILEVERING OVER SUPPORTS SHALL HAVE THE SPECIFIED MINIMUM PROPERTIES TOP AND BOTTOM. 10.  PARALLAM BEAMS SHALL BE LEVEL TRUSS JOIST PSL 2.0E WITH THE FOLLOWING  PARALLAM BEAMS SHALL BE LEVEL TRUSS JOIST PSL 2.0E WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROPERTIES: Fb = 2,900 PSI, Fv = 290 PSI, Fc (PERPENDICULAR) = 750 PSI AND E = 2,000,000 PSI. 11.  FABRICATION AND HANDLING PER THE LATEST AMERICAN INSTITUE OF TIMBER  FABRICATION AND HANDLING PER THE LATEST AMERICAN INSTITUE OF TIMBER CONSTRUCTION (AITC) STANDARDS. ALL BEAMS SHALL BEAR AITC STAMP AND CERTIFICATE AND GRADE STAMP. ALL BEAMS SHALL BE FABRICATED WITH WATERPROOF GLUE. APPEARANCE GRADE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. 12.  CAMBER BEAMS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. IF NO CAMBER IS SPECIFIED,  CAMBER BEAMS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. IF NO CAMBER IS SPECIFIED, PROVIDE MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD CAMBER. 13.  ALL WOOD SILL PLATES ON A CONCRETE SLAB THAT IS IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH  ALL WOOD SILL PLATES ON A CONCRETE SLAB THAT IS IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH ALL WOOD SILL PLATES ON A CONCRETE SLAB THAT IS IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH EARTH SHALL BE OF NATURALLY DURABLE OR PRESERVATIVE-TREAED WOOD. 14.  WOOD FRAMING MEMBERS AND FURRING STRIPS IN DIRECT CONTRACT WITH THE  WOOD FRAMING MEMBERS AND FURRING STRIPS IN DIRECT CONTRACT WITH THE INTERIOR OF EXTERIOR MASONRY OR CONCRETE WALLS BELOW GRADE SHALL BE OF NATURALLY DURABLE OR PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10d AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPAN/INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 10d AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10 AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" T&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
48/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
 #10 AT 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8d AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
  8d AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10 AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/8" T&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
60/48

AutoCAD SHX Text
 #10 AT 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF TIMBER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING & MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE REINFORCING STEEL INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNY (nails)

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.S.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIP(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUED-LAMINATED BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF   

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AITC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI

AutoCAD SHX Text
AISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN PLYWOOD ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT SIDE VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT LEG VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONGUE AND GROOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH SAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SLV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SSV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG SIDE VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG LEG VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LSV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LLV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW STEEL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELD WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED CONCRETE FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL PERIMETER FOUNDATIONS AND ISOLATED EXTERIOR FOUNDATIONS SHALL BEAR ON ALL PERIMETER FOUNDATIONS AND ISOLATED EXTERIOR FOUNDATIONS SHALL BEAR ON 1.0 FEET OF NON-EXPANSIVE FILL AND 8 INCHES OF MOISTURE-CONDITIONED ON-SITE SOIL AT MINIMUM OF 4 FEET BELOW FINAL ADJACENT SITE GRADE. MAXIMUM NET ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY IS 2,000PSF. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SET BACK OF 10FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE FOUNDATION BASE AND THE SLOPE FACE FOR FOUNDATIONS ADJACENT TO THE SLOPE. 2. DESIGN EARTH LATERAL PRESSURE VALUES ARE: ULTIMATE PASSIVE EARTH PRESSURE DESIGN EARTH LATERAL PRESSURE VALUES ARE: ULTIMATE PASSIVE EARTH PRESSURE RESISTANCE OF 350PSF/FT AND FRICTION FACTOR OF 0.35, AND FACTOR OF SAFETY OF 1.5.  3. FOR ALL EARTHWORK REQUIREMENTS FOR THIS PROJECT REFERENCE THE FOR ALL EARTHWORK REQUIREMENTS FOR THIS PROJECT REFERENCE THE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT No. 3120JS062 PREPARED ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 BY WESTERN TECHNOLOGIES INC. THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY GEOTECHNICAL ASPECTS OF THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE STAIR MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETE DESIGN AND THE STAIR MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETE DESIGN AND FABRICATION OF THE STAIRS AND HANDRAILS. STAIR MANUFACTURER SHALL SUBMIT DESIGN CALCULATIONS AND SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL STAIRS AND HANDRAILS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE. CALCULATIONS AND SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SEALED BY A CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF ARIZONA. ALL SHOP-MADE ASSEMBLIES SHALL USE STRUCTURAL STEEL CHANNEL STRINGERS AND FORMED STEEL SHEET TREADS, RISERS AND LANDINGS. USE ALL WELDED CONSTRUCTION. 2. STAIRS AND HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR DEAD, WIND AND SEISMIC LOADS, STAIRS AND HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR DEAD, WIND AND SEISMIC LOADS, AND THE FOLLOWING LIVE LOADS: A. TREADS AND LANDINGS: UNIFORM LOAD OF 100 PSF OR A CONCENTRATED LOAD OF TREADS AND LANDINGS: UNIFORM LOAD OF 100 PSF OR A CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 300 LBS SO LOCATED AS TO PRODUCE MAXIMUM STRESSES. B. HANDRAILS AND TOPRAILS: CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 200 LBS APPLIED AT ANY POINT HANDRAILS AND TOPRAILS: CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 200 LBS APPLIED AT ANY POINT IN ANY DIRECTION OR A UNIFORM LOAD OF 50 PLF APPLIED IN A HORIZONTAL DIRECTION, WHICHEVER PRODUCES THE MAXIMUM STRESSES. 3. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE MET UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED: THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE MET UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED: a. LANDING BEAMS: 8" CHANNEL MINIMUM LANDING BEAMS: 8" CHANNEL MINIMUM b. LANDING STIFFENERS: SPACED AT 16" O.C. MAXIMUM LANDING STIFFENERS: SPACED AT 16" O.C. MAXIMUM c. STRINGERS: 8" TUBE STEEL MINIMUM STRINGERS: 8" TUBE STEEL MINIMUM 4. FOR STAIR DIMENSIONS, INCLUDING STEP RISE AND RUN AND NON-SLIP SURFACES, FOR STAIR DIMENSIONS, INCLUDING STEP RISE AND RUN AND NON-SLIP SURFACES, SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



F6

1
TYP

1
TYP

3
 

4
 

3
 

4
 

3
 

4
 

3
 

4
 

3
 

WF1

E

F1 F1

W
F1

 1'-
6"

F6

114

103 102

102

T04 
 

T04

T04
T04

122

122

122

122

122

122

122

122

104
TYP

122

WF2

102

102

104
TYP

122

122

PER
 AR

C
H

.

9
 

B2
5F

 S
IM

.

2
 

EE

W
F2

8
 

8
 

F1

WF2 SIM. WF2 SIM.

P

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

HOLDOWN NOTE:
SEE SHEET S4.0 FOR LOCATION OF ALL
HOLDOWNS AND SHEAR WALL
INFORMATION - FRAMING AND
FOUNDATION CONTRACTORS TO
COORDINATE INSTALLATION PRIOR TO
FOUNDATION/STEM POUR.

TYPICAL DETAIL NOTE:
REFERENCE TYPICAL DETAIL SHEETS
S5.0 & S5.1 FOR TYPICAL DETAILS
NOT REFERENCED ON THIS PLAN.

WF1

F4

F5

F3

F2

FOOTING SCHEDULE

= 42" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 5 #5'S EACH WAY

= 36" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 4 #5'S EACH WAY

= 30" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 3 #5'S EACH WAY

= 24" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 3 #4'S EACH WAY

= 48" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 6 #5'S EACH WAY

F1

F6 = 54" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 7 #5'S EACH WAY

= 60" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 8 #5'S EACH WAYF7

= 1'-4" WIDE X 10" (MIN.) THICK X CONT. WITH (2) #4 CONT. AT
ALL BEARING WOOD STUD WALLS U.N.O.

WF2 = 2'-0" WIDE X 12" THICK CONT. WITH (3) #4 CONT.

WF3 = 2'-6" WIDE X 12" THICK CONT. WITH (3) #5 CONT. &
#5 TRANSVERSE AT 12" O.C.

     FOUNDATION KEYNOTES:
1. CONCRETE SLAB (WITH #4 HORIZONTALS AT 24"O.C. OR #3 AT 18" O.C.) EACH

WAY CENTERED IN SLAB) OVER 4" A.B.C. SEE G.S.N. REPORT REQUIRING SLAB
SUPPORT OF 24" MIN. NON-EXPANSIVE FILL AND 8" OF MOISTURE-CONDITIONED
ON-SITE SOIL. SEAL ALL VOIDS AROUND PENETRATIONS THROUGH FLOOR
SLABS.  SLABS SHOULD HAVE CONTROL JOINTS AT 12 FEET O.C. MAXIMUM AND
LEADING FROM RE-ENTRANT CORNERS PER TYPICAL DETAIL T01. VERIFY IF
TOOLED OR SAWCUT JOINTS ARE TO BE USED AT EXPOSED CONCRETE SLABS
WITH ARCHITECT/OWNER.  RE-ENTRANT CORNERS WITHOUT CONTROL JOINTS
AND DISCONTINUOUS  SLAB JOINTS SHALL HAVE (2)#4 X 48" LONG CENTERED IN
SLAB AT 6"O.C. TO PREVENT CRACKING.

2. 12" THICK CONCRETE FOOTING UNDER PREFAB.
FIREPLACE/HEARTH/SURROUNDS WITH #5 HORIZONTAL REINFORCING AT
12"O.C. EACH WAY - EXTEND FOOTING 8" BEYOND ALL SIDES.

3. DEPRESS CONCRETE SLAB THIS LOCATION - SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

4. SLOPE CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB TO FLOOR DRAIN LOCATION - SEE
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL REFERENCE.

5. WOOD POST PER FRAMING PLANS WITH (4) SIMPSON H3 CLIPS (ONE EACH
CORNER) AT 2X TREATED PLATE WITH 1/2"Ø ANCHOR BOLT 6" MINIMUM FROM
POST (EACH SIDE WHERE POSSIBLE).

6. WOOD POST PER FRAMING PLANS WITH ABU POST BASE - DRYPACK BASE WITH
NON-SHRINK GROUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING POST.

7. STEP DOWN FOOTINGS TO MEET LOWER FOOTINGS OR CONNECT FOOTING TO
UPPER WALL PER DETAIL 118.

8. STEEL COLUMN PER FRAMING PLAN WITH 3/4" THICK X 10" SQUARE  BASE PLATE
WITH (4) 3/4" Ø ANCHOR BOLT X 7"EMBEDMENT  (7" O.C. EACH WAY)

9. STEEL COLUMN PER FRAMING PLAN WITH 3/4" THICK X 12" SQUARE BASE PLATE
WITH (4) 3/4" Ø ANCHOR BOLTS X 7" EMBEDMENT (9" O.C. EACH WAY) - SEE
DETAILS WHERE STEM WALL / BEAM OCCURS BELOW COLUMN AT 9*

TYPICAL FOUNDATION NOTES:
- SEE SHEET S1.0 FOR GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES.
- SEE GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES FOR EARTHWORK REQUIREMENTS.
- PROVIDE 1/2" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

EXTERIOR SLABS ABUT THE BUILDING U.N.O. ON ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS.

- ALL HORIZONTAL REINFORCING IN FOOTINGS, STEM WALLS AND WALLS
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AROUND ALL CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS PER
TYPICAL DETAILS.

- SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN AND/OR G&D PLAN FOR LOCATIONS AND
LIMITS OF SITE WORK, SIDEWALKS, CURBS, SITE WALLS, ETC.

- STEP FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED PER TYPICAL DETAIL TO MAINTAIN BOTTOM
OF FOOTING 1'-6" MINIMUM BELOW FINISHED GRADE OR FINISHED FLOOR
ELEVATIONS.

- ALL RETAINING WALL HEIGHTS TO BE VERIFIED WITH FINAL CIVIL G&D
PLANS.  IF RETAINING HEIGHTS EXCEED THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THE
DETAILS, NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS.

- PROVIDE CONCRETE HOUSE KEEPING PAD FOR CONDENSING UNITS.

#

= 66" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 9 #5'S EACH WAYF8

= 12" THICK X SEE PLANS WITH #5 @ 12" O.C. EACH WAY ATF9
BOTTOM OF FOOTING

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BASEMENT
FOUNDATION PLAN

S2.0

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



B33

B34 B35

B30
H2

B30

B31

H3

B2
9

H5

B32

CL2

F6

D
TYP

A
TYP

H
 

G
 

H
 

H
 H

 

1
TYP

1
TYP

I
 

I
 

H2

WF1 -TYP.U.N.O.

W
F1

-T
YP

.U
.N

.O
.

SL
OP

E

PER
 AR

C
H

.

PER
 AR

C
H

.

PREFABRICATED
SPA BY OTHERS

CL2

B40

B3
8

B3
9

B28

CL1CL2

CL
2

B37

1'-
6"

1'-6"

2
 

F8

F3F3F2

F3

F4
F3 6

F2

F2

F1

W
F1 B

2

5
TYP

8

5
TYP

5
TYP

8

8

6
TYP

CANT'L

CANT'L
B42 OPP. B42

B41

B41

J

B41

N

B43

B45

B44

N

223

223

245

245

235

253

222

 113
TYP

107107

101

101

110

110

T04

T04

125

112
OR

120

108

107

102

107

111
SIM

 111
SIM

111
SIM

111

116111 111

236 236

T20

234

119

104
SIM

109

101

125

112
OR

112 OR
125

120

118
SIM

112

N

N

J

232223232

253

WF1
WF1

W
F2

A
6X8

A
6X6

232

227

B25D - KINKED

B2
5F

B2
5F

B36

B36

F5 F5

F1F1

F1

F1

F3

F5

F3

F9

125

112
OR

125112
OR

6

F9

1'-
0"

MI
N.

1'-0"
MIN.

1'-0"
MIN.

1'-
0"

MI
N.

F9

F91'-0"
MIN.

1'-
0"

MI
N.

1'-
0"

MI
N.

1'-0"

1'-0"
MIN.

TYP. AT CMU PIERS

1'-
0"

MI
N.

F9 F9

F9

1'-
0"

MI
N.

TY
P.

 A
T 

CM
U 

PI
ER

S

1'-0"
F9

7
 

7
 

7
 

7

7

230

7

1'-0"
TYP.

B25D
(LOW)

8

9*

9* 9* 9*

9*

O
 

O
 

CA
NT

'L

B
 

9*

9*

9*

P

9*
123
TYP

123
TYP

B
 

B
 

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S2.1

TYPICAL FOUNDATION NOTES:
- SEE SHEET S1.0 FOR GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES.
- SEE GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES FOR EARTHWORK REQUIREMENTS.
- PROVIDE 1/2" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

EXTERIOR SLABS ABUT THE BUILDING U.N.O. ON ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS.

- ALL HORIZONTAL REINFORCING IN FOOTINGS, STEM WALLS AND WALLS
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AROUND ALL CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS PER
TYPICAL DETAILS.

- SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN AND/OR G&D PLAN FOR LOCATIONS AND
LIMITS OF SITE WORK, SIDEWALKS, CURBS, SITE WALLS, ETC.

- STEP FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED PER TYPICAL DETAIL TO MAINTAIN BOTTOM
OF FOOTING 1'-6" MINIMUM BELOW FINISHED GRADE OR FINISHED FLOOR
ELEVATIONS.

- ALL RETAINING WALL HEIGHTS TO BE VERIFIED WITH FINAL CIVIL G&D
PLANS.  IF RETAINING HEIGHTS EXCEED THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THE
DETAILS, NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS.

- PROVIDE CONCRETE HOUSE KEEPING PAD FOR CONDENSING UNITS.

WF1

F4

F5

F3

F2

FOOTING SCHEDULE

= 42" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 5 #5'S EACH WAY

= 36" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 4 #5'S EACH WAY

= 30" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 3 #5'S EACH WAY

= 24" SQUARE X 12" THICK MINIMUM WITH 3 #4'S EACH WAY

= 48" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 6 #5'S EACH WAY

F1

F6 = 54" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 7 #5'S EACH WAY

= 60" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 8 #5'S EACH WAYF7

= 1'-4" WIDE X 10" (MIN.) THICK X CONT. WITH (2) #4 CONT. AT
ALL BEARING WOOD STUD WALLS U.N.O.

WF2 = 2'-0" WIDE X 12" THICK CONT. WITH (3) #4 CONT.

WF3 = 2'-6" WIDE X 12" THICK CONT. WITH (3) #5 CONT. &
#5 TRANSVERSE AT 12" O.C.

= 66" SQUARE X 14" THICK MINIMUM WITH 9 #5'S EACH WAYF8

= 12" THICK X SEE PLANS WITH #5 @ 12" O.C. EACH WAY ATF9
BOTTOM OF FOOTING

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL FLOOR FRAMING /
FOUNDATION PLAN

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L 

FL
O

O
R

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

 / 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

TYPICAL DETAIL NOTE:
REFERENCE TYPICAL DETAIL SHEETS
S5.0 & S5.1 FOR TYPICAL DETAILS
NOT REFERENCED ON THIS PLAN.

HOLDOWN NOTE:
SEE SHEETS S4.0 AND S4.1 FOR LOCATION
OF ALL HOLDOWNS - FRAMING AND
FOUNDATION CONTRACTORS TO
COORDINATE INSTALLATION PRIOR TO
FOUNDATION/STEM POUR.

HEADER (H) SCHEDULE 1,2

MARK HEADER SIZE CAMBER
H1 (3) 2 X 6 ---

H2 (3) 2 X 8 ---

H3 5-1/8" X 9" GLB STD.

H4 5-1/8" X 12" GLB STD.

H5 5-1/8" X 15" GLB STD.

H6 5-1/8" X 19-1/2" GLB STD.

H7 5-1/8" X 25-1/2" GLB STD.
NOTE(S):
1. SEE TYPICAL DETAIL T07 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
2. PROVIDE (2)2X6 MIN. TRIMMERS UNDER GLB HEADERS UP TO

10-1/2" TALL AND (3)2X6 MIN. TRIMMERS UNDER ALL GLB
HEADERS 12" TALL OR MORE U.N.O.

BEAM (B) SCHEDULE 1

MARK BEAM SIZE BEAM
CAMBER

SUPPORT/CONNECTION
LEFT (BOTTOM) RIGHT (TOP)

B1 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B2 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B3 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 208 6X8 POST // 208

B4 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B5 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 205 6X6 POST // 208

B6 HSS8X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 238 HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 238

B7 HSS6X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 238 OR 239

HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 238 OR 239

B8 5-1/8 X 9" GLB - (3) 2X6 POST // 208 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. //

B9 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 205 6X6 POST // 206

B10A 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 (3) 2X6 POST //216

B10B 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST //216 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B11 5-1/8 X 16.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 208 6X6 POST // 204

B12 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. BEAM // 219A 6X8 POST // 205

B13 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. 6X8 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 216

B14 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 203 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B15A 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 203 6X6 POST // 208

B15B 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. BEAM // 219B 6X6 POST // 203

B16 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. 6X10 POST // 208 BEAM // 219A

B17 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 6X6 POST // 206

B18 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. BEAM // 219B 6X6 POST // 206

B19 W18 X 16 0" HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229 BEAM // 246

B20 W18 X 50 0" BEAM // 246 HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229

B21 W21 X 73 0" HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229 HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229

B22 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B23 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B24A 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240
SIM. HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240

B24B W21X68 0" HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 229 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 229

B25A HSS6X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 239

HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 239

B25B W12X26 0" HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 229 BEAM // 246

B25C HSS8X6X1/4" - BEAM // 230 BEAM // 236

B25D HSS6X4X1/2" - HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 238 CONC. WALL // 244 SIM.

B25E 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 BEAM // 219A

B25F HSS8X6X1/4" - BEAM // 230 BEAM // 236

B26 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 BEAM // 219B

B27 NOT USED

B28 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B29 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 (3) 2X6 POST // 204

B30 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240
SIM.

B31 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (2) 2X6 STUB POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B32 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B33 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 204 6X6 POST // 204

B34 5-1/8 X 18" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 204 6X6 POST // 206

B35 5-1/8 X 18" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 CONC. WALL // 243

B36 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B37 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CONC. WALL // 243

B38 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CONC. WALL // 243

B39 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. BEAM // 219A CONC. WALL // 243

B40 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B41 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B42 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 6X6 POST // 208

B43 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B44 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B45 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B46 5-1/8 X 9" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 206 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

NOTE(S):
1. WHERE BEAM CAMBER IS SPECIFIED OTHER THAN STANDARD CAMBER, CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO CONTACT

THE ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR A BEAM SIZE WITH STANDARD CAMBER IF DESIRED.

     FOUNDATION KEYNOTES:
1. CONCRETE SLAB (WITH #4 HORIZONTALS AT 24"O.C. OR #3 AT 18" O.C.) EACH

WAY CENTERED IN SLAB) OVER 4" A.B.C. SEE G.S.N. REPORT REQUIRING SLAB
SUPPORT OF 24" MIN. NON-EXPANSIVE FILL AND 8" OF MOISTURE-CONDITIONED
ON-SITE SOIL. SEAL ALL VOIDS AROUND PENETRATIONS THROUGH FLOOR
SLABS.  SLABS SHOULD HAVE CONTROL JOINTS AT 12 FEET O.C. MAXIMUM AND
LEADING FROM RE-ENTRANT CORNERS PER TYPICAL DETAIL T01. VERIFY IF
TOOLED OR SAWCUT JOINTS ARE TO BE USED AT EXPOSED CONCRETE SLABS
WITH ARCHITECT/OWNER.  RE-ENTRANT CORNERS WITHOUT CONTROL JOINTS
AND DISCONTINUOUS  SLAB JOINTS SHALL HAVE (2)#4 X 48" LONG CENTERED IN
SLAB AT 6"O.C. TO PREVENT CRACKING.

2. 12" THICK CONCRETE FOOTING UNDER PREFAB.
FIREPLACE/HEARTH/SURROUNDS WITH #5 HORIZONTAL REINFORCING AT
12"O.C. EACH WAY - EXTEND FOOTING 8" BEYOND ALL SIDES.

3. DEPRESS CONCRETE SLAB THIS LOCATION - SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

4. SLOPE CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB TO FLOOR DRAIN LOCATION - SEE
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL REFERENCE.

5. WOOD POST PER FRAMING PLANS WITH (4) SIMPSON H3 CLIPS (ONE EACH
CORNER) AT 2X TREATED PLATE WITH 1/2"Ø ANCHOR BOLT 6" MINIMUM FROM
POST (EACH SIDE WHERE POSSIBLE).

6. WOOD POST PER FRAMING PLANS WITH ABU POST BASE - DRYPACK BASE WITH
NON-SHRINK GROUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING POST.

7. STEP DOWN FOOTINGS TO MEET LOWER FOOTINGS OR CONNECT FOOTING TO
UPPER WALL PER DETAIL 118.

8. STEEL COLUMN PER FRAMING PLAN WITH 3/4" THICK X 10" SQUARE  BASE PLATE
WITH (4) 3/4" Ø ANCHOR BOLT X 7"EMBEDMENT  (7" O.C. EACH WAY)

9. STEEL COLUMN PER FRAMING PLAN WITH 3/4" THICK X 12" SQUARE BASE PLATE
WITH (4) 3/4" Ø ANCHOR BOLTS X 7" EMBEDMENT (9" O.C. EACH WAY) - SEE
DETAILS WHERE STEM WALL / BEAM OCCURS BELOW COLUMN AT 9*

#

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



H3

B10B

H3

B10AB9

B11

B22

H3 H3

H6

H7

B2
5A

B12

B15B

B15A

B2
1

H2

H3 B2
6

I

I

I

CANT'LCANT'L

H3

B14

B14

B19

B16

B20

A
TYP

B1
3

B1
8

A
TYP

B1
7

I

H3

B11 OPP.

H3

B
 B

 

B
 

B
 

B24B (LOW)

B25D - KINKED

B2
5C

B2
3

B
 

B
 

G
G

G

G

G

G G

M
TYP

G

G

G

GG

A

A

A

A

A

A
TYP

B
 

B
 

H
±2.0K

H
±2.0K

F

F

LA
ID

 F
LA

T

G

A
6X8

A
6X8

A
6X8

K
 

CANT'L

B46

CANT'L

B

237

223

221

225

211

222
LOW

215
HIGH

201201

201
HIGH

215
LOW

201

211

221

211
LOW

224
HIGH

213

224

202

213

215
LOW
202
HIGH

225

202
SIM

235
LOW

222
OR

202
SIM

223

202

250

209

210
SIM

210
SIM

250

201

201

222

233

221
SIM

T20

T20T20

209

213

201
HIGH

215
LOW

213

249

220

215
HIGH

211235
LOW

222
OR215

HIGH

249

232

218

217

B2
5B

B24A (HIGH)

CANT'L
(HIGH)

L

L

LL

L

(H
IG

H&
LO

W
)

B2
5A

LA
ID

 F
LA

T
(H

IG
H&

LO
W

)

B25A TYP.
LAID FLAT

(HIGH&LOW)

227

G

236

230

B25E

9*
SEE S2.1

9*
SEE S2.1

B

P

9*
SEE S2.1

250

(L
OW

)

9*
SEE S2.1

250
LOW

SIM.G

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

     FRAMING KEYNOTES:
A. POST PER BEAM SCHEDULE U.N.O. PER PLAN.
B. GIRDER TRUSS PER TRUSS MANUFACTURER - SEE FRAMING PLAN NOTES FOR

TYPICAL BEARING SUPPORT.
C. NOT USED
D.                 - INDICATES INTERIOR BEARING/SHEAR WALL (OR INTERIOR BEARING OF

THICKENED WALL).
E.                 - INDICATES OVERFRAMING PER TYPICAL DETAIL T18.
F. GLASS PANELS BY OTHERS. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND MANUFACTURER'S

DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION AND CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS.
G. POST FROM ABOVE - SEE SHEET S3.1 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
H. DESIGN TRUSS FOR AXIAL LOAD SHOWN ON PLAN DUE TO WIND OR SEISMIC.
I. PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS AT 16"O.C. - REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL SECTIONS FOR

MAXIMUM TRUSS DEPTHS. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE BLOCK-OUT IN WEBS
FOR MECHANICAL DUCT RUNS. SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR DUCT LOCATIONS
& ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

J. TRUSS MANUFACTURERS TO DESIGN TRUSSES TO SUPPORT LINE LOAD EXERTED
FROM WINDOWS/DOORS ABOVE.

K. 2X6 MINIMUM WOOD BLOCKING BETWEEN WOOD TRUSSES AT 24" O.C. WHERE
WINDOW WALL BELOW OCCURS. REFER TO DETAIL 217 FOR MORE INFORMATION.

L. TYPICAL BEAM BETWEEN STEEL COLUMNS AT PERIMETER AT TOP OF FRAME AND AT
8'-0" O.C. MAX VERTICALLY - SEE PLAN FOR SIZE

M. ATTACH STEEL COLUMN TO (2) WOOD STUDS ON EACH SIDE OF COLUMN WITHIN
STUD WALL WITH 1/2"Ø THREADED BOLTS CENTERED AND WELDED TO COLUMN WITH
3/16" FILLET WELD ALL AROUND AND BOLTED THROUGH (2) STUDS MIN. ON EACH
SIDE AND AT 32" O.C. VERTICALLY FOR FULL HEIGHT OF COLUMN.

N. WOOD JOISTS AT 16" O.C.
USE 3X12 D.F. #1 FOR 9'-0" MAX. SPAN
USE 4X12 D.F. #1 FOR 14'-0" MAX. SPAN

O. NO FRAMING - OPEN AREA SEE ARCHITECTURAL FOR MORE INFORMATION.
P. STEEL STAIRS SHALL BE A DEFERRED SUBMITTAL BY OTHERS AND FINAL DESIGN

SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW PER THE SHOP DRAWING PROCESS AS

TYPICAL FRAMING NOTES:
- SEE SHEET S1.0 FOR GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES.
- ALL EXTERIOR STUD WALLS SHALL BE 2X6 MIN. STUDS AT 16"O.C. AT PLATE HEIGHTS

UP TO 14'-0" MAX. HEIGHT. SEE STUD WALL SCHEDULE FOR WALLS EXCEEDING 14'-0". -
SEE TYPICAL WOOD STUD WALL FRAMING DETAIL T07 U.N.O.

- ALL INTERIOR BEARING STUD WALLS SHALL BE 2X6 MIN. STUDS AT 16"O.C. PER
TYPICAL WOOD STUD WALL FRAMING DETAIL U.N.O.

- USE (2)2X6 MIN. POST UNDER ALL BEAMS, GIRDERS OR MULTI-PLY TRUSSES AT
BEARING POINTS U.N.O. ON PLANS OR SCHEDULES.

- SHEATH ALL EXTERIOR WOOD STUDS WITH 3/8" PLYWOOD AND ATTACH WITH NAILS AT
6"O.C. EDGES AND 12"O.C. FIELD -TYPICAL U.N.O.

- ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE 5/8" PLYWOOD AT SLOPED ROOFS AND 1/2" PLYWOOD
MINIMUM AT FLAT ROOFS.

- ROOFS SHALL BE FRAMED WITH PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES AT 24"O.C. (MAX).
DOUBLE TRUSSES AROUND OPENINGS, ETC. AS REQUIRED BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER.
TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN TRUSSES FOR 300# POINT LOAD IN ADDITION TO
OTHER POINT LOADS -TYPICAL. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ALL TRUSS
PROFILES WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

- INTERIOR FLOOR SHEATHING SHALL BE 1-1/8" T&G PLYWOOD, GLUED AND SCREWED
U.N.O.

- EXTERIOR FLOOR SHALL BE 3/4" T&G PLYWOOD, GLUED AND SCREWED  U.N.O.
- SEE BEAM SCHEDULE FOR ALL BEAM END SUPPORTS AND CONNECTION DETAILS -

TYPICAL U.N.O. PER PLAN.

#

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL ROOF /
UPPER FLOOR FRAMING

S3.0

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L 

R
O

O
F 

/ U
P

P
E

R
 F

LO
O

R
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 P

LA
N

TYPICAL DETAIL NOTE:
REFERENCE TYPICAL DETAIL SHEETS
S5.0 & S5.1 FOR TYPICAL DETAILS
NOT REFERENCED ON THIS PLAN.

HOLDOWN NOTE:
SEE SHEETS S4.0 AND S4.1 FOR LOCATION
OF ALL HOLDOWNS - FRAMING AND
FOUNDATION CONTRACTORS TO
COORDINATE INSTALLATION PRIOR TO
FOUNDATION/STEM POUR.

HEADER (H) SCHEDULE 1,2

MARK HEADER SIZE CAMBER
H1 (3) 2 X 6 ---

H2 (3) 2 X 8 ---

H3 5-1/8" X 9" GLB STD.

H4 5-1/8" X 12" GLB STD.

H5 5-1/8" X 15" GLB STD.

H6 5-1/8" X 19-1/2" GLB STD.

H7 5-1/8" X 25-1/2" GLB STD.
NOTE(S):
1. SEE TYPICAL DETAIL T07 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
2. PROVIDE (2)2X6 MIN. TRIMMERS UNDER GLB HEADERS UP TO

10-1/2" TALL AND (3)2X6 MIN. TRIMMERS UNDER ALL GLB
HEADERS 12" TALL OR MORE U.N.O.

BEAM (B) SCHEDULE 1

MARK BEAM SIZE BEAM
CAMBER

SUPPORT/CONNECTION
LEFT (BOTTOM) RIGHT (TOP)

B1 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B2 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B3 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 208 6X8 POST // 208

B4 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B5 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 205 6X6 POST // 208

B6 HSS8X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 238 HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 238

B7 HSS6X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 238 OR 239

HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 238 OR 239

B8 5-1/8 X 9" GLB - (3) 2X6 POST // 208 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. //

B9 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 205 6X6 POST // 206

B10A 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 (3) 2X6 POST //216

B10B 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST //216 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B11 5-1/8 X 16.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 208 6X6 POST // 204

B12 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. BEAM // 219A 6X8 POST // 205

B13 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. 6X8 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 216

B14 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 203 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B15A 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 203 6X6 POST // 208

B15B 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. BEAM // 219B 6X6 POST // 203

B16 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. 6X10 POST // 208 BEAM // 219A

B17 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 6X6 POST // 206

B18 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. BEAM // 219B 6X6 POST // 206

B19 W18 X 16 0" HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229 BEAM // 246

B20 W18 X 50 0" BEAM // 246 HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229

B21 W21 X 73 0" HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229 HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229

B22 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B23 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B24A 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240
SIM. HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240

B24B W21X68 0" HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 229 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 229

B25A HSS6X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 239

HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 239

B25B W12X26 0" HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 229 BEAM // 246

B25C HSS8X6X1/4" - BEAM // 230 BEAM // 236

B25D HSS6X4X1/2" - HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 238 CONC. WALL // 244 SIM.

B25E 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 BEAM // 219A

B25F HSS8X6X1/4" - BEAM // 230 BEAM // 236

B26 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 BEAM // 219B

B27 NOT USED

B28 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B29 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 (3) 2X6 POST // 204

B30 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240
SIM.

B31 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (2) 2X6 STUB POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B32 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B33 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 204 6X6 POST // 204

B34 5-1/8 X 18" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 204 6X6 POST // 206

B35 5-1/8 X 18" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 CONC. WALL // 243

B36 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B37 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CONC. WALL // 243

B38 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CONC. WALL // 243

B39 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. BEAM // 219A CONC. WALL // 243

B40 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B41 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B42 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 6X6 POST // 208

B43 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B44 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B45 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B46 5-1/8 X 9" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 206 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

NOTE(S):
1. WHERE BEAM CAMBER IS SPECIFIED OTHER THAN STANDARD CAMBER, CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO CONTACT

THE ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR A BEAM SIZE WITH STANDARD CAMBER IF DESIRED.

STUD WALL SCHEDULE
MAXIMUM

PLATE
HEIGHT

LOCATION STUD SIZE STUD
SPACING NOTES

14'-0" EXTERIOR 2X6 D.F.#2 AT 16" O.C. DET. T07

18'-0" EXTERIOR 2X6 D.F.#2 AT 12" O.C. DET. T07

21'-0" EXTERIOR 2X8 D.F.#2 AT 12" O.C. DET. T07

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



B1 H6

H6

B5

B3

H4

B7
 T

YP
.

B4

B2

A
TYP

D
TYP

E
 

E
 

CANT'L

CANT'L

CANT'L

B6

B6

B6

B6

F

201202

212

212

202

202

224

212
A

202

202
SIM

201

A
6X6

A
6X6

B

210
SIM

FCANT'L

T20

H
±6.7K

LA
ID

 F
LA

T

231
SIM

H3

212
A

K

7'-0" BACK SPAN

CANT'L

B1 OPP.

T21

210
SIM

H2

210
SIM

5-1/2 X 9" GLB
208

B8
 L

OW

T21
TYP

217

224

L
TYP

L
TYP

L
TYP

B7 TYP.
LAID FLAT

B7 TYP.
LAID FLAT

K

213
217

211

L
TYP

241

A
HSS5X5X1/4"

A
HSS5X5X1/4"

A
HSS5X5X1/4"

A
HSS5X5X1/4"

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

STUD WALL SCHEDULE
MAXIMUM

PLATE
HEIGHT

LOCATION STUD SIZE STUD
SPACING NOTES

14'-0" EXTERIOR 2X6 D.F.#2 AT 16" O.C. DET. T07

18'-0" EXTERIOR 2X6 D.F.#2 AT 12" O.C. DET. T07

21'-0" EXTERIOR 2X8 D.F.#2 AT 12" O.C. DET. T07

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

UPPER LEVEL
ROOF FRAMING

S3.1

A. POST PER BEAM SCHEDULE U.N.O. PER PLAN.
B. GIRDER TRUSS PER TRUSS MANUFACTURER - SEE FRAMING PLAN NOTES FOR

TYPICAL BEARING SUPPORT.
C. NOT USED
D.                 - INDICATES INTERIOR BEARING/SHEAR WALL (OR INTERIOR BEARING OF

THICKENED WALL).
E.                 - INDICATES OVERFRAMING PER TYPICAL DETAIL T18.
F. GLASS PANELS BY OTHERS. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND MANUFACTURER'S

DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION AND CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS.
G. POST FROM ABOVE - SEE SHEET S3.1 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
H. DESIGN TRUSS FOR AXIAL LOAD SHOWN ON PLAN DUE TO WIND OR SEISMIC.
I. PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS AT 16"O.C. - REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL SECTIONS FOR

MAXIMUM TRUSS DEPTHS. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE BLOCK-OUT IN WEBS
FOR MECHANICAL DUCT RUNS. SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR DUCT LOCATIONS
& ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

J. TRUSS MANUFACTURERS TO DESIGN TRUSSES TO SUPPORT LINE LOAD EXERTED
FROM WINDOWS/DOORS ABOVE.

K. 2X6 MINIMUM WOOD BLOCKING BETWEEN WOOD TRUSSES AT 24" O.C. WHERE
WINDOW WALL BELOW OCCURS. REFER TO DETAIL 217 FOR MORE INFORMATION.

L. TYPICAL BEAM BETWEEN STEEL COLUMNS AT PERIMETER AT TOP OF FRAME AND AT
8'-0" O.C. MAX VERTICALLY - SEE PLAN FOR SIZE

M. ATTACH STEEL COLUMN TO (2) WOOD STUDS ON EACH SIDE OF COLUMN WITHIN
STUD WALL WITH 1/2"Ø THREADED BOLTS CENTERED AND WELDED TO COLUMN WITH
3/16" FILLET WELD ALL AROUND AND BOLTED THROUGH (2) STUDS MIN. ON EACH
SIDE AND AT 32" O.C. VERTICALLY FOR FULL HEIGHT OF COLUMN.

N. WOOD JOISTS AT 16" O.C.
USE 3X12 D.F. #1 FOR 9'-0" MAX. SPAN
USE 4X12 D.F. #1 FOR 14'-0" MAX. SPAN

O. NO FRAMING - OPEN AREA SEE ARCHITECTURAL FOR MORE INFORMATION.
P. STEEL STAIRS SHALL BE A DEFERRED SUBMITTAL BY OTHERS AND FINAL DESIGN

SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW PER THE SHOP DRAWING PROCESS AS
DESCRIBED IN THE G.S.N.

TYPICAL DETAIL NOTE:
REFERENCE TYPICAL DETAIL SHEETS
S5.0 & S5.1 FOR TYPICAL DETAILS
NOT REFERENCED ON THIS PLAN.

HOLDOWN NOTE:
SEE SHEETS S4.0 AND S4.1 FOR LOCATION
OF ALL HOLDOWNS - FRAMING AND
FOUNDATION CONTRACTORS TO
COORDINATE INSTALLATION PRIOR TO
FOUNDATION/STEM POUR.

HEADER (H) SCHEDULE 1,2

MARK HEADER SIZE CAMBER
H1 (3) 2 X 6 ---

H2 (3) 2 X 8 ---

H3 5-1/8" X 9" GLB STD.

H4 5-1/8" X 12" GLB STD.

H5 5-1/8" X 15" GLB STD.

H6 5-1/8" X 19-1/2" GLB STD.

H7 5-1/8" X 25-1/2" GLB STD.
NOTE(S):
1. SEE TYPICAL DETAIL T07 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
2. PROVIDE (2)2X6 MIN. TRIMMERS UNDER GLB HEADERS UP TO

10-1/2" TALL AND (3)2X6 MIN. TRIMMERS UNDER ALL GLB
HEADERS 12" TALL OR MORE U.N.O.

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

R
O

O
F 

FR
A

M
IN

G

BEAM (B) SCHEDULE 1

MARK BEAM SIZE BEAM
CAMBER

SUPPORT/CONNECTION
LEFT (BOTTOM) RIGHT (TOP)

B1 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B2 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B3 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 208 6X8 POST // 208

B4 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B5 5-1/8 X 10.5" GLB 0" (3) 2X6 POST // 205 6X6 POST // 208

B6 HSS8X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 238 HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 238

B7 HSS6X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 238 OR 239

HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 238 OR 239

B8 5-1/8 X 9" GLB - (3) 2X6 POST // 208 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. //

B9 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 205 6X6 POST // 206

B10A 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 (3) 2X6 POST //216

B10B 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST //216 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B11 5-1/8 X 16.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 208 6X6 POST // 204

B12 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. BEAM // 219A 6X8 POST // 205

B13 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. 6X8 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 216

B14 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 203 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B15A 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 203 6X6 POST // 208

B15B 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. BEAM // 219B 6X6 POST // 203

B16 5-1/8 X 15" GLB STD. 6X10 POST // 208 BEAM // 219A

B17 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 6X6 POST // 206

B18 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. BEAM // 219B 6X6 POST // 206

B19 W18 X 16 0" HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229 BEAM // 246

B20 W18 X 50 0" BEAM // 246 HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229

B21 W21 X 73 0" HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229 HSS4X4X1/4" COL. // 229

B22 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B23 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B24A 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240
SIM. HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240

B24B W21X68 0" HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 229 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 229

B25A HSS6X4X1/4" - HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 239

HSS5X4X1/4" COL. U.N.O.
ON PLAN // 239

B25B W12X26 0" HSS5X4X1/4" COL. // 229 BEAM // 246

B25C HSS8X6X1/4" - BEAM // 230 BEAM // 236

B25D HSS6X4X1/2" - HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 238 CONC. WALL // 244 SIM.

B25E 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 BEAM // 219A

B25F HSS8X6X1/4" - BEAM // 230 BEAM // 236

B26 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 BEAM // 219B

B27 NOT USED

B28 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B29 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 (3) 2X6 POST // 204

B30 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. CONC. WALL // 243 HSS5X5X1/4" COL. // 240
SIM.

B31 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (2) 2X6 STUB POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 205

B32 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205 (3) 2X6 POST // 203 OR 205

B33 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 204 6X6 POST // 204

B34 5-1/8 X 18" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 204 6X6 POST // 206

B35 5-1/8 X 18" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 CONC. WALL // 243

B36 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B37 5-1/8 X 13.5" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CONC. WALL // 243

B38 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CONC. WALL // 243

B39 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. BEAM // 219A CONC. WALL // 243

B40 5-1/8 X 9" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B41 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

B42 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. 6X6 POST // 206 6X6 POST // 208

B43 6-3/4 X 21" GLB STD. CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B44 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. (3) 2X6 POST // 208 CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B45 5-1/8 X 12" GLB STD. CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

CMU PIER / (1) SIMPSON
GLB / 248

B46 5-1/8 X 9" GLB 0" 6X8 POST // 206 (3) 2X6 POST // 208

NOTE(S):
1. WHERE BEAM CAMBER IS SPECIFIED OTHER THAN STANDARD CAMBER, CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO CONTACT

THE ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR A BEAM SIZE WITH STANDARD CAMBER IF DESIRED.

- SEE SHEET S1.0 FOR GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES.
- ALL EXTERIOR STUD WALLS SHALL BE 2X6 MIN. STUDS AT 16"O.C. AT PLATE HEIGHTS

UP TO 14'-0" MAX. HEIGHT. SEE STUD WALL SCHEDULE FOR WALLS EXCEEDING 14'-0". -
SEE TYPICAL WOOD STUD WALL FRAMING DETAIL T07 U.N.O.

- ALL INTERIOR BEARING STUD WALLS SHALL BE 2X6 MIN. STUDS AT 16"O.C. PER
TYPICAL WOOD STUD WALL FRAMING DETAIL U.N.O.

- USE (2)2X6 MIN. POST UNDER ALL BEAMS, GIRDERS OR MULTI-PLY TRUSSES AT
BEARING POINTS U.N.O. ON PLANS OR SCHEDULES.

- SHEATH ALL EXTERIOR WOOD STUDS WITH 3/8" PLYWOOD AND ATTACH WITH NAILS AT
6"O.C. EDGES AND 12"O.C. FIELD -TYPICAL U.N.O.

- ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE 5/8" PLYWOOD AT SLOPED ROOFS AND 1/2" PLYWOOD
MINIMUM AT FLAT ROOFS.

- ROOFS SHALL BE FRAMED WITH PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES AT 24"O.C. (MAX).
DOUBLE TRUSSES AROUND OPENINGS, ETC. AS REQUIRED BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER.
TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN TRUSSES FOR 300# POINT LOAD IN ADDITION TO
OTHER POINT LOADS -TYPICAL. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ALL TRUSS
PROFILES WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

- INTERIOR FLOOR SHEATHING SHALL BE 1-1/8" T&G PLYWOOD, GLUED AND SCREWED
U.N.O.

- EXTERIOR FLOOR SHALL BE 3/4" T&G PLYWOOD, GLUED AND SCREWED  U.N.O.
- SEE BEAM SCHEDULE FOR ALL BEAM END SUPPORTS AND CONNECTION DETAILS -

TYPICAL U.N.O. PER PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



HD-4

HD-4

B D

D

HD-4

HD-4

HD-4

A

HD-1 HD-1

A

A

HD-3

HD-3

D

HD-4

HD-4

A

AHD-1 HD-1

D

HD-4

HD-4

CHD-4
HD-4

DHD-4
HD-4

A
HD-6 HD-6

A

E E
HD-3

HD-3 E E

HD-3
HD-3

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
SHEAR WALL PLAN

S4.0

TYPICAL DETAIL NOTE:
REFERENCE TYPICAL DETAIL SHEETS
S5.0 & S5.1 FOR TYPICAL DETAILS
NOT REFERENCED ON THIS PLAN.

HOLDOWN SCHEDULE

HOLDOWN NOTE:
HD-3 HOLDOWNS MAY BE USED IN LIEU
OF ANY HD-1 OR HD-2 HOLDOWNS AT
CONTRACTORS DISCRETION

SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

NOTE:
ALL ANCHOR BOLTS AT SHEAR WALLS SHALL HAVE A
STEEL PLATE WASHER UNDER EACH NUT NOT LESS
THAN 0.229"X3"X3" IN SIZE. PLATE WASHER SHALL
EXTEND TO WITHIN 1/2" OF THE EDGE OF THE WOOD
PLATE SIDE(S) WITH SHEATHING MATERIAL.

SHEAR WALL PLAN NOTES:
- ALL 2X USED AS SHEAR WALLS SHALL BE AT 16" O.C. MAXIMUM
- SEE SHEET S1.0 FOR GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES.
- ALL SHEATHING CONTINUOUS TO TOP OF WALL UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE. NAILING REQUIREMENTS APPLY TO ALL PANEL EDGES,
TOP AND BOTTOM PLATES, AND BLOCKING. STUDS FOR PLYWOOD
SHEAR WALLS TO BE NOT SMALLER THAN 2X6 SPACED AT NOT MORE
THAN 16" O.C. (TYPICAL) U.N.O. ON SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE. STUDS
FOR GYPSUM WALL BOARD SHEAR WALLS TO BE NOT SMALLER THAN
2X6 SPACED AT NOT MORE THAN 16" O.C..  3/8" AND 15/32" PANEL
GRADE PLYWOOD SHEATHING SHALL BE STRUCTURAL U.N.O.

- FOR FRAMING POST SIZES SEE FRAMING PLAN
- ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE SHEATHED WITH 3/8" MINIMUM

PLYWOOD AND ATTACHED WITH 8d NAILS AT 6" O.C. EDGE AND 12"
O.C. FIELD. 2X SILL PLATE WITH 1/2" Ø ANCHOR BOLTS AT 48" O.C.
U.N.O. IN SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE.

    SHEAR WALL KEYNOTES:
1. STRAP AROUND WINDOW PER TYPICAL DETAIL T28.
2. ATTACH SHEAR WALL CHORD MEMBER TO ADJACENT WOOD POST

W/ (2) 16d FACE NAILS AT 4" O.C. VERTICALLY FULL HEIGHT.

#

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L 

S
H

E
A

R
 W

A
LL

 P
LA

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	

AutoCAD SHX Text
STHD10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTT5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB 5/8 X 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDQ8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB 7/8 X 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
STHD14

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY(#)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,935#

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,090#

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,230#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,910#

AutoCAD SHX Text
T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMST14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" END LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" END LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T22

AutoCAD SHX Text
T22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,490#

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,490#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,5,6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SEE DETAILS T12, T13 & T22 FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION. SEE DETAILS T12, T13 & T22 FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION. T12, T13 & T22 FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION.  FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION. 2. FOUNDATION AND FRAMING CONTRACTORS TO COORDINATE PRIOR TO FOUNDATION AND FRAMING CONTRACTORS TO COORDINATE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 3. DEEPEN FOOTING TO MAINTAIN 3" MINIMUM SOIL CLEARANCE FROM DEEPEN FOOTING TO MAINTAIN 3" MINIMUM SOIL CLEARANCE FROM ANCHOR BOLT. 4. USE (3)2X6 MIN. POST AT THESE HOLDOWNS & ATTACH WITH 20-SDS USE (3)2X6 MIN. POST AT THESE HOLDOWNS & ATTACH WITH 20-SDS 1/4" X 3" SCREWS. 5. USE 16d X 2-1/2" NAILS FOR HOLDOWN ATTACHMENT U.N.O. USE 16d X 2-1/2" NAILS FOR HOLDOWN ATTACHMENT U.N.O. 6. AS OPTION CONTRACT MAY DRILL & EPOXY ALL-THREADED EPOXY AS OPTION CONTRACT MAY DRILL & EPOXY ALL-THREADED EPOXY RODS OF THE SAME DIAMETER IN LIEU OF SB ANCHOR BOLTS. MINIMUM ROD EMBEDMENT INTO CONCRETE SHALL BE 12" & 15" FOR 5/8"Ø & 7/8"Ø, RESPECTIVELY. USE SIMPSON "SET-XP" ADHESIVE. SPECIAL STRUCTURAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED FOR EPOXY PROCEDURE. 7. 8" THICK STEM REQUIRED AT THESE ANCHORS. 8" THICK STEM REQUIRED AT THESE ANCHORS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIMPSON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"O.C. (V= 686PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 8d NAILS AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. (V= 532 PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 8d NAILS AT 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. (V= 364 PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 8d NAILS AT 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD MEMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTING/NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 3" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/32" STRUCTURAL I

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"O.C. (V= 1,217PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 10d NAILS AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR (2) 16d NAILS AT 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 48 O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE PLYWOOD  AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE(S): 1. FOR LOCATIONS OF SHEAR WALLS, SEE PLANS. FOR LOCATIONS OF SHEAR WALLS, SEE PLANS. 2. WHEN 15/32" PLYWOOD & 10d NAILS ARE SPECIFIED FRAMING AT ADJOINING PANEL EDGES WHEN 15/32" PLYWOOD & 10d NAILS ARE SPECIFIED FRAMING AT ADJOINING PANEL EDGES SHALL BE 3" NOMINAL, OR TWO 2" NOMINAL MEMBERS FASTENED TOGETHER, AND NAILS SHALL BE STAGGERED. 3. USE (3)2X MIN. WALL CHORD MEMBER WHEN "HDQ8" TYPE HOLDOWNS ARE SPEC'D.   USE (3)2X MIN. WALL CHORD MEMBER WHEN "HDQ8" TYPE HOLDOWNS ARE SPEC'D.   4. ALL SHEAR WALLS SHALL HAVE STUDS SPACED AT 16"O.C. & 2X BLOCKING AT PANEL ALL SHEAR WALLS SHALL HAVE STUDS SPACED AT 16"O.C. & 2X BLOCKING AT PANEL JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP. WALLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER NAILS AT 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WALL WITH 6d

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKED AT INSIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V= 175 PLF)



A

AHD-5

HD-5

A

B

SEE BELOW
FOR HD INFO

SEE BELOW
FOR HD INFO

B

HD-5

HD-5

HD-5

HD-5

A

A A

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

UPPER LEVEL
SHEAR WALL PLAN

S4.1

TYPICAL DETAIL NOTE:
REFERENCE TYPICAL DETAIL SHEETS
S5.0 & S5.1 FOR TYPICAL DETAILS
NOT REFERENCED ON THIS PLAN.

HOLDOWN SCHEDULE

HOLDOWN NOTE:
HD-3 HOLDOWNS MAY BE USED IN LIEU
OF ANY HD-1 OR HD-2 HOLDOWNS AT
CONTRACTORS DISCRETION

SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

NOTE:
ALL ANCHOR BOLTS AT SHEAR WALLS SHALL HAVE A
STEEL PLATE WASHER UNDER EACH NUT NOT LESS
THAN 0.229"X3"X3" IN SIZE. PLATE WASHER SHALL
EXTEND TO WITHIN 1/2" OF THE EDGE OF THE WOOD
PLATE SIDE(S) WITH SHEATHING MATERIAL.

SHEAR WALL PLAN NOTES:
- ALL 2X USED AS SHEAR WALLS SHALL BE AT 16" O.C. MAXIMUM
- SEE SHEET S1.0 FOR GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES.
- ALL SHEATHING CONTINUOUS TO TOP OF WALL UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE. NAILING REQUIREMENTS APPLY TO ALL PANEL EDGES,
TOP AND BOTTOM PLATES, AND BLOCKING. STUDS FOR PLYWOOD
SHEAR WALLS TO BE NOT SMALLER THAN 2X6 SPACED AT NOT MORE
THAN 16" O.C. (TYPICAL) U.N.O. ON SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE. STUDS
FOR GYPSUM WALL BOARD SHEAR WALLS TO BE NOT SMALLER THAN
2X6 SPACED AT NOT MORE THAN 16" O.C..  3/8" AND 15/32" PANEL
GRADE PLYWOOD SHEATHING SHALL BE STRUCTURAL U.N.O.

- FOR FRAMING POST SIZES SEE FRAMING PLAN
- ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE SHEATHED WITH 3/8" MINIMUM

PLYWOOD AND ATTACHED WITH 8d NAILS AT 6" O.C. EDGE AND 12"
O.C. FIELD. 2X SILL PLATE WITH 1/2" Ø ANCHOR BOLTS AT 48" O.C.
U.N.O. IN SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE.

    SHEAR WALL KEYNOTES:
1. STRAP AROUND WINDOW PER TYPICAL DETAIL T28.
2. ATTACH SHEAR WALL CHORD MEMBER TO ADJACENT WOOD POST

W/ (2) 16d FACE NAILS AT 4" O.C. VERTICALLY FULL HEIGHT.

#

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

S
H

E
A

R
 W

A
LL

 P
LA

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	

AutoCAD SHX Text
STHD10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTT5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB 5/8 X 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDQ8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB 7/8 X 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
STHD14

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY(#)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,935#

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,090#

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,230#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,910#

AutoCAD SHX Text
T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMST14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" END LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" END LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T22

AutoCAD SHX Text
T22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,490#

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,490#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,5,6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SEE DETAILS T12, T13 & T22 FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION. SEE DETAILS T12, T13 & T22 FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION. T12, T13 & T22 FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION.  FOR TYPICAL HOLDOWN INSTALLATION. 2. FOUNDATION AND FRAMING CONTRACTORS TO COORDINATE PRIOR TO FOUNDATION AND FRAMING CONTRACTORS TO COORDINATE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 3. DEEPEN FOOTING TO MAINTAIN 3" MINIMUM SOIL CLEARANCE FROM DEEPEN FOOTING TO MAINTAIN 3" MINIMUM SOIL CLEARANCE FROM ANCHOR BOLT. 4. USE (3)2X6 MIN. POST AT THESE HOLDOWNS & ATTACH WITH 20-SDS USE (3)2X6 MIN. POST AT THESE HOLDOWNS & ATTACH WITH 20-SDS 1/4" X 3" SCREWS. 5. USE 16d X 2-1/2" NAILS FOR HOLDOWN ATTACHMENT U.N.O. USE 16d X 2-1/2" NAILS FOR HOLDOWN ATTACHMENT U.N.O. 6. AS OPTION CONTRACT MAY DRILL & EPOXY ALL-THREADED EPOXY AS OPTION CONTRACT MAY DRILL & EPOXY ALL-THREADED EPOXY RODS OF THE SAME DIAMETER IN LIEU OF SB ANCHOR BOLTS. MINIMUM ROD EMBEDMENT INTO CONCRETE SHALL BE 12" & 15" FOR 5/8"Ø & 7/8"Ø, RESPECTIVELY. USE SIMPSON "SET-XP" ADHESIVE. SPECIAL STRUCTURAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED FOR EPOXY PROCEDURE. 7. 8" THICK STEM REQUIRED AT THESE ANCHORS. 8" THICK STEM REQUIRED AT THESE ANCHORS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIMPSON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"O.C. (V= 686PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 8d NAILS AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. (V= 532 PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 8d NAILS AT 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. (V= 364 PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 8d NAILS AT 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD MEMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTING/NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 3" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/32" STRUCTURAL I

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"O.C. (V= 1,217PLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 10d NAILS AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR (2) 16d NAILS AT 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 48 O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"%%UOR%%U" 16d NAILS AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SILL PLATE AT UPPER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE PLYWOOD  AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE(S): 1. FOR LOCATIONS OF SHEAR WALLS, SEE PLANS. FOR LOCATIONS OF SHEAR WALLS, SEE PLANS. 2. WHEN 15/32" PLYWOOD & 10d NAILS ARE SPECIFIED FRAMING AT ADJOINING PANEL EDGES WHEN 15/32" PLYWOOD & 10d NAILS ARE SPECIFIED FRAMING AT ADJOINING PANEL EDGES SHALL BE 3" NOMINAL, OR TWO 2" NOMINAL MEMBERS FASTENED TOGETHER, AND NAILS SHALL BE STAGGERED. 3. USE (3)2X MIN. WALL CHORD MEMBER WHEN "HDQ8" TYPE HOLDOWNS ARE SPEC'D.   USE (3)2X MIN. WALL CHORD MEMBER WHEN "HDQ8" TYPE HOLDOWNS ARE SPEC'D.   4. ALL SHEAR WALLS SHALL HAVE STUDS SPACED AT 16"O.C. & 2X BLOCKING AT PANEL ALL SHEAR WALLS SHALL HAVE STUDS SPACED AT 16"O.C. & 2X BLOCKING AT PANEL JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP. WALLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER NAILS AT 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WALL WITH 6d

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKED AT INSIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V= 175 PLF)



DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S5.0

TY
P

IC
A

L 
D

E
TA

IL
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CONCRETE SLAB JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. USE CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  INDICATED ON PLAN OR BETWEEN SLAB POURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SAW CUT - SHALL BE MADE SOON ENOUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TO PREVENT CRACKING BUT NOT SO SOON

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AS TO CAUSE SPALLING OF THE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WHILE SAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONTINUOUS KEY - SEE TYPICAL KEY IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCRETE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2, 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. USE TOOLED JOINT AT EXPOSED SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CONCRETE KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  JOINTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. THIS DETAIL APPLIES AT ALL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. LOCATE KEY AT MID-DEPTH OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SLAB, WALL, FOOTING, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REMOVE FORM MATERIAL PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLACING ADJACENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 1/2" X 4" EXPANSION JOINT (PREMOLD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. TOOLED EDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. #4 CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T04

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE AT CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STEPPED FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TOP OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. LAP SPLICE PER GENERAL STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BOTTOMS ARE NOT PERMITTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STEPPED - SLOPING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REINFORCING AND FOOTING SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. SEE PLANS AND DETAILS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BE REFERENCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DETAILS AND MAY NOT SPECIFICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DEPTHS SHOWN ON PLANS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. THIS DETAIL SHALL BE USED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 1'-6" MAX STEP - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6(MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THK "T"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SPACING OF WALL REINFORCING - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. FOOTING DOWEL TO MATCH SIZE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CONCRETE STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. #4 NOSING BARS - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REINFORCING INTO SUPPORTING MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. #4 BARS AT 12" O.C. EACH WAY - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WALLS BEYOND AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SEE DETAIL "A" FOR ALTERNATE TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PAVER PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. TREAD LENGTH PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. #4 HORIZ. AT TOP & BTM. OF TURNDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T07

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WOOD STUD WALL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GREATER THAN 4'-0" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. DOUBLE JACK STUDS AT OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STUD - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. 16d NAILS AT 12" O.C. STAGGERED STUD TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ANCHOR BOLTS EACH PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MAXIMUM U.N.O. - PROVIDE MINIMUM OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1/2" %%C ANCHOR BOLTS AT 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 2 X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2 - 16d NAILS - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. 2 X BLOCKING AT MID-HEIGHT OR 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GREATER THAN 4'-0" WIDE U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. DOUBLE KING STUDS AT OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SPLICES 6'-0" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NAILS EACH SIDE OF SPLICE - STAGGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. DOUBLE TOP PLATE SPLICE WITH 8 - 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. 2 - 16d NAILS STUD TO PLATE - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  EXTERIOR STUD WALLS AND INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. THIS DETAIL SHALL APPLY TO ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. JACK STUD BELOW EACH END OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. ANCHOR BOLTS - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NAILS AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. 2 - 2 X WOOD PLATE WITH 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. WOOD HEADER - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 2 X WOOD PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 5" MINIMUM - 8" MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
  O.C. MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BEARING AND SHEAR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. SIMPSON A34 - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRIPLE JAMB STUDS AT OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GREATER THAN 12'-0" WIDE U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GREATER THAN 12'-0" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRIPLE JACK STUDS AT OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ANCHOR BOLT, EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT AND EPOXY BOLT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXPANSION BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. EXPANSION BOLTS AND EPOXY BOLTS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BE USED ONLY WHERE SPECIFICALLY SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. PROVIDE ANCHORS, ANCHOR BOLTS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  EXPANSION BOLTS AND EPOXY BOLTS PER THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SCHEDULE IN CONCRETE OR MASONRY UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. EXPANSION BOLTS SHALL NOT BE USED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS OR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEPOXY BOLT%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FACE OF WALL, COLUMN, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PLATE, ANGLE, CHANNEL, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 2" MIN STANDARD HOOK - 4 BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DIAMETERS IN MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. DRILLED HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. THREADED ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ON THE DRAWINGS OR WHEN APPLICATION IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP SPLICES IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE f'c (PSI) AND LAP CLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. FOR BARS WITH COVER BETWEEN d  AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. FOR BARS WITH CENTER-TO-CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. FOR BARS NOT MEETING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. TOP BAR IS DEFINED AS HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. FOR VERTICAL BARS, USE VALUES FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. FOR LIGHTWEIGHT CONCRETE, MULTIPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCRETE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
  VALUES BY 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL SPLICES SHALL BE CLASS B UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCRETE COVER OF 2d  %%UAND%%U MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR LAP SPLICE TABLE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. "d " DENOTES BAR DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CENTER-TO-CENTER SPACING OF 4d .

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T09

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING LAP SPLICE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. VALUES APPLY TO ALL BARS WITH MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2d , MULTIPLY VALUES BY 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SPACING BETWEEN 3d  AND 4d , MULTIPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REQUIREMENTS, MULTIPLY BY 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "OTHER" POSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BAR WITH MORE THAN 12 INCHES OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BY 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WALL, STEM WALL OR FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. LAP CORNER BARS IN WALL, STEM WALL OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FOOTING PER THE GENERAL STRUCTURAL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MASONRY AND PER TYPICAL DETAIL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T11

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN ADJACENT FOOTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MAXIMUM SLOPE BETWEEN BOTTOMS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FOOTINGS SHALL BE 45 DEGREES. STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED.  SEE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STEPPED FOOTING DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  APPLICABLE CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
  EXCAVATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PROVIDE FOR THE SAFETY OF ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SHORING AND BRACING NECESSARY TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  A 45%%d ANGLE BELOW BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. DO NOT EXCAVATE A TRENCH CLOSER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR UNDER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. PROVIDE 4" MINIMUM SPACING BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OR UNDER COLUMN FOOTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. NO UTILITIES SHALL PASS THROUGH FOOTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AROUND.  FILL WITH COMMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. UTILITY TO CLEAR SLEEVE BY 1/2" ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PIPE, CONDUIT, DUCT OR OTHER UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - POUR FULL WIDTH OF UTILITY TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONCRETE FILL SAME WIDTH AS FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SLEEVE - MUST BE 2 SIZES LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 4" MINIMUM / 3'-0" MAXIMUM STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MULTIPLE PIPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THAN PIPE PASSING THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PASSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW WALL FOOTING IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. FOR TRENCH DEPTH OF 3'-0" OR LESS, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. 2'-2" MAXIMUM - WHERE TRENCH EXCEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1" OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 4 #5 X 10'-0" ADDITIONAL FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REINFORCING CENTERED AT TRENCH - BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. BACKFILL AND RECOMPACT TRENCH - SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AROUND CORNERS WHERE NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PIPE, CONDUIT, DUCT OR OTHER UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SHORING - SEE TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. BOTTOM OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DETAIL.  NO UTILITY SHALL PASS THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FOOTINGS OR UNDER COLUMN FOOTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  UTILITIES HAVE ADEQUATE STRENGTH TO RESIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
  EARTH PRESSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2'-2" NOTIFY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  IN WRITING PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TYPICAL UTILITY THROUGH/UNDER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FOOTING AT/NEAR POOL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. POOL BY OTHERS (POOL OUTLINE IS SCHEMATIC ONLY-

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FOOTING IS BELOW A 1 TO 1 INFLUENCE OF POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. DEPRESS STEM AND FOOTING SO BOTTTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SEE OTHER DRAWINGS FOR EXACT SHAPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PLYWOOD SHEAR PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WEB TYPICAL (DO NOT INSTALL NAILS UNTIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ROOF HAS BEEN LOADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. 16d NAILS AT 8" O.C. TO TRUSS VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WEB TO MATCH LOCATION OF SHEAR PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MANUFACTURER SHALL PROVIDE VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSS. TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SPACING TO MATCH SHEAR WALL SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. SHEAR WALL PANEL SHEATHING AND NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AND NAIL SPACING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 2 X 4 AT FOUR SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 16d NAILS TO MATCH EDGE NAIL SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. TOP OF WOOD PLATE OR BEAM AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STRAP TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN AT WOOD STUD SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT NAIL STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIMPSON STRAP -SEE PLAN FOR STRAP SIMPSON STRAP -SEE PLAN FOR STRAP TYPE, FILL ALL NAIL HOLES IN STUDS 2. (2)2X WOOD STUDS OR POST PER PLAN (2)2X WOOD STUDS OR POST PER PLAN 3. SHEAR BLOCK BETWEEN FRAMING MEMBERS SHEAR BLOCK BETWEEN FRAMING MEMBERS 4. 2X WOOD PLATE 2X WOOD PLATE 5. (2)2X WOOD PLATE (2)2X WOOD PLATE 6. SOLID BLOCK BLOCK BELOW POSTSOLID BLOCK BLOCK BELOW POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CEILING JOIST SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SPACE CEILING JOISTS AT 24" O.C. MAXIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. HANG CEILING JOISTS FROM LEDGERS WITH SIMPSON LU JOIST HANGER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS FLAT 2 X 4 BRIDGING WITH 1 - 16d NAIL EACH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. IF JOIST SPANS ARE GREATER THAN THOSE SHOWN BELOW, NOTIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. JOISTS ARE DESIGNED FOR 5 PSF DEAD LOAD AND 10 PSF LIVE LOAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  IF ACTUAL LOADS ARE GREATER, NOTIFY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNG FROM TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CEILING JOIST SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  JOIST AT THE TOP OF THE JOISTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS EACH STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 WITH 2 - 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS EACH STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6 WITH 2 - 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS EACH STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 8 WITH 3 - 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGER AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 - 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 - 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CONNECTION OF NON-BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITIONS TO FLOOR/ROOF FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST OR BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD OF TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON DTC TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X WOOD PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON DTC TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST OR BOTTOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD OF TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X WOOD PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR TO FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL TO FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 48" O.C. WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 16d NAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH END

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CLR. AFTER DEAD LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CLR. AFTER DEAD LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING IN SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. ANCHOR BOLTS SIZE AND SPACING PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. SHEAR WALL SHEATHING PER SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. NAIL PLYWOOD TO FULL HEIGHT STUD EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PERIMETER WITH DIAPHRAGM EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SIDE OF OPENING FOR FULL LENGTH. (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. (2) 2 X BLOCKING FOR 2 STUD SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. OPENING HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PER SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2 X BLOCKING AND AROUND OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIMPSON CS14 STRAP AT OPENINGS UP TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   5'-0" & SIMPSON MST48 AT OPEININGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   5'-1" & LARGER (LAP STAP 24" MIN.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. DOUBLE 2X WOOD PLATE SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 16d NAILS AT 12" O.C. -TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. DOUBLE 2 X TOP PLATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 6'-0" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 8-16d NAILS EACH SIDE OF SPLICE -TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
   (CAPACITY=141# X 1.6(Cd) X 16 = 3,600#)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ATTACHMENT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER TO WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WEEPHOLES, SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" MINIMUM - T/2 MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. SPOT BED ALL TIES WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CEMENT MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. REAL STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. FOR WATERPROOFING, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  10d GALVANIZED NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TIES AT 16" O.C. EACH WAY - NAIL WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MINIMUM GALVANIZED CORRUGATED VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 1 1/4" WIDE X AS REQUIRED X 16 GAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER AT CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" O.C. VERTICALLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MINIMUM EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 PINTLE WALL TIE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" O.C. VERTICALLY AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" O.C. HORIZONTALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCHITECTURAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T26

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENEER SUPPORT AT WOOD HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM/HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 6" X 2-1/2" X 5/16" STEEL ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - EXTEND 6" MIN. PAST JAMBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. STONE VENEER - ATTACH PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. (2) 1/2" %%C LAG BOLTS AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MAX. - PRE-DRILL HOLES AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DETAIL 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (4 1/2" MIN. EMBEDMENT INTO HEADER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. NOTCH OR CUT STONE AT LINTEL TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
  HIDE STEEL ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. ADHEERED VENEER AT UNDERSIDE OF HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WHERE SHOWN ON ARCH'L DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SEE MANUF. FOR ATTACHMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL TO SHEARWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING  PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING  2. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS - TRUSS PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS - TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN TRUSS FOR ± 2.5K AXIAL DRAG LOAD U..N.O.PER PLAN 3. CONTINUOUS 2X  CONTINUOUS 2X  4. EDGE NAILING TO MATCH SHEAR WALL EDGE NAILING TO MATCH SHEAR WALL SPACING 5. CONTINUOUS DOUBLE 2X TOP PLATE CONTINUOUS DOUBLE 2X TOP PLATE 6. 16d NAILS - SPACING TO MATCH 16d NAILS - SPACING TO MATCH SHEAR WALL EDGE NAILING BELOW 7. WOOD STUD WALL WOOD STUD WALL 8. INTERIOR WALL SHEATHING PER SHEAR INTERIOR WALL SHEATHING PER SHEAR WALL  9. SIMPSON A35 AT 12" O.C. FROM SIMPSON A35 AT 12" O.C. FROM TRUSS TO PLATE / BLOCK OVER SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTT/HDQ HOLDOWN AT FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. SIMPSON SSTB BOLT OR EPOXY BOLT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. SILL PLATE CONTINUOUS WHERE SHOWN ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2 - 2 X STUDS OR POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 2 X WOOD PLATE WITH ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PER SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. HTT/HDQ HOLDOWN - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL STUD AT CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TO ACHIEVE MINIMUM EDGE DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. DEEPEN FOOTING AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
    3" CLEAR ALL AROUND BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
   - SEE PLANS FOR SIZE AND EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. PROVIDE 2 #4 ADDITIONAL VERTICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. CONCRETE STEM WALL AND FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA OR HPA HOLDOWN AT FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. CONCRETE STEM WALL AND FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. HOLDOWN EMBED. - PER MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. PROVIDE 1 #4 ADDITIONAL VERTICAL DOWEL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2 - 2 X STUDS OR POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 2 X WOOD PLATE WITH ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PER SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PA OR HPA HOLDOWN - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. SILL PLATE CONTINUOUS WHERE SHOWN ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18 NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
T19 NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S5.1

TY
P

IC
A

L 
D

E
TA

IL
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CONCRETE LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. TOP OF LINTEL PER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. SHORE LINTEL UNTIL CONCRETE REACHES DESIGN STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. AT SKEWED AND CORNER BEARING CONDITIONS, EXTEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
   REINFORCING 24" INTO SKEWED OR PERPENDICULAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. SEE MANUFACTURER'S DETAILS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. INSULATION/FORM AND ATTACHMENT BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OTHERS - SEE MANUFACTURER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. VERTICAL REINFORCING - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. BOTTOM REINFORCING - PER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WINDOW/DOOR ATTACHMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. JAMB REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  SPECIAL JAMB REINFORCING WHERE INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  STANDARD 90%%D HOOK WHER 24" EXTENSION CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. EXTEND REINFORCING A MINIMUM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
   OBTAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   24" PAST JAMB. EXTEND AROUND CORNERS WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11&13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. #3 TIES SPACED AT HALF THE LINTEL DEPTH WITH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
  180%%D BEND AT EACH END

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CMU LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. GROUT LINTEL IN ONE CONTINUOUS POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. SHORE LINTEL UNTIL GROUT REACHES DESIGN STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. AT SKEWED AND CORNER BEARING CONDITIONS, EXTEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
   REINFORCING 24" INTO SKEWED OR PERPENDICULAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. SOLID BOTTOM BOND BEAM UNITS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE BOND BEAM BLOCKS AT EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  COURSE WITHIN LINTEL AND SOLID GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. VERTICAL REINFORCING - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. BOTTOM REINFORCING - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  EXPOSED HEADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. JAMB REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  SPECIAL JAMB REINFORCING WHERE INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  STANDARD 90%%D HOOK WHER 24" EXTENSION CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. EXTEND REINFORCING, GROUT AND BOND BEAM UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
   OBTAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FOR 24" PAST JAMB. EXTEND AROUND CORNERS WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. ADHEERED STONE VENEER AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STEEL LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STEEL ANGLE LINTEL BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1.  WHEN SPAN EXCEEDS 6'-0", SHORE LINTELS AT MIDSPAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2.  WELD DOWELS TO LINTELS TO MATCH SPECIFIED VERTICAL REINFORCING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  3.  GROUT ALL CELLS SOLID TO 1'-4" ABOVE BOTTOM OF ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  4.  AT TYPE "B", USE VENEER TIES AT 16" O.C. EACH SIDE OF BEAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  5.  AT TYPE "B", EXTEND BOTTOM PLATE TO END OF STEEL BEAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LINTELS AND 8" ABOVE TOP OF WIDE FLANGE LINTELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TACK WELD TIES TO WEB OF BEAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OR 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" THICK X 7" WIDE STEEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WIDE FLANGE STEEL LINTEL BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING PLATE W/ (2) 5/8" %%C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL JAMB REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH VERTICAL REBAR SPLICED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS OVER 1" DRYPACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID GROUT WALL FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT BELOW LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 24" FROM JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0" BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #4 - EXTEND 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BEND AROUND CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PAST OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROUGH HOLE IN EACH SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" %%C WELDED THREADED STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINTEL (NUTS FINGER TIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ANGLE LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #4 - EXTEND 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PAST OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BEND AROUND CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #3 x         HAIRPINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND PLATE TO END

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDE FLANGE STEEL LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT LINTEL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL JAMB REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH VERTICAL REBAR SPLICED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT LINTEL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROUGH HOLE IN EACH SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" %%C WELDED THREADED STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINTEL (NUTS FINGER TIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" THICK X 7" WIDE STEEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING PLATE W/ (2) 5/8" %%C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS OVER 1" DRYPACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16" STIFFENER PLATE AT BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" THICK CONT. STEEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



X

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S6.0

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 D
E

TA
IL

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. WOOD STUD WALL FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO  FACE OF STUD WALL. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE G.S.N. AND SHEAR WALL PLAN 2. 2 X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH 2 X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 16" O.C. - MAXIMUM 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN  CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN  5. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS U.N.O. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS U.N.O. 6. CONCRETE STEM WALL CONCRETE STEM WALL 7. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 10. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN     CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN     ON PLAN 11. FINISH PER ARCH'L DWGS. FINISH PER ARCH'L DWGS. 12. 6" MINIMUM 6" MINIMUM 13. SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD 14. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L 15. 'J' WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L 'J' WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L 16. 2 X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE 2 X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 10" ANCHOR BOLTSWITH 2"   STEEL WASHERS AT 48" O.C.U.N.O. IN SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE AND MAXIMUM 12" FROM PLATE ENDS (NOTE: MINIMUM 7" EMBED. AND MINIMUM OF 2 BOLTS PER WALL SEGMENT) 17. 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM FOR 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM FOR FLUSH STUCCO/STEM TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WEEP SCREED PER TOWN APPROVED DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WALL BEYOND WALL BEYOND 2. CONCRETE CJ WHERE SHOWN ON CONCRETE CJ WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING - MATCH CONCRETE FOOTING - MATCH BEYOND 5. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS FROM BEYOND 2 #4 CONTINUOUS FROM BEYOND 6. REINFORCEMENT PER FOOTING REINFORCEMENT PER FOOTING SCHEDULE 7. OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - REQUIRED WHERE CONCRETE CJ OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING AT INTERIOR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. (4) SIMPSON H3 TIES - TYPICAL (4) SIMPSON H3 TIES - TYPICAL U.N.O. 2. WOOD POST PER PLAN WOOD POST PER PLAN 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN 5. REINFORCING PER PLAN REINFORCING PER PLAN 6. 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 2 1/2"   STEELWASHER AT 6" MAXIMUM FROM POST (BOTH SIDES WHERE POSSIBLE) 7. 2 #4 DOWELS UNDER POST 2 #4 DOWELS UNDER POST 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - REQUIRED WHERE CONCRETE CJ OCCURS 10. CONCRETE CJ WHERE SHOWN ON CONCRETE CJ WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS 11. 2 #4 BARS CONTINUOUS FROM 2 #4 BARS CONTINUOUS FROM BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST AT FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"MINIMUMMINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. (4) SIMPSON H3 TIES - TYPICAL (4) SIMPSON H3 TIES - TYPICAL U.N.O. PER PLAN 2. WOOD POST PER PLAN WOOD POST PER PLAN 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN 5. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 6. CONCRETE STEM WALL CONCRETE STEM WALL 7. 2 #4 DOWELS AT POST 2 #4 DOWELS AT POST 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 10. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE        CONCRETE SLAB WHERE        SHOWN ON PLAN 11. PRESSURE TREATED 2X WOOD PLATE PRESSURE TREATED 2X WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   ANCHOR BOLT AT 6"MAXIMUM FROM POST (BOTH SIDES WHERE POSSIBLE) 12. 6" MINIMUM 6" MINIMUM 13. REINFORCING PER PLAN REINFORCING PER PLAN 14. 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM WALL 15. "J" WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L, DWGS. "J" WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L, DWGS. 16. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L. DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MINIMUM MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD STUD WALL BEYOND WOOD STUD WALL BEYOND 2. CONCRETE KEY CONCRETE KEY 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING - MATCH CONCRETE FOOTING - MATCH BEYOND 5. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 6. CONCRETE STEM WALL (6" MIN.) CONCRETE STEM WALL (6" MIN.) 7. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 10. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN 11. TOOLED EDGETOOLED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION AT SUNKEN SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MINIMUM MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE G.S.N. AND SHEAR WALL PLAN 2. 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 16" O.C. MAXIMUM 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN 5. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 6. CONCRETE STEM WALL CONCRETE STEM WALL 7. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 10. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE          CONCRETE SLAB WHERE          SHOWN ON PLAN 11. 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE WITH 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 10" ANCHOR BOLTS WITH 2"  STEEL WASHERS AT 48" O.C. U.N.O. IN SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE AND MAXIMUM 12" FROM PLATE ENDS (NOTE: MIN. 7" EMBED. AND MIN. OF 2 BOLTS PER WALL SEGMENT) 12. 6" MINIMUM 6" MINIMUM 13. SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD 14. 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM WALL 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM WALL 15. "J" WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L. DWGS. "J" WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L. DWGS. 16. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L. DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNKEN SLAB AT POPOUT STEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MINIMUM MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WEEP SCREED PER TOWN APPROVED DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE G.S.N. PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE G.S.N. AND SHEAR WALL PLAN 2. 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 16" O.C. - MAXIMUM 3. SUNKEN CONCRETE SLAB - VARIES SUNKEN CONCRETE SLAB - VARIES 4. CONCRETE FOOTING WITH #4 CONT. HORIZ. CONCRETE FOOTING WITH #4 CONT. HORIZ. AT 12" O.C. 5. 2 #5 CONTINUOUS 2 #5 CONTINUOUS 6. CONCRETE STEM WALL - WIDTH VARIES  CONCRETE STEM WALL - WIDTH VARIES  7. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 10. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN 11. PRESSURE TREATED 2X WOOD PLATE WITH PRESSURE TREATED 2X WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 10" ANCHOR BOLTS WITH 2"  STEEL WASHERS AT 48" O.C. U.N.O. IN SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE AND MAXIMUM 12" FROM PLATE ENDS (NNOTE: MIN. 7" EMBED. AND MINIMUM OF 2 BOLTS PER WALL SEGMENT) 12. PERSSURE TREATED 2X WOOD PLATE WITH PERSSURE TREATED 2X WOOD PLATE WITH HILTI DN72 SHOT PINS AT 6" O.C. 13. 6" MINIMUM 6" MINIMUM 14. SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD 15. 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM WALL 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM WALL 16. "J" WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L. DWGS. "J" WEEP SCREED PER ARCH'L. DWGS. 17. SHEATHING MATERIAL AS REQUIRED SHEATHING MATERIAL AS REQUIRED 18. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L. DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TURNDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (U.N.O.)  8" AT GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB AND TURNDOWN CONCRETE SLAB AND TURNDOWN 2. #4 CONTINUOUS - TYPICAL WHERE SHOWN #4 CONTINUOUS - TYPICAL WHERE SHOWN 3. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS 4. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 5. #4 SLAB DOWELS AT 24" O.C. WITH 24" #4 SLAB DOWELS AT 24" O.C. WITH 24" LONG HORIZONTAL LEG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WOOD BOX COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"CLR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN 2. 2X6 STUD BOX COLUMN WITH 2X6 STUD BOX COLUMN WITH STUDS AT 16"O.C. MAX. & (2)2X MIN. STUD AT CORNERS U.N.O. 3. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS 4. FINISH GRADE FINISH GRADE 5. CONCRETE STEM WITH #4 VERTICAL CONCRETE STEM WITH #4 VERTICAL AT EA. CORNER & 16"O.C. & #3 TIES AT 8"O.C. (2) TIES AT TOP 6. P.T WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"  P.T WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS AT 16"O.C. - 2 BOLTS MIN. PER PLATE SEGMENT 7. SIMPSON LSTHD8 HOLDOWN AT SIMPSON LSTHD8 HOLDOWN AT EACH CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU FENCE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MAXIMUM WALL HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. WALL HEIGHT ("H")

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL REINFORC. ("V")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING WIDTH("W")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING THICKNESS ("T")

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 48"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 48"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. VERTICAL REINFORCING ("V") PER VERTICAL REINFORCING ("V") PER SCHEDULE 2. 8" CMU FENCE WALL - SOLID GROUT 8" CMU FENCE WALL - SOLID GROUT PORTION OF WALL BELOW GRADE 3. #9 GAGE HORIZONTAL LADDER REINFORCING #9 GAGE HORIZONTAL LADDER REINFORCING AT 16" O.C. VERTICALLY 4. DOWELS MATCH VERTICAL REINFORCING DOWELS MATCH VERTICAL REINFORCING AND LAP PER THE G.SN. 5. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS 6. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 7. CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE 8. #4 CONTINUOUS HORZ. AT 12" O.C. #4 CONTINUOUS HORZ. AT 12" O.C. 9. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 10. (1) #5 CONTINUOUS IN 8" DEEP GROUTED (1) #5 CONTINUOUS IN 8" DEEP GROUTED BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR WOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL AT STEPPED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED 2. 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 16"O.C. - MAXIMUM (NO WALL AT DETAIL A) 3. CONCRETE SLAB WITH 8" MIN. TURNDOWN CONCRETE SLAB WITH 8" MIN. TURNDOWN 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN  CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN  5. (2)#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS (2)#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS 6. P.T. 2X WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 10" P.T. 2X WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 10"ANCHOR BOLTS WITH 2"   STEEL WASHERAT 48" O.C. U.N.O. PER SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE AND MAXIMUM 12" FROM PLATE ENDS (NOTE: 7" MIN. EMBED. AND 2 BOLTS MIN. PER WALL SEGMENT) 7. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. STEP SLAB PER ARCHITECTURAL STEP SLAB PER ARCHITECTURAL 10. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER ARCH'L 11. #4 CONT. HORIZ. BAR #4 CONT. HORIZ. BAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD WALL FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED 2. 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 16" O.C. - MAXIMUM 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE 5. 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 2 #4 CONTINUOUS 6. 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE WITH 1/2"   X 2 1/2" EMBEDMENTEXPANSION ANCHORS WITH 2"  STEEL WASHERS AT 48" O.C. U.N.O. IN SHEAR WALL SHEDULE AND MAXIMUM 12" FROM PLATE ENDS (NOTE: MINIMUM OF 2 BOLTS PER WALL SEGMENT) 7. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. #4 DOWELS AT 48" O.C. 8. ALTERNATE BENDS ALTERNATE BENDS 9. OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - REQUIRED WHERE CONCRETE CJ OCCURS 10. CONCRETE CJ WHERE SHOWN ON CONCRETE CJ WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU COLUMN & FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS 2. FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE 3. (1) #5 VERTICAL FOOTING DOWELS AT (1) #5 VERTICAL FOOTING DOWELS AT CORNER AND 24" O.C. IN BETWEEN 4. CMU COLUMN - SOLID GROUT FULL CMU COLUMN - SOLID GROUT FULL HEIGHT 5. HORIZONTAL REINFORCING (2) #3 TIES AT HORIZONTAL REINFORCING (2) #3 TIES AT TOP AND (1) #3 TIES AT 16" O.C. 6. VERTICAL TO MATCH AND LAP VERTICAL VERTICAL TO MATCH AND LAP VERTICAL FOOTING DOWELS 7. CONCRETE FOOTING WITH #5 HORIZONTALS CONCRETE FOOTING WITH #5 HORIZONTALS AT 12" O.C. EACH WAY - U.N.O. PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STAIR BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION AT SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 2. FOR TREADS AND RISERS, SEE FOR TREADS AND RISERS, SEE STRUCTURAL FRAMING PLANS AND ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 3. STEEL STAIR BEAM STEEL STAIR BEAM 4. L4X3X1/4 X 0'-3" LONG (LLH) WITH L4X3X1/4 X 0'-3" LONG (LLH) WITH 3/4"   EXPANSION BOLT5. 3/16" CLOSURE PLATE - BUTT WELD 3/16" CLOSURE PLATE - BUTT WELD ALL AROUND AND GRIND SMOOTH 6. 1 #4 CONITINUOUS - EXTEND 1'-0" 1 #4 CONITINUOUS - EXTEND 1'-0" MINIMUM PAST SIDES OF STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPOUT STEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 2 #5 CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. PRESSURE TREATED 2 X WOOD PLATE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. ALTERNATE BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. #4 DOWELS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MINIMUM MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. 6" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. SIMPSON H3 AT EVERY OTHER STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 2 X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AT 16" O.C. - MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
   1/2" %%c X 10" ANCHOR BOLTS WITH 2" %%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
   STEEL WASHERS AT 48" O.C. U.N.O. IN SHEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
   WALL SCHEDULE AND MAXIMUM 12" FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PLATE ENDS NOTE: MINIMUM 7" EMBED. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MINIMUM OF 2 BOLTS PER WALL SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. 'J' WEEP SCREED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" NOTCH IN STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  G.S.N. AND SHEAR WALL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17. SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONCRETE STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD ENCLOSURE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FOOTING AT ISOKERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLWOOD WALL SHEATHING PER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AT EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD STUD WALL WITH STUDS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. WALL BEYOND AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONCRETE AT CONTRACTOR/MANUF. OPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  #4 DOWEL AT 48" O.C.-ALT BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  FINISHED GRADE WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. P.T. SILL PLATE PER DETAIL 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" CLR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
  16" O.C. MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  WEEP SCREED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. SIMPSON HOLDOWN PER PALN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. WALL OF ISOKERN BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SEE ARCH'L FOR ANY RAISED HEARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. 2#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. 1-1/2" NOTCH IN STEM FOR FLUSH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    STUCCO/STEM TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. FIREPLACE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED SHEATHING MATERIAL - AS REQUIRED 2. 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS 2X WOOD STUDS PER PLAN WITH STUDS AT 16" O.C. - MAXIMUM 3. CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB 4. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN 5. (2) #4 CONTINUOUS  (2) #4 CONTINUOUS  6. 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE AND 2X PRESSURE TREATED WOOD PLATE AND ATTACHMENT PER DETAIL 102 7. #4 DOWELS AT 16" O.C. AROUND #4 DOWELS AT 16" O.C. AROUND PERIMETER 8. #5 AT 12" O.C. EACH WAY #5 AT 12" O.C. EACH WAY 9. OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT - REQUIRED WHERE OCCURS 10. SOLID RAISED HEARTH AS OCCURS  - SOLID RAISED HEARTH AS OCCURS  - SEE ARCHITECTURAL 11. PREFAB. FIREPLACE UNIT BY OTHERSPREFAB. FIREPLACE UNIT BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STEM AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE STEM CONCRETE STEM 2. CONCRETE FOOTING CONCRETE FOOTING 3. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 4. DRILL AND EPOXY DOWELS TO MATCH DRILL AND EPOXY DOWELS TO MATCH AND LAP HORIZONTAL STEM AND FOOTING REINFORCING WITH 7" EMBEDMENT OR PROVIDE COIL LOOP INSERTS WITH THREADED REBAR TO MATCH AND LAP STEM AND FOOTING REINFORCING 5. SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIRED FOR SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIRED FOR EPOXY PROCEDURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 1 1/2" %%P DRYPACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. 3" MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. DOUBLE NUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL COLUMN - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STEEL BASE PLATE - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE CLOSURE POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AROUND ALL STEEL BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR STEEL COLUMN FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. BASE PLATE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AROUND ALL STEEL BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. 3" MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CONTINUOUS KEY - SEE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  KEY IN CONCRETE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. CONCRETE CLOSURE POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. DOUBLE NUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. %%P1-1/2" DRYPACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. CONCRETE FOOTING PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASEMENT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING HEIGHT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SCHEDULE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 8" WIDE CONCRETE RETAINING STEM  8" WIDE CONCRETE RETAINING STEM  2. FOOTING DOWELS (SOIL FACE OF STEM) PER FOOTING DOWELS (SOIL FACE OF STEM) PER SCHEDULE -EXTEND 32" MIN. INTO STEM WALL (CENTER DOWELS IN WALL AT "H" < 6'-0") 3. #4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS AT 12"O.C. #4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS AT 12"O.C. 4. FULL HEIGHT VERTICAL REINFORCING BARS FULL HEIGHT VERTICAL REINFORCING BARS PER SCHEDULE 5. CONCRETE SLAB WITH 8" TURNDOWN -  CONCRETE SLAB WITH 8" TURNDOWN -  MUST INSTALLED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING WALL 6. CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE 7. TOE REINFORCING BARS PER SCHEDULE TOE REINFORCING BARS PER SCHEDULE -LOCATE AT BOTTOM OF FOOTING 8. LONGITUDINAL BARS PER SCHEDULE LONGITUDINAL BARS PER SCHEDULE 9. (2)#4 HORIZ. BARS AT TOP OF WALL (2)#4 HORIZ. BARS AT TOP OF WALL 10. STANDARD ACI HOOK (ALTERNATE BEND) STANDARD ACI HOOK (ALTERNATE BEND) -EMBED 9" INTO FOOTING  11. FINISHED GRADE - BACKFILL AFTER INTERIOR FINISHED GRADE - BACKFILL AFTER INTERIOR SLAB IS POURED 12. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS 13. SEE DETAIL 101 FOR WOOD STUD WALL SEE DETAIL 101 FOR WOOD STUD WALL ATTACHMENT AT CONCRETE STEM 14. NOTCH IN STEM WALL FOR FLUSH FOAM & NOTCH IN STEM WALL FOR FLUSH FOAM & STUCCO FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL 14. DRAIN BLANKET WITH VOIDS & DRAIN PIPE TO DRAIN BLANKET WITH VOIDS & DRAIN PIPE TO DRAIN BEYOND BY OTHERS 15. WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AS REQUIRED BY WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AS REQUIRED BY ARCHITECT 16. WALL FURRING PER ARCH'L WALL FURRING PER ARCH'L 17. #4 CONT. HORIZ. BAR #4 CONT. HORIZ. BAR 18. #5 VERTICALS AT 16" O.C. AT "H" > 6'-0" #5 VERTICALS AT 16" O.C. AT "H" > 6'-0" 19. "CENTERED" DOWEL LOCATION AS OCCURS"CENTERED" DOWEL LOCATION AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING RETAINING WALL SCHEDULE AT "CUT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W" FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 16"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 AT 18"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TW" TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 12"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 AT 16"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 AT 18"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*** SEE WOOD STUD WALL FOOTING DETAIL 101 ***

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 AT 24"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 16"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 16"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
*** SEE TYPICAL PERIMETER FOOTING DETAIL 101 ***

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 8"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM RETAINING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM RETAINING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE REINFORCING (B.O.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TW"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 16"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 12"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE BASEMENT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 12" THICK 3,000PSI CONCRETE WALL 12" THICK 3,000PSI CONCRETE WALL 2. #7 FOOTING DOWELS AT 8" O.C. (SOIL FACE OF WALL) #7 FOOTING DOWELS AT 8" O.C. (SOIL FACE OF WALL) -EXTEND 48" MIN. ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING 3. 2" CLR. - 1/4" MAX. TOLERANCE 2" CLR. - 1/4" MAX. TOLERANCE 4. #6 TRANSVERSE BARS AT 16"O.C. AT BOTTOM OF #6 TRANSVERSE BARS AT 16"O.C. AT BOTTOM OF FOOTING AND #5 BARS AT 24" O.C. AT TOP OF FOOTING 5. STANDARD ACI HOOK - EMBEDDED FULLY INTO FOOTING STANDARD ACI HOOK - EMBEDDED FULLY INTO FOOTING 6. #5 VERTICAL WALL REINFORCING BARS AT 8" O.C. AT #5 VERTICAL WALL REINFORCING BARS AT 8" O.C. AT INTERIOR FACE OF WALL - LAP 42" MIN. 7. #4 HORIZ. BARS AT 12" O.C. #4 HORIZ. BARS AT 12" O.C. 8. DRAINAGE BLANKET BEHIND WALL WITH PERFORATED DRAINAGE BLANKET BEHIND WALL WITH PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE TO DRAIN BEYOND 9. CONCRETE FOOTING CONCRETE FOOTING 10. (8)#5 LONGITUDINAL HORIZONTAL FOOTING BARS EQUALLY (8)#5 LONGITUDINAL HORIZONTAL FOOTING BARS EQUALLY SPACED AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF FOOTING 11. CONCRETE SLAB WITH TURNDOWN - SLAB MUST CONCRETE SLAB WITH TURNDOWN - SLAB MUST INSTALLED AND REACHED DESIGN STRENGTH PRIOR TO BACKFILLING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6" MAX. RETAINING /

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL COLUMN STEEL COLUMN 2. 3/4" THICK STEEL BEARING PLATE 3/4" THICK STEEL BEARING PLATE 3. 1-1/2"   DRYPACK 1-1/2" ± DRYPACK4. 2 #4 CONT. IN 8" DEEP GROUTED BOND BEAM 2 #4 CONT. IN 8" DEEP GROUTED BOND BEAM 5. 3/4"  J-BOLT  WITH 6" EMBEDMENT WELD TO 3/4"  J-BOLT  WITH 6" EMBEDMENT WELD TOBOTTOM OF PLATE 6. CMU RETAINING WALL PER PLAN CMU RETAINING WALL PER PLAN 7. PROVIDE STRAIGHT PLATE AT STRAIGHT WALLSPROVIDE STRAIGHT PLATE AT STRAIGHT WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP IN CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SLAB WITH 8" TURNDOWN CONCRETE SLAB WITH 8" TURNDOWN 2. #4 VERTICAL REINFORCING AT #4 VERTICAL REINFORCING AT 18"O.C. - BEND INTO SLAB 24"MIN. 3. #4 CONT. AT 12" O.C. #4 CONT. AT 12" O.C. 4. (2)#4 HORIZONTAL (2)#4 HORIZONTAL 5. PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS (18" PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS (18" MAXIMUM) 6. 6" MIN. CONCRETE STEM WALL 6" MIN. CONCRETE STEM WALL 7. NON-BEARING STUD WALL WHERE NON-BEARING STUD WALL WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING HEIGHT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TW"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/4" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU SITE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. "V" VERTICALS PER SCHEDULE - LAP 52 BAR "V" VERTICALS PER SCHEDULE - LAP 52 BAR DIAMETERS U.N.O. PER SCHEDULE 2. CMU RETAINING WALL (R-WALL) -SOLID GROUT CMU RETAINING WALL (R-WALL) -SOLID GROUT ALL COURSES BELOW GRADE.  3. VERTICAL CONTROL JOINT NOT TO EXCEED  VERTICAL CONTROL JOINT NOT TO EXCEED      20FT O.C. 4. 1"  WEEP HOLES AT 6FT O.C. 1"  WEEP HOLES AT 6FT O.C. 5. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS 6. FINISH GRADE FINISH GRADE 7. CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE CONCRETE FOOTING PER SCHEDULE 8. "L" LONGITUDINAL BARS PER SCHEDULE "L" LONGITUDINAL BARS PER SCHEDULE 9. STAND ACI HOOK EMBEDDED FULLY INT FOOTING STAND ACI HOOK EMBEDDED FULLY INT FOOTING 10. (1)#4 CONTINUOUS IN 8" BOND BEAM TOP OF (1)#4 CONTINUOUS IN 8" BOND BEAM TOP OF WALL, TOP OF RETAINING & 48"O.C. 11. ROCK POCKET WITH 40% VOIDS, BOTTOM OF ROCK POCKET WITH 40% VOIDS, BOTTOM OF POCKET SHALL BE 9" ABOVE LOWER FINISHED GRADE 12. #9 GAGE JOINT REINFORCING AT 16"O.C. #9 GAGE JOINT REINFORCING AT 16"O.C. VERTICALLY 13. "FD" FOOTING DOWELS PER SCHEDULE -EXTEND "FD" FOOTING DOWELS PER SCHEDULE -EXTEND 52 BAR DIAMETERS INTO MASONRY ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING U.N.O. PER SCHEDULE 14. WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AS REQUIRED BY WATERPROOF MEMBRANE AS REQUIRED BY ARCHITECT 15. "K" HEEL REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE -LOCATE "K" HEEL REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE -LOCATE AT TOP OF FOOTING 16. 8"CMU SCREEN WALL ABOVE WITH #5 VERTICAL 8"CMU SCREEN WALL ABOVE WITH #5 VERTICAL AT 48"O.C. - CENTERED IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NOTE(S):  1. ACTIVE PRESSURE USED = 35PCF ACTIVE PRESSURE USED = 35PCF 2. BEARING PRESSURE USED = 2,000PSF  BEARING PRESSURE USED = 2,000PSF  3. FRICTION COEFF. USED WITH PASSIVE = 0.40 FRICTION COEFF. USED WITH PASSIVE = 0.40 4. PASSIVE PRESSURE = 300PCF PASSIVE PRESSURE = 300PCF 5. SOIL UNIT WEIGHT = 125PCFSOIL UNIT WEIGHT = 125PCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W" FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TW" TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM RETAINING HEIGHT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM RETAINING HEIGHT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEEL BARS (T.O.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 24"O.C. X 45" EXTENSION SOIL SIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 24"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 32"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 48"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 48"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 48"O.C. CENTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 32"O.C. SOIL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 18"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 12"O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-WALL THIKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE BARS  (B.O.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDINAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 121 - SITE RETAINING WALL SCHEDULE   BEARING FIRM UNDISTURBED SOIL OR ENGINEERED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 8"O.C. X 45" EXTENSION SOIL SIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



X

DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S7.0

FR
A

M
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS AT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD PARALLEL CHORD TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD PARALLEL CHORD TRUSS  3. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. SIMPSON H2.5A SIMPSON H2.5A 5. WOOD STUD WALL PER PLAN WOOD STUD WALL PER PLAN 6. SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL DETAIL T21 7. 2X WOOD BLOCKING AT ALL SHEATHING 2X WOOD BLOCKING AT ALL SHEATHING EDGES WITH EDGE NAILING - TYP 8. SIMPSON H2.5A CLIP SIMPSON H2.5A CLIP 9. 3X BEVELED WOOD PLATE WITH 16d 3X BEVELED WOOD PLATE WITH 16d NAILS AT 6" O.C. 10. TRUSS SLOPED IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION TRUSS SLOPED IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION WHERE OCCURS - MODIFY BOTTOM CHORD TO BE FLAT AT BEARING PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
575#

AutoCAD SHX Text
110#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS AT BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD PARALLEL CHORD TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD PARALLEL CHORD TRUSS  3. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. SIMPSON H2.5A SIMPSON H2.5A 5. SIMPSON THA HANGER SIMPSON THA HANGER 6. WOOD BEAM OR HEADER PER PLAN WOOD BEAM OR HEADER PER PLAN 7. 2X WOOD BLOCKING AT ALL SHEATHING 2X WOOD BLOCKING AT ALL SHEATHING EDGES WITH EDGE NAILING - TYP 8. SLOPED SIMPSON LUS28 HANGER OR SLOPED SIMPSON LUS28 HANGER OR "SADDLE" TRUSS OVER BEAM 9. 2X BLOCKING WITH 16d TOENAILS AT 6" 2X BLOCKING WITH 16d TOENAILS AT 6" O.C. 10. WINDOW WALL AND ATTACHMENT BY OTHERS WINDOW WALL AND ATTACHMENT BY OTHERS OR WALL BEYOND WHERE OCCURS 11. TRUSS SLOPED IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION TRUSS SLOPED IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION WHERE OCCURS 12. NO TRUSS EXTENSION PAST BEAM WHERE NO TRUSS EXTENSION PAST BEAM WHERE OCCURS ON ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
575#

AutoCAD SHX Text
110#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIMPSON ST6236 STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. NOTCH BEAM TO RECEIVE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SIMPSON ST292 STRAP EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 3 - 2 X STUDS NAILED TOGETHER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AND NAIL WITH 4 - 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2 ROWS CLINCHED 16d NAILS AT 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STAGGERED OR WOOD POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CONTINUOUS DOUBLE 2X TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 2 ROWS OF (3) 16d NAILS TO BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 16d NAILS AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. FULL HEIGHT STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. MULTIPLE STUDS WITH SHEATHING SPACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AS REQUIRED OR WOOD POST - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. AT TOP PLATE SPLICE ONLY USE SIMPSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ST6236 STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. TOP OF BEAM AND TOP PLATE WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OCCURS - SEE NOTE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. SIMPSON H2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIMPSON ST22 STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PLATE TO STUDS W/ (4)16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SIMPSON CS16 STRAP (L=12") EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. (3)2 X STUDS NAILED TOGETHER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2 ROWS CLINCHED 16d NAILS AT 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STAGGERED OR WOOD POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. IF BOTTOM OF BEAM IS HIGHER THAN TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLATE, SOLID BLOCK BELOW WITH 6X6 STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AND USE LONGER STRAP FOR 6" LAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM PER BEAM SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD POST PER BEAM SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. SIMPSON POST CAP PER BEAM SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (USE ECCENTRIC CAP AT DETAIL 206"A")

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SPLICE AT DETAIL 206"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. STRAP BEAMS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SIMPSON ST6236 STRAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   WHEN SPLICE OCCURS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM TO STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 1/2" CAP PLATE WITH (2) 3/4" %%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL BEAM PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 3/16" STIFFENER PLATE BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THRU BOLTS (4 BOLTS AT "B")

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (USE SHEAR PLATE WHEN BEAM COMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
  INTO SIDE AS OCCURS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRDER TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR WOOD BEAM AT WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GIRDER TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. WOOD POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. (4) SIMPSON H2.5's AT EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRUSS/WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. (2)2 X WOOD PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. (4) SIMPSON H2.5's AT EACH POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. EXTEND BEAM PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. WOOD BEAM AT DETAIL 208"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. IF BOTTOM OF BEAM IS HIGHER THAN TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLATE, SOLID BLOCK BELOW WITH 6X6 STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AND STRAP WITH CS14 WITH 12" LAP B.WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT GIRDER TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS (GIRDER PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS (GIRDER TRUSS WHERE OCCURS) 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. PREFAB. GIRDER TRUSS (2-PLY MIN.) PREFAB. GIRDER TRUSS (2-PLY MIN.) 5. SIMPSON HANGER (U.N.O.): SIMPSON HANGER (U.N.O.): - USE LUS26 AS SINGLE TRUSS - USE HGUS26-2 AT GIRDER TRUSS     - USE LSSU AT SKEWED OR SLOPED CONDITIONS  6. SLOPED TRUSSS AS OCCURSSLOPED TRUSSS AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCH'L DRAWINGS FOR CUSTOM PROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PREFAB. GIRDER TRUSS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. GIRDER TRUSS - DESIGNED FOR GIRDER TRUSS - DESIGNED FOR ADDITIONAL LOAD OF CHIMNEY ABOVE 5. 2X6 WOOD STUD WALL WITH STUDS AT 2X6 WOOD STUD WALL WITH STUDS AT 24"O.C. MAX. AND (2)2X6 STUDS AT CORNERS 6. CONTINUOUS 2X PLATE  CONTINUOUS 2X PLATE  7. SIMPSON LTS20 AT EACH STUD -TYP. SIMPSON LTS20 AT EACH STUD -TYP. 8. NON-BEARING WALL BELOW WHERE NON-BEARING WALL BELOW WHERE OCCURS 9. (2)2X4 BLOCKING BEYOND WITH LUS24-2 (2)2X4 BLOCKING BEYOND WITH LUS24-2 EACH END BELOW WALL 10. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN TRUSS TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN TRUSS BELOW TO CARRY ADDITIONAL LOAD OF CHIMNEY ABOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGER AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIMPSON H3 EACH STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 2 X BLOCKING WITH 3-16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LEDGER TO EACH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 3-16d NAILS TO EACH STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. WALL SHEATHING PER SHEAR WALL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. 2 X SHEAR TRANSFER BLOCKING AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING TO BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
   48" O.C. WITH 2-16d NAIL EA. END

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. WOOD JOIST WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD STUD WALL PER PLAN WITH DOUBLE WOOD STUD WALL PER PLAN WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATE 5. SIMPSON H2.5A AT EACH TRUSS SIMPSON H2.5A AT EACH TRUSS 6. INTERIOR WALL SHEATHING INTERIOR WALL SHEATHING 7. SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL DETAIL T21 8. WOOD HEADER WHERE OCCURS WOOD HEADER WHERE OCCURS 9. WOOD BEAM WHERE OCCURS AT DETAIL A WOOD BEAM WHERE OCCURS AT DETAIL A 10. SIMPSON THA HANGER AT DETAIL ASIMPSON THA HANGER AT DETAIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
575#

AutoCAD SHX Text
110#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS/GIRDER  PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS/GIRDER  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. 2X6 BRACE AT 48"O.C. WITH A34 AT 2X6 BRACE AT 48"O.C. WITH A34 AT BOTTOM & 3-16d AT TOP 5. 2X4 BLOCKING AT 48"O.C. WITH 2-16d 2X4 BLOCKING AT 48"O.C. WITH 2-16d NAILS AT EACH END 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS - SEE PLAN FOR PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS - SEE PLAN FOR DRAG LOAD 2. POST PER PLAN  POST PER PLAN  3. (4) H2.5 POST TO PLATE & PLATE (4) H2.5 POST TO PLATE & PLATE TRUSS (ONE EA. CORNER) 4. DOUBLE 2X PLATE DOUBLE 2X PLATE 5. SIMPSON DSC DRAG STRUT CONNECTOR SIMPSON DSC DRAG STRUT CONNECTOR    -USE DSC2 AT DETAIL 214"A" -USE DSC2 AT DETAIL 214"A" DETAIL 214"A" -USED DSC5 AT DETAIL 214"B" DETAIL 214"B" 6. STUD WALL PER PLANSTUD WALL PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL NOTE #5 FOR "A" & "B" DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES AT WOOD LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD ROOF TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD ROOF TRUSS  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. SIMPSON L50 SIMPSON L50 5. WOOD STUD WALL WOOD STUD WALL 6. 2X BLOCKING WITH 3-16d NAILS EACH 2X BLOCKING WITH 3-16d NAILS EACH BLOCK 7. 2X6 LEDGER WITH 3-16d NAILS AND 2X6 LEDGER WITH 3-16d NAILS AND SIMPSON H3 AT EACH STUD 8. 2X10 WOOD LEDGER WITH 5-16d NAILS 2X10 WOOD LEDGER WITH 5-16d NAILS EACH STUD 9. WOOD BEAM WHERE OCCURS - OMIT WOOD BEAM WHERE OCCURS - OMIT LEDGER 10. SLOPED ROOF WHERE OCCURS SLOPED ROOF WHERE OCCURS 11. SIMPSON A34 AT EACH TRUSS TOP CHORDSIMPSON A34 AT EACH TRUSS TOP CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIMPSON ST6236 STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 4 X 6 WOOD BLOCKING -

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SIMPSON ST292 STRAP EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. (3) 2 X STUDS NAILED TOGETHER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TYPICAL AT STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2 ROWS CLINCHED 16d NAILS AT 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. LOWER WOOD TOP PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AT DETAIL 216"A" (BEAM DELETED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACING AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS (GIRDER WHERE PREFAB. WOOD TRUSS (GIRDER WHERE OCC.)  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WINDOW AND ATTACHMENT BY OTHERS WINDOW AND ATTACHMENT BY OTHERS 5. 2X4 BRACES AT 24" O.C. WITH 4-16d 2X4 BRACES AT 24" O.C. WITH 4-16d EACH END (STOP BRACES AT BEAM WHERE OCCURS IN LIEU OF TRUSSES) 6. 2X4 BLOCKING AT 24" O.C. WITH LUS24 2X4 BLOCKING AT 24" O.C. WITH LUS24 HANGERS EACH END 7. SIMPSON CS20 STRAP  - LAP 8"SIMPSON CS20 STRAP  - LAP 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BEAM TO BEAM CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. W-SECTION STEEL BEAM PER PLAN W-SECTION STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 5. SIMPSON HGLT HANGER (U.N.O.) SIMPSON HGLT HANGER (U.N.O.) 6. 0.145"  SHOT PINS AT 6"O.C. 0.145"  SHOT PINS AT 6"O.C.7. 3/8" THICK STIFFNER PLATE EACH SIDE AT 3/8" THICK STIFFNER PLATE EACH SIDE AT HANGER LOCATIONS 8. PLYWOOD CONTINUOUS WHERE OCCURSPLYWOOD CONTINUOUS WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP IN FLOOR TRUSS AT STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. SIMPSON H2.5A AT EACH TRUSS SIMPSON H2.5A AT EACH TRUSS 5. WOOD STUD WALL PER PLAN WOOD STUD WALL PER PLAN 6. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 7. SHEATHING AS OCCURS SHEATHING AS OCCURS 8. WINDOW WALL/WALL BEYOND OR AS OCCURS WINDOW WALL/WALL BEYOND OR AS OCCURS 9. STEP IN TRUSS AT INTERIOR TO EXTERIOR STEP IN TRUSS AT INTERIOR TO EXTERIOR TRANSITION AS OCCURS PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 10. 2X WOOD BLOCKING WITH 16d NAILS AT 6" 2X WOOD BLOCKING WITH 16d NAILS AT 6" O.C., 16d TOENAILS AT 6" O.C. OR EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
455#

AutoCAD SHX Text
160#

AutoCAD SHX Text
125#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PREFABRICATED WOOD FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.SN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SIMPSON H3 AT EACH TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 2X BLOCKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. 2 X WOOD PLATE WITH 16d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AT 6" O.C.(U.N.O. PER SHEAR WALL PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. (2)2 X WOOD PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. INTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. HEADER/BEAM WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. FLOORING AS OCCURS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. PROVIDE BUILT-IN SHADE POCKET AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TRUSS WHERE OCCURS - COORDINATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB WOOD FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TOP WOOD STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATE 5. END WALL TRUSS WITH VERTICAL WEBS END WALL TRUSS WITH VERTICAL WEBS AT 16"O.C. 6. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 7. WOOD STUD WALL WITH 2X6 PLATE WOOD STUD WALL WITH 2X6 PLATE WITH 16d NAILS AT 6"O.C. U.N.O. PER SHEAR WALL PLAN 8. 2X4 BRACING AT 24"O.C. WITH 3-16d 2X4 BRACING AT 24"O.C. WITH 3-16d NAILS AT BLOCKING & SIMPSON A34 AT PLATE 9. 2X4 TRUSS BLOCKING WITH HU24TF 2X4 TRUSS BLOCKING WITH HU24TF HANGER EACH END 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED WOOD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. CONTINUOUS PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS CONTINUOUS PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATE WOOD STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATE 5. SIMPSON H3 AT EACH TRUSS SIMPSON H3 AT EACH TRUSS 6. SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL DETAIL 7. WOOD STUD WALL ABOVE WHERE OCCURS WOOD STUD WALL ABOVE WHERE OCCURS 8. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 9. WOOD BEAM/HEADER WHERE OCCURS WOOD BEAM/HEADER WHERE OCCURS 10. WALL SHEATHING PER SHEAR WALL PLANWALL SHEATHING PER SHEAR WALL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WHERE TWO TRUSSES OCCUR AT WALL, STAGGER TRUSSES AND PROVIDE 4" MIN BEARING AT EACH TRUSS WITH SIMPSON H2.5A TO TOP PLATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRUSS AT STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PLYWOOD SHEATHING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. 2 X 6 BRACES AT 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WITH A35 AT BOTTOM AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. DOUBLE TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (4) 16d NAILS AT TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. FOAM AND STUCCO FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. 2 X 4 WOOD SOFFIT MEMBERS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  W/ SIMPSON A34 EACH END

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. 2 X 6 AT EACH BRACE WITH SIMPSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
  A34 EACH END TO TRUSS TOP CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS/WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD TRUSS WITH DOUBLE TOP CHORD WOOD TRUSS WITH DOUBLE TOP CHORD - WOOD BEAM WHERE OCCURS 5. RAILING AND ATTACHMENT PER RAILING AND ATTACHMENT PER ARCHITECTURAL/MANUFACTURER'S DRAWINGS 6. FLOORING AS OCCURS PER ARCHITECT FLOORING AS OCCURS PER ARCHITECT 7. SIMPSON THA HANGER SIMPSON THA HANGER 8. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 9. TRUSS BLOCKING AT 48" O.C. TRUSS BLOCKING AT 48" O.C. 10. OMIT RAILING WHERE NOT REQUIRED PER OMIT RAILING WHERE NOT REQUIRED PER ARCHITECT 11. TRUSS BEARS ON WALL BELOW WHERE TRUSS BEARS ON WALL BELOW WHERE OCCURS SIMILAR TO DETAILS 221/222

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES NON-BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD JOIST AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. WOOD JOIST PER PLAN WOOD JOIST PER PLAN 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 5. SIMPSON LUS HANGER SIMPSON LUS HANGER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING POST AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. WOOD POST - PER PLAN (6X6 U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SIMPSON ST292 STRAP EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SHEATHING AND FRAMED WALL ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BEAM NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED WOOD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES AT WOOD STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TOP WOOD STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATE 5. SIMPSON H3 AT EACH TRUSS SIMPSON H3 AT EACH TRUSS 6. SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL SHEAR PANEL BLOCKING PER TYPICAL DETAIL 7. WOOD STUD WALL WITH 2X6 PLATE WITH WOOD STUD WALL WITH 2X6 PLATE WITH 16d NAILS AT 6"O.C. U.N.O. PER SHEAR WALL PLAN 8. 1-1/2" LIGHTWEIGHT TOPPING 1-1/2" LIGHTWEIGHT TOPPING 9. WOOD BEAM/HEADER WHERE OCCURS WOOD BEAM/HEADER WHERE OCCURS 10. STEP PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS STEP PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM TO STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL BEAM PER PLAN STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 2. STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN 3. 3/16" STIFFENERS EACH SIDE - USE 3/16" STIFFENERS EACH SIDE - USE 3/8" PLATE WHERE BEAM SHEAR CONNECTION OCCURS 4. BEAM CONTINUOUS AS OCCURSBEAM CONTINUOUS AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  SEE DETAIL 207 FOR OPTIONAL PLATE AND BOLT CONNECTION IN LIEU OF WELD TO BE USED AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PAN STAIR BEAM AT LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEGMENTED STEEL BEAM TO MATCH SEGMENTED STEEL BEAM TO MATCH STEEL STAIR STRINGER BETWEEN KINKED BEAMS 2. KINKED STEEL STAIR STRINGER (KINK KINKED STEEL STAIR STRINGER (KINK AT LANDING AND MOMENT WELD ALL AROUND) 3. 3/8" THICK TAPERED STEEL PLATE 3/8" THICK TAPERED STEEL PLATE EACH SIDE OF STEEL STRINGER 4. WOOD WRAP BY OTHERS WOOD WRAP BY OTHERS 5. FINISH PER ARCH'L. DWGS. FINISH PER ARCH'L. DWGS. 6. LANDING AND ATTACHMENT BY OTHERS LANDING AND ATTACHMENT BY OTHERS TO MATCH STAIR TREAD AND TO BE ABLE TO SUPPORT 100 PSF LIVE LOAD AT ANY POINT 7. 3/4" THICK STEEL PLATE INSET OF 3/4" THICK STEEL PLATE INSET OF WOOD TREAD/LANDING (20" MAX CANTILEVER EACH SIDE OF STRINGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP AT ALL KINKED LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE BEAM OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FABRICATOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR STAIR STRUCTURE TO E.O.R. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION/INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD TRUSSES AT BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD PARALLEL CHORD TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD PARALLEL CHORD TRUSS  3. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. SIMPSON H2.5A SIMPSON H2.5A 5. SIMPSON THA HANGER SIMPSON THA HANGER 6. WOOD BEAM OR HEADER PER PLAN WOOD BEAM OR HEADER PER PLAN 7. STAGGER TRUSSES AND NAIL TOGETHER STAGGER TRUSSES AND NAIL TOGETHER WITH 3 16d NAILS (4" MIN BEARING ON BEAM FROM EACH TRUSS) 8. SLOPED SIMPSON LUS28 HANGER SLOPED SIMPSON LUS28 HANGER 9. 2X BLOCKING WITH 16d TOENAILS AT 6" 2X BLOCKING WITH 16d TOENAILS AT 6" O.C. 10. WALL BEYOND WHERE OCCURSWALL BEYOND WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
575#

AutoCAD SHX Text
110#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
575#

AutoCAD SHX Text
110#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



DATE
08/22/2020

SHEET NO

PH20215

S7.1

FR
A

M
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM TO STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SECTION HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SECTION (HSS) STEEL BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT WOOD FLOOR BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 5. SIMPSON THA HANGER  SIMPSON THA HANGER  6. STUD WALL ABOVE WHERE OCCURS STUD WALL ABOVE WHERE OCCURS 7. WOOD TRUSS PARALLEL AT SIM. WOOD TRUSS PARALLEL AT SIM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSSES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT STEP AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 5. SIMPSON THA413 HANGER  SIMPSON THA413 HANGER  6. 2X4 BLOCKING WITH 3-16d NAILS PER 2X4 BLOCKING WITH 3-16d NAILS PER BLOCK 7. STEP PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS STEP PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 8. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS WITH PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS WITH INTEGRAL SLOPING TOP CHORD -VERIFY SLOPE WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 9. 1-1/2" LIGHTWEIGHT TOPPING 1-1/2" LIGHTWEIGHT TOPPING 10. WOOD STUD WALL WHERE OCCURS WOOD STUD WALL WHERE OCCURS 11. TRUSS ORIENTATED PARALLEL WHERE TRUSS ORIENTATED PARALLEL WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT WOOD FLOOR BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 5. SIMPSON THA413 HANGER  SIMPSON THA413 HANGER  6. STUD WALL ABOVE WHERE OCCURS STUD WALL ABOVE WHERE OCCURS 7. WOOD TRUSS PARALLEL AT SIM. WOOD TRUSS PARALLEL AT SIM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PER PLAN 3. SIMPSON THA413 HANGER  SIMPSON THA413 HANGER  4. PLYWOOD FLOOR SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD FLOOR SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 5. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 6. FLOOR FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL 7. TRUSSES ORIENTED PARALLEL TO BEAM TRUSSES ORIENTED PARALLEL TO BEAM WHERE OCCURS ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR STRINGER AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL STAIR BEAM PER PLAN STEEL STAIR BEAM PER PLAN 2. WOOD TRUSS PER PLAN WOOD TRUSS PER PLAN 3. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WHERE OCCURS WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WHERE OCCURS 4. FLOORING PER ARCH'L FLOORING PER ARCH'L 5. PLYWOOD FLOOR SHEATHING PLYWOOD FLOOR SHEATHING 6. 3/8" BENT PLATE X 1/2" BEYOND 3/8" BENT PLATE X 1/2" BEYOND STEEL BEAM AT EXTERIOR AND BELOW AND 4-1/2" WIDER AT INTERIOR TO ACCOMMODATE BOLTS 7. FOR TREADS AND RISERS, SEE FOR TREADS AND RISERS, SEE STRUCTURAL FRAMING PLANS AND ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 8. (2) 3/4"  LAG SCREWS AT 3" O.C. AND (2) 3/4"  LAG SCREWS AT 3" O.C. ANDCENTERED ON BEAM 9. (2) 3/4"  THRU BOLTS AT 1-1/2" (2) 3/4"  THRU BOLTS AT 1-1/2"FROM INTERIOR SIDE OF STEEL STAIR BEAM 10. SIMPSON THAC HANGERSIMPSON THAC HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. WOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSSES AT STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.SN. EDGE NAILING PER G.SN. 4. STEEL BEAM PER PLAN STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 5. SIMPSON THA426 HANGER - TOP SIMPSON THA426 HANGER - TOP FLANGE INSTILLATION WITH 16d X 2-1/2" NAILS  6. 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 3/4"  WELDED 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 3/4"  WELDEDTHREADED STUDS AT 24"O.C. (COUNTERSINK 1" MAX.) 7. 1/4" THICK WEB STIFFENERS AT 1/4" THICK WEB STIFFENERS AT 6'-0"O.C. EACH SIDE OF BEAM 8. WOOD STUD WALL WHERE OCCURS WOOD STUD WALL WHERE OCCURS 9. 2X PLATE WITH 16d NAILS AT 6"O.C. 2X PLATE WITH 16d NAILS AT 6"O.C. U.N.O. PER SHEAR WALL 10. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AT STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ.'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TUBE STEEL BEAM PER PLAN TUBE STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 2. TUBE STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN TUBE STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN 3. 3/16" END CAP 3/16" END CAP 4. CONTINUOUS BEAM WHERE OCCURS. OMIT CONTINUOUS BEAM WHERE OCCURS. OMIT END CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
HSS BEAM TO HSS COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. HSS COLUMN PER PLAN HSS COLUMN PER PLAN 2. HSS TRANSOM BEAM PER PLAN HSS TRANSOM BEAM PER PLAN 3. 3/8" CAP PLATE - BUTT WELD ALL-AROUND3/8" CAP PLATE - BUTT WELD ALL-AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 2. STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN 3. (2) 3/4"  LAG SCREWS AT 8" O.C. - (2) 3/4"  LAG SCREWS AT 8" O.C. -CENTERED ON PLATE 4. 1/2" X 5-1/2"X11" STEEL BASEPLATE 1/2" X 5-1/2"X11" STEEL BASEPLATE 5. 6" MIN EMBEDMENT6" MIN EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 2. STEEL BEAM PER PLAN STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 3. 3/4" THICK X 5" W X 8" WIDER THAN 3/4" THICK X 5" W X 8" WIDER THAN BEAM STEEL BEARING PLATE 4. (2) 3/4"   ANCHORS BOLTS X 7" (2) 3/4"   ANCHORS BOLTS X 7"EMBEDMENT & DOUBLE NUTS 5. (2) 3/4"  BOLTS - TACK WELDED TO (2) 3/4"  BOLTS - TACK WELDED TOBOTTOM OF STEEL PLATE. TIGHTEN NUTS FINGER TIGHT 6. 1-1/2" LONG SLOTTED HOLES EACH SIDE 1-1/2" LONG SLOTTED HOLES EACH SIDE OF BEAM FLANGE 7. (2) #5 X 48" BARS -CENTERED BELOW (2) #5 X 48" BARS -CENTERED BELOW BEAM & BEND AROUND CORNER AS REQUIRED 8.  1" DRYPACK  ±1" DRYPACK9. 3/8" END CAP - BUTT WELD ALL 3/8" END CAP - BUTT WELD ALL AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 2. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 3. SIMPSON BEAM SEAT PER BEAM SIMPSON BEAM SEAT PER BEAM SCHEDULE (HGLB IF NOT SPECIFIED) 4. (2)#5 - BEND AROUND CORNERS (2)#5 - BEND AROUND CORNERS WHERE REQUIRED  5. PROVIDE #5 VERTICAL BAR BELOW BEAM PROVIDE #5 VERTICAL BAR BELOW BEAM SEAT 6.  1" DRYPACK ±1" DRYPACK7. BEAM CONTINUOUS WHERE OCCURS BEAM CONTINUOUS WHERE OCCURS 8. WALL CONTINUOUS WHERE OCCURSWALL CONTINUOUS WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 2. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN - STEEL TUBE @ WOOD BEAM PER PLAN - STEEL TUBE @ SIM. 3. 1/2" THICK STEEL EMBED PLATE  1/2" THICK STEEL EMBED PLATE  4. (4) 3/4"   HEADED ANCHORS X 6" (4) 3/4"   HEADED ANCHORS X 6" EMBEDMENT AT 8" O.C. EACH WAY  5. (2)#5 HORIZONTAL BARS   (2)#5 HORIZONTAL BARS   6. (2) #5 VERTICAL BAR BEHIND PLATE (2) #5 VERTICAL BAR BEHIND PLATE 7. 1/4" THICK U-BUCKED WITH (2) 3/4"   1/4" THICK U-BUCKED WITH (2) 3/4"  THRU BOLTS 8. WELD ALL AROUND STEEL TUBE AT SIM.WELD ALL AROUND STEEL TUBE AT SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. WOOD TRUSS (DEPRESS WHERE REQ'D) WOOD TRUSS (DEPRESS WHERE REQ'D) 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 5. P.T. 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 5/8"  ANCHOR P.T. 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 5/8"  ANCHOR BOLTS AT 32"O.C. 6. H3 & A34 AT EA. TRUSS  H3 & A34 AT EA. TRUSS  7. (2)#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS IN BOND BEAM (2)#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS IN BOND BEAM 8. 2X4 BLOCKING  2X4 BLOCKING  9. WOOD STUD WALL OR WINDOW WALL WOOD STUD WALL OR WINDOW WALL 10. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 11. FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL 12. VENEER WHERE OCCURS VENEER WHERE OCCURS 13. 8" MIN (SEE G&D PLAN) 8" MIN (SEE G&D PLAN) 14. FINISHED GRADE AS OCCURS FINISHED GRADE AS OCCURS 15. WOOD JOIST AND SIMPSON LUS HANGER WOOD JOIST AND SIMPSON LUS HANGER 16. WOOD DECKING AND ATTACH BY OTHERS WOOD DECKING AND ATTACH BY OTHERS 17. WOOD BLOCKING - SEE ARCH FOR DEPTH WOOD BLOCKING - SEE ARCH FOR DEPTH 18. 2-2X WOOD BLOCKING W/3-1/4" TIMBERLOK 2-2X WOOD BLOCKING W/3-1/4" TIMBERLOK SCREWS AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
455#

AutoCAD SHX Text
160#

AutoCAD SHX Text
125#

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SUPPLY 3/8" STIFFENER PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM AT STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF BOLTS, SEE TYPICAL BOLT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. BEAM DEPTH (LESSER OF 2 BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OPPOSITE SHEAR PLATE - TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 3/8" SHEAR PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. STEEL BEAM - TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. FOR SIZE, TYPE AND NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. AT ONE SIDED CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DEPTHS WHERE APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"K" DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN - TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX - TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" %%C BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF A325N

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 - 17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 - 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP TO 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 - 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BENT PLATE STEEL COLUMN PER BENT PLATE STEEL COLUMN PER DETAIL 255 2. WOOD BEAM PER PLAN WOOD BEAM PER PLAN 3. SIMPSON CCQO CAPSIMPSON CCQO CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 2. STEEL BEAM PER PLAN STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 3. 5/8" THICK X 5" LONG X 12" WIDE 5/8" THICK X 5" LONG X 12" WIDE STEEL BEARING PLATE 4. (2) 3/4"   ANCHORS BOLTS X 7" (2) 3/4"   ANCHORS BOLTS X 7"EMBEDMENT & DOUBLE NUTS (FINGER TIGHTEN NUT) 5. 2" LONG SLOTTED HOLES EACH SIDE OF 2" LONG SLOTTED HOLES EACH SIDE OF BEAM FLANGE 6. (2)#3 HAIRPINS X 36 LONG    (2)#3 HAIRPINS X 36 LONG    7.  1" DRYPACK  ±1" DRYPACK8. 3/8" END CAP - BUTT WELD ALL 3/8" END CAP - BUTT WELD ALL AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM AT MASONRY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. SOLID GROUTED MASONRY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SPLICE BEAM AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. #5 VERTICAL REINFORCING AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 1"%%P DRYPACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WOOD BEAM - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. #3 TIES AT 16" O.C. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. SIMPSON HGLB BEAM SEAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (3)#3 TIES AT TOP OF COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
   EACH CORNER AND 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
   (1 SEAT PER BEAM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST AT STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. STEEL BEAM PER PLAN STEEL BEAM PER PLAN 3. 3/16" STIFFENER PLATE BOTH SIDES 3/16" STIFFENER PLATE BOTH SIDES 4. WOOD POST PER FRAMING SCHEDULE WOOD POST PER FRAMING SCHEDULE 5. WOOD NAILER WHERE OCCURS WOOD NAILER WHERE OCCURS 6. 1/4" THICK X 4" WIDE STEEL PLATE 1/4" THICK X 4" WIDE STEEL PLATE EACH SIDE WITH 2-3/4"   THRUBOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 1/2" X FLANGE WIDTH STEEL CAP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 4 - 3/4" %%C BOLTS ON BEAM GAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SIDE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. STEEL BEAM - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STEEL COLUMN - PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SIDE OF BEAM - EXTEND PLATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
  EDGE OF FLANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 3/8" STEEL STIFFENER PLATE EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN AT STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALELL TO CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. CONCRETE BASEMENT WALL CONCRETE BASEMENT WALL 5. 4X6 LEDGER WITH 3/4"   ANCHOR 4X6 LEDGER WITH 3/4"   ANCHORBOLTS AT 4'-0" O.C. & 8" FROM ENDS 6. 3 TRUSS BAYS OF 4X BLOCKING AT 3 TRUSS BAYS OF 4X BLOCKING AT 6'-0" WITH SIMPSON HU44TF HANGER  7. SIMPSON PA-23 STRAP AT 6'-0" O.C. SIMPSON PA-23 STRAP AT 6'-0" O.C. 8. FINISH GRADE WHERE OCCURS FINISH GRADE WHERE OCCURS 9. CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS CONCRETE SLAB WHERE OCCURS 10. WOOD STUD WALL & PLATE PER DETAIL WOOD STUD WALL & PLATE PER DETAIL 101 11. (2)#4 CONT. HORIZONTALS  (2)#4 CONT. HORIZONTALS  12. 6" MINIMUM - HEIGHT VARIES 6" MINIMUM - HEIGHT VARIES 13. 1-1/2" NOTCH IN TOP OF WALL FOR 1-1/2" NOTCH IN TOP OF WALL FOR FLUSH STUCCO SYSTEM PER ARCHITECT 14. 1-1/2"MAX. LIGHTWEIGHT TOPPING1-1/2"MAX. LIGHTWEIGHT TOPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS  PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS  3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 5. P.T. 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 5/8"  P.T. 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 5/8"  ANCHOR BOLTS AT 32"O.C. 6. H3 & A34 AT EA. TRUSS  H3 & A34 AT EA. TRUSS  7. (2)#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS IN BOND BEAM (2)#4 CONT. HORIZ. BARS IN BOND BEAM 8. 2X4 BLOCKING  2X4 BLOCKING  9. WOOD STUD WALL  WOOD STUD WALL  10. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 11. FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL 12. VENEER WHERE OCCURS VENEER WHERE OCCURS 13. 8" MIN (SEE G&D PLAN) 8" MIN (SEE G&D PLAN) 14. FINISHED GRADE AS OCCURSFINISHED GRADE AS OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
455#

AutoCAD SHX Text
160#

AutoCAD SHX Text
125#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB. FLOOR TRUSS PARALLEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. PLYWOOD SHEATHING PER G.S.N. 2. PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS WITH PREFAB. WOOD FLOOR TRUSS WITH VERTICAL WEBS AT 16"O.C. - INSTALL AFTER BACKFILLING RETAINING WALL 3. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. EDGE NAILING PER G.S.N. 4. CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN CONCRETE WALL PER PLAN 5. FINISH GRADE WHERE OCCURS FINISH GRADE WHERE OCCURS 6. 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 5/8"  ANCHOR 3X WOOD PLATE WITH 5/8"  ANCHOR BOLTS AT 32"O.C. 7. 2X4 BRACING AT 24"O.C. WITH 3-16d 2X4 BRACING AT 24"O.C. WITH 3-16d NAILS AT BLOCKING & SIMPSON A34 AT PLATE 8. 2X4 TRUSS BLOCKING WITH HU24TF 2X4 TRUSS BLOCKING WITH HU24TF EACH END - STRAP TOGETGER W/ CS16 9. BOND BEAM WITH (2)#5 CONT. HORIZ. BOND BEAM WITH (2)#5 CONT. HORIZ. BARS 10. WOOD STUD WALL  WOOD STUD WALL  11. HEIGHT VARIES - SEE G&D (8"MIN.) HEIGHT VARIES - SEE G&D (8"MIN.) 12. FLOORING AS OCCURS FLOORING AS OCCURS 13. INTERIOR WALL FURRING INTERIOR WALL FURRING 14. FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL - ALIGN FINISH PER ARCHITECTURAL - ALIGN WITH FACE OF MASONRY 15. 16d NAILS AT 6"O.C. 16d NAILS AT 6"O.C. 16. VENEER WHERE OCCURSVENEER WHERE OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBANE RESIDENCE LOT 716 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  ADAMS RANCH ROAD  MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 		COMPANIESCOMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE	   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND   I   DEVELOPMENT     I    HOMES + LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN@JK.STUDIO	

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BOX 2006- CAREFREE, AZ 85377	

AutoCAD SHX Text
(480)225-7282	



HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

GUEST ROOM 4
300

9

2

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

COMMON/LAUNDRY
512

9

3

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

GUEST ROOM 3
381

9

2

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

GUEST ROOM 2
307

9

2HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

GUEST ROOM 1
225

9

2

T

T

T

T

T

2301

2300

EF

5

EF

1

EF

2

EF

3

EF

4
EF

6

B

1

B

2

COMMON

GUEST 1

GUEST 2

GUEST 3

GUEST 4

FC

1

16"X16"  RETURN
FROM MAIN LEVEL

AT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE ENTRANCE PROVIDE
WATTS 009-QT-S 1/2 REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE

ASSEMBLY BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE WITH
QUARTER TURN SHUTOFF VALVES WITH TEE HANDLES

AND BRONZE STRAINER OR APPROVED EQUAL

INSTALLATION NOTES:
BOILER EXHAUST/INTAKE TO EXTERIOR
PROVIDE WALL TERMINATION KIT KIT30046.
VERIFY FINAL TERMINATION LOCATION
WITH ARCHITECT, 36" ABOVE GRADE MIN.

PROVIDE RECESSED BOX BEHIND DRYER FOR
DRYER VENTING.  VENT TO EXTERIOR WITH
ONLY APPROVED MATERIALS.

2300

2301

MECHANICAL SCHEDULES,

DESIGN CONDITIONS,

VENTILATION

DJM

M1
Scale

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

AS NOTED

No. Description Date
1

SCH

10-20-2020

Sheet Index
MECHANICAL

M1 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, NOTES, BASEMENT
MECHANICAL

M2   MAIN LEVEL MECHANICAL
M3   UPPER LEVEL MECHANICAL

10-20-2020PROGRESS REVIEW 1

 HUGHES   CONSULTING   ENGINEERING, PA

HVAC - Electrical - Plumbing - Energy Studies

Dimitri Merrill, PE
Steven Hughes, PE LEED AP

Telluride, CO 81435
ph: (970) 239-1949
fax: (785) 842-2492
dimitri@hce-pa.com

LOT 716
ADAMS RANCH ROAD

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO

SYMBOLS:

T TEMPERATURE SENSOR OR THERMOSTAT

INSTALLATION NOTE

CONTROL NOTE

GRILLE CALLOUT

SUPPLY DUCT

RETURN DUCT

OUTSIDE AIR DUCT

BALANCING DAMPER

ZONE DAMPER

INSULATED O.A. DUCT

ACOUSTIC LINED R.A. DUCT

CIRCULATING PUMP

SOLENOID VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

CHECK VALVE

ANTI-SCALDING VALVE

RADIANT ZONE VALVE

RADIANT HEATING MANIFOLD

1.02

CFM
" "XID CFM

W H

2300

S

M

PROJECT NARRATIVE:

HEATING:
PRIMARY HEATING IS PROVIDED BY RADIANT FLOORING
WITH HEATING WATER/GLYCOL MIXTURE PROVIDED BY A
HIGH-EFFICIENCY CONDENSING BOILER.  HEATING ZONES
PER PLAN SHALL HAVE INDIVIDUAL THERMOSTATS OR
TEMPERATURE SENSORS WITH CENTRALLY LOCATED
THERMOSTATS FOR CONTROL.  FIELD-VERIFY FINAL
LOCATIONS OF HEATING MANIFOLDS, LOCATED IN
CLOSETS WHERE POSSIBLE.  ROUTE SUPPLY HEAT TUBING
ALONG EXTERIOR WALLS.  FASTEN TUBING AT 18"
MAXIMUM SPACING.

VENTILATION:
VENTILATION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY OUTSIDE AIR DUCT
CONNECTION TO FAN COIL RETURN, PROVIDE
INSULATION FOR OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK AND
BALANCING DAMPERS.

COOLING:
PROVIDE BY R-410A DX COILS ASSOCIATED WITH FC-1 AND
FC-2, PER SCHEDULES.

EXHAUST:
EXHAUST FANS SHALL BE ROUTED TO AN ERV OR TO THE
EXTERIOR.  EXHAUST FANS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER
MECHANICAL PLAN FOR SPOT VENTILATION AND
HUMIDITY CONTROL.  FOR EXTERIOR DUCT
TERMINATIONS, FIELD-VERIFY FINAL ROUTING AND
TERMINATIONS WITH ARCHITECT OR OWNER TO AND
APPROVED EXTERIOR LOCATION NOT LESS THAN 36" FROM
AN OPERABLE OPENING AND NOT LESS THAN 10' FROM A
MECHANICAL INTAKE OPENING.

PROJECT DESIGN INFORMATION:

PROJECT LOCATION: MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO
BUILDING JURISDICTION: MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO
CLIMATE ZONE: 6B
OUTDOOR DESIGN: -14°F, 81°F
INDOOR DESIGN: 70°F, 75°F
BUILDING CODES: 2018 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 

GENERAL NOTES (MECHANICAL):
1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2018 VERSION OF THE
INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE.

2. ALL DUCT CONSTRUCTION, GAUGES, METHODS OF HANGING
AND SUPPORTING SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST SMACNA
STANDARDS AND CHAPTER 6 OF THE IMC.

3. ALL EXHAUST AND SUPPLY DUCTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF
GALVANIZED SHEET METAL TO SMACNA 2" PRESSURE CLASS.  ALL
JOINTS AND SEAMS SHALL BE SEALED AIRTIGHT.

4. ALL ROUND EXHAUST, RETURN, AND SUPPLY DUCTS SHALL BE
STANDARD GALVANIZED "SNAP - LOCK" PIPE WITH ALL CHANGES
IN DIRECTION MADE VIA ADJUSTABLE ELBOWS.  ALL JOINTS AND
SEAMS SHALL BE SEALED AIRTIGHT.

5. COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF DUCTWORK WITH THE
PLACEMENT OF THE LIGHT FIXTURES AND THE STRUCTURAL
MEMBERS.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS
FOR THE CEILING SPACE AND EXACT DUCT ROUTE PRIOR TO
FABRICATION.  VERIFY IN THE FIELD EXACT ROUTING OF
DUCTWORK TO ALLOW PROPER LOCATION OF LIGHTS AS SHOWN.

7.  ANY FRESH AIR INTAKE SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE
BUILDING EXHAUST, FLUES, OR PLUMBING VENTS AS REQUIRED BY
LOCAL CODE.

8 ANY FRAMING REQUIRED FOR DIFFUSER INSTALLATION IN HARD
CEILINGS SHALL BE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

9.  ANY EQUIPMENT THAT IS SUBSTITUTED SHALL FIT IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED, WITH ADEQUATE ROOM FOR SERVICING.

10.  HVAC UNITS SHALL BE MOUNTED LEVEL.  PROVIDE RUBBER
ISOLATORS WITH 3/4" MIN. DEFLECTION FOR MOUNTING FOR
VIBRATION CONTROL.

11.  FINAL HVAC SYSTEMS AND BALANCING SHALL BE
PERFORMED BY THE OWNER'S INDEPENDENT AGENT.

12.  SUPPLY SPECIFIED EQUIPMENT OR APPROVED EQUAL.

13.  FLUE VENTS SHALL TERMINATE NO LESS THAN 10' FROM
THE NEAREST FRESH AIR INTAKE.  FIELD VERIFY AND OFFSET AS
REQUIRED.

14.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL EQUIPMENT NAME
PLATES AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO DOING
WORK.  EQUIPMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

15.  HYDRONIC HEATING MANIFOLDS SHALL BE LOCATED AT
BASE OF WALL BEHIND COVER.  VERIFY FINAL LOCATION AND
COVER STYLE WITH ARCHITECT.

16.  IF REQUIRED, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL DUCT,
VENTING, AND PLUMBING HOLES IN STRUCTURAL MEMBERS
SHALL MEET MANUFACTURER GUIDELINES.

17.  ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS REGARDING
EQUIPMENT, METHODS, OR INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE
SUBMITTED IN WRITING TO THE ENGINEER AS A REQUEST FOR
INSTALLATION FOR CLARIFICATION.

18.  ALL DUCTWORK SHALL HAVE 1" DUCT LINER.  OUTSIDE
AIR DUCTWORK SHALL BE INSULATED WITH R-4 MINIMUM
WRAP.  FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK (5'-0" MAX) SHALL BE INSULATED.
PROVIDE 1/2" DUCT LINER AT SUPPLY AN RETURN GRILLE
PLENUMS.

19.  PAINT ALL VISIBLE DUCTWORK MATTE BLACK TO MINIMIZE
VISIBILITY THROUGH AIR DEVICES.

20.  HYDRONIC HEAT TUBING FOR RADIANT ZONES SHALL BE
1/2" PEX+ WITH OXYGEN BARRIER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

SCALE:4 BASEMENT LEVEL MECHANICAL
1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:3 TYP. BACKFLOW DETAIL

NONE

SCALE:2 NOTES AND PROJECT NARRATIVE
NONE

SCALE:1 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES
NONE



T.
O

.R
. 9

15
1

T.O.W. 9151 T.
O

.W
. 9

15
1

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.R. 9151

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

GREAT ROOM
865

9

5

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

DINING/KITCHEN
489

9

3

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

FOYER
414

9

2

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

GARAGE/STORAGE
1319

9

5

T

T

T

T

2300

HOOD EXH.
DUCT BTW.
JOISTS

EF

7

EF

8

EF

9

EF

10

GARAGE

GREAT ROOMENTRY/MUD

KITCHEN AC

2

AC

1

CFM
" "XS4 50

12 2
TOE KICK

CFM
" "XS1 125

4 16
FLOOR

CFM
" "XS4 50

12 2
TOE KICK

CFM
" "XS4 50

12 2
TOE KICK

CFM
" "XS4 50

12 2
TOE KICK

CFM
" "XS4 50

12 2
TOE KICK

CFM
" "XS1 125

4 16
FLOORCFM

" "XS1 125
4 16

FLOOR

CFM
" "XS1 125

4 16
FLOOR

CFM
" "XR2 1000

16 16
WALL RETURN

MAIN LEVEL

MECHANICAL SCHEDULES,

DESIGN CONDITIONS,

VENTILATION

DJM

M2
Scale

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

AS NOTED

No. Description Date
1

SCH

10-20-2020

Sheet Index
MECHANICAL

M1 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, NOTES, BASEMENT
MECHANICAL

M2   MAIN LEVEL MECHANICAL
M3   UPPER LEVEL MECHANICAL

10-20-2020PROGRESS REVIEW 1

 HUGHES   CONSULTING   ENGINEERING, PA

HVAC - Electrical - Plumbing - Energy Studies

Dimitri Merrill, PE
Steven Hughes, PE LEED AP

Telluride, CO 81435
ph: (970) 239-1949
fax: (785) 842-2492
dimitri@hce-pa.com

LOT 716
ADAMS RANCH ROAD

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO

SCALE:1 MAIN LEVEL MECHANICAL
1/4" = 1'-0"



HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

MASTER BEDROOM
714

9

4

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

MASTER CLOSET/LAUNDRY
346

9

2

HEATED S.F.

TUBE SPACING "

NO. LOOPS*
*300' MAX TUBE LENGTH

MASTER BATH
308

9

2

T

TT

2300

EF

11
EF

12

FC

2

BATH

MASTER BED CLOSET

2301

CFM
" "XS3 125

4 16
CEILING

(4) 6"Ø BTW.
TRUSS WEB

6"
Ø
 B
TW

. T
RU

SS

6"
Ø
 B
TW

. T
RU

SS

6"
Ø
 B
TW

. T
RU

SS

2302

CFM
" "XR2 1000

16 16
WALL RETURN

2303

CFM
" "XOA1 125

12 6
O.A. LOUVER

20
"X

20
"

CFM
" "XS2 250

24 4
WALL

CFM
" "XS3 125

4 16
CEILING

CFM
" "XS3 125

4 16
CEILING

CFM
" "XS3 125

4 16
CEILING

8"Ø BTW.
TRUSS WEB

CFM
" "XS3 250

4 24
CEILING

INSTALLATION NOTES:
PROVIDE RECESSED BOX BEHIND DRYER FOR
DRYER VENTING.  VENT TO EXTERIOR WITH
ONLY APPROVED MATERIALS.

PROVIDE UNIT ACCESS FOR SERVICE, FILTER
REPLACEMENT IN LAUNDRY ROOM.  PROVIDE
CONDENSATE DRAIN TO WASHER BOX
BELOW.

PROVIDE HIGH/LOW RETURN AIR TRANSFER
WITHIN STUD SPACE WITH 1" ACOUSTIC
LINER AND 16"X6" GRILLES.

O.A. TO FAN COIL RETURN, INSULATE TO
R-6, PROVIDE BALANCING DAMPER.

2300

2301

2302

2303

MECHANICAL SCHEDULES,

DESIGN CONDITIONS,

VENTILATION

DJM

M3
Scale

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

AS NOTED

No. Description Date
1

SCH

10-20-2020

Sheet Index
MECHANICAL

M1 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, NOTES, BASEMENT
MECHANICAL

M2   MAIN LEVEL MECHANICAL
M3   UPPER LEVEL MECHANICAL

10-20-2020PROGRESS REVIEW 1

 HUGHES   CONSULTING   ENGINEERING, PA

HVAC - Electrical - Plumbing - Energy Studies

Dimitri Merrill, PE
Steven Hughes, PE LEED AP

Telluride, CO 81435
ph: (970) 239-1949
fax: (785) 842-2492
dimitri@hce-pa.com

LOT 716
ADAMS RANCH ROAD

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO

SCALE:1 UPPER LEVEL MECHANICAL
1/4" = 1'-0"



GUEST ROOM 4
CLG:10'-0" COMMON ROOM

CLG:10'-0"

BATH 4
CLG:9'-0"

MECH
CLG:9'-0"

LAUNDRY
CLG:9'-0"

ELEV.

GUEST ROOM 1
CLG:10'-0"

BATH 1
CLG:9'-0"

GUEST ROOM 2
CLG:10'-0"

GUEST ROOM 3
CLG:10'-0"

BATH 2
CLG:9'-0"

BATH 3
CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

SS

SS

SS

SS

SQ

SQ

SQSQ

SQ

LL4

Z4 Z4

Z3

Z1

Z3

Z2

Z2

Z1Z1

SQ SQ SQ SQ

S
MD

SM
D

S
MD

S
MD

S
MD

DIM

135

0-10V

139

DIM

136

DIM

137

SWITCH

138

DIM

134

DIM

101

DIM

102
EXT

103

EXT

143 DIM

142

DIM

141
DIM

140

DIM

130

EXT

132

DIM

131

DIM

129

DIM

123

DIM

120

EXT

122

DIM

121
DIM

119

0-10V

128

DIM

125
DIM

126
SWITCH

127

DIM

110

DIM

109

EXT

112
DIM

111

0-10V

118

SWITCH

117

DIM

115

DIM

116

DIM

114

DIM

113

DIM

124

DIM

104

DIM

105

DIM

106

0-10V

108

SWITCH

107

DIM

133

TOE KICK

TOE KICK

STAIR TRED

TO
E 

KI
C

K

TO
E 

KI
C

K

SH
ELF LT (X3)

TO DMX 24VDC

TO DMX 24VDC

TO
 D

M
X

24VD
C

TO
 D

M
X

24
VD

C

TO
 D

M
X

24
VD

C

TO DMX 24VDC

TO
 D

M
X

24VD
C

TO
 D

M
X

24VD
C16

17

19

02

01

03

04

06

08

07

12 13
10

11

14

15

05

18

09

SH
ELF LT (X3)

SH
ELF LT (X3)

LED1

LED2

LE
D

3

LE
D

4

LED
5

LED
5

LED
5

LED6

S2

S2

S2 S2

S2

S2S2 S2

S2

S2

S2

S2 S2
S2

S2

S2 S2 S2
S2

S2

S2 S2 S2 S2

S2

S2
S2

S2

S2

S2

S2

S2

S2

S2

S2 S2

S2

S2S2

S2

S2 S2

S2

S2 S2

S2

S2

S2

S2 S2
S2

S2S2

S2

S2

S2 S2 S2 S2

S2

S2S2S2

S2

S2S2S2

S2

S2

S2

EL 1
LIGHTING PLAN

LIGHT CONTROL SYMBOL
LEGEND

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

SINGLE POLE JAMB SWITCH

SINGLE POLE MOTION SWITCH

SINGLE POLE TIMER SWITCH

SINGLE POLE DIMMER

1/2 SWITCHED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

SWITCHED RECESSED CLOCK RECEPTACLE

1/2 SWITCHED FLOOR PLUG RECEPTACLE

REMOTE LOW VOLTAGE TRANSFORMER

CEILING MOUNTED EXHAUST FAN

ELECTRIC FIREPLACE IGNITOR

LIGHTING CONTROL KEYPAD

LIGHTING CONTROL SWITCHLEG

LIGHTING CONTROL ENCLOSURE

J

MD

T

CP

FP

FIRE
IGN

XXX

T#

G E N E R A L  N O T E S

1. IT IS THE INTENT OF THESE DRAWINGS TO
PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE LIGHTING PLAN WHICH
SHOWS LIGHT FIXTURE LOCATIONS, FIXTURE
SPECIFICATIONS, AND CIRCUITRY FOR THE PURPOSE
OF A LICENSED ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO BID
AND INSTALL A COMPLETE LIGHTING SYSTEM.

2. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW
AND ADHERE TO THE CURRENT NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC).  IN THE EVENT OF A
CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS DRAWING AND THE
APPLICABLE CODE, THE CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND
THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE MADE IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE.

3. ALL EMERGENCY EGRESS LIGHTING IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL ENGINEER OR
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

4. ALL WALL AND FLOOR OUTLETS SHOWN ON
LIGHTING PLAN ARE FOR CONTROL OF LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT.  ALL OTHER OUTLETS AND LOCATIONS
ALONG WITH CIRCUIT BREAKER AND/OR DETAILED
ELECTRICAL WIRING PLEASE REFER TO THE
ELECTRICAL SHEETS.

5. ALL DIMMING CIRCUITS ARE TWO-WIRE UNLESS
NOTED DIFFERENTLY. NO COMMON NEUTRALS
SHALL BE USED.

6. FIELD PAINT ALL CONDUIT, JUNCTION BOXES,
LIGHTING TRIM AND HARDWARE TO MATCH
ADJACENT SURFACES.

8. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL
CEILING TYPES, RECESS CONDITIONS, AND
MOUNTING HARDWARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO
PURCHASE OF ANY LIGHTING FIXTURES.

9. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF ALL DECORATIVE FIXTURES
WITH INTERIOR DESIGNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

10. ALL STEP LIGHTS SHALL BE MOUNTED AT +1'-6"
A.F.F. TO CENTER OF FIXTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

11. ALL WIRE USED SHALL BE COPPER

12.  IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF OUR
ADG, ADG, WILL REQUIRE SITE VISITS DURING
ELECTRICAL ROUGH AND ELECTRICAL TRIM STAGES.
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MAY BE HELD LIABLE
FOR EXPENSES INCURRED IN A RESULT OF MOVING
LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLIENT OR
ADG'S APPROVAL.

13. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW
TWO EVENINGS (4 HOUR MINIMUM EACH) AND
PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY LADDERS AND MAN LIFTS
TO ASSIST LIGHT CONTROL LLC DURING THE FINAL
AIM AND FOCUS OF ALL ADJUSTABLE LIGHTING
FIXTURES.

14. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR AND THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
TO REVIEW ALL INFORMATION ON THESE PLANS.  IF
THERE ARE ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR QUESTIONS
CONCERNING THESE PLANS PLEASE CONTACT ADG -
888.296.0950 FOR CLARIFICATION.

B A S E M E N T  F L O O R  P L A N
L I G H T I N G  P L A N SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1

P R O J E C T  N O T E S

1. LIGHTING EQUIPMENT (MANDATORY) N1104.1
(AMENDED) NOT LESS THAN 90 PERCENT OF THE
LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING
FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS.

2. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED TO
LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES.  ALL RECESSED
LUMINAIRES SHALL BE IC-RATED AND LABELED AS
HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE NOT MORE THAN 2.0
CFM.  ALL RECESSED LUMINAIRES SHALL BE SEALED
WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING
AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING COVERING.
(N1102.4.4).

3. FIXTURES LOCATED IN DAMP OR WET LOCATIONS
SUCH AS SHOWER/TUB AREA AND FIXTURED/LIGHTS
INSTALLED OUTSIDE SHALL BE "LISTED" TO BE
SUITABLE FOR DAMP / WET LOCATION.

4. ALL LINEAR LED STRIP TAPE LIGHT TO BE FED
EVERY 16'-0". CONSULT ADG FOR WIRING DIAGRAMS

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

SCALE:1 /4 " -1 '

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

SEPT. 3RD, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



D/W TRASH

STEAM/
OVEN

FR
ID
G
E

FR
ID
G
E

GARAGE
CLG:9'-0"

STORAGE
CLG:9'-0"

POWDER
CLG:9'-0"

MUD ROOM
CLG:9'-0"

FOYER
CLG:SLOPED

CLG:14'-0"

KITCHEN
CLG:SLOPED

DINING
CLG:SLOPED

PANTRY
CLG:9'-0"

CANTINA
CLG:SLOPED

BAR
CLG:SLOPED

GREAT ROOM
CLG:SLOPED

CLG:SLOPED

CLG:SLOPED

CLG:SLOPED

CLG:14'-0"

IGN
FIRE

IGN
FIRE

IGN
FIRE

S1 S1

S1 S1S1

Z5

Z6

S1
S1 S1 S1

S1

S1

S1S1S1

S1

S1 S1

S1S1

S1 S1

S1 S1

LL8LL8

SQ

SQ

SQ

LL
8

LL
8

LL
8

LL
8

LL
8

S1
S1

S1

S1

S1

S1S1

S1S1

S1S1

S1S1

S1

S1 S1 S1

S1S1

Z7

Z7

S
MD

S1S1

S1 S1

S1

S1

FP

FP

FPS1 S1

HT HT

HT

S1

S1

DIM

223

DIM

217

DIM

218

DIM

235
DIM

212
DIM

214

DIM

213

DIM

234

DIM

227DIM

226

DIM

231

DIM

232

DIM

225

DIM

230

DIM

207

DIM

208
DIM

209

DIM

203

DIM

204

DIM

205
DIM

206

DIM

224

DIM

202

DIM

201
DIM

220

DIM

221

DIM

211

DIM

210

EXT

219

0-10V

228

0-10V

233

0-10V

222

RELAY

229

RELAY

215

RELAY

236

SWITCH

216

BAR DIE LT.

BAR DIE LT.

UNDERCABINET LT. UNDERCABINET LT.

TOE KICK

TO
E 

KI
C

K

SH
ELF LT (x3)

TO DMX 24VDC

TO DMX24VDC

TO DMX 24VDC

TO DMX 24VDCTO DMX 24VDC

TO
 D

M
X

24VD
C

TO
 D

M
X

24
VD

C

30

28

27

29

20

23

24

25

26

21

22

31

SEE LIGHTING
BELOW AND

ABOVE

LED7

LED8

LED
9

LE
D

10

LED11

UC1 UC1

S5 S5

S5 S5

S5

S5

S5

S5 S5
S5

S5

S5

S5
S5 S5 S5

S5

S5 S5
S5

S5

S5
S5

S5

S5

S5

S5S5

S5

S5

S5

S5 S5 S5

S5 S5

S3

S3 S3

S3

S2 S2

S2 S2 S2

S1S2
DMX

LT-3
LT-2

LT-1
CCU

EL 2
LIGHTING PLAN

LIGHT CONTROL SYMBOL
LEGEND

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

SINGLE POLE JAMB SWITCH

SINGLE POLE MOTION SWITCH

SINGLE POLE TIMER SWITCH

SINGLE POLE DIMMER

1/2 SWITCHED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

SWITCHED RECESSED CLOCK RECEPTACLE

1/2 SWITCHED FLOOR PLUG RECEPTACLE

REMOTE LOW VOLTAGE TRANSFORMER

CEILING MOUNTED EXHAUST FAN

ELECTRIC FIREPLACE IGNITOR

LIGHTING CONTROL KEYPAD

LIGHTING CONTROL SWITCHLEG

LIGHTING CONTROL ENCLOSURE

J

MD

T

CP

FP

FIRE
IGN

XXX

T#

G E N E R A L  N O T E S

1. IT IS THE INTENT OF THESE DRAWINGS TO
PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE LIGHTING PLAN WHICH
SHOWS LIGHT FIXTURE LOCATIONS, FIXTURE
SPECIFICATIONS, AND CIRCUITRY FOR THE PURPOSE
OF A LICENSED ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO BID
AND INSTALL A COMPLETE LIGHTING SYSTEM.

2. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW
AND ADHERE TO THE CURRENT NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC).  IN THE EVENT OF A
CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS DRAWING AND THE
APPLICABLE CODE, THE CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND
THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE MADE IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE.

3. ALL EMERGENCY EGRESS LIGHTING IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL ENGINEER OR
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

4. ALL WALL AND FLOOR OUTLETS SHOWN ON
LIGHTING PLAN ARE FOR CONTROL OF LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT.  ALL OTHER OUTLETS AND LOCATIONS
ALONG WITH CIRCUIT BREAKER AND/OR DETAILED
ELECTRICAL WIRING PLEASE REFER TO THE
ELECTRICAL SHEETS.

5. ALL DIMMING CIRCUITS ARE TWO-WIRE UNLESS
NOTED DIFFERENTLY. NO COMMON NEUTRALS
SHALL BE USED.

6. FIELD PAINT ALL CONDUIT, JUNCTION BOXES,
LIGHTING TRIM AND HARDWARE TO MATCH
ADJACENT SURFACES.

8. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL
CEILING TYPES, RECESS CONDITIONS, AND
MOUNTING HARDWARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO
PURCHASE OF ANY LIGHTING FIXTURES.

9. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF ALL DECORATIVE FIXTURES
WITH INTERIOR DESIGNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

10. ALL STEP LIGHTS SHALL BE MOUNTED AT +1'-6"
A.F.F. TO CENTER OF FIXTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

11. ALL WIRE USED SHALL BE COPPER

12.  IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF OUR
ADG, ADG, WILL REQUIRE SITE VISITS DURING
ELECTRICAL ROUGH AND ELECTRICAL TRIM STAGES.
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MAY BE HELD LIABLE
FOR EXPENSES INCURRED IN A RESULT OF MOVING
LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLIENT OR
ADG'S APPROVAL.

13. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW
TWO EVENINGS (4 HOUR MINIMUM EACH) AND
PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY LADDERS AND MAN LIFTS
TO ASSIST LIGHT CONTROL LLC DURING THE FINAL
AIM AND FOCUS OF ALL ADJUSTABLE LIGHTING
FIXTURES.

14. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR AND THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
TO REVIEW ALL INFORMATION ON THESE PLANS.  IF
THERE ARE ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR QUESTIONS
CONCERNING THESE PLANS PLEASE CONTACT ADG -
888.296.0950 FOR CLARIFICATION.

M A I N  F L O O R  P L A N
L I G H T I N G  P L A N SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"2

P R O J E C T  N O T E S

1. LIGHTING EQUIPMENT (MANDATORY) N1104.1
(AMENDED) NOT LESS THAN 90 PERCENT OF THE
LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING
FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS.

2. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED TO
LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES.  ALL RECESSED
LUMINAIRES SHALL BE IC-RATED AND LABELED AS
HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE NOT MORE THAN 2.0
CFM.  ALL RECESSED LUMINAIRES SHALL BE SEALED
WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING
AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING COVERING.
(N1102.4.4).

3. FIXTURES LOCATED IN DAMP OR WET LOCATIONS
SUCH AS SHOWER/TUB AREA AND FIXTURED/LIGHTS
INSTALLED OUTSIDE SHALL BE "LISTED" TO BE
SUITABLE FOR DAMP / WET LOCATION.

4. ALL LINEAR LED STRIP TAPE LIGHT TO BE FED
EVERY 16'-0". CONSULT ADG FOR WIRING DIAGRAMS

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

SCALE:1 /4 " -1 '

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

SEPT. 3RD, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



K-8336CERICBATHLITHOCAST

FIREPLACE

MASTER BATH
CLG:SLOPED

MASTER BEDROOM
CLG:SLOPED

MASTER CLOSET
CLG:SLOPED

MASTER LAUNDRY
CLG:9'-0"

CLG:SLOPED

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:9'-0"

CLG:SLOPED

IGN
FIRE

Z8 Z8Z8

SQ

SQ

SQ

SQ

SQSQ

SQ

SQ SQ

SQ SQ

SS SS

S1

S1

S1 S1
S1

S1 S1

S1 S1

S1

S1S1S1

S1S1S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1 S1S1

DIM

321

DIM

305

DIM

306

DIM

304
DIM

302

DIM

301

DIM

319

DIM

318

DIM

307

DIM

303
DIM

312

DIM

313

DIM

311

DIM

314

DIM

316

EXT

315

EXT

317

EXT

320

RELAY

310

TOE KICK

STAIR TRED

TO DMX 24VDC

TO DMX 24VDC

37

38

34

33

40

39

36

35

32

SWITCH

308

SWITCH

309

LED1

LED12

S5

S5

S5

S5

S2

S2

S3

S3

S3 S3

S3S3

S3 S3

EL 3
LIGHTING PLAN

LIGHT CONTROL SYMBOL
LEGEND

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

SINGLE POLE JAMB SWITCH

SINGLE POLE MOTION SWITCH

SINGLE POLE TIMER SWITCH

SINGLE POLE DIMMER

1/2 SWITCHED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

SWITCHED RECESSED CLOCK RECEPTACLE

1/2 SWITCHED FLOOR PLUG RECEPTACLE

REMOTE LOW VOLTAGE TRANSFORMER

CEILING MOUNTED EXHAUST FAN

ELECTRIC FIREPLACE IGNITOR

LIGHTING CONTROL KEYPAD

LIGHTING CONTROL SWITCHLEG

LIGHTING CONTROL ENCLOSURE

J

MD

T

CP

FP

FIRE
IGN

XXX

T#

G E N E R A L  N O T E S

1. IT IS THE INTENT OF THESE DRAWINGS TO
PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE LIGHTING PLAN WHICH
SHOWS LIGHT FIXTURE LOCATIONS, FIXTURE
SPECIFICATIONS, AND CIRCUITRY FOR THE PURPOSE
OF A LICENSED ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO BID
AND INSTALL A COMPLETE LIGHTING SYSTEM.

2. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW
AND ADHERE TO THE CURRENT NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC).  IN THE EVENT OF A
CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS DRAWING AND THE
APPLICABLE CODE, THE CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND
THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE MADE IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE.

3. ALL EMERGENCY EGRESS LIGHTING IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL ENGINEER OR
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

4. ALL WALL AND FLOOR OUTLETS SHOWN ON
LIGHTING PLAN ARE FOR CONTROL OF LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT.  ALL OTHER OUTLETS AND LOCATIONS
ALONG WITH CIRCUIT BREAKER AND/OR DETAILED
ELECTRICAL WIRING PLEASE REFER TO THE
ELECTRICAL SHEETS.

5. ALL DIMMING CIRCUITS ARE TWO-WIRE UNLESS
NOTED DIFFERENTLY. NO COMMON NEUTRALS
SHALL BE USED.

6. FIELD PAINT ALL CONDUIT, JUNCTION BOXES,
LIGHTING TRIM AND HARDWARE TO MATCH
ADJACENT SURFACES.

8. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL
CEILING TYPES, RECESS CONDITIONS, AND
MOUNTING HARDWARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO
PURCHASE OF ANY LIGHTING FIXTURES.

9. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF ALL DECORATIVE FIXTURES
WITH INTERIOR DESIGNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

10. ALL STEP LIGHTS SHALL BE MOUNTED AT +1'-6"
A.F.F. TO CENTER OF FIXTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

11. ALL WIRE USED SHALL BE COPPER

12.  IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF OUR
ADG, ADG, WILL REQUIRE SITE VISITS DURING
ELECTRICAL ROUGH AND ELECTRICAL TRIM STAGES.
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MAY BE HELD LIABLE
FOR EXPENSES INCURRED IN A RESULT OF MOVING
LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLIENT OR
ADG'S APPROVAL.

13. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW
TWO EVENINGS (4 HOUR MINIMUM EACH) AND
PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY LADDERS AND MAN LIFTS
TO ASSIST LIGHT CONTROL LLC DURING THE FINAL
AIM AND FOCUS OF ALL ADJUSTABLE LIGHTING
FIXTURES.

14. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR AND THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
TO REVIEW ALL INFORMATION ON THESE PLANS.  IF
THERE ARE ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR QUESTIONS
CONCERNING THESE PLANS PLEASE CONTACT ADG -
888.296.0950 FOR CLARIFICATION.

U P P E R  F L O O R  P L A N
L I G H T I N G  P L A N SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"3

P R O J E C T  N O T E S

1. LIGHTING EQUIPMENT (MANDATORY) N1104.1
(AMENDED) NOT LESS THAN 90 PERCENT OF THE
LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING
FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS.

2. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED TO
LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES.  ALL RECESSED
LUMINAIRES SHALL BE IC-RATED AND LABELED AS
HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE NOT MORE THAN 2.0
CFM.  ALL RECESSED LUMINAIRES SHALL BE SEALED
WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING
AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING COVERING.
(N1102.4.4).

3. FIXTURES LOCATED IN DAMP OR WET LOCATIONS
SUCH AS SHOWER/TUB AREA AND FIXTURED/LIGHTS
INSTALLED OUTSIDE SHALL BE "LISTED" TO BE
SUITABLE FOR DAMP / WET LOCATION.

4. ALL LINEAR LED STRIP TAPE LIGHT TO BE FED
EVERY 16'-0". CONSULT ADG FOR WIRING DIAGRAMS

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

SCALE:1 /4 " -1 '

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

SEPT. 3RD, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX



EL 4
FIXTURE SCHEDULE

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

SCALE:1 /4 " -1 '

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

SEPT. 3RD, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

12' SOFFIT

9"

16
'-0

"

2'
-6

"

9"

S5

S5

S5

S5
S5 S5 S5

S5

S5 S5
S5

S5

S5
S5

S5

S5

S5

S5S5S5

S5

S5 S5

S5

S5

S5

S5 S5

S5 S5

S5

LED11

GU

PL  1
PHOTOMETRIC
P L A N

P H O T O M E T R I C  P L A N
L I G H T I N G  P L A N SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"1

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

S C A L E : A S  NOT E D

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

Oct 20th, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65 00'00" E   120.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16 28'26" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51 30'00" E   235.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07 30'00" E   160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21 30'00" W   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Luminaire Schedule

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Qty

AutoCAD SHX Text
Label

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arrangement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Lamp Lumens

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN3S-L09WDAAI (IC RATED HOUSING) / EN3SF1F-SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-PZ-3LED-WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70/ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
wp-ct3528-120-10-reel - 16'-4" WHITE ADJUSTABLE TAPE LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB-1LED-FB w/ Cutoff Shroud

AutoCAD SHX Text
Calculation Summary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Label

AutoCAD SHX Text
CalcType

AutoCAD SHX Text
Units

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall SIte

AutoCAD SHX Text
Illuminance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Horizontal at Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Illuminance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.A.



PL 2
PHOTOMETRIC
C U T S H E E T S

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

S C A L E : A S  NOT E D

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

Oct 20th, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950



PL 3
PHOTOMETRIC
C U T S H E E T S

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

S C A L E : A S  NOT E D

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVISIONS:

Oct 20th, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950



PL 4
PHOTOMETRIC
C U T S H E E T S

71
6 

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E

16074 N. 78TH STREET, SUITE
B104 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260
W W W . A D G R O U P A Z . C O M

S H E E T
N U M B E R :

DRAWN BY:

D A T E :

S C A L E : A S  NOT E D

3

2

1

ALEXANDRA TALIAFERRO

REVIS IONS:

Oct 20th, 2020

This drawing is an instrument of service and the property of
ACOUSTIC DESIGNS GROUP LLC and shall remain their
property. Reuse, reproduction, or publication by any method
in whole or in part is prohibited without their written consent.
Any questions or concerns contact ACOUSTIC DESIGNS
G R O U P  L L C .

T 888.296.0950



T.O
.R

. 9
15

1

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.W. 9151

T.O
.W

. 9
15

1

T.O.R. 9151

ALL TRANSPLANTS AND NEW PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED
WITH A PROFESSIONALLY INSTALLED DRIP IRRIGATION
SYSTEM.

5.

IRRIGATION LINES SHALL BE IN PLACE AND PRESSURE
TESTED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF RIP-RAP.

4. ALL TREES SHALL BE WATERED WITH A DRIP IRRIGATION
SYSTEM.  THE TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE ON SEPARATE
WATERING SYSTEMS.

3.

ALL REVEGETATION AREAS TREATED WITH NATIVE SEED MIX
SHALL BE WATERED BY A SCHEDULED WATERING SERVICE
FOR A MINIMUM OF ONE GROWING SEASON.  THE WATERING
SCHEDULE SHALL BE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE
SUBDIVISION.

2.

1. THE CLIENT MAY REQUIRE AN IRRIGATION "AS-BUILT" BE
CREATED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE OWNERS FILES
UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.

IRRIGATION NOTES

SHEET INDEX
L1
L2 PLANTING PLAN

SITE PLAN and NOTES

CONSULTANTS

PLANTING NOTES
STAKE ALL TREE LOCATIONS FOR LANDSCAPE DESIGNER'S
APPROVAL PRIOR TO PLANTING.

ALL TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
RIP-RAP OR OTHER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

ALL NEW PLANTING SHALL BE INSTALLED SO AS TO MATCH
THE EXISTING NATIVE SPECIES AND DENSITIES ADJACENT
TO THE AREA OF REVEGETATION.

A TEMPORARY NURSERY LOCATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED
ON SITE FOR SALVAGE MATERIALS, CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE TEMPORARY IRRIGATION TO SALVAGED MATERIAL
IN NURSERY.

WHERE RIP-RAP IS REQUIRED AND THE SLOPE WILL HOLD IT,
AN APPROVED PLANTING SOIL SHALL BE ADDED ON TOP OF
THE RIP-RAP A MINIMUM OF EIGHT INCHES IN DEPTH.  THE
PLANTING DENSITIES IN THESE AREAS SHALL BE
CONSISTENT WITH ALL OTHER AREAS AND THE ORDINANCE.

A TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED TO
SUPPLEMENT REVEG. PLANT MATERIAL.  CONTRACTOR
RESPONSIBLE FOR TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

THE SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK AND CONFIRM
LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION.  CONFLICTS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER FOR RESOLUTION.

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ACCURATE PLANT COUNTS.

NO PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS, TYPE, OR QUANTITY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE APPROVED LANDSCAPE OR IRRIGATION PLANS
WITHOUT PERMISSION FROM THE LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR
CLIENT.

PLANT MATERIALS SPECIFIED SHALL BE SUBJECT TO HAND
SELECTION BY THE PROJECT MANAGER AT THE NURSERY.

ALL DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE RAKED TO BLEND INTO
EXISTING UNDISTURBED TOPSOIL.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE SIZED ACCORDING TO THE
COLORADO NURSERY ASSOCIATION STANDARDS.  PLANT
MATERIAL SIZES NOT ESTABLISHED PER A.N.A. STANDARDS
SHALL BE SIZED ACCORDING TO THE AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS.

FINISH GRADE OR TOP OF MULCH (WHICHEVER IS HIGHER)
SHALL BE 1" BELOW ADJACENT CONCRETE OR OTHER PAVED
SURFACE.

ALL WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AND APPROVED BY THE
THE CITY PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1st.

ALL AREAS TO BE DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION,
INCLUDING ANY AREAS DISTURBED BEYOND WHAT IS SHOWN
ON PLANS, SHALL BE REPLANTED AS INDICATED ON THESE
PLANS. AT ALL TIMES THE PLANTS INSTALLED IN ALL AREAS
ARE TO MATCH THE SURROUNDING AREA IN DENSITY AND
PLANT TYPE.

GENERAL NOTES

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

9.

8.

7.

6.

5.

4.

3.

2.

1.

SITE AREA
SITE CALCS:

0.585 ACRES

C

ission of CFdesign.

COPYRIGHT     2018-CFdesign.  The use of
these plans is restricted to the original site
for which they were prepared.  Reproduction
or reuse by any method, in whole or in part, is
strictly prohibited.  These plans shall not be
reproduced without the express written perm-

DATE: 8/24/2020
JOB NO.: CF-716

LO
T 

71
6

K
IL

B
A

N
E

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E,

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IL

LA
G

E

ngised FC
w

w
w

.C
F

d
e

s
ig

n
A

Z
.c

o
m

m
o

b
il

e
: 

(6
0

2
)5

6
1

.3
3

7
9

D
a

v
e

@
C

F
d

e
s
ig

n
A

Z
.c

o
m

L1

PROJECT

PHONE: (302) 561.3379

SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85254

CFdesign

LANDSCAPE DESIGNER:

CONTACT: DAVID CREECH

16628 NORTH 53rd PLACE

PHONE: (480) 488.1239

CAREFREE, ARIZONA 85377

JK STUDIO

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT: JUSTIN KILBANE

P.O. BOX 2006

CAREFREE, ARIZONA 85377

JUSTIN KILBANE

HOME OWNER:

P.O. BOX 2006

SITE
PLAN

PHONE: (970) 708.2088

TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435

FOLEY ASSOCIATES, INC.

SURVEYOR:

CONTACT: DAVE BULSON

125 WEST PACIFIC, SUITE B-1

DATA
PROJECT

167 ADAMS RANCH ROAD

LOT 716 TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435

TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435

TOTAL REVEG 9400 S.F.

PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING SETBACK
LINE

LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

LOT 716

SITE

REFER TO CIVIL ENGINEERING PLAN FOR FULL SITE PLAN AND 
SURVEY CONSIDERATIONS.  THIS PLAN IS IN REFERENCE TO 
LANDSCAPE PLANTING AND REVEGETATION ONLY.

LOT 716 TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

NORTH

GUEST
PARKING

DRIVE

F.F. 3377.0
RESIDENCE

SPA

DO NOT BLOCK FIRE HYDRANTS OR EMERGENCY ACCESS TO
THE SITE WITH CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES.

FIRE DEPARTMENT SAFETY CHECKLIST
1.

CONSTRUCTION

ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE AS A
CLEAR ZONE. THIN AND CLEAR FLAMMABLE MATERIALS AND
FLASH FUELS (DRIED GRASSES AND WEEDS) FOR AN
ADDITIONAL "BUFFER ZONE" OF 20-30 FEET FROM THE
BUILDING ENVELOPE. THERE IS NO NEED TO CLEAR NATURAL
LIVE PLANTS, JUST KEEP THESE AREAS MAINTAINED AND
CLEAR OF THE ANNUAL DRY FLASH FUELS.

2.

DEVELOP A "BUFFER ZONE" AND REMOVE ALL LIGHT (FLASH)
FUELS FOR AN AREA OF 10-15 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF ALL
DRIVEWAYS.

3.

KEEP CONSTRUCTION SITES CLEAR OF EXCESSIVE
COMBUSTIBLE AND FLAMMABLE MATERIALS.

4.

RESTRICT SMOKING WHILE ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE,
ESPECIALLY IN THE WILDLAND INTERFACE AREAS.

5.

IF A FIRE IS SUSPECTED OR DISCOVERED, IMMEDIATELY
CALL 9 1 1 FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT RESPONSE. DO THIS
BEFORE ATTEMPTING TO INVESTIGATE OR BEFORE TAKING
ANY FIREFIGHTING ACTION.

6.

TAKE SPECIAL CARE TO LIMIT WELDING AND METAL CUTTING
OPERATIONS TO CLEARED AREAS.

7.

ALWAYS CONSIDER POSTING SPOTTERS WHEN CONDUCTING
POTENTIALLY RISKY OPERATIONS.

8.

HAVE WORKING FIRE EXTINGUISHERS AND/OR CONNECTED
WATER HOSE LINES AVAILABLE ON ALL JOB SITES.

9.

IRRIGATED LAWN AREAS SHOULD BE AERATED TWO (2)
TIMES PER YEAR TO INCREASE THE WATER ABSORPTION
RATES AND PROVIDE A HEALTHY LAWN. ORGANICS,
FERTILIZATION AND AMENDMENT INCORPORATION AT SAME
TIME ARE ENCOURAGED.

TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE MULCHED UPON INITIAL
PLANTING AND AS NEEDED TO REDUCE WATER
EVAPORATION.

TREE AND SHRUB HOLES SHALL BE DUG SIX INCHES (6")
DEEPER THAN THE ROOT BALL SIZE TO FACILITATE THE
PLACEMENT OF APPROPRIATE MULCH MATERIAL AND
FACILITATE GROWTH.

TREES SHALL BE STAKES AND HELD IN PLACE BY WEBBING
AND WIRE TO ENSURE SUCCESSFUL ROOT ESTABLISHMENT
FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) FULL GROWING SEASONS.

BURLAP AND WIRE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ROOT
BALL PRIOR TO PLANTING. IF ALL OF THE WIRE CANNOT BE
REMOVED DUE TO THE SIZE OF THE TREE, THEN
TWO-THIRDS OF THE WIRE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE
UPPER PORTION OF THE ROOT BALL.

INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ZONE 1:
EXTENDING 15 FEET BEYOND THE STRUCTURE, INCLUDING
DECKS, PATIOS, ETC. THIS AREA SHOULD HAVE ONLY A
SMALL AMOUNT OF VEGETATION, REMOVE DEAD
VEGETATION OR FLAMMABLE DEBRIS, AND KEEP ALL PLANTS
WELL KEPT AND IRRIGATED.

ZONE 2:
EXTENDED 100 FEET FROM THE HOME TREE CANOPIES
SHOULD BE THINNED AND FUEL SOURCES FOR FIRES
SHOULD BE LIMITED TO REDUCE THE INTENSITY OF ANY FIRE
APPROACHING THE HOME.

ZONE 3:
EXTENDING TO THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY TREES AND
LARGE SHRUBS SHOULD BE PRUNED TO PREVENT A
GROUND FIRE FROM CLIMBING INTO THE CROWNS OF
TREES. REMOVE DEAD AND DOWNED DEBRIS.

WILDFIRE DEFENSIBLE SPACE
WEST REGION

THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A
QUALIFIED LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL THAT HAS
EXTENSIVE EXPERIENCE IN DESIGNING IRRIGATION
SYSTEMS TO BE EFFICIENT AND TO UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTE
THE WATER. SPECIFIC CRITERIA THAT SHALL BE
CONSIDERED IN THE DESIGN INCLUDE SOIL TYPE, SLOPE,
ROOT DEPTH, PLANT MATERIALS, MICROCLIMATES,
WEATHER CONDITIONS, WATER SOURCE, PEAK DEMAND AND
WATERING WINDOWS. TO CONSERVE AND PROTECT WATER
RESOURCES, THE IRRIGATION DESIGNER SHALL SELECT
APPROPRIATE EQUIPMENT COMPONENTS THAT MEET STATE
AND LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS AND SITE REQUIREMENTS.

TO CONSERVE AND PROTECT WATER RESOURCES, THE
INSTALLED COMPONENTS SHALL MEET THE IRRIGATION
DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS, MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS, CDC REQUIREMENTS AND THE TOWN'S
WATER AND SEWER REGULATIONS.

THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE REGULARLY MAINTAINED
BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL TO PRESERVE THE
INTEGRITY OF THE DESIGN AND TO SUSTAIN EFFICIENT
OPERATION. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE REGULARLY
SERVICED TO MAINTAIN THE PERFORMANCE OF THE SYSTEM
DESIGNED. TO CONSERVE AND PROTECT WATER
RESOURCES AND THE ENVIRONMENT, THE SERVICED
COMPONENTS SHALL MEET THE IRRIGATION DESIGN
SPECIFICATIONS, MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AND
STATE AND LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE
MAINTENANCE SHALL RESULT IN SUSTAINING AN EFFICIENT
AND UNIFORM DISTRIBUTION OF THE WATER.

THE IRRIGATION SCHEDULE SHALL BE MANAGED TO
MAINTAIN A HEALTHY AND FUNCTIONAL LANDSCAPE WITH
THE MINIMUM REQUIRED AMOUNT OF WATER. TO CONSERVE
AND PROTECT WATER RESOURCES AND THE ENVIRONMENT,
THE IRRIGATION SCHEDULE SHALL BE CHANGED AS
REQUIRED TO PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTAL WATER TO MAINTAIN
A FUNCTIONAL HEALTHY TURF AND LANDSCAPE WITH THE
MINIMUM REQUIRED AMOUNT OF WATER.

IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL INCLUDE:
1. A BACKFLOW PREVENTER BY A COLORADO
LICENSED PLUMBER THAT IS INSTALLED AFTER
RECEIVING A PLUMBING PERMIT FROM THE TOWN.
2. INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR DRAIN VALVES AND AN
INTERIOR DRAIN.
3. HEAD-TO-HEAD OR DOUBLE COVERAGE.
4. A MASTER CONTROL VALVE.
5. A FLOW CONTROL DEVICE TO PREVENT WATER LOSS
IN THE EVENT OF A BREAK IN THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.
6. SELF-SEALING HEADS TO REDUCE RUN OUT AFTER
ZONE SHUTS DOWN.
7. LOW-ANGLE SPRAY HEADS TO REDUCE WIND
EFFECT AND MISTING ON AREAS OF TURF AND LOW-
GROWING VEGETATION.

IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE DESIGNED TO IMPLEMENT
LESS FREQUENT WATERING FOR A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME
TO INCREASE SATURATION DEPTH AND PROMOTE DEEP
ROOT GROWTH UNLESS THE TOPOGRAPHY REQUIRES A
DIFFERENT PRACTICE.

IRRIGATION DESIGN STANDARDS
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

THE FOLLOWING MEASURES SHALL BE TAKEN TO PROTECT
AND ENHANCE TOPSOIL AND TO MULCH NEW PLANTINGS:

1. PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, TOPSOIL SHALL BE
STRIPPED AND STORED ON THE SITE OR IN A LOCATION
APPROVED BY THE REVIEW AUTHORITY.
2. GOOD QUALITY TOPSOIL SHALL BE REPLACED IN
AREAS REQUIRING LANDSCAPING OR REVEGETATION.
3. TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF
FOUR INCHES (4").
4. A SOIL AMENDMENT, SUCH AS FULLY COMPOSTED
MANURE, SHALL BE ROTOTILLED INTO ALL AREAS THAT
WILL BE SODDED OR SEEDED.

(a) AMENDMENTS SHALL BE TILLED INTO THE SOIL
TO A SIX OR EIGHT INCH (6"-8") DEPTH.
(b) THE RATE OF APPLICATION OF SOIL
AMENDMENT SHALL BE THREE (3) CUBIC YARDS
PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET.

5. NEWLY SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM
WIND AND WATER EROSION THROUGH THE USE OF
WEED FREE MULCHES. ACCEPTABLE MULCHES ARE,
STRAW, HYDRO-MULCH AND, WHEN NEEDED,
BIODEGRADABLE EROSION-CONTROL NETTING. (NYLON
NETTING IS PROHIBITED)

SOIL PROTECTION, EROSION CONTROL
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

10/21/2020 11:42:35 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°00'00" E   120.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16°28'26" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   235.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°30'00" E   160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°30'00" W   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9154

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9142

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'



COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAME

PLANT LEGEND

TREES
SYMBOL SIZE QTY

PRUNUS VIRGINIANA CHOKECHERRY 2.5" CAL 4

LIMBER PINEPINUS FLEXILIS 10 FEET 4

COLORADO BLUE SPRUCEPICEA PUNGENS 8 FEET 2

QUAKING ASPENPOPULOUS TREMULOIDES 3" CAL. 9

T.O
.R

. 9
15

1

T.O.R. 9151

T.O.W. 9151

T.O
.W

. 9
15

1

T.O.R. 9151

NOTE:
PLANTER POTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH 2" PVC SLEEVING
TO EACH POT INDIVIDUALLY.  IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE
WILL OCCUR THROUGH THESE SLEEVES.

PLANTING FOR THESE POTS SHALL BE BASED UPON LOCATION
OF THE POT, THE AVAILABILITY OF PLANT MATERIAL, AND THE
DESIGNERS DISCRETION.  FINAL POT LOCATIONS AND PLANTINGS
SHALL BE FIELD ADJUSTED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE
DESIGNER AND CLIENT.

C

ission of CFdesign.

COPYRIGHT     2018-CFdesign.  The use of
these plans is restricted to the original site
for which they were prepared.  Reproduction
or reuse by any method, in whole or in part, is
strictly prohibited.  These plans shall not be
reproduced without the express written perm-

DATE: 8/24/2020
JOB NO.: CF-716

LO
T 

71
6

K
IL

B
A

N
E

TE
LL

U
R

ID
E,

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IL

LA
G

E

ngised FC
w

w
w

.C
F

d
e

s
ig

n
A

Z
.c

o
m

m
o

b
il

e
: 

(6
0

2
)5

6
1

.3
3

7
9

D
a

v
e

@
C

F
d

e
s
ig

n
A

Z
.c

o
m

L2

REVEGETATION
PLAN

NATIVE GRASS SEED MIX
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

WESTERN YARROW
TALL FESCUE
ARIZONA FESCUE
HARD FESCUE
CREEPING RED FESCUE
ALPINE BLUEGRASS
CANADA BLUEGRASS
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
SLENDER WHEATGRASS
MOUNTAIN BROME

5%
10%
5%
5%
10%
15%
10%
15%
10%
15%

COMMON NAME MIX

1. RIP OR SCARIFY ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4".

2. COVER ALL AREAS THAT HAVE EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF HARD GRANITE OR ALKALINE SOIL WITH A
MINIMUM OF 6" OF FRIABLE TOPSOIL AFTER RIPPING.

3. BROADCAST SEED MIX AT THE RATES DESCRIBED ABOVE IN A UNIFORM MANNER ENSURING THAT ALL
AREAS ARE EVENLY COVERED - EITHER MECHANICAL OR HAND BROADCASTING METHODS ARE ACCEPTABLE.

4. MECHANICALLY DRAG OR RAKE ALL SEEDED AREAS AFTER SEED IS UNIFORMLY APPLIED.  IDEALLY THIS
SHOULD HAPPEN AFTER THE BOXED PLANT MATERIAL IS INSTALLED, AND BEFORE THE SMALL
CONTAINERIZED PLANTS ARE INSTALLED.

5. NO SUPPLEMENTAL IRRIGATION IS REQUIRED.

6. OTHER LOW GROW, WILDFLOWER MIXES AND OTHER GRASS SEED MIXES AND RATIOS MAY BE APPROVED
BY THE REVIEW AUTHORITY. ALL GRASS SEED MIXES SHALL NOT INCLUDE ANY NOXIOUS WEED SEEDS. A
BLEND OF GRASSES AND/OR WILDFLOWERS THAT HAVE GROWING CHARACTERISTICS THAT PROVIDE QUICK
COVER, EROSION CONTROL AND POTENTIALLY EVOLVE INTO AN INDIGENOUS CLIMAX PLANT COMMUNITY
SHALL BE SPECIFIED FOR ALL AREAS. SEED MIXES AND RATIOS MAY BE ADAPTED TO SPECIFIC LOCATIONS
AND MICROCLIMATES. ANY WILDFLOWER GRASS SEED MIX SHALL NOT INCLUDE ANY DAISY SEEDS.

7. SEED SHALL BE APPLIED TO DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS AFTER TOPSOIL HAS BEEN SPREAD
AND SHALL FOLLOW THE RECOMMENDED RATES NOTED BY SUPPLIERS.

8. SLOPES THAT ARE GREATER THAN 3:1 SHALL BE NETTED WITH AN APPROPRIATE MATERIAL TO PREVENT
EROSION AND ENSURE SUCCESSFUL REVEGETATION.

REVEGETATION GRAPHIC:

TOTAL REVEG 9400 S.F.

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

NORTH

SPA

F.F. 3345.0
RESIDENCE

GUEST
PARKING

GARAGE
FF 3344.5

EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO HVAC
EQUIPMENT, POOL EQUIPMENT AND TRASH CANS SHALL BE
SCREENED BY A SOLID WALL AND SOLID GATE THAT ARE A
MINIMUM OF 12" TALLER THAN THE HIGHEST POINT OF THE
EQUIPMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE HEIGHT
OF THE EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF
THE SITE WALL TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE DURING
CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL RESULT IN THE
WORK HAVING TO BE REDONE UNTIL COMPLIANCE IS
ACHIEVED REGARDLESS OF COST OR DELAY.

EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT NOTE

THE SES PANEL SHALL BE SCREENED BY A SOLID WALL AND
SOLID GATE THAT ARE A MINIMUM OF 4" TALLER THAN THE
HIGHEST POINT OF THE SES PANEL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
INSTALL THE SES PANEL AS LOW AS ALLOWED BY BUILDING
CODE AND APS IN AN EFFORT TO MINIMIZE THE HEIGHT OF
THE SCREEN WALL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
COMPLIANCE DURING CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO COMPLY
WILL RESULT IN THE WORK HAVING TO BE REDONE UNTIL
COMPLIANCE IS ACHIEVED REGARDLESS OF THE COST OR
DELAY.

SES SCREENING NOTE

FIREPIT

IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN TABLE
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

10/21/2020 11:42:57 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°00'00" E   120.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16°28'26" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   235.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°30'00" E   160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°30'00" W   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°30'00" E   40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9154

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9150

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9145

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9130

AutoCAD SHX Text
9125

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'





































ELEVATION STONE METAL FASCIA WOOD FASCIA GLAZING SIDING TOTAL
SOUTH 766 32% 168 7% 168 7% 552 23% 737 31% 2391
WEST 884 37% 185 8% 185 8% 501 21% 618 26% 2373
EAST 837 40% 97 5% 97 5% 585 28% 497 24% 2113
NORTH 911 33% 126 4% 126 4% 521 19% 1117 40% 2801

TOTAL 3398 35% 576 6% 576 6% 2159 22% 2969 31% 9678



1

John A. Miller

From: Jim Boeckel <jim@telluridefire.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 1:51 PM
To: John A. Miller
Subject: Re: Class 3 Referral - New SF Home @ Lot 716 adams ranch road

John,   Lot 716 
 
I don't have a problem with the request to use a portion of open space to get the driveway away from the bridge.  Also if 
the total square footage of the residence is in excess of 3600 a fire sprinkler system is required  
 
On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 12:37 PM John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org> wrote: 

Afternoon all,  

Below you will find a link to a proposed new home to be located at Lot 716 shown below. I’m concerned that the 
driveway as proposed will be really close to the bridge. The applicant has proposed a CUP to use a portion of TSG open 
space for their driveway to the north of the flagpole access due to existing utilities in place. 

  

Thanks,  

J 

  

https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/33868/final_iasr_drb_plans.pdf  

  

 



AGENDA ITEM 7 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: John Miller, Senior Planner 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; November 5, 2020   
 
DATE:  October 14, 2020 
 
RE: Staff Memo – Final Architecture Review, Lot 424 
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   Lot 424, Telluride Mountain Village, Filing 12 
 
Address:    121 Touchdown Drive  
Applicant/Agent:   Chris Hawkins, Alpine Planning   
Owner:   Salter Family Partners LTD, a Texas LTD  
Zoning:    Single-Family  
Existing Use:   Single-Family 
Proposed Use:   Single-Family 
Lot Size:  2.012 AC  
 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Single-Family 
o South: Single-Family 
o East: Single-Family 
o West: Single-Family 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A: Applicant Narrative 
Exbibit B: Architectural Plan Set 
  
 
 
 
Case Summary: Chris Hawkins of Alpine Planning, Applicant for Lot 424, is requesting 
Design Review Board (DRB) approval of the Final Architecture Review (FAR) Application 
for a residential addition at 121 Touchdown Drive. The Lot is approximately 2.012 acres 
and is zoned Single-Family. The overall existing square footage of the home is currently 
7,847 square feet and this proposal would increase that floor area by 2,370 for a total of 
10,217.3 square feet. Due to the overall size of the addition, this application is required to 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: Class 3 Residential Addition  

 
Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



obtain a Class 3 approval by the DRB. It should be noted that the applicant has submitted 
all required materials per the provisions of Section 17.4.11 of the Community Development 
Code (CDC) for a Class 3 DRB Initial Architecture and Site Review.  
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 
 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 
Maximum Building Height 35’ (shed)  / 40’ (gable) Maximum 39.58’ 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed) / 35’ (gable)  Maximum  24.99’ 
Maximum Lot Coverage 30% Maximum  9.9% 
General Easement Setbacks*   

North 16’ setback from lot line 66’ 
South 16’ setback from lot line >50” 
East 16’ setback from lot line 16’  
West 16’ setback from lot line 116’ 

Roof Pitch   
Primary 

 
Multiple  

Secondary 
 

Exterior Material**   
Stone 35% minimum  35.2% 
Wood  31.4% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 11.1% 
Metal Accents  21.7% 

Parking 2 enclosed / 2 exterior 3/3 
 
Specific Approval Requests:  
Earthen Roof 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building 
Height and Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for 
specific types of buildings based on their architectural form. The proposed design 
incorporates both Gabled and Shed roof forms which are granted different height 
allowances in the CDC. Gabled roof forms are granted a maximum building height of 40 
feet with shed roof forms limited to 35 feet. The maximum average height must be at or 
below 30 feet for shed roof forms and 35 feet for gable roof forms. The average height is 
an average of measurements from a point halfway between the roof ridge and eave. The 
points are generally every 20 feet around the roof. The maximum height is measured from 
the highest point on a roof directly down to the existing grade or finished grade, whichever 
is more restrictive. 
 
Staff: The applicant has provided a Building Height Analysis on submitted page A1.5 which 
demonstrates both Maximum Building Height and Maximum Average Building Height as 
being complaint with the CDC. In addition, they have provided a parallel plane analysis 
also demonstrating compliance.  



 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 424 is burdened by a sixteen (16) foot General Easement (GE) which surrounds its 
perimeter. The CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be maintained in a natural, 
undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. The CDC does provide 
for some development activity within the GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, Utilities, 
Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. All encroachments not listed above typically 
require encroachment agreements between the property owner and the Town. 
 
Staff: There are no proposed encroachments into the GE as part of this addition. Because 
the majority of the home is existing, the typical GE encroachment discussion related to 
items such as address monuments does not apply to this request.  
 
There will be minor disturbances to the GE related to construction and any disturbances 
will be required to be returned to their original pre-disturbed condition. This is particularly 
important on the Southern GE where the retaining wall is directly adjacent to the GE. Trees 
within Zone 1 Fire Mitigation will be required to be removed, even within GE areas.  

 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong 
image and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, 
architecture and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine 
design – reflecting elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie 
the town to mountain buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to 
evolve and create a regionally unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must 
continue to embrace nature and traditional style in a way that respects the design context 
of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  
 
Staff: The proposed addition appears to fit with the Town’s Design Theme as proposed 
given the material palette of stone, wood, and metal. It should be noted that given the age 
of the existing home, the proposed addition does appear to be very modern in comparison 
given its contemporary forms in comparison to timber-based log architecture within the 
existing footprint. With that being said, the addition does appear to fit architecturally and 
demonstrates a good example of additions having been designed to represent the 
architectural time period that it was constructed.   
 
The applicant has proposed horizontal log siding to complement the existing portions of 
the home but has chosen a metal palette of vertical steel siding, steel panels, and standing 
seam roofing materials.  
 
It appears based on the applicant’s submittal that the material palette for the project blends 
well with both the surrounding community, as well as the overall modern mountain 
vernacular that is very popular recently within Mountain Village.  
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  
 
Staff: Due to the pre-existing nature of the home, the addition appears to be logically sited 
on the lot. Although this does involve the disturbance of steep slopes as documented in 
the applicant’s submittal, it also appears to meet the goals of the owner for preservation 



of existing uses, views, access, etc. Additionally, this location provides much more 
screening than would be otherwise available in other locations.  
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: The CDC requires that building form and exterior wall forms portray a mass that is 
thick and strong with a heavy grounded foundation. Although the home Is grounded with 
the use of stone, it does have a portion of the home that is elevated which the DRB must 
determine is grounded. The applicant is proposing a grouted stone veneer to match the 
existing home. The proposal meets the 35% requirement for stone. As documented briefly 
above, the proposed siding is a mixture of vertical steel and log siding. 
 
Window trim is proposed as dark metal clad and the doors appear to be largely glass. The 
proposed roofing material is a light grey bonderized standing seam. The CDC allows for 
black and grey standing seam roofing materials and this appears to meet that requirement. 
It is unclear to staff as to what the soffits and fascia are constructed with. The garage door 
is proposed to be metal.  
 
The applicant has proposed snowmelt areas for the home, but it should be noted that any 
snowmelt areas totaling over 1000 square feet may be subject to energy off-set fees.  
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: The applicant has provided a revised grading and drainage plan demonstrating 
areas of disturbance, drainage patterns, and driveway details.  On this plan, it has been 
indicated that the areas surrounding the home will not be disturbed and/or the grades of 
these areas will be undisturbed. It is not likely that the areas will remain undisturbed 
throughout construction, but will be remediated to have the same finished grade as the 
pre-disturbed grade.  
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The CDC requires all single-family developments to provide two interior and two 
exterior parking spaces. The applicant has shown three exterior spaces and three interior 
spaces which complies with the CDC requirements. The proposed addition increased 
parking by 1/1.  
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has provided a landscaping plan demonstrating the areas to be landscaped 
and fire mitigation zones. At IASR, the DRB requested additional information related to 
the plantings and the earthen roof. This information has been provided by the applicant.  
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: NA – utilities are already at existing home.   
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The DRB requested at IASR that the applicant update their lighting plan to 
demonstrate revised fixtures as well as a photometric study of the property. The applicant 
has provided an analysis of both within the revised plan set, but it should be noted that 
the non-compliant fixtures may not be retrofitted with frosted glass as suggested by the 
applicant as that does not meet the requirements of the CDC. The applicant will be 
required to replace any non-conforming fixture with a conforming fixture as part of this 
project. The DRB should maintain a condition that the final lighting plan be reviewed by 
staff prior to the issuance of the Building Permit to verify that all non-compliant fixtures 
have been replaced.  
 



 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: No proposed changes to the address monument.   
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: The applicant is proposing to incorporate 
fire mitigation zones surrounding the addition. Staff does not take issue with the proposed 
mitigation plan.  
 
Steep Slopes: The proposed addition does impact steep slopes, but it appears that this 
location is the most logical on the site due to the pre-existing nature of the home.     
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: The Civil Drawings indicate that the driveway will require slight modifications but will 
generally remain the existing location. Otherwise, the driveway meets the requirements of 
the CDC. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the proposed addition does include a natural gas 
burning fireplace. The applicants have revised their plans since the IASR to demonstrate 
the fireplaces are gas.  
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The applicant has submitted a CMP as part of this application. Staff supports the 
proposal with the note that any areas of the General Easement to be utilized shall be 
returned to the pre-disturbed condition before the project’s issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy. The applicant has not indicated a crane will be necessary for this project and 
If it is determined that it will be required, the applicant will at that point be required to 
update their CMP. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Final Architecture 
Review for Lot 424, 121 Touchdown Drive.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Final Architecture Review for a Class 3 Residential Addition located 
at Lot 424, 121 Touchdown Drive, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Memo 
of record dated October 14, 2020, with the following Specific Approvals:  
 

1) Earthen Roof; 
 
And, with the following conditions: 
 

1) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit, the applicant shall revise their lighting plan 
for approval by staff, to demonstrate that the non-compliant lighting fixtures have 
been revised to meet the current lighting requirements of the CDC.  



2) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

3) Prior to the submittal for Building Permit, the applicant shall verify square footage 
of all areas of external snowmelt with the Building Department– if applicable.  

4) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

5) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no encroachments into the GE. 

6) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
 

 
/jjm 



1

John A. Miller

From: chris@alpineplanningllc.com
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:13 AM
To: John A. Miller
Cc: 'Devon Reed'; 'Drew Goss'; 'Mike Balser'; 'Tommy Hein'
Subject: Lot 424 Revised Plans

Morning John, Here is the revised plan set to address the DRB conditions as 
follows:  https://tommyhein.egnyte.com/dl/deFKLBwMwz 
 

1) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the Civil plans to
demonstrate CDC requirements as documented in this memo.  Please refer to the revised civil plan set
on Sheet C2. 

2) Prior to submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the proposed fire mitigation
plan to demonstrate compliance on all of Lot 424.  Zone 1 and Zone 2 are shown for the downhill side of
the current home and addition on Sheet A1.2. 

3) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review,  the applicant shall provide an updated landscaping
plan providing additional details on the earthen roof and turf areas.  A cross section of the roof is shown
on Sheet A1.2. 

4) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review,  the applicant shall provide a detailed lighting plan
to include specific fixture cut sheets and a photometric study of the Lot demonstrating compliance with
the CDC lighting standards. This plan shall incorporate the entirety of Lot 424 and is required to address
non-compliant existing fixtures.  A lighting plan has been included starting on Sheets  

5) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise plans to demonstrate that
the fireplaces are natural gas burning. Sheet A2.2 shows the gas fireplace notation. 

6) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings with 
habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as either non-combustible, heavy 
timber or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban 
Interface Code) approved products.  Notation has been added to Sheet A3.1 regarding non-combustible 
construction. 

7) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review,  the applicant shall revise the plans to 
demonstrate areas of snowmelt – if applicable.  The area of snow melt has not been coordinated with 
mechanical and civil plans yet.  Snow melt area is not covered by the Design Regulations or the 
Supplementary Regulations, but rather the Building Regulations.  Snowmelt will be consistent with the 
Building Regulations prior to submitting for building permit.  We would hope no condition is needed to 
address meeting a Building Regulation requirement. 

 
In addition, a visual rendering of the proposed addition as seen from Touchdown Drive has been provided. 
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chris Hawkins, AICP 
Alpine Planning, LLC 
970‐964‐7927 
www.alpineplanningllc.com 
 



2

 
 
This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which 
may be confidential and legally privileged.  This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom this electronic mail transmission was sent, as indicated above.  Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action 
taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you have 
received this transmission in error, please delete the message and notify us by calling 970.964.7927 or emailing 
chris@alpineplanningllc.com 
 
 
 



PROPOSED ADDITION

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

47
:5

1 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A0.0

COVER SHEET

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

PROJECT 
SITE

VICINITY MAP
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE WORK AND 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PROCESSES COMPLY 
WITH ALL APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AND PRIVATE 
REGULATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE 
TOWN OF TELLURIDE LAND USE CODE (LUC), DESIGN 
GUIDELINES, HISTORIC AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
COMMISSION (HARC) CONDITIONS, CERTIFICATES OF 
APPROPRIATENESS (CAs) AND IMPACT STATEMENTS; THE 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (CDC) AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
(DRB) CONDITIONS; SAN MIGUEL COUNTY BUILDING 
REGULATIONS; AND ALL COVENANTS, CONDITIONS & 
RESTRICTIONS, DECLARATIONS, ARCHITECTURAL 
GUIDELINES AND RULES AND REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED 
BY ANY PRIVATE OWNERS ASSOCIATIONS THAT GOVERN 
THE PROJECT SITE

PROJECT TEAM
OWNER:
PATRICK & CARLY LATCHAM/SALTER
c/o TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECTS

ARCHITECT:
TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECTS
TOMMY HEIN
108 S. OAK ST-  P.O. BOX 3327
TELLURIDE, CO  81435
p. 970.728.1220  f. 970.728.1294
TOMMY@TOMMYHEIN.COM

CONTRACTOR:
TBD

INTERIORS:
TBD

LANDSCAPE:
TBD

CIVIL:
UNCOMPAHGRE ENGINEERING, LLC
DAVID BALLODE, P.E.
P.O. BOX 3945
TELLURIDE, CO  81435
970.729.0683
DBALLODE@MSN.COM

STRUCTURAL:
COLORADO STRUCTURAL
MIKE ARBANEY
315 BELLEVUE. SUITE 2B
P.O. BOX 2544
CRESTED BUTTE, CO  81224
970.349.5922
MIKE@COLORADOSTRUCTURAL.COM

MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, 
PLUMBING:
HUGHES CONSULTING ENGINEERING
DIMITRI MERRILL
220 W. COLORADO AVE.
TELLURIDE, CO  81435
p. 970.239.1949
DIMITRI@HCE-PA.COM

LIGHTING:
ROBERT SINGER & ASSOCIATES INC.
KIM QUINT
P.O. BOX 8929
ASPEN, CO  81621
p.970.963.5692   f.970.963.5684
RSINGER@ROBERTSINGERLIGHTING.COM
KQUINT@ROBERTSINGERLIGHTING.COM

SURVEYOR:
ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC
TOM CLARK
PO BOX 754
OPHIR, CO   81435
p.970.708.9694  
ALLPOINTSLANDSURVEY@GMAIL.COM

PROJECT PLANNER:
ALPINE PLANNING, LLC
CHRIS HAWKINS
P.O. BOX 654
RIDGWAY, CO  81432
p. 970.964.7927
CHRIS@ALPINEPLANNINGLLC.COM

Sheet List
Sheet

Number Sheet Name

A0.0 COVER SHEET

A0.1 SURVEY

A0.2 SLOPE STUDY

A0.3 RENDERINGS

C1 NOTES

C2 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

A0.4 SITE PHOTOS

A0.5 PERSPECTIVES

A0.6 OVERALL PERSPECTIVES

A1.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN

A1.1 EXISTING SITE PLAN

A1.2 SITE AND LANDSCAPE PLAN

A1.3 CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN

A1.4 FLOOR AREA AND SITE COVERAGE

A1.5 BUILDING HEIGHT COMPLIANCE ANALYSIS

A1.6 EXTERIOR MATERIAL CALCULATIONS

A2.1 MAIN LEVEL

A2.2 UPPER LEVEL

A2.3 ROOF PLAN

A2.5 MAIN LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A2.6 UPPER LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A3.0 EXTERIOR MATERIALS

A3.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.2 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.3 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.4 OVERALL ELEVATIONS

A4.0 BUILDING SECTIONS

A9.1 WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES

S1.1 FOUNDATION PLAN

S1.2 FIRST FLOOR FRAMING

S1.3 SECOND FLOOR FRAMING

S1.4 ROOF FRAMING

M1.0 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, DESIGN

CONDITIONS, HYDRONIC ZONES

M2.0 LEVEL 01 & 02 MECHANICAL

LT1.0 SITE LIGHTING PLAN

LT1.01 SITE LIGHTING PLAN

LT1.1 EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN

LT5.1 EXISTING LIGHTING IMAGES

LT5.2 EXISTING LIGHTING IMAGES

LT5.3 EXISTING LIGHTING IMAGES

LT7.1 LIGHTING SCHEDULE

FUTURE HERS REPORT

LOT COVERAGE & FLOOR AREA CALCULATIONS

CODE SUMMARY
ZONING

BUILDING CODE
DESCRIPTION

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION
AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS

FIRE RESISTIVE RATING
EXIT ENCLOSURE RATING

ELEVATOR SHAFT

-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
-IRC-2012
-2.0 STORY WITH BASEMENT
-IRC 1&2
-NFPA 13D- SPRINKLERED GREATER THAN 3,600 S.F.
SHAFT ENCLOSURES - 1 HR.
1 HR.
2 HR.

STANDARDS ALLOWED PROPOSED
LOT COVERAGE

GROSS LOT AREA
( S.F. AND ACREAGE)

LOT COVERAGE

FLOOR AREA CALCULATIONS

< 30% LOT COVERAGE

< 30%

87,642.72 s.f.
26,292.82 s.f.
8,660.6 s.f.

9.88%

(9.88% IS 20.12% BELOW THE 
ALLOWABLE 30%)

2.012 ACRES= 
MAX COVERAGE=
COVERAGE SF=
COVERAGE %=

SEE SHEET A1.4 FOR ALL AREA 
CALCULATIONS

MISC REQUIREMENTS

BUILDING SETBACKS

BUILDING HEIGHT
- MAXIMUM
- AVERAGE
NUMBER OF UNITS BY TYPE
PARKING SPACES
-ENCLOSED
-SURFACE
SNOWMELT AREA

EXTERIOR MATERIALS

16'

- 35' (+5' EXCEPTION)
- 30'
- 1 RESIDENTIAL

- 2 ENCLOSED
- 2 SURFACE
- SEE MECHANICAL

- SEE A3 SERIES

16'

- 39.58'
- 24.99'
- 1 RESIDENTIAL

- 1 ENCLOSED
- 1 SURFACE
- SEE MECHANICAL

- SEE A3 SERIES

SITE CONTEXT







Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

47
:5

1 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A0.3

RENDERINGS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

EXISTINGPROPOSED

ADDITION 
DECK

ADDITION 
GARAGE

EXISITNG 
ROOF







Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

47
:5

2 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A0.4

SITE PHOTOS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION



Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

48
:2

7 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A0.5

PERSPECTIVES

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION



Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

48
:5

2 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A0.6

OVERALL
PERSPECTIVES

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION



arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

a
rquitree.com

Ce
vdarie R.

a
rquitree.com

Ce
vdarie R.

arquitree.com
C evdarie R.
arquitree.com
C evdarie R.

arquitree.com C
evdarie R.

arquitree.com C
evdarie R.

a rquitre
e.comC e
vdarie R .

a rquitre
e.comC e
vdarie R .

16.0'

1
6

.0
'

R
ID

G
E

9
4
9
3
.8

7

E
A

V
E

9
4
8
1
.2

9

E
A

V
E

9
4
6
3
.4

4

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
L
O

O
R

 E
L
E

9
4
6
7
.5

4

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

T

O

U

C

H D

O

W
N

D R IV

1
6

' G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

16' GENERAL EASEMENT

S
 8

8
°0

0
'0

0
" E

,  1
8

0
.2

4
'(R

E
C

)

S 01°33'54" W,  409.91'(REC)

N
 8

8
°0

0
'0

0
" W

,  2
2
9
.7

7
'(R

E
C

)

∆ = 38°29 '59"
R= 370.00'

L= 24 8.62'
ChB= S06°44 '59"WChL= 243 .97 '

∆ = 30°08 '01"R= 324 .70'
L= 170.77'ChB= N10°55'58"EChL= 168 .81'

F
I R

0
4

A
1
2

A
1
0

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
4

A
0
6

F
I R

3
6

F
I R

1
2

F
I R

1
0

F
I R

2
0

F
I R

0
6 F
I R

1
4

F
I R

0
8

F
I R

1
8

F
I R

1
2

F
I R

0
4F
I R

2
0F

I R
1
2 F

I R
0
6F

I R
1
2

F
I R

1
4

F
I R

2
4

F
I R

1
4

F
I R

1
6

F
I R

1
6 F

I R
1
6

F
I R

1
4

F
I R

1
6

A
0
8

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
0

A
1
2

F
I R

1
0

F
I R

1
0

F
I R

2
4

F
I R

2
8

A
1
2

F
I R

0
6

A
1
4

A
1
0

A
0
8

A
1
0

A
1
0

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
4

A
1
4

A
1
0 A

1
0

A
1
4

A
1
2

A
0
6

A
1
4

A
1
2

A
0
8

A
1
0

A
0
8

A
0
6

A
0
4

A
0
3A
0
3

9390

9395

9400

9405

9410

9415

9420

9425

9430

9435

9440

9445

94509455946094659470

9475

94809485

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.com
C evdarie R.
arquitree.com
C evdarie R.

24"

36"
14"

12"

20"

28"

24"

EX
IS
TI
N
G

PR
O
PO
SE
D

EXISTING BOULDER WALL

N

EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE PROPOSED 
AREA SHOWN ARE FROM 02-24-20 SURVEY 

AND ELECTRONIC CAD FILES AS PREPARED 
BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC

EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE EXISTING 
AREA SHOWN ARE FROM A SITE PLAN 

ISSUED ON 03/19/01 FROM W. WAYNE HUFF 
ARCHITECT

NOTE: ALL TREES WITHIN ZONE 2 WITH A DBH OF 
FOUR INCHES (4") OR GREATER SHALL BE 
SPACED WITH A TEN FOOT (10') CROWN-TO-
CROWN SEPARATION. ALL LADDER FUELS AND 
SLASH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TEN FOOT 
(10') CROWN-TO-CROWN SEPARATION AREA.

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 1

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 2

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

48
:5

5 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A1.0

OVERALL SITE
PLAN

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/16" = 1'-0"

1 Overall Site Plan





arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

16.0'

R
ID

G
E

9
4
9
3
.8

7

E
A

V
E

9
4
8
1
.2

9

E
A

V
E

9
4
6
3
.4

4

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
L
O

O
R

 E
L
E

9
4
6
7
.5

4

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

1
6
'  G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

16' GENERAL EASEMENT

S
 8

8
°0

0
'0

0
" E

,  1
8
0
.2

4
'(R

E
C

)

S 01°33'54" W,  409.91'(REC)

∆ = 30°08 '01"R= 324 .70 '
L= 170 .77'ChB= N10°55 '58"EChL= 168 .81'

F
IR

0
4

A
1
2

A
1
0

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
4

A
0
6

F
IR

3
6

F
IR

1
2

F
IR

1
0

F
IR

2
0

F
IR

0
6 F
IR

1
4

F
IR

0
8

F
IR

1
8

F
IR

1
2

F
IR

0
4F
IR

2
0F

IR
1
2 F

IR
0
6F

IR
1
2

F
IR

1
4

F
IR

2
4

F
IR

1
4

F
IR

1
6

F
IR

1
6 F
IR

1
6

F
IR

1
4

F
IR

1
6

A
0
8

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
0

A
1
2

F
IR

1
0

F
IR

1
0

F
IR

2
4

F
IR

2
8

A
1
2

F
IR

0
6

A
1
4

A
1
0

A
0
8

A
1
0

A
1
0

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
4

A
1
4

A
1
0 A

1
0

A
1
4

A
1
2

A
0
6

A
1
4

A
1
2

A
0
8

A
1
0

A
0
8

A
0
6

A
0
4

A
0
3A
0
3

9390

9395

9400

9405

9410

9415

9420

9425

9430

9435

9440

9445

9450

9455946094659470

9475

94809485

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

arquitree.comC
evdarie R.

24"

36"

14"

12"

20"

28"

24"

EX
IS
TI
N
G

PR
O
PO
SE
D

EXISTING PARKING

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
UL

D
ER

 W
A

LL

EXISTING BOULDER WALL
9477' - 10"

EARTH ROOF

9480' - 9"

NEW BOULDER WALLS AS 
REQUIRED, PROTECT 
EXISTING TREE

9478' - 0"

HEATED CONCRETE
NEW LAWN AREA

TREES SHOWN WITHOUT 
CIRCLE ARE TO REMAIN, 
PROTECT AND SECURE AS 
NECESSARY, TYPICAL

TREES SHOWN WITH DASHED 
CIRCLE ARE TO BE REMOVED, 
TYPICAL

EXISTING DRIVE

EXISTING BOULDER WALL

REVEGETATE ALL DISTURBED AREAS, TYP

9467' - 7"
9467' - 6"

9478' - 0"

9477' - 11"

ROOF DRIP LINE, TYP

EXISTING ELECTRIC 
METER

ENTRY

9467' - 6"

NEW HEATED FLAG 
STONE APRON 
AND WALKWAY

NEW PAVEMENT AS 
REQUIRED TO CONNECT 
WITH NEW APRON

N

EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE PROPOSED 
AREA SHOWN ARE FROM 02-24-20 SURVEY 

AND ELECTRONIC CAD FILES AS PREPARED 
BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC

EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE EXISTING 
AREA SHOWN ARE FROM A SITE PLAN 

ISSUED ON 03/19/01 FROM W. WAYNE HUFF 
ARCHITECT

PROTECT TREES WITH SHORING AS REQUIRED

REQUEST TO EXCAVATE AND 
ADD SHORING WITHIN 
GENERAL EASEMENT

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 1

TY
P

15
' -

 0
"

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 1

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 2

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 1

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 2

NOTE: ALL TREES WITHIN ZONE 2 WITH A DBH OF 
FOUR INCHES (4") OR GREATER SHALL BE 
SPACED WITH A TEN FOOT (10') CROWN-TO-
CROWN SEPARATION. ALL LADDER FUELS AND 
SLASH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TEN FOOT 
(10') CROWN-TO-CROWN SEPARATION AREA.

1. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE FIELD LOCATED BY PROJECT 
ARCHITECT OR LANDSCAPE DESIGNER.

2. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE BACK FILLED WITH A TOPSOIL / 
ORGANIC FERTILIZER MIXTURE AT A 2:1 RATIO.

3. PLANTED TREES SHALL BE STAKED WITH FOUR FOOT METAL POST.  
TREES SHALL BE GUYED WITH 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE AND 
POLYPROPYLENE TREE RACE STRAPS.

4. PERENNIAL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE TILLED TO A SIX INCH (6") 
DEPTH AND AMENDED WITH TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC FERTILIZER 
AT A 2:1 RATIO.

5. SEE PLANTING DETAILS FOR ALL DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN 
TREES.

6. MULCH ALL PERENNIAL BEDS WITH A PINE BARK SOIL 
CONDITIONER BY SOUTHWEST IMPORTERS, SHREDDED CEDAR 
BARK.

7. ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO MEET THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR 
NURSERY STOCK.

8. ALL PLANTED MATERIALS SHALL BE NON-NOXIOUS SPECIES AS 
SPECIFIED WITHIN THE SAN MIGUEL COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED 
LIST.  LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL 
COMPLY WITH SECTION 17.7.9.C.6.g OF THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT CODE REGARDING NOXIOUS WEEDS.

9. NO TREES TO BE REMOVED OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPE 
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR FIRE MITIGATION AND/OR AS 
DESIGNATED BY THE TOWN FORESTER.

10. SEED WITH NATIVE GRASS SEED MIX, IF APPLICABLE, IS REQUIRED 
IN ALL DISTURBED ARES ON THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING SITE 
AND AT UTILITY AND ROAD CUTS.

11. NATIVE GRASS SEED MIX SHALL BE COMPOSED OF THE 
FOLLOWING:

WESTERN YARROW   5% TALL FESCUE 10%
ARIZONA FESCUE 10% HARD FESCUE   5%
CREEPING RED FESCUE 10% ALPINE BLUEGRASS 15%
CANADA BLUEGRASS 10% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 15%
SLENDER WHEATGRASS 10% MOUNTAIN BROME 15%

LANDSCAPE GENERAL NOTES:

1. A BACKFLOW PREVENTER BY A COLORADO LICENSED PLUMBER 
SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER RECEIVING A PLUMBING PERMIT 
FROM THE TOWN.

2. INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR DRAIN VALVES AND AN INTERIOR 
DRAIN SHALL BE PROVIDED.

3. HEAD-TO-HEAD OR DOUBLE COVERAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED.
4. A MASTER CONTROL VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED.
5. A FLOW CONTROL DEVICE TO PREVENT WATER LOSS IN THE 

EVENT OF A BREAK IN THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE 
PROVIDED.

6. SELF-SEALING HEADS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO REDUCE RUN OUT 
AFTER ZONE SHUT DOWN.

7. LOW-ANGLE SPRAY HEADS TO REDUCE WIND EFFECT AND 
MISTING ON AREAS OF TURF AND LOW-GROWING VEGETATION 
SHALL BE PROVIDED.

8. IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL HAVE A RAIN SENSOR.

IRRIGATION SYSTEM NOTES:

1. TO THE EXTENT PRACTICAL, ROAD AND DRIVEWAY SHALL BE 
REVEGETATED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THE DISTURBANCE TO 
AVOID UNSIGHTLY SCARS AND WEED INFESTATION ON THE 
LANDSCAPE.

2. UTILITY CUTS SHALL BE REVEGETATED IMMEDIATELY (WITHIN TWO 
WEEKS) AFTER INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES TO PREVENT WED 
INFESTATION.  LANDOWNER SHALL INSURE PROPER WEED 
CONTROL IN IMPACTED AREAS.

3. EROSION CONTROL ATTENTION TO DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE 
IMPLEMENTED TO ENSURE THERE IS NO DETRIMENTAL IMPACT OF 
RUNOFF TO ANY PONDS, STREAMS OR WETLANDS.

4. IN AREAS THAT ARE TO REVEGETATED (ESPECIALLY SEEDING 
LOCATIONS WHICH HAVE RECEIVED HEAVY CONSTRUCTION 
EQUIPMENT TRAFFIC), SOIL SHALL BE SCARIFIED BEFORE THE 
APPLICATION OF SEED.  SLOPED SURFACES SHALL BE 
ROUGHENED BY RUNNING TRACKED EQUIPMENT UP AND 
DOWN THE FACE OF THE SLOPE.  (RUNNING SUCH EQUIPMENT 
ACROSS THE FACE OF THE SLOPE ENCOURAGES EROSION AND IS 
NOT RECOMMENDED).

5. NEWLY SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM WIND A 
WATER EROSION THROUGH THE USE OF MULCHES.  ACCEPTABLE 
MULCHES ARE WOOD CHIPS, STRAW, HYDRO-MULCH AND 
EROSION CONTROL NETTING.

6. EROSION CONTROL NETTING WILL BE REQUIRED ON SLOPES 3:1 
OR STEEPER, IF ALLOWED BY VARIANCE TO SECTION 9-103-2 
AND IN DRAINAGE SWALES.  FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, 
REFER TO THE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB PER 
STRUCTURAL

DROPPED 2x FRAMING, PER 
RCP'S

INTERIOR CEILING FINISH PER 
RCP & SCHEDULES

WATERPROOF MEMBRANE

12" MAX. SOIL AND PLANTING 
MATERIAL

DRAINAGE MATT/PROTECTION 
BARRIER

SPRAY FOAM R-60 MINIMUM

STEEL DECKING PER 
STRUCTURAL

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

49
:0

1 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A1.2

SITE AND
LANDSCAPE

PLAN

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1" = 10'-0"

1 Site and Landscape Plan

SCALE 1 1/2" = 1'-0"2 Earth Roof



16.0'

1
6
.0

'

R
ID

G
E

9
4
9
3
.8

7

E
A

V
E

9
4
8
1
.2

9

E
A

V
E

9
4
6
3
.4

4

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
L
O

O
R

 E
L
E

9
4
6
7
.5

4

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

1
6
'  G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

16' GENERAL EASEMENT

S
 8

8
°0

0
'0

0
" E

,  1
8
0
.2

4
'(R

E
C

)

S 01°33'54" W,  409.91'(REC)

∆ = 30°08 '01"R= 324.70 '
L= 170 .77'ChB= N10°55 '58"EChL= 168 .81'

F
IR

0
4

A
1
2

A
1
0

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
4

A
0
6

F
IR

3
6

F
IR

1
2

F
IR

1
0

F
IR

2
0

F
IR

0
6 F
IR

1
4

F
IR

0
8

F
IR

1
8

F
IR

1
2

F
IR

0
4F
IR

2
0F

IR
1
2 F

IR
0
6F

IR
1
2

F
IR

1
4

F
IR

2
4

F
IR

1
4

F
IR

1
6

F
IR

1
6 F
IR

1
6

F
IR

1
4

F
IR

1
6

A
0
8

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
0

A
1
2

F
IR

1
0

F
IR

1
0

F
IR

2
4

F
IR

2
8

A
1
2

F
IR

0
6

A
1
4

A
1
0

A
0
8

A
1
0

A
1
0

A
1
2

A
1
2

A
1
4

A
1
4

A
1
0 A

1
0

A
1
4

A
1
2

A
0
6

A
1
4

A
1
2

A
0
8

A
1
0

A
0
8

A
0
6

A
0
4

A
0
3A
0
3

9390

9395

9400

9405

9410

9415

9420

9425

9430

9435

9440

9445

9450

9455946094659470

9475

94809485

3'-6"±

WORK SPACE

3
'-
6

"

V
E

R
T

IC
A

L
 C

U
T

BUILDING STRUCTURE

1:1 LA
YB

AC
K

LINE OF EXISTING GRADE

TEMPORARY SOIL LAYBACK
- 1:1 UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

EDGE OF LAYBACK - PER
PLAN

1

1

EX
IS
TI
N
G

PR
O
PO
SE
D CONSTRUCTION FENCING 

AT EDGE OF DISTURBANCE

EXTENT OF DISTURBANCE
8x

12
 

C
O

N
ST

R 
TR

A
IL

ER

BEAR-PROOF TRASH 
CONTAINERS

1O YD DUMPSTER

RECYCLING CENTER

PORTABLE TOILET

MATERIAL STAGING

TREE PROTECTION 
FENCING STAKED 
WITH T-POSTS

9ft x 18 ft PARKING SPACE
CONSTRUCTION9ft x 18 ft PARKING SPACE

CONSTRUCTION

9ft x 18 ft PARKING SPACECONSTRUCTION

9ft x 18 ft PARKING SPACE

CONSTRUCTION

SNOW STORAGE

REQUEST TO EXCAVATE AND 
ADD SHORING WITHIN 
GENERAL EASEMENT

1. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS 1'-0".
2. CUT AND SLASH TO BE REMOVED FROM SITE.
3. PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION TO BE IMPLEMENTED WITH PROPER 

SIGNAGE AND HARD HAT REQUIREMENTS.
4. RECYCLING CONTAINERS TO BE PROVIDED FOR ALL 

RECYCLABLE MATERIALS.
5. LIMIT OF TREE REMOVAL TO BE WITHIN THE INDICATED AREA 

EXCEPT WHERE DESIGNATED AS "TREES TO REMAIN" WITHIN THE 
EXCAVATION LIMIT.

6. SILT FENCE TO BE OF GEO-TECHNICAL ENGINEER APPROVED 
MATERIAL BURIED EIGHT INCHES (8") BELOW GRADE AND 
EXTENDING UP TWELVE INCHES (12") ABOVE GRADE.  MATERIAL 
ATTACHED TO PICKETS LOCATED 4'-0" ON CENTER.

7. ALL LIMITS OF EXCAVATION TO BE WITHIN PERIMETER OF SILT 
FENCE.

8. TREES TO REMAIN, AS DESIGNATED BY PROJECT ARCHITECT, ARE 
TO BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION 
PROCESS.

9. TREES TO BE REMOVED FOR FIRE MITIGATION WILL BE MARKED 
IN THE FIELD BY THE TOWN FORESTER AND THE ZONES SHOWN 
HEREIN DO NOT BIND THE TOWN IN THE APPLICATION OF THE 
FIRE MITIGATION REGULATIONS.

STAGING NOTES:

1. PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, TOPSOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED AND 
STORED ON THE SITE OR IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY.

2. GOOD QUALITY TOPSOIL SHALL BE REPLACED IN AREAS 
REQUIRING LANDSCAPING OR REVEGETATION.

3. TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOUR 
INCHES (4").

4. A SOIL AMENDMENT, SUCH AS FULLY COMPOSTED MANURE, 
SHALL BE ROTOTILLED INTO ALL AREAS THAT WILL BE SODDED OR 
SEEDED.

5. AMENDMENTS SHALL BE TILLED INTO THE SOIL TO A SIX TO EIGHT 
(6"-8") DEPTH.

6. THE RATE OF APPLICATION OF SOIL AMENDMENT SHALL BE 
THREE (3) CUBIC YARDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET.

7. NEWLY SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM WIND AND 
WATER EROSION THROUGH THE USE OF WEED FREE MULCHES.  
ACCEPTABLE MULCHES ARE: STRAW, HYDRO-MULCH AND, 
WHEN NEEDED, BIODEGRADABLE EROSION-CONTROL NETTING

8. NYLON NETTING IS PROHIBITED.

SOIL PROTECTION NOTES:

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

49
:0

3 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A1.3

CONSTRUCTION
MITIGATION

PLAN

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1" = 10'-0"

1 Construction Mitigation Plan



1414.1 SF

LEVEL 1

296.9 SF

GARAGE

730

659.3 SF

LEVEL 2

STAIRS NOT COUNTED 
ON THIS LEVEL PER CDC

8660.6 SF

LOT COVERAGE

DRIVEWAY AND AUTO COURT NOT
INCLUDED IN SITE COVERAGE CALCULATION

TOTAL EXISTING FLOOR AREA: = 7,847 SF

TOTAL PROPOSED FLOOR AREA: = 2,370.4 SF

TOTAL COMBINED FLOOR AREA: = 10,217.4 SF

GROSS FLOOR AREA SUMMARY

EXISTING STRUCTURE
LEVEL 00: = 3,268 SF
LEVEL 01: = 3,045 SF
LEVEL 02: = 274 SF
CARETAKER: = 530 SF
GARAGE: = 730 SF
TOTAL EXISTING FLOOR AREA: = 7,847 SF

PROPOSED ADDITION
LEVEL 01: = 1,414.1 SF
LEVEL 02: = 659.3 SF
GARAGE: = 296.9 SF
TOTAL PROPOSED FLOOR AREA: = 2,370.4 SF

TOTAL COMBINED FLOOR AREA: = 10,217.4 SF

FLOOR AREA SUMMARY

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

49
:0

4 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A1.4

FLOOR AREA
AND SITE

COVERAGE

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 Level 1

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

2 Level 2

CDC SITE COVERAGE DEFINITION:

THE TOTAL HORIZONTAL AREA OF ANY BUILDING, CARPORT, 
PORTE-COCHERE OR ARCADE AND SHALL ALSO INCLUDE WALKWAYS, 
ROOF OVERHANGS, EAVES, EXTERIOR STAIRS, DECKS, COVERED
PORCHES, TERRACES AND PATIOS.  SUCH HORIZONTAL 
MEASUREMENT SHALL BE FROM THE DRIP LINES OF BUILDINGS AND 
FROM THE EXTERIOR SURFACE OF THE TOTAL WALL ASSEMBLY

SITE COVERAGE 

LOT SIZE = 87,642.72 SF

SITE COVERAGE (INCLUDING EXISTING AND 

PROPOSED) = 8,660.6 SF (9.88%)

9.88% IS 20.12% BELOW THE ALLOWABLE 30%

MAX COVERAGE ALLOWED =             

30% MAX (SINGLE FAMILY WITH LOTS > 1 TO 5 ACRES)

SCALE
0 1 2 4 5

1" = 10'-0"

3 Lot Coverage

THE SUM OF ALL AREA(S) WITHIN THE EXTERIOR 
WALLS OF A BUILDING OR PORTION THEREOF, 
MEASURED FROM THE EXTERIOR FACES OF THE 
EXTERIOR WALLS, EXCLUDING THE AREA WITHIN 
ATTACHED OR DETACHED GARAGES AND ATTICS 
OR CRAWL SPACES PROVIDED THAT SUCH AREAS 
MEET THE FOLLING FLOOR AREA EXCLUSIONS. 
e. STAIRWAYS:  STAIRS WITHIN A DWELLING UNIT 
SHALL ONLY BE COUNTED ON EVERY OTHER 
LEVEL.

MV CDC - FLOOR AREA DEFINITION

TOTAL FLOOR AREA - GROSS
Name Level Area

LEVEL 1 Level 1 1414.1 SF

GARAGE Level 1 296.9 SF

LEVEL 2 Level 2 659.3 SF

Grand total: 3 2370.4 SF



EASEMENT LINE

9496' - 2"

MIDPOINT

9478.79

14' - 8 1/2" 14' - 8 1/2"

9478.799478.79

MIDPOINT

5' 
- 7

 1
/2

"

LESS THAN 10' 
HORIZONTAL PROJECTION

15
' -

 1
1"

9480' - 9 7/8"

9480' - 9 7/8"

9477' - 0 3/8"

9477' - 0 3/8"

9467' - 6"

9476' - 9 1/8"

9476' - 9 1/8"

9491.83

9491.83

M
ID

PO
IN

T

M
ID

PO
IN

T

9490.61

9490.61

EQ

EQ

EQ
EQ

EQEQ
EQEQ

MIDPOINT

EQ
EQ

14' - 9" 14' - 9"

9490.69
9490.69 9490.69

9493' - 8 3/4"

MIDPOINT BETWEEN RIDGE AND EAVE

INTERVALS (20' MAX)

9490.69 9490.68

11' - 9"

11' - 9"

9478.79

9478.79

9478.79

AH1

AH2

AH3 AH4
AH5 AH6

AH7

AH8

AH9

AH10

AH11 AH12
AH13

AH14 AH15

5'
 - 

8 
1/

4"

2
A1.5

MIDPOINT

MIDPOINT
M

ID
PO

IN
T

M
ID

PO
IN

T

MIDPOINT

AH1

AH2

AH3 AH4
AH5 AH6

AH7

AH8

AH9

AH10

AH11 AH12
AH13

AH14 AH15

9454.479456.189458.73

9459.35

9457.69

9454.78

9452.74

9461.36

9473.95

9458.11

9462.87

9462.97

9467.84

9467.58

9467.58

9461.45

CHIMNEY

2
A1.5

NUMBER ROOF HEIGHT GRADE HEIGHT HEIGHT

AH1 9478.79 9454.78 24.01

AH2 9478.79 9457.69 21.1

AH3 9478.79 9459.35 19.44

AH4 9478.79 9458.73 20.06

AH5 9478.79 9456.18 22.61

AH6 9478.79 9454.47 24.32

AH7 9490.61 9458.11 32.5

AH8 9490.61 9462.97 27.64

AH9 9491.83 9452.74 39.09

AH10 9491.83 9461.36 30.47

AH11 9490.69 9467.84 22.85

AH12 9490.69 9467.58 23.11

AH13 9490.69 9462.87 27.82

AH14 9490.69 9467.58 23.11
AH15 9490.69 9473.95 16.74

AVERAGE HEIGHT = 24.99

MAX AVERAGE ALLOWABLE= 30
COMPLIANT BY= 5.01

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT PER CDC

HIGHEST RIDGE= 9493.73
GRADE BELOW= 9454.15
MAX HEIGHT AT MOST RESTRICTIVE= 39.58

MAX HEIGHT ALLOWABLE= 40' (35'+5')
COMPLIANT BY= 0.42

MAX CHIMNEY HEIGHT PER CDC

HIGHEST POINT= 9496.17
GRADE BELOW= 9461.45
MAX HEIGHT AT MOST RESTRICTIVE= 34.72

MAX HEIGHT ALLOWABLE= 40' (35'+5')
COMPLIANT BY= 5.28

BUILDING HEIGHT AVERAGE

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

5' GABLE RIDGE EXCEPTION

35' MAX HEIGHT

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

49
:0

7 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A1.5

BUILDING
HEIGHT

COMPLIANCE
ANALYSIS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 Max Average Height Roof Plan
SCALE

0 81 2 4
1/8" = 1'-0"

3 Max Average Height Site Plan

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

2 Building Height Most Restrictive



STONE 213.00
TIMBER 239.18
STEEL 128.66
GLASS 90.20
CONCRETE 0

STONE 0
TIMBER 277.09
STEEL 0
GLASS 12.49
CONCRETE 0

MATERIAL 
HATCHES:

STONE

CONCRETE

STEEL

TIMBER

GLASS

STONE 316.84
TIMBER 156.18
STEEL 230.89
GLASS 123.79
CONCRETE 10.00

STONE 361.75
TIMBER 46.32
STEEL 36.30
GLASS 44.42
CONCRETE 0

STONE 324.56
TIMBER 501.87
STEEL 457.47
GLASS 164.10
CONCRETE 13.32

STONE 164.11
TIMBER 13.55
STEEL 0
GLASS 0
CONCRETE 0

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

49
:1

3 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A1.6

EXTERIOR
MATERIAL

CALCULATIONS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 Materials - East Elevation

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

2 Materials - East Elevation Partial

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

3 Materials - North Elevation

STONE

Material Area

STONE 316.8 SF

STONE 361.8 SF

STONE 213.0 SF

STONE 324.6 SF

STONE 164.1 SF

TOTAL 1380.3 SF

METAL

Material Area

STEEL 230.9 SF

STEEL 36.3 SF

STEEL 128.7 SF

STEEL 457.5 SF

TOTAL 853.3 SF

TIMBER

Material Area

TIMBER 156.2 SF

TIMBER 46.3 SF

TIMBER 239.2 SF

TIMBER 277.1 SF

TIMBER 501.9 SF

TIMBER 13.6 SF

TOTAL 1234.2 SF

GLASS

Material Area

GLASS 123.8 SF

GLASS 44.4 SF

GLASS 90.2 SF

GLASS 12.5 SF

GLASS 164.1 SF

TOTAL 435.0 SF

CONCRETE

Material Area

CONCRETE 10.0 SF

CONCRETE 13.3 SF

TOTAL 23.3 SF

MATERIALS

Material Area

CONCRETE 10.0 SF

CONCRETE 13.3 SF

GLASS 123.8 SF

GLASS 44.4 SF

GLASS 90.2 SF

GLASS 12.5 SF

GLASS 164.1 SF

STEEL 230.9 SF

STEEL 36.3 SF

STEEL 128.7 SF

STEEL 457.5 SF

STONE 316.8 SF

STONE 361.8 SF

STONE 213.0 SF

STONE 324.6 SF

STONE 164.1 SF

TIMBER 156.2 SF

TIMBER 46.3 SF

TIMBER 239.2 SF

TIMBER 277.1 SF

TIMBER 501.9 SF

TIMBER 13.6 SF

Grand total 3926.1 SF

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

4 Materials - South Elevation

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

5 Materials - West Elevation

TOTAL MATERIAL AREA = 3,926.1 SF
TOTAL GLASS AREA = 435.0 SF
TOTAL STONE AREA = 1,380.3SF

GLASS % (MAX ALLOWED 40%) = 11.1%
STONE % (35% REQUIRED) = 35.2%

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

6 Materials - West Partial



UP

a
rquitre

e.com
C

e
vdarie R

.

A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

I

L L

7

7 9

11

11

12

12

13

13

J

2
A4.0

A3.3

1

13
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

0"
10

' -
 2

"

A3.1

2

M M

A3.21

1
A4.0

A3.1

1

9467' - 6"

9467' - 7"

9467' - 6"

MATCH EXISTING 
GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

7.5:12

5'
 - 

3 
1/

4"
4'

 - 
0"

13' - 5"13' - 2"

-
---

3
A4.0

A3.2 2

2

2

15' - 0"

15' - 0"

5' - 3 1/4"

10

1'
 - 

10
"

10
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

12' - 10 1/2"1' - 10"11' - 0 1/2" 6'
 - 

0"
16

' -
 9

"
4'

 - 
0"

3' 
- 0

"

6' 
- 8

"

2'
 - 

6 
3/

4"

14' - 0"3' - 10"

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

15' - 0"

1'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

6"

6' - 7 1/2" 6' - 7 1/2"

EASEMENT LINE

24"

36"

14"

12"

24"

D

REPLACE EXISTING 
WINDOW WITH 
CASED OPENING

BENCH & CUBBIES

BE
NC

H
HOOKS

3'
 - 

8 
5/

8"

12' - 6"

FULL HEIGHT DRESSERS LOW DRESSERS

23' - 0" 5' - 0" 16' - 2" 8' - 8"

9467' - 7"

47
' -

 8
"

75' - 1"

8' - 8"16' - 2"14' - 0"14' - 0"22' - 3"

14
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

6"

4' - 0"

ART

EX
IST

IN
G

 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

6' 
- 8

"

2' - 6"

REFERENCE STRUCTURAL FOR SLIP 
JOINT DETAIL BETWEEN EXISTING 
AND NEW STRUCTURES. DO NOT 
ATTACH NEW STRUCTURE TO 
EXISTING.

BOULDER WALL

6
4

11' - 9 3/4"

6' - 5"

18
' -

 1
0"

9467' - 6"

SHELF

32.0°

32.0° 5'
 - 

2"

5' 
- 1

 1
/4

"

A1.6

1

A1.6 4

A1.6

2

A1.63

A1.6

5

GARAGE
100

MECH

101

MUD/LNDRY

102

HALL

103

GUEST RM 1

104

DRESSING

105

HERS

106

HIS

107

BATH 1

108

WC

109

LINEN

110

ENTRY

111

STORAGE

112

MEDIA ROOM

113

CLOSET

114

BATH 2

115

GUEST RM 3

116

CLOSET

117

GUEST RM 2

118

CLOSET

119

A1.6

6

EGRESS

EG
RE

SS

EG
RE

SS

1
/8

:1
2

1/
8
:1

2

FD

1' - 0"

59' - 3"

EX
IS
TI
N
G

PR
O
PO
SE
D

EXISTING GARAGE

A3.43

100.3

100.02

100.01

108.01

100.1e

102.1
100.2e

109.1

108.1

105.01

105.2 105.1

109.2

102.2

102.02

102.01

103.01

111.1e

104.1

113.1

113.01

113.2

118.1

118.2

115.1

116.2

116.1 116.01

118.01

118.02
112.1

104.06 104.05 104.03

104.02

104.01

NEW CONCRETE HEATED APRON AND V-PAN 

OUTSIDE OF EXISTING GARAGE, REF CIVIL

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:2

4 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A2.1

MAIN LEVEL

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 Level 1



A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

K K

L L

7

7 9 11

12

12

13

13

J

2
A4.0A3.3

1

A3.1

2

M M

A3.21

1
A4.0

A3.1

1

9478' - 0"

9477' - 11"

9477' - 11"

7.5:12

-
---

3
A4.0

OPEN

5' - 0"

A3.2 2

10

3' STORAGE

3'
 - 

1 
7/

8"
2'

 - 
1"

3' - 0"2' - 1"

TV

EASEMENT LINE

60" CORNER GAS FIREPLACE

10' - 0"

BBQ

EARTH ROOF

24"

36"

14"

12"

20"

28"

24"

4'
 - 

0"

DN

D

8

3'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
1 

7/
8"

2'
 - 

1"
4 

3/
4"

6"

10
"

13
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

6' - 10"

6

4

A1.6

1

A1.6 4

A1.6

2

A1.63

A1.6

5

A1.6

6

REC ROOM

200

GAMES

201

WET BAR

202

STORAGE

203

POWDER

204

DECK

TERRACE

YARD

1/8:12

26' - 9 3/4"

59' - 3"

6' - 5" 10' - 1" 12' - 11" 21' - 2" 8' - 8"

47
' -

 8
"

13
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 2
"

4'
 - 

0"
10

' -
 0

"
6'

 - 
6"

75' - 1"

22' - 3" 14' - 0" 14' - 0" 16' - 2" 8' - 8"

6'
 - 

6"
10

' -
 0

"

20' - 3 1/4"

EX
IS
TI
N
G

PR
O
PO
SE
D

A3.43

200.07
200.06 200.05 200.04

200.1e

200.09200.08

201.01

201.1e202.01

204.1

204.01

203.03

200.01200.02200.03

200.010

200.011

200.012

200.013

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:2

7 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A2.2

UPPER LEVEL

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 Level 2



A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

K K

L L

7 9 11

12

12

13

13

J

2
A4.0

A3.3

1

(PLATE = 8'-5 1/4")

A3.1

2

(PLATE = 8'-6")

2.
26

:1
2

3
.2

5
:1

2

VALLE
Y

(PLATE = 8'-3")

4
:1

2

M M

A3.21

1
A4.0

A3.1

1

2.25:12 4.25:12

-
---

3
A4.0

A3.2 2

2

2

10

10

8
:1

2

8.
1:

12

HI
P

RIDGE

RIDGE

EASEMENT LINE

24"

36"

14"

12"

20"

28"

24"

D

(PLATE = 8'-4 1/4")

86
4

ADD CRICKETS TO NEW ROOF AT SLIP 
JOINT TO DIVERT WATER AWAY FROM 
EXISTING LOG ENDS.

ADD CRICKETS TO NEW ROOF AT SLIP 
JOINT TO DIVERT WATER AWAY FROM 
EXISTING LOG ENDS.

CRICKET

RIDGE

7
:1

2

RI
D

G
E

9496' - 2"

6' - 10"

6"

6'
 - 

2 
1/

2"

2'
 - 

0"

7"
2' 

- 0
"

5' 
- 7

 1
/2

"

5'
 - 

8 
1/

4"

9"

2' - 0"

9"

9"

9"

9"

9"

1'
 - 

0"

15' - 0"

11' - 9 3/4"

16' - 6" 12' - 11" 21' - 2" 8' - 8"

8' - 8"16' - 2"14' - 0"14' - 0"22' - 3"

6'
 - 

6"
10

' -
 0

"

15' - 0"

5' - 3 1/4"

A1.6

1

A1.6 4

A1.6

2

A1.63

A1.6

5

A1.6

6

HEATED GUTTER

HEATED GUTTER

HEATED GUTTER

HEATED GUTTER

HEATED GUTTER

SNOW CONTROL

SNOW CONTROL

SNOW CONTROL

SNOW CONTROL

SNOW CONTROL

13
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 2
"

4'
 - 

0"
10

' -
 0

"
6'

 - 
6"

SNOW CONTROL

HEATED EAVE PANEL

HEATED VALLEY

SN
O

W
 C

O
N

TR
O

L

TERRACE BELOW

EX
IS
TI
N
G

PR
O
PO
SE
D

A3.43

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:2

8 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A2.3

ROOF PLAN

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 Roof Plan



MATERIAL LEGEND

STEEL PANELS HORIZONTAL SIDING
WOOD

VERTICAL SIDING
STEEL

STONE STANDING SEAM

VERTICALLY ORIENTED OR SQUARE 
CASEMENT AND FIXED METAL CLAD 

WOOD WINDOWS

SOLID PANEL DOORS AT 
ENTRY AND GARAGE

SLIDING/STACKING PATIO 
DOOR 

OVERHEAD DOOR WITH STEEL 
PANELS W/ PATINA FINISH

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:2

9 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A3.0

EXTERIOR
MATERIALS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

STEEL - TRIM & PORCHES
PAINTED DARK GRAY

STEEL PANELS
DARK GREY ANNODIZED 12X24 STRAIGHT LAY FOR CHIMNEY

STONE VENEER
EXISTING - VARIBLE COLOR AND PATTERN TO BE DUPLICATED FOR ADDITION

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MOCK-UP FOR OWNER APPROVAL

VERTICAL STEEL SIDING
12" x 24" STEEL PANELS LIGHT GREY PATINA

HORIZONTAL LOG SIDING
424 2x8 LOG SIDING - SHIP-LAP, HEWNED AND STAINED "REDWOOD" TONE

NEW METAL ROOFING - STANDING SEAM
LIGHT GRAY BONDERIZED STANDING SEAM FOR ADDITION

WINDOW CUT SHEETS - METAL CLAD - DARK BRONZE ANODIZED FINISH

TYPICAL WINDOW STYLE / FRAME / AND MANUFACTURER

STEEL PLATE - RETAINING WALL
PATINATED FINISH

TERRACE CONCRETE
DAVIS COLORED CONCRETE - "OUTBACK" #677

SCORE PATTERN PER SHT. A2.4

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 DOOR AND WINDOW TYPES

EXISTING LOGS
EXISTING - RESTAIN WITH "REDWOOD" TONE



Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

5 7 9 11 12 1310

202.02

202.01

86

200.08

STAINED WOOD TRIM, FASCIA, 
AND BEAMS

STAINED 2X4 WOOD SOFFIT

STAINED LOG COLUMNS

202.03 202.04 202.05

201.1e

200.09

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

5 7

102.01 102.02 103.01

Garage
9467' - 6"

6

100.1e

MATERIAL LEGEND

STEEL PANELS HORIZONTAL SIDING
WOOD

VERTICAL SIDING
STEEL

STONE STANDING SEAM

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:3

0 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A3.1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 East Elevation

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

2 East Elevation Partial

NOTE:
Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings 
with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall 
be constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or 
exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those 
listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved 
products



Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

H FIKL JM

116.01 118.01 104.01 104.02

200.010

G

201.01

200.013200.012200.011

STAINED WOOD TRIM, FASCIA, 
AND BEAMS

STAINED LOG COLUMNS

200.1e

108.01 100.01 100.02

IGNITION RESISTANT T&G WOOD 
SOFFIT AT ALL CANTILEVERED 
FLOORS, TYP

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

HF I K LJ M

204.01

204.02

203.03

113.01

203.01

G

STAINED 2X4 WOOD SOFFIT

203.02

IGNITION RESISTANT T&G WOOD 
SOFFIT AT ALL CANTILEVERED 
FLOORS, TYP

MATERIAL LEGEND

STEEL PANELS HORIZONTAL SIDING
WOOD

VERTICAL SIDING
STEEL

STONE STANDING SEAM

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:3

2 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A3.2

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 North Elevation

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

2 South Elevation

NOTE:
Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings 
with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall 
be constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or 
exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those 
listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved 
products



Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

579111213 10

118.02 104.03 104.05 104.06 108.01

8

Garage
9467' - 6"

6

105.01

200.01

200.014

200.03 200.05 200.07

100.01 100.02

200.015

200.02 200.04 200.06

STAINED WOOD TRIM, FASCIA, 
AND BEAMS

STAINED LOG COLUMNS

STAINED LOG COLUMNS

MATERIAL LEGEND

STEEL PANELS HORIZONTAL SIDING
WOOD

VERTICAL SIDING
STEEL

STONE STANDING SEAM

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:3

3 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A3.3

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITIONSCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 West Elevation

NOTE:
Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings 
with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall 
be constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or 
exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those 
listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved 
products



Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:3

7 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A3.4

OVERALL
ELEVATIONS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 Overall - East Elevation

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

2 Overall - West Elevation

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

3 Overall - North Elevation

SCALE
0 81 2 4

1/8" = 1'-0"

4 Overall - South Elevation



Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

Roof Plan
9487' - 0"

5 7 9 11 12 13

10
' -

 5
"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

1 
3/

8"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1086

WET BAR

202

STORAGE

203

GAMES

201

REC ROOM

200

GUEST RM 2

118

MEDIA ROOM

113

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

HF I K LJ M

9'
 - 

1 
3/

8"

3.25:12

G

8'
 - 

6"

GUEST RM 3

116

GUEST RM 2

118

CLOSET

119
STORAGE

112

GUEST RM 1

104

GAMES

201

Level 1
9467' - 7"

Level 2
9478' - 0"

A EB DC

GARAGE

100

Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:4

0 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A4.0

BUILDING
SECTIONS

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

1 Section 6

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

2 Section 4

SCALE
0 421 3

1/4" = 1'-0"

3 Section 8

NOTE:
Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings 
with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall 
be constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or 
exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those 
listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved 
products



Pl
ot

 T
im

e

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   S

108 S. Oak St. Penthouse

   

970.728.1220

Submissions
20.08.06
20.08.24
20.09.08
20.09.24

Box 3327   

Telluride, Colorado 81435

www.tommyhein.com 

         

C   COPYRIGHT 2020 TOMMY HEIN ARCHITECT, LLC (THA)  THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND PLANS ARE THA WORK 
PRODUCT AND CAN NOT BE UTILIZED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT 
THA's EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

DRB REVIEW
PRICING SET
TAGS & SCHEDS
DRB FINAL REVIEW

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL CHAPTERS AND 
INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK 
BEING DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

9/
24

/2
0 2

0 
9:

51
:4

0 
A

M
BI

M
 3

60
:/

/4
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

a
in

 Y
a

ch
t/

20
09

08
 - 

42
4.

rv
t

A9.1

WINDOW AND
DOOR

SCHEDULES

LOT 424
TOUCHDOWN DRIVE,
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

ADDITION

Window Schedule
Tag Level Width Height Finish Frame Height Operation Head/Jamb/Sill Comments

100.01 Garage 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 1" Casement
100.02 Garage 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 1" Casement
102.01 Level 1 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 0" Casement
102.02 Level 1 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 0" Casement
103.01 Level 1 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 0" Casement
104.01 Level 1 5' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Fixed
104.02 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement Egress
104.03 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
104.05 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
104.06 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
105.01 Level 1 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 0" Casement
108.01 Level 1 1' - 6" 4' - 6" 8' - 0" Casement
113.01 Level 1 2' - 6" 6' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
116.01 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement Egress
118.01 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement Egress
118.02 Level 1 2' - 6" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement Egress
200.01 Level 2 3' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
200.02 Level 2 5' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Fixed
200.03 Level 2 3' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
200.04 Level 2 3' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
200.05 Level 2 3' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
200.06 Level 2 3' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
200.07 Level 2 3' - 0" 5' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
200.08 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed
200.09 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed
200.010 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed Transom
200.011 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed Transom
200.012 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed Transom
200.013 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed Transom
200.014 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed
200.015 Level 2 5' - 0" 3' - 0" 11' - 5" Fixed
201.01 Level 2 1' - 6" 6' - 0" 9' - 6" Casement
202.01 Level 2 3' - 0" 6' - 0" 9' - 6" Casement
202.02 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 13' - 0" Fixed
202.03 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 13' - 0" Fixed
202.04 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 13' - 0" Fixed
202.05 Level 2 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 13' - 0" Fixed
203.01 Level 2 2' - 6" 2' - 6" 8' - 0" Fixed
203.02 Level 2 2' - 6" 2' - 6" 8' - 0" Fixed
203.03 Level 2 2' - 6" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" Casement
204.01 Level 2 1' - 6" 5' - 6" 8' - 0" Casement
204.02 Level 2 1' - 6" 3' - 0" 13' - 0" Casement

Door Schedule - Interior Doors
Tag Level Height Width Head/Jamb/Sill Comments

100.3 Garage 7' - 0" 5' - 0" Double Swing
102.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 3' - 0"
102.2 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 10"
104.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 10"
105.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 6"
105.2 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 6"
108.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 8" Pocket Door
109.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 2"
109.2 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 2"
112.1 Level 1 6' - 8" 2' - 6"
113.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 4' - 0" Barn Door
113.2 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 6"
115.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 6"
116.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 8"
116.2 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 10"
118.1 Level 1 8' - 0" 2' - 8"
118.2 Level 1 8' - 0" 6' - 0" Double Sliding
204.1 Level 2 8' - 0" 2' - 4"

Door Schedule - Exterior Doors
Tag Level Height Width Head/Jamb/Sill Comments

100.1e Garage 8' - 0" 2' - 8"
100.2e Garage 8' - 0" 9' - 0" Overhead
111.1e Level 1 8' - 0" 3' - 0" Door Entry
200.1e Level 2 8' - 0" 12' - 0"
201.1e Level 2 9' - 6" 6' - 0" Double Sliding



A R C H I T E C T S
Box 3327                      108 S. Oak St. Penthouse
Telluride, Colorado  81435     970.728.1220
Fax  728.1294                    www.TommyHein.com

STRUCTURAL

COLORADO

•ENGINEERING SERVICES•
315 Bellview Suite 2B

P.O.Box 2544
Crested Butte, CO 81224

(970)-349-5922

C
S

SUBMISSIONS:

Mountain
Yacht

Lot 424

Touchdown Drive

Mountain Village
Colorado

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL 
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS 
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING 
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

STRUCT. LAYOUT 07.28.20
PRICING SET 08.20.20

C

G

A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

K K

L L

7 9 11

12

12

13

13

J

M M

2

2

10

10

D

86
4

Horiz. mircopile 
load @ 35º= 24k

Horiz. mircopile 
load @ 35º= 24k

Horiz. mircopile 
load @ 35º= 18k

Horiz. mircopile 
load @ 35º= 10k

T. Wall = 9477'-7 3/4"
T. Footing = 9463'-9 3/4"

T. Wall = 9466'-1 7/8"
T. Footing = 9455'-10"

FOUNDATION PLAN
S1.1 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 N

Scale 1/4"=1'-0"

S1.1

Foundation Plan

1

2

Notes
:

3

All footings are to be a minimum of 48" below grade 

All dimensions and elevations are to be verified with the 
contractor / architect prior to construction. Dimensions are to face 
of concrete which lines up with face of stud above.
All columns are called out on the floor plans above and 
are to be tracked thru to the foundation

T.O.F. XX'-X" 

Top of footing elevation

Footing elevation change- points from high to low

Outline of footer

Outline of wall

Wall elevation change- points from high to low

T.O.W. XX'-X"

Top of wall elevation
Legend
:

Coordinate all Plumbing prior to pouring foundation and footings

Drainage as outlined in soils report is required and is not provided by 
Colorado Structural inc. Follow all reccomendations in the soils report.

4

5

FOOTING  PAD  SCHEDULE
Mark Size Thick. Reinforcing

A

B

C

D

2'-0" x 2'-0"

2'-6" x 2'-6"

3'-0" x 3'-0"

3'-6" x 3'-6"

12"

12"

12"

12"

3-#4 EA. WAY

4-#4 EA. WAY

3-#5 EA. WAY

4-#5 EA. WAY

E
F

4'-0" x 4'-0"

4'-6" x 4'-6"

12"

12"

5-#5 EA. WAY

6-#5 EA. WAY

H Rect. Size 10" #5 @ 10"o.c.E.W.
G 5'-0" x 5'-0" 12" 6-#5 EA. WAY

G

G

FFF
F

G

2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

D

B

5'-6"x5'-6"x12" pad reinf. 
w/ #5's @ 10" o.c. E.W.

B

T. Wall = 9466'-11 3/4"

T. Footing = 9458'-4"

T. Grade
9462'-11 3/4"

T. Wall = 9466'-1 7/8"
T. Footing = 9455'-10"

T. Wall = 9467'-1 3/4"
T. Footing = 9460'-10"

T. Wall = 9477'-7 3/4"
T. Footing = 9463'-9 3/4"

T. Wall = 9467'-1 3/4"
T. Footing = 9458'-4"

T. Wall = 9477'-7 3/4"
T. Footing = 9460'-10"

T. Wall = 9469'-4"
T. Footing = 9458'-4"

T. Wall = 9467'-1 3/4"
T. Footing = 9458'-4"

T. Wall = 9475'-7 3/4"
T. Footing = 9463'-9 3/4"

T. Wall = 9464'-11 3/4"

T. Footing = 9458'-4"

T. Wall = 9464'-11 3/4"
T. Footing = 9458'-4"

T. Wall = 9464'-11 3/4"
T. Footing = 9458'-4"

Micropile shoring 
wall by others

Micropile shoring 
wall by others

T. Wall = 9466'-1 7/8"
T. Footing = 9463'-9 3/4"

B

T. Wall = 9477'-7 3/4"
T. Footing = 9474'-10"

Horiz. mircopile 
load @ 35º= 30k

Horiz. mircopile 

load @ 35º= 35k

Horiz. mircopile 

load @ 35º= 26k

Horiz. mircopile 
load @ 35º= 10k



A R C H I T E C T S
Box 3327                      108 S. Oak St. Penthouse
Telluride, Colorado  81435     970.728.1220
Fax  728.1294                    www.TommyHein.com

STRUCTURAL

COLORADO

•ENGINEERING SERVICES•
315 Bellview Suite 2B

P.O.Box 2544
Crested Butte, CO 81224

(970)-349-5922

C
S

SUBMISSIONS:

Mountain
Yacht

Lot 424

Touchdown Drive

Mountain Village
Colorado

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL 
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS 
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING 
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

STRUCT. LAYOUT 07.28.20
PRICING SET 08.20.20

C

G

A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

K K

L L

7 9 11

12

12

13

13

J

M M

2

2

10

10

D

86
4

11
 7

/8
"T

JI
 2

10
 

@
 1
6
" 
o
.c
.

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 

@
 1
6
"o

.c
. @

 

sk
ew

ed
 

co
nn

ec
ti
on

9 1/2"LVL @ 12" o.c.

11
 7

/8
"T

JI
 2

10
 @

 1
6
" 
o
.c
.

11
 7

/8
"T

JI
 2

10
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

.

11
 7

/8
"T

JI
 2

10
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

.

FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
S1.2 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 N

Scale 1/4"=1'-0"

S1.2

First Floor Framing

(3)-9 1/2"LVL(3)-9 1/2"LVL

C.F.S.(3)-2x6PT

C.F.S.

TS5x3x3/8 
w/ base 'A'

TS3x3x1/4 
w/ base 'A'

(4)-2x6PT

Moisture protected LVL 
ledger attached w/ 
3/4"ø bolts @ 16" o.c. w/ 5" 
min. embedment

(3)-9 1/2"LVL

C.F.S.C.F.S. (4)-2x6PT

TS5x3x1/4 
w/ base 'B'

C.F.S. to 
top of 
wall

(2)-11 7/8"LVL C.F.S. to top 
of beam

Embed 
plate

W
10

x
11

2
 

w
/ 

na
ile

r

W
10

x
11

2
 

w
/ 

na
ile

r

W
10

x
11

2
 

w
/ 

na
ile

r

Embed 
plate

(3)-11 7/8"LVL(3)-11 7/8"LVL(3)-11 7/8"LVL

Embed 
plate

C.F.S.

W
10

x
11

2
 

w
/ 

na
ile

r

Embed 
plate

Embed 
Plate

Embed 
Plate

LVL ledger attached 

w/ 5/8"ø expansion  

bolts @ 24" o.c.

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 

W8x67 w/ nailer

Moisture protected LVL 
ledger attached w/ 
3/4"ø bolts @ 16" o.c. w/ 5" 
min. embedment

Connect w/ 
(3)-timber 
screws

W8x21 w/ nailer

W10x19 w/ nailer

2"

W10x45 
column

W10x45 
column

W10x45 
columnW10x45 column

W
10

x1
12

 (
if
 

co
lu
m
n 

m
ov

es
)

2'
-0

"

W
10

x1
12

 (
if
 

co
lu
m
n 

m
ov

es
)

2'
-0

"

Please note - These 

bm.'s can be W10x112 if 

column shifts as shown

T. Ply.
9467'-4"

T. Ply.
9467'-2"

(4)-2x6PT



A R C H I T E C T S
Box 3327                      108 S. Oak St. Penthouse
Telluride, Colorado  81435     970.728.1220
Fax  728.1294                    www.TommyHein.com

STRUCTURAL

COLORADO

•ENGINEERING SERVICES•
315 Bellview Suite 2B

P.O.Box 2544
Crested Butte, CO 81224

(970)-349-5922

C
S

SUBMISSIONS:

Mountain
Yacht

Lot 424

Touchdown Drive

Mountain Village
Colorado

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL 
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS 
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING 
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

STRUCT. LAYOUT 07.28.20
PRICING SET 08.20.20

C

G

A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

K K

L L

7 9 11

12

12

13

13

J

M M

2

2

10

10

D

86
4

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

.

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

.

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

.

(2
)-
11

 7
/8

"L
V
L
 @

 1
6
" 
o
.c
.

11
 7

/8
"T

JI
 2

10
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

.

9
 1

/2
"L

V
L
 @

 1
2
" 
o
.c

.

9
 1

/2
"L

V
L
 @

 1
6
" 
o
.c

.

7 1/4"LVL @ 12" o.c.

Notes:

Headers not called out on plans are to be (2)-7 1/4"LVL

Columns not called out on plans are to be (1)-2x6, or (2)-2x4

1

2

3

4

Column below
Interior bearing wall

Column above
Column above & 
below

For TJI 210 joists use ITT2.1/11.88 top flange hangers, or IUS2.06/11.88 face mount hangers

Plywood Shear Wall

All Sheathing U.N.O. is 1/2" APA Rated installed with 8D nails @ 
4"o.c. at panel edges and 12" o.c. at intermediate supports. Block 
all panel Edges. Attach at bottom with (3)-16D nails @ 6"o.c.

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
S1.3 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 N

Scale 1/4"=1'-0"

S1.3

Second Level
Floor Framing

Up

Easement Line

Replace Existing 
Window With 
Cased Opening

Mech

Reference Structural For Slip 
Joint Detail Between Existing 
And New Structures. Do Not 
Attach New Structure To 
Existing.

Boulder Wall

W
6
x
2
5
 w

/ 
w
e
b
 

p
ac

k
o
ut

 &
 n

ai
le

r

10"ø log

10"ø log

HU7 
(typ.)

W12x65 
column

W12x65 
column

W
10

x
4
5
 w

/ 
w
e
b
 

p
ac

k
o
ut

 &
 n

ai
le

r

X-Brace between 
columns see 
detail X/Sx.x

W/out angled braces: W12x120 
or W16x77 (both dropped)
W/ angled braces:
beam can be reduced to W10

W/out angled braces: W12x120 
or W16x77 (both dropped)
W/ angled braces:
beam can be reduced to W10

(2)-5 1/2"LVL

TS3x3x1/4

W
10

x
19

 w
/ 

na
ile

r

TS3x3x1/4

Embed 
plate

MIT9.5 (typ.) MIT9.5 (typ.)

HU9 (typ.) HU9 (typ.)

TS3x3x1/4

TS5x3x3/8

W8x40 
(flush)

W16x36 w/ nailer 
& web packout

3
 1

/2
"

Embed 
plate 3

 3
/8

"

W14x34 w/ nailer 
& web packout

(2)-2x4

(2)-2x4

(2
)-

5
 1

/2
"L

V
L

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L TS5x3x1/4

(3)-2x4-1t

(4)-2x4-1t

(2
)-

7
 1

/4
"L

V
L

10"ø log10"ø log 10"ø log

10"ø log

10"ø log

10"ø log
(2)-5 1/2"LVL(2)-5 1/2"LVL(2)-5 1/2"LVL

(2)-2x4 (2)-2x4(2)-2x4 (2)-2x4

(2)-11 7/8"LVL

(2)-2x4 (2)-2x4
10"ø log10"ø log

10"ø log

10"ø log

10"ø log

Double 4x10 D.F.#1 Double 4x10 D.F.#1

4x10 D.F.#1 @ 48" o.c. w/ 
2x T&G decking above

4x10 D.F.#1 @ 48" o.c. w/ 

2x T&G decking aboveDouble 4x10 D.F.#1

4
x
8
 D

.F
.#
1

(2)-7 1/4"LVL

(2)-3 1/2"LVL

(2)-3 1/2"LVL

(4)-3 1/2"LVL
(2)-5 1/2"LVL(2)-5 1/2"LVL

(5)-2x4 (2)-2x4(2)-2x4

(2)-5 1/2"LVL
(2)-2x4

(2)-14"LVL

TS3x3x1/4

C.F.S.

C.F.S.

TS3x3x1/4

(2)-5 1/2"LVL(2)-2x4

(2)-5 1/2"LVL
(2)-2x4

(2)-5 1/2"LVL(2)-2x4

(2)-2x4

(2)-5 1/2"LVL

(4)-2x4

TS3x3x1/4(2
)-1

1 
7/

8"
LV

L

Timber ledger attached w/ 
(3)-timber screws @ 16" o.c.

Timber ledger 

attached w/ 

(3)-timber 

screws @ 16" o.c.

Rafters below stone 
must bear in wall

(2)-9 1/2"LVL (4)-3 1/2"LVL

Frame wall w/ 
(2)-3 1/2"LVL 
@ 16" o.c.

TS5x3x1/4

Connect ledger to column 
w/ (2)-1/2"ø studs 
(welded)

LVL ledger attached w/ 
(5)-timber screws @ 16" o.c. IUS1.81/11.88 

(typ.)

4x10 D.F.#1 Rafter Tails@ 48" o.c. 
w/ 2x T&G decking above

4x10 D.F.#1 Rafter Tails@ 48" o.c. 

w/ 2x T&G decking above

Please review this area - 
Beam size does not match 
arch. drawings

Please review this area - 
Beam size does not match 
arch. drawings

T. Ply.
9477'-9"



A R C H I T E C T S
Box 3327                      108 S. Oak St. Penthouse
Telluride, Colorado  81435     970.728.1220
Fax  728.1294                    www.TommyHein.com

STRUCTURAL

COLORADO

•ENGINEERING SERVICES•
315 Bellview Suite 2B

P.O.Box 2544
Crested Butte, CO 81224

(970)-349-5922

C
S

SUBMISSIONS:

Mountain
Yacht

Lot 424

Touchdown Drive

Mountain Village
Colorado

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL 
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS 
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING 
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

STRUCT. LAYOUT 07.28.20
PRICING SET 08.20.20

C

G

A

E

1

1

3

B

H

F

5

K K

L L

7 9 11

12

12

13

13

J

M M

2

2

10

10

D

86
4

4x10 D.F.#1 @ 48" o.c. 

w/ 2x T&G decking 

above

4
x
10

 D
.F

.#
1 

@
 4

8
" 

o
.c

. 
w
/ 

2
x
 T

&G
 d

e
c
k
in

g
 a

b
o
ve

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

. 

(f
o
r 

s
p
an

s
 g

re
at

e
r
 t

ha
n 

16
'-
0

")

11
 7

/8
"L

V
L
 @

 1
6
" 

o
.c

. 

(f
o
r 

s
p
an

s
 l
e
s
s
 t

ha
n
 1

6
'-
0

")

11 7/8"LVL @ 16" o.c. 11 7/8"LVL @ 16" o.c.

Notes:

Headers not called out on plans are to be (2)-7 1/4"LVL

Columns not called out on plans are to be (1)-2x6, or (2)-2x4

1

2

3

Column below
Interior bearing wall

Column above
Column above & 
below

Use LSSU2.1 hangers for TJI rafters 

Plywood Shear Wall

All Sheathing U.N.O. is 1/2" APA Rated installed with 8D nails @ 
4"o.c. at panel edges and 12" o.c. at intermediate supports. Block 
all panel Edges. Attach at bottom with (3)-16D nails @ 6"o.c.

4

Scale 1/4"=1'-0"

S1.4
Roof Framing

ROOF FRAMING PLAN
S1.4 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 N

Open

3' Storage

Easement Line

Bbq

Earth Roof

Dn W10x30 steel 
moment frame 
column

10"ø log

10"ø log

D
o
ub

le
 6

x
12

 D
.F

.#
1

W10x30 steel 
moment frame 
column

(2)-2x4

(2)-5 1/2"LVL11 7/8"LVL

(2)-11 7/8"LVL

W10x30 w/ 
web packout

(2)-5 1/2"LVL(2)-5 1/2"LVL (2)-5 1/2"LVL

IUS1.81/11.88

TS3x3x1/4

W10x30 w/ 

web packout

Connect each rafter 
w/ (5)-timber screw

Connect each rafter 
w/ (6)-timber screw

TS5x3x1/4

TS3x3x1/4

Frame this portion of 
wall w/ (2)-3 1/2"LVL @ 
16" o.c.

(2)-5 1/2"LVL (3)-2x4-2t

(3)-2x4-2t

(2
)-

5
 1

/2
"L

V
L

Frame this portion of wall 
w/ (2)-3 1/2"LVL @ 16" o.c.

(2
)-

9
 1

/2
"L

V
L

(3)-2x4-2t

(3)-2x4-2t

(2)-5 1/2"LVL

(3)-2x4-2t

Connect all rafters to 
plate w/ (2)-#10 screws

Double 6x12 D.F.#1

10"ø log 10"ø log

W
10

x
3
0

 S
te

e
l 

M
o
m

e
nt

 F
ra

m
e

(2)-9 1/2"LVL

(5)-2x4-3t (5)-2x4-3t

(2)-5 1/2"LVL

6x timber ledger attached w/ 
(4)-timber screws @ 16" o.c.Rafters mortised 

into timber ledger 
& attached w/ 
(2)-5/8"ø lags

6x timber ledger attached w/ 
(4)-timber screws @ 16" o.c.

Rafters mortised 
into timber ledger 
& attached w/ 
(2)-5/8"ø lags



hydronic
0'

hvac
+50'

UP

MATCH EXISTING
GARGE FLOOR LEVEL

7.5:12

24"

REPLACE EXISTING
WINDOW WITH
CASED OPENING

BENCH & CUBBIES

BE
NC

H

HOOKS

FULL HEIGHT DRESSERS LOW DRESSERS

ART

EX
IST

IN
G

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL

MECH

REFERENCE STRUCTURAL FOR SLIP
JOINT DETAIL BETWEEN EXISTING
AND NEW STRUCTURES. DO NOT
ATTACH NEW STRUCTURE TO
EXISTING.

BOULDER WALL

SHELF

ZONE
GARAGE

001

ZONE
MASTER BATH & CLOSET

002

ZONE
MASTER BEDROOM

003

ZONE
HALL/LIVING/GUEST BATH

004

ZONE
WEST GUEST BEDROOM

006

ZONE
EAST GUEST BEDROOM

005

T T

T

T

T

T

2300

2301

2303

ZONE
(SNOWMELT)

APRON/WALK

S2

ZONE
KITCHEN/DINING/GUEST BATH

101 ZONE
LIVING ROOM

102

T

T

ZONE
(SNOWMELT)

BBQ PATIO

S1
2302

INSTALLATION NOTES (HYDRONIC HEATING):
PROVIDE NEUTRALIZING FILTER AT CONDENSATE BOILER
DRAINS.

BOILER EXHAUST/INTAKE TO EXTERIOR PROVIDE WALL
TERMINATION KIT KIT30046.  VERIFY FINAL TERMINATION
LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT, 36" ABOVE GRADE MIN.

PROVIDE ADVANCED SNOWMELT CONTROL PACKAGE (VIEGA
MODEL NUMBER 17015 OR EQUIVALENT).  LOCATE SURFACE
SNOW/ICE SENSOR AWAY FROM OVERHANGS OR TREE
COVERAGE AND AWAY FROM VEHICLE PARKING AREAS.

EXTEND SNOWMELT APRON ACROSS BOTH GARAGES.  TOTAL
AREA APRON AND WALKWAY IS 480 S.F.   SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR
LAYOUT AND ADDITIONAL DRAINAGE DETAILS.

2300

2301

2302

2303

MECHANICAL SCHEDULES,

DESIGN CONDITIONS,

HYDRONIC ZONES

DJM

M1.0
SCALE:2 HYDRONIC HEATING ZONES

1/8" = 1'-0"SCALE:1 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES
NONE

SYMBOLS:

T TEMPERATURE SENSOR OR THERMOSTAT

INSTALLATION NOTE

CONTROL NOTE

GRILLE CALLOUT

SUPPLY DUCT

RETURN DUCT

OUTSIDE AIR DUCT

BALANCING DAMPER

ZONE DAMPER

INSULATED O.A. DUCT

ACOUSTIC LINED R.A. DUCT

CIRCULATING PUMP

SOLENOID VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

CHECK VALVE

ANTI-SCALDING VALVE

RADIANT ZONE VALVE

SUPPLY PIPING

RETURN PIPING

1.02

CFM
" "XID CFM

W H

2300

S

M

PROJECT DESIGN INFORMATION:
PROJECT LOCATION: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
BUILDING JURISDICTION: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
CLIMATE ZONE: 6B
OUTDOOR DESIGN: -8°F, 86°F
INDOOR DESIGN: 70°F, 72°F
BUILDING CODES: 2012 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE

GENERAL NOTES (MECHANICAL):
1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2012 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
MECHANICAL CODE.

2. ALL DUCT CONSTRUCTION, GAUGES, METHODS OF HANGING AND SUPPORTING
SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST SMACNA STANDARDS AND CHAPTER 6 OF THE IMC.

3. ALL EXHAUST AND SUPPLY DUCTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF GALVANIZED SHEET
METAL TO SMACNA 2" PRESSURE CLASS.  ALL JOINTS AND SEAMS SHALL BE SEALED
AIRTIGHT.

4. ALL ROUND EXHAUST, RETURN, AND SUPPLY DUCTS SHALL BE STANDARD
GALVANIZED "SNAP - LOCK" PIPE WITH ALL CHANGES IN DIRECTION MADE VIA
ADJUSTABLE ELBOWS.  ALL JOINTS AND SEAMS SHALL BE SEALED AIRTIGHT.

5. COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF DUCTWORK WITH THE PLACEMENT OF THE
LIGHT FIXTURES AND THE STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS FOR THE CEILING
SPACE AND EXACT DUCT ROUTE PRIOR TO FABRICATION.  VERIFY IN THE FIELD EXACT
ROUTING OF DUCTWORK TO ALLOW PROPER LOCATION OF LIGHTS AS SHOWN.

7.  ANY FRESH AIR INTAKE SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE BUILDING EXHAUST,
FLUES, OR PLUMBING VENTS AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODE.

8 ANY FRAMING REQUIRED FOR DIFFUSER INSTALLATION IN HARD CEILINGS SHALL
BE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

9.  ANY EQUIPMENT THAT IS SUBSTITUTED SHALL FIT IN THE SPACE PROVIDED, WITH
ADEQUATE ROOM FOR SERVICING.

10.  HVAC UNITS SHALL BE MOUNTED LEVEL.  PROVIDE RUBBER ISOLATORS WITH 3/4"
MIN. DEFLECTION FOR MOUNTING FOR VIBRATION CONTROL.

PROJECT NARRATIVE:

HEATING:
HEATING IS PROVIDED BY RADIANT FLOORING WITH
HEATING WATER/GLYCOL MIXTURE PROVIDED BY A
HIGH-EFFICIENCY CONDENSING BOILER.  HEATING ZONES
PER PLAN SHALL HAVE INDIVIDUAL THERMOSTATS OR
TEMPERATURE SENSORS WITH CENTRALLY LOCATED
THERMOSTATS FOR CONTROL.  FIELD-VERIFY FINAL
LOCATIONS OF HEATING MANIFOLDS, LOCATED IN
CLOSETS WHERE POSSIBLE.  ROUTE SUPPLY HEAT TUBING
ALONG EXTERIOR WALLS.  FASTEN TUBING AT 18"
MAXIMUM SPACING.

VENTILATION:
VENTILATION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY ENERGY RECOVERY
VENTILATORS.  MECHANICAL VENTILATION EQUIPMENT
SHALL OPERATE WHEN THE BUILDING IS OCCUPIED.

COOLING:
NOT PROVIDED

EXHAUST:
EXHAUST FANS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER MECHANICAL
PLAN FOR SPOT VENTILATION, HUMIDITY CONTROL, AND
TEMPERATURE CONTROL.  FIELD-VERIFY ROUTING OF
EXHAUST FAN TO AN ARCHITECT OR OWNER APPROVED
EXTERIOR LOCATION NOT LESS THAN 36" FROM AN
OPERABLE OPENING AND NOT LESS THAN 10' FROM A
MECHANICAL INTAKE OPENING.

11.  FINAL HVAC SYSTEMS AND BALANCING SHALL BE
PERFORMED BY THE OWNER'S INDEPENDENT AGENT.

12.  SUPPLY SPECIFIED EQUIPMENT OR APPROVED EQUAL.

13.  FLUE VENTS SHALL TERMINATE NO LESS THAN 10' FROM
THE NEAREST FRESH AIR INTAKE.  FIELD VERIFY AND OFFSET AS
REQUIRED.

14.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL EQUIPMENT NAME
PLATES AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO DOING
WORK.  EQUIPMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

15.  HYDRONIC HEATING MANIFOLDS SHALL BE LOCATED AT
BASE OF WALL BEHIND COVER.  VERIFY FINAL LOCATION AND
COVER STYLE WITH ARCHITECT.

16.  IF REQUIRED, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL DUCT, VENTING,
AND PLUMBING HOLES IN STRUCTURAL MEMBERS SHALL MEET
MANUFACTURER GUIDELINES.

17.  ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS REGARDING EQUIPMENT,
METHODS, OR INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN
WRITING TO THE ENGINEER AS A REQUEST FOR INSTALLATION
FOR CLARIFICATION.

18.  ALL DUCTWORK SHALL HAVE 1" DUCT LINER.  OUTSIDE AIR
DUCTWORK SHALL BE INSULATED WITH R-4 MINIMUM WRAP.
FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK (5'-0" MAX) SHALL BE INSULATED.
PROVIDE 1/2" DUCT LINER AT SUPPLY AN RETURN GRILLE
PLENUMS.

19.  PAINT ALL VISIBLE DUCTWORK MATTE BLACK TO MINIMIZE
VISIBILITY THROUGH AIR DEVICES.

20.  HYDRONIC HEAT TUBING FOR RADIANT ZONES SHALL BE
1/2" PEX+ WITH OXYGEN BARRIER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

LEVEL 02 HYDRONIC HEATING

LEVEL 01 HYDRONIC HEATING

Scale

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

AS NOTED

No. Description Date
1

SCH

9-24-2020

Sheet Index
MECHANICAL

M1.0  MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, NOTES, HYDRONIC
 HEATING

M2.0  MECHANICAL LAYOUTS

8-21-2020REVIEW/PRICING

 HUGHES   CONSULTING   ENGINEERING, PA

HVAC - Electrical - Plumbing - Energy Studies

Dimitri Merrill, PE
Steven Hughes, PE LEED AP

Telluride, CO 81435
ph: (970) 239-1949
fax: (785) 842-2492
dimitri@hce-pa.com

LOT 424

TOUCHDOWN DRIVE

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2 9-24-2020SNOWMELT COORD.



INSTALLATION NOTES:

FIELD-VERIFY ROUTING OF EXHAUST TO EXTERIOR.
PROVIDE 4" ROUND HARD DUCTWORK FOR
VOLUMES UP TO 80 CFM.  PROVIDE 6" ROUND
HARD DUCTWORK FOR VOLUMES ABOVE 80 CFM.

PROVIDE RECESSED BOX BEHIND DRYER FOR DRYER
VENTING.  VENT TO EXTERIOR WITH ONLY
APPROVED MATERIALS.

BOILER EXHAUST/INTAKE TO EXTERIOR PROVIDE
WALL TERMINATION KIT KIT30046.  VERIFY FINAL
TERMINATION LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT, 36"
ABOVE GRADE MIN.\

PROVIDE NEUTRALIZING FILTER AT CONDENSATE
BOILER DRAINS.

PROVIDE ADVANCED SNOWMELT CONTROL
PACKAGE (VIEGA MODEL NUMBER 17015 OR
EQUIVALENT).  LOCATE SURFACE SNOW/ICE
SENSOR AWAY FROM OVERHANGS OR TREE
COVERAGE AND AWAY FROM VEHICLE PARKING
AREAS.

PROVIDE 14" X 12" O.A. LOUVER WITH A 12" DUCT
CONNECTION TO A WALL GRILLE FOR RANGE
HOOD MAKEUP AIR.  PROVIDE A MOTORIZED
DAMPER (EWC 12URD OR SIMILAR) TO OPEN WHEN
RANGE HOOD EXHAUST FAN IS OPERATING.

2300

2301

2302

2303

2304

2305

UP

3

L

7 11

MATCH EXISTING
GARGE FLOOR LEVEL

7.5:12

2

2

10

24"

REPLACE EXISTING
WINDOW WITH
CASED OPENING

BENCH & CUBBIES

BE
NC

H

HOOKS

FULL HEIGHT DRESSERS LOW DRESSERS

ART

EX
IST

IN
G

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL

MECH

REFERENCE STRUCTURAL FOR SLIP
JOINT DETAIL BETWEEN EXISTING
AND NEW STRUCTURES. DO NOT
ATTACH NEW STRUCTURE TO
EXISTING.

BOULDER WALL

6
4

SHELF

CFM
" "XR2 50

6 6
WALL

CFM
" "XS2 50

6 6
WALL

CFM
" "XS2 50

6 6
WALL

CFM
" "XS2 35

6 6
WALL

CFM
" "XS2 35

6 6
WALL

CFM
" "XR3 90

12 4
CEILING

4"

4" 6"
6"

4"

4"

4" 4"

4"

4"

6"4"

4"

HRV EXH.

HRV EXH.

EF

1

ERV

1CFM
" "XR2 50

6 6
WALL

EF

2

4"

4"

ST

1

B

1

CFM
" "XS2 35

6 6
WALL

HRV O.A.

4"

4"

HRV

HRV

2301

2300

2300

2301

2303

2304

ERV

2

PROVIDE LOUVERED
DOORS, MIN 300
SQ. IN. FREE AREA
TOTAL

CFM
" "XR2 90

6 6
WALL

CFM
" "XS3 50

8 4
CEILING

CFM
" "XS3 50

8 4
CEILING

4"6"

4"

4"

4"

HRV EXH.

2305

ERV

3 HRV

LEVEL 01 & 02

MECHANICAL

DJM

M2.0
SCALE:1 MECHANICAL LAYOUTS

1/4" = 1'-0"
Scale

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

AS NOTED

No. Description Date
1

SCH

9-24-2020

Sheet Index
MECHANICAL

M1.0  MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, NOTES, HYDRONIC
 HEATING

M2.0  MECHANICAL LAYOUTS

8-21-2020REVIEW/PRICING

 HUGHES   CONSULTING   ENGINEERING, PA

HVAC - Electrical - Plumbing - Energy Studies

Dimitri Merrill, PE
Steven Hughes, PE LEED AP

Telluride, CO 81435
ph: (970) 239-1949
fax: (785) 842-2492
dimitri@hce-pa.com

LOT 424

TOUCHDOWN DRIVE

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2 9-24-2020SNOWMELT COORD.

LEVEL 01 MECHANICAL

LEVEL 02 MECHANICAL

















 

1 
 

Agenda Item No. 8 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 DEPARTMENT 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
 (970) 369-8250 

 
              
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board 
   
FROM: Amy Ward, Planner  
 
FOR:  Design Review Board Meeting, November 5, 2020 
 
DATE:  October 26, 2020 
 
RE: A Review and Recommendation by the Design Review Board regarding a a 

Density Transfer and Rezone application for Lot 517 and 518 at 142 Russel Drive 
per Community Development Code Sections 17.4.9 & 17.4.10  

 
PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   Lot 517 & 518, Telluride Mountain Village  
Address:    142 Russell Drive 
Owner:   David & Katherine Petty  
Zoning:    Single Family 
Existing Use:   Vacant Land 
Proposed Use:   Replat Lots 517 and 

518 into Lot 518R for a 
single family residence 

 
Lot Size:  Lot 517 .557   Acres 
   Lot 518 .736 Acres 
   Combined 1.293 Acres 
 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

• North: Single-Family and Open Space 
• South: Open Space 
• East: Single-Family  
• West: Single-Family 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Exhibit A: Applicant’s narrative 
• Exhibit B: Existing Plat 
• Exhibit C: Proposed Plat 
• Exhibit D: Conceptual Future Site Plan 

 
 
CASE SUMMARY:  
David and Katherine Petty, the owners of Lots 517 and 518 are proposing a Density Transfer and 
Rezone which is associated with a concurrent Class 5 Minor Subdivision to replat the two 
aforementioned vacant single-family zoned properties into one lot. Both of the lots are under the 

 

 



 

2 
 

same ownership and the purpose of the replat is to provide a lot more suitable for the future 
development of one single-family home. Currently, both Lots 517 and 518 have 1 unit of Single-
Family Density assigned for a total of 8 person equivalents between the two lots. If the Town 
Council determines that the replat of Lots 517 ad 518 is appropriate, the newly created Lot 518R 
would at that point have 1 extra unit of density that would be required per the CDC to be 
transferred into the Density Bank.  
 
With that, the applicants have submitted two concurrent applications 1) Minor Subdivision to be 
heard by Town Council on November 19, 2020, and 2) A Density Transfer and Rezone to transfer 
1 Unit of Single-Family density into the density bank. As part of the above case summary, it should 
be noted that the Design Review Board’s (DRB) purview in this application relates solely to the 
recommendation of the density transfer and rezone application, and Town Council is the sole 
ruling body on the Minor Subdivision (replat). Before the submittal for design review and building 
permits, the DRB and Town Council will need to determine that the application for density transfer 
and rezone is appropriate.  
 
    Table 1: Lot 517 and 518 Zoning Designations and Density Table Existing and Proposed 
 

 Existing 
Zoning 
Designatio
ns Built 

Existing 
Zoning 
Designations 
Platted and 
unbuilt 

Proposed 
Zoning 
Designations 
Built 

Proposed 
Zoning 
Desingations 
Platted and 
Unbuilt 

Person 
Equivalents 

Total Person 
Equivalents 

Lot 517  0 1   4  
Lot 518 0 1     
   Total:  8 
Lot 518R - - 0 1 4 4 
(517) To 
Density 
Bank 

   1 4 4 

   Total:  8 
Staff Note: The proposal will result in a net decrease of 1 Single Family Unit of Density – or 4 
person equivalents on Lot 517. The density will be transferred to the density bank and the owners 
will continue to pay any associated fees for this density.  
 
In addition, there was a previous approved development application for Lot 518 which has since 
lapsed, which granted a General Easement (GE) encroachment into the western GE of Lot 518 
for landscaping and utilities. As part of this approved GE encroachment, the previous owner 
entered into a GE Encroachment Agreement with the Town for the portion of the lot identified for 
future development. Because the approval is no longer valid, and the utilities / landscaping were 
never installed, the current owners would like to dissolve this general easement encroachment 
agreement as it is in the likely building envelope of the new larger lot  (see exhibit D). This would 
occur with Town Council as part of the Minor Subdivision process. 
 
Staff provided an opportunity to comment on the proposed development per the referral process 
and received the following comments - Finn Kjome with public works confirmed that there were 
no utilities between Lots 517 & 518. 
 
CRITERIA, ANALYSIS, AND FINDINGS 
The criteria for the decision to evaluate a rezone that changes the zoning designation and/or 
density allocation assigned to a lot is listed below.  The following criteria must be met for the 
review authority to approve a rezoning application: 
 
17.4.9: Rezoning Process 



 

3 
 

(***) 
 3. Criteria for Decision: (***) 

a. The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the goals, policies, and 
provisions of the Comprehensive Plan; 
Staff Finding: The Comprehensive Plan speaks in detail on the benefits of 
maintaining the character of single-family neighborhoods in the Mountain Village. 
As part of that, the overall desity of a neighborhood can impact the livability for 
existing residents as the remaining lots are developed in what can be described 
as infill. The particular location of Lots 517 and 518 are unique in they front an 
intersection along Russell Drive and Double Eagle Drive.  This project is proposing 
to reduce the overall density of this area in an otherwise very visable portion of the 
Mountain Village. Based on this, it appears the proposed density transfer and 
rezone would meet the intent of the Comprehensive Plan by continuing the use on 
the future Lot 518R as single-family residence.  

 
b. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use Regulations; 

Staff Finding: The proposed rezone and density transfer meets the requirements 
of the CDC. The Single-Family Zone is intended to provide lower density single-
family dwellings. By reducing the density between the two lots, the owners would 
be meeting that intent of providing lower density.  
 
All other land use regulations are being met. Parking is addressed in more detail 
below, but it should be generally noted that by reducing the density, there will be 
less required parking between the two lots. 
 

c. The proposed rezoning meets the Comprehensive Plan project standards; 
 
The Comprehensive Plan Project Standards are listed as follows: 
 
1. Visual impacts shall be minimized and mitigated to the extent practical, 
 while also providing the targeted density identified in each subarea plan  
            development table. It is understood that visual impacts will occur with      
            development. 
 
2.  Appropriate scale and mass that fits the site(s) under review shall be  
            provided. 
 
3.  Environmental and geotechnical impacts shall be avoided, minimized and  
            mitigated, to the extent practical, consistent with the Comprehensive  
            Plan, while also providing the target density identified in each subarea  
            plan development table. 
 
4.  Site-specific issues such as, but not limited to the location of trash  
            facilities, grease trap cleanouts, restaurant vents and access points shall  
            be addressed to the satisfaction of the Town. 
 
5.  The skier experience shall not be adversely affected, and any ski run 

width reductions or grade changes shall be within industry standards.   
 
Staff Finding: Generally, single family lots are not discussed in a site-specific 
context within the Comprehensive Plan as it relates to the standards listed above. 
With that, item 1 above discusses visual impacts and it may be helpful to note that 



 

4 
 

by reducing the overall density on Lots 517 and 518 you would remove the ability 
to build two homes on the Lots. Although this could result in a larger home, one 
may assume that the overall visual impact of one home would be less than the 
impact from two.  

 
d. The proposed rezoning is consistent with public health, safety and welfare, as well 

as efficiency and economy in the use of land and its resources; 
Staff Finding: This proposal is an efficient use of land and resources. There should 
be a reduced impact to public health safety and welfare through the reduction of 
overall density in this area and the associated impacts.  

 
e. The proposed rezoning is justified because there is an error in the current zoning, 

[and/or] there have been changes in conditions in the vicinity [and/] or there are 
specific policies in the Comprehensive Plan that contemplate the rezoning; 
Staff Finding: The comprehensive plan envisions Lot 517 and 518 as single-family 
residential Lots and they will continue to be utilized as such, albeit in a reduced 
overall site density.   
 

f. Adequate public facilities and services are available to serve the intended land 
uses; 
Staff Finding: There are currently adequate public services to accommodate this 
request.  
 

g. The proposed rezoning shall not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation hazards 
or cause parking, trash or service delivery congestion; and 
Staff Finding: The rezoning will not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation 
hazards. There will be an overall reduction in curb cuts and vehicular movements 
through the reduction in the density on the lots.  

 
h. The proposed rezoning meets all applicable Town regulations and standards. 

Staff Finding: The application meets all applicable regulations and standards.  
 
17.4.10: Density Transfer Process 
(***) 
 D. Criteria for Decision 
(***) 

2. Class 4 Applications. The following criteria shall be met for the Review Authority to 
approve a density transfer.  

 
a. The criteria for decision for rezoning are met since such density transfer must be 

processed concurrently with a rezoning development application (except for MPUD 
development applications); 
Staff Finding: The applicant has met the criteria for the decision for rezoning as 
provided above.  

  
b. The density transfer meets the density transfer and density bank policies; and. 

Staff Finding: The application meets all applicable density transfer and density bank 
policies. The applicant is proposing to transfer existing density into the density bank. 
 

c. The proposed density transfer meets all applicable Town regulations and standards. 
Staff Finding: The application meets all applicable regulations and standards. 

 



 

5 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD CRITERIA FOR REVIEW: 
 
The Design Review Board's purview relates specifically to how density transfers and rezone 
applications may have design-related implications. The DRB must determine if the proposed 
location, design, and other applicable standards have been met.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: If DRB determines that the application for a Density Transfer and Rezone 
of Lots 517 and 518 meets the criteria for decision listed within this staff memo, then staff has 
provided the following suggested motion: 
 
I move to recommend to Town Council, an Ordinance regarding the Density Transfer and Rezone 
application pursuant to CDC Sections 17.4.9 & 17.4.10 of the Community Development Code, 
to rezone Lot 517 and 518 and transfer 1 single-family density unit (4-person equivalent density) 
to the density bank based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated 
October 26, 2020, and with the following conditions: 
 

1. Prior to the recordation of the associated ordinance approving the Density 
Transfer and Rezone, the owner must obtain Town Council approval of the Class 
5 Minor Subdivision.  

2. The owner of record of density in the density bank, shall be responsible for all 
dues, fees, and any taxes associated with the assigned density and zoning until 
such time as the density is either transferred to a lot or another person or entity. 

3. The final location and design of any buildings, grading, landscaping, parking 
areas, and other site improvements shall be determined with the required Design 
Review Process application pursuant to the applicable requirements of the CDC. 

 
This motion is based on the evidence and testimony provided at a public hearing held on 
November 5, 2020, with notice of such hearing as required by the Community Development Code.   
 
/abw 



  
 
 

 
Katherine and David Petty 
162 Prince George Street 

Annapolis, MD  21401 
(443) 995-9567 

 
 
 

Date: September 17, 2020 
By: Katherine and David Petty, Property Owners  
  
 
 
Sent to: Town of Mountain Village DRB 
RE: Minor subdivision for the removal of a shared property line and a replat of lots 517 
and 518 on Russel Drive, Town of Mountain Village.  

 
Dear Mountain Village Design Review Board, 
 
 We are requesting approval for vacating the property line between lots 517 and 
518. We anticipate developing a single-family home of approximately 4,000 square feet 
that spans both properties. By doing so, we can position the house to maximize the 
view corridor between Dallas Peak and the San Sophia Ridge and Palmyra Peak 
towards the South East. We are also able to protect any future developments from 
interfering with those views. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Katherine Petty, David Petty 
 

KPetty
Text Box
Katherine Petty     David Petty



 

F:
\O

ld
 W

\J
ob

s\
JO

B
S1

99
3\

93
03

5\
dw

g\
93

03
5 

C
om

bo
 T

O
PO

 0
9-

20
.d

w
g,

 9
/1

6/
20

20
 2

:2
6:

21
 P

M
, P

C
3

09/16/20

PC5
JH stamp



 





1 

Agenda Item No. 9
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 DEPARTMENT 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 369-8250

TO: 

FROM: 

FOR: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Mountain Village Design Review Board 

John Miller, Senior Planner

Design Review Board Meeting; November 5, 2020 

October 26, 2020

Withdrawn Application, Lot 114 CUP

BACKGROUND: The purpose of this memo is to notify the Design Review Board and 
members of the public, that the applicant for the Conditional Use Permit at Lot 114, has 
requested that the application be withdrawn from the agenda. No action from the DRB is 
necessary. 

Prior to any future application, the project will be required to be re-noticed per the 
requirements of the CDC.
 

/JJM 



1

John A. Miller

From: Daniel Zemke <daniel@dzemkelaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:44 PM
To: John A. Miller
Cc: Michelle Haynes
Subject: Reset Telluride CUP application

John and Michelle, 
 
Thanks for updating us on the hearing set for 111/5.  At this time, we are still not ready to address the application as we 
are continuing to work with neighborhood residents to address their concerns.  
 
In that connection, we are looking to address this matter in May 2021.  Rather than continue the hearing each month 
until then, we would like to pull out the application and resubmit at that time, with all proper noticing required.  We 
appreciate your cooperation thus far, but we still have some work to do.  
 
As the application has not yet been heard, can Reset request a waiver on the application fee when we resubmit at that 
time?  Or, will we be required to submit a new fee payment again?   
 
Please advise when you have a moment.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Daniel Zemke 
 
 
‐‐  

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
  
LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL T. ZEMKE, P.C.  
P.O. Box 2603 (U.S. Mail) 
100 W. Colorado Ave., Ste. 240D (UPS and FedEx) 
Telluride, CO 81435 
Tel:(970) 708-0993 
daniel@dzemkelaw.com 
www.dzemkelaw.com 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This message is intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; also please notify the sender by replying to this 
message, and then delete it from your system. Please verify that you will delete the email in your reply. 



Agenda Item #10 

1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
PLANNING DIVISION 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392

TO: 

FROM: 

FOR: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Design Review Board 

Michelle Haynes, Director of Planning and Development Services 

Public Hearing on November 5,2 020 

October 12, 2020

A recommendation to Town Council regarding a Major PUD Amendment to 
Extend the Length of Validity and Vested Property Rights for a Site Specific 
Development Plan for Lot 109R from December 8, 2020 to December 8, 2022 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 

Legal Description:  Lot 109R 
Address:  632-642 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Owner/Applicant:  MV Colorado Development Partners, LLC 
Agent:  Law Offices of Thomas G Kennedy 
Zoning:  Village Center Zone District 
Existing Use:  Vacant; North Village Center Parking Lot 
Approved Use Pursuant to PUD Development Agreement:  66 efficiency lodge units; 38 
lodge units, 20 condominium units, one employee apartment and 20,164 sq. ft. of commercial 
space. 

Site Area:  .825 acres 

Adjacent Land Uses: 
• North:  Vacant 89 Lots 
• South:  Shirana Condos 
• East: Westermere & Palmyra 

Condos 
• West:  See Forever & The 

    Peaks 

ATTACHMENTS 

a) Applicant Narrative
b) Draft 2nd Amended PUD Agreement
c) PUD Agreement
d) Resolution PUD Approval
e) Approved PUD Plan Set

Shirana

Westermere

109R 

https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/33878/town_council_approved_final_lot_109r_pud_plan_set.pdf


2 

RECORD DOCUMENTS 
• Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (as amended)
• Town of Mountain Village Home Rule Charter (as amended)
• Design Review Application as maintained by the Planning and Development Services

Department.

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None received 

DEVELOPMENT HISTORY BACKGROUND 
The Town Council approved the final PUD development application on December 8, 2010 
Resolution Number 2010-1208-31 as recorded at Reception Number 415339. The PUD 
development agreement was recorded on March 18, 2011 at Reception Number 416997 (PUD 
Agreement).  The PUD Agreement established the length of validity until December 8, 2015.  In 
July of 2015, the applicant applied for an extension to the PUD agreement and associated 
vested property rights.  The First Amendment to the Development Agreement was approved to 
extend the PUD from December 8, 2015 to December 8, 2020 and recorded at reception 
Number 438754 on August 5, 2015.  Approved by Ordinance No. 2015-07. The applicant is 
requesting an extension for two years, from December 8, 2020 to December 8, 2022, in order to 
allow the owner to continue monitoring the market conditions and allow for time for the owner to 
amend the existing approvals to something they feel is more in line with Village Center 
development in terms of density, use and scale.  

REQUEST 
The only requested amendment to the PUD Agreement is an extension of the approved final 
PUD plan and the associated vested property rights.  Section 12.16 of the PUD Agreement (and 
First Amendment), allows the developer to seek an extension to the PUD.  The Community 
Development Code does not have a PUD extension process with the major PUD amendment 
process the only avenue for seeking an extension which is a Class 4 application. 

APPROVAL HISTORY 
The creation of the Mountain Village Hotel PUD included the creation of Lot 109R that is now a 
platted lot, with the density assigned to this lot via the Town’s approval of the final PUD plan and 
the associated PUD Agreement.  The Town received Lot 644 in The Meadows in exchange for 
land it conveyed to the developer that is now a part of Lot 109R.  The density assigned by the 
PUD is also assigned to the site.  Thus, the developer and the Town have received benefits that 
cannot be reversed, with Lot 109R platted to fit the density and development allowed by the 
PUD Agreement. Staff would also note that it took several years, numerous public hearings and 
lots of resources to create the PUD and the associated site specific development plan.  The 
owners would rather extend the entitlements than let it expire at this juncture, as stated above, 
so that they can perfect a more suitable PUD amendment and resulting development plan. 

A number of variations and waivers were granted as part of the development plan, the recitals of 
which can be found in the approval Resolution, exhibit d.  

In the event the Town Council does not approve extension of the PUD to 2022, consistent with 
the Development Agreement, and as amended, the platting and density will remain on the 
property.   



Agenda 

3 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the DRB approve the requested PUD amendment with the following 
motion: 

“I move to recommend the Town Council approve a Second major PUD amendment for 
Lot 109R to extend the PUD Agreement and the associated vested property rights a 
period of two years, expiring on December 8, 2022.” 

If the DRB does not recommend an extension, staff has provided the following motion 

“I move to recommend denial to the Town Council of the second major PUD amendment for Lot 
109R.” 

/mbh 







Second Amendment to Development Agreement 
Page 1 of 4 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 Lot 109R, Town of Mountain Village, Planned Unit Development  

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Amendment”), made 
effective as of ___________, 2020 (“Effective Date”), is made by and between Town of Mountain 
Village, a Colorado Home Rule Municipality and Political Subdivision of the State of Colorado (“Town”) 
and MV Colorado Development Partners, LLC, a Texas limited liability company or its successor in 
interest (“Owner”).  Town and Owner are sometimes each individually referred to as a “Party” and 
sometimes collectively as the “Parties”.  The Parties agree as follows:   

1. The Parties entered into that certain Development Agreement Lot 109R, Town of
Mountain Village, Planned Unit Development (“Development Agreement”) recorded on March 18, 2011 
in Reception No. 416997 as amended by the First Amendment to the Development Agreement recorded 
on _________________ in Reception No. ______________________ (“First Amendment to 
Development Agreement”) 

2. Owner is the current fee simple owner of certain real property described as Lot 109R,
Town of Mountain Village as further described on the plat recorded on March 18, 2011 at Reception 
Number 416994 (“Property”). 

3. The Town Council approved a PUD development for the Property (“PUD Approval”)
evidenced by Town Council Resolution Number 2010-1208-31 adopted on December 8, 2010, as 
recorded at Reception Number 415339.  The PUD Approval was valid through December 8, 2015 and 
subsequently was extended through December 8, 2020. 

4. The PUD Approval and the Development Agreement evidenced the granting and creation
of a vested property right for a site-specific development plan for the Property for a period of five (5) 
years that is valid until December 8, 2015 (“Vested Property Right”).  The First Amendment to 
Development Agreement extended the term of the Vested Property Right for an additional five (5) years 
through December 8, 2020.   

5. The Owner submitted its development application (“PUD Extension Application”)
seeking Town approval to extend the PUD Approval and the Vested Property Right until December 8, 
2022. 

6. The PUD Extension Application was reviewed and approved by the Town, evidenced by
a certain Town Council Ordinance _______________, recorded in Reception No. ______________ 
(“Town PUD Extension Ordinance”).    

7. The Parties wish to modify portions of the Development Agreement in the manner
provided for in this Amendment consistent with the Town PUD Extension Ordinance. 

8. Section 12.16 of the Development Agreement is amended and restated to read as follows

12.16. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement and the Town Approvals as they relate to
the Applications, except for the Replat, shall expire as of December 8, 2022 unless Owner has 
either: (a) obtained a building permit and commenced construction of the Project Condominium; 
or (b) applied for and obtained an approval to extend this Agreement and the Town Approvals.  If 
construction has not timely commenced or an extension not obtained prior to December 8, 2022, 
the Town Approvals shall expire, except that the Replat and the density assigned to the Property 
shall remain in place, but prior to any use and development of the Property, the Owner of the 



Second Amendment to Development Agreement 
Page 2 of 4 

Property must reapply for and obtain necessary approvals of applications for rezoning, PUD, 
waivers/variations and design review approval for any project contemplated for the Property, 
which will be reviewed in accordance with LUO and Design Regulations in place at the time of 
the submission of any such application.   

  
9. The Vested Property Right is extended to December 8, 2022. 
 
10. In the event that any terms, conditions and provisions contained in this Amendment are 

inconsistent with or otherwise in conflict with any terms, conditions and provisions contained in the 
Development Agreement and/or any amendments thereto, the terms, conditions and provisions contained 
in this Amendment shall control.   
 

11. No other amendments, modifications or alterations to the Development Agreement, other 
than the amendments specifically stated herein, are contemplated or made by the execution of this 
Amendment.  All other terms, conditions, provisions, rights, duties and benefits stated in the 
Development Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.   
  

12. This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts or by legible facsimile copy, 
each of which shall constitute an original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the 
same instrument.  The facsimile transmission or scanned/emailed of a signed copy of this Amendment 
shall be considered valid and constitute a signed original.    
 
  



Second Amendment to Development Agreement 
Page 3 of 4 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement intending that it become effective 
as of the Effective Date.    
 
TOWN: 
 
Town of Mountain Village, a Colorado  
Home Rule Municipality and Political  
Subdivision of the State of Colorado 
 
 
By:________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
  
Printed Name: _______________________ Title: _____________________    
 
Attest:  __________________________ 
  
 
By:________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
Kim Montgomery, Town Manager  
   
STATE OF _______________________) 

                                     ) ss 
COUNTY OF _____________________) 

 
Acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of ______________, 2020 by 
_____________________ as the _______________________________ of The Town of Mountain 
Village.   
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
________________________________                    My commission expires:                         . 
Notary Public                                                                 
 
STATE OF _______________________) 

                                     ) ss 
COUNTY OF _____________________) 

 
Acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of ______________, 2020 by Kim 
Montgomery as the Town Manager of The Town of Mountain Village.   
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
________________________________                    My commission expires:                         . 
Notary Public                                                                 



Second Amendment to Development Agreement 
Page 4 of 4 

OWNER: 
  
MV Colorado Development Partners, LLC, 
a Texas limited liability company  
 
 
By:________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
  
Printed Name: _______________________ 
Title: ______________________________  
 
State of _______________ ) 
    )ss 
County of _______________ ) 
 
Subscribed to and acknowledged before me this ____ day of ________________, 2020 by 
__________________________________________ as _________________________________ of MV 
Colorado Development Partners, LLC. 
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
_____________________________   My commission expires: ______________ 
Notary Public 
 
      






































































































	Item 5 Conditional Use Permit Packet.pdf
	Item  Lot 716 and OSP20 Conditional Use Permit Memo
	A. Narrative
	B. 20045 isp-24X36 PLAN Lot 716
	C. 20201005 Driveway Easement Agreement Lot 716 - clean (002)
	D. UE 716 TMV 2020-09-26 C2 with Asphalt Limits - exhibit

	Agenda Item 6. Lot 716 FAR.pdf
	ADP4340.tmp
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials


	Agenda Item 7. Lot 424 FAR Addition.pdf
	Sheets
	A0.0 - COVER SHEET
	A0.1 - SURVEY
	A0.2 - SLOPE STUDY
	A0.3 - RENDERINGS
	A0.4 - SITE PHOTOS
	A0.5 - PERSPECTIVES
	A0.6 - OVERALL PERSPECTIVES
	A1.0 - OVERALL SITE PLAN
	A1.1 - EXISTING SITE PLAN
	A1.2 - SITE AND LANDSCAPE PLAN
	A1.3 - CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN
	A1.4 - FLOOR AREA AND SITE COVERAGE
	A1.5 - BUILDING HEIGHT COMPLIANCE ANALYSIS
	A1.6 - EXTERIOR MATERIAL CALCULATIONS
	A2.1 - MAIN LEVEL
	A2.2 - UPPER LEVEL
	A2.3 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.0 - EXTERIOR MATERIALS
	A3.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A3.2 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A3.3 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A3.4 - OVERALL ELEVATIONS
	A4.0 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A9.1 - WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
	C1 - NOTES
	C2 - GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	LT1.0 - SITE LIGHTING PLAN
	LT1.1 - EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
	LT1.01 - SITE LIGHTING PLAN
	LT5.1 - EXISTING LIGHTING IMAGES
	LT5.2 - EXISTING LIGHTING IMAGES
	LT5.3 - EXISTING LIGHTING IMAGES
	LT7.1 - LIGHTING SCHEDULE

	ADPC544.tmp
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials


	DRB Packet Item 8 517518 Density Transfer and Rezone.pdf
	DRB Memo Density Transfer 517518
	Lot #517 and 518 Minor Subdivision Application Development Narrative.pdf
	Lot #517 and 518 Minor Subdivision Application 93035 REPLAT 08-20-SHEET 1.pdf
	Lot #517 and 518 Minor Subdivision Application 93035 Combo TOPO 09-16-20.pdf
	517&518_Conceptual Site.pdf

	Item 10. Lot 109R PUD Extension Packet.pdf
	Lot 109R PUD Amendment 11.5.2020
	A. Narrative 109R Major 2nd PUD Amendment
	B. Second Amendment.Development Agreement.1a
	THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Amendment”), made effective as of ___________, 2020 (“Effective Date”), is made by and between Town of Mountain Village, a Colorado Home Rule Municipality and Political Subdivision of the State of Color...
	Town of Mountain Village, a Colorado
	Home Rule Municipality and Political
	Subdivision of the State of Colorado
	Printed Name: _______________________

	C. 416997 Development Agreement
	D. 415339 Town Council PUD Approval Resolution

	LOT 716 TELLURIDE 10.27.2020.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-0 COVER SHEET
	TITLE BLOCK

	A-1.1 SITE PLAN
	TITLE BLOCK

	A-2.1 OVERALL PLAN
	TITLE BLOCK
	FLOOR PLAN
	BASEMENT
	MASTER LEVEL

	A-2.2 PLAN DETAILS
	TITLE BLOCK

	A-3.1 DIM. PLAN
	TITLE BLOCK
	FLOOR PLAN

	A-4.1 ELEVATIONS
	TITLE BLOCK
	ELEVATIONS

	A-5.0 SECTIONS
	TITLE BLOCK
	ELEVATIONS

	A5.1 WALL SECTIONS
	A5.2 A5.2 WALL SECTIONS
	A-5.3 DETAILS
	TITLE BLOCK (2)

	A-5.4 DETAILS
	A-6.1 ROOF PLAN
	TITLE BLOCK
	ELEVATIONS

	A-6.2 ROOF ANALYSIS
	TITLE BLOCK

	A-6.3 DETAILS
	TITLE BLOCK

	A-7.1 CEILING PLAN
	TITLE BLOCK
	FLOOR PLAN

	A-8.1 WINDOW SCHEDULES
	TITLE BLOCK
	ELEVATIONS

	A-8.2 DETAILS
	TITLE BLOCK

	A-8.3 DETAILS
	TITLE BLOCK


	2020.10.05 City Submittal.pdf
	S1.0
	S1.0

	S2.0
	S2.0

	S2.1
	S2.1

	S3.0
	S3.0

	S3.1
	S3.1

	S4.0
	S4.0

	S4.1
	S4.1

	S5.0
	S5.0

	S5.1
	S5.1

	S6.0
	S6.0

	S7.0
	S7.0

	S7.1
	S7.1


	CF-716-L2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L2


	CF-716-L1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L1


	ADG_716 Telluride_2020.09.01-EL1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EL1


	ADG_716 Telluride_2020.09.01-EL2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EL2


	ADG_716 Telluride_2020.09.01-EL3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EL3


	ADG_716 Telluride_2020.09.01-EL4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EL4






